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NOTICE

NOTICE is hercby given that the Twenty First Annual General
Meeting of the members of JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES
LIMITED will be held on Saturday, the 24th September, 2016 at
9.30 A.M. al the Registered Office of the Company at Complex ol
Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant, Nigrie, Tehsil Sarai,
Districl Singrauli — 486 669 (Madhya Pradesh), to transacl the 7,
following busingss:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adop! lhe Audiled Slandalone and
Consolidatled Financial Statemenis consisting of the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2016, the Stalement of Prolit & Loss
and Cash Flow Slatement for the year ended on that dale and
the explanalory notes annexed lo, and forming part of any of
the above documents 1ogether wilh the Reporl of lhe Board ot
Directors and the Audilors Reporls thereon.

2. Toappoint a Director in place of L1, Gen. (Retd.) Shri Ravindra
Mohan Chadha (DIN: 02610012), who retires by rolalion and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Direclor i place of Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma
(PIN: 00008125), who relires by rolation and being cligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint a Direclor in place of Shri D.P Goyal (DIN:
00211541), who retires by rolation and being eligible. ofters
himself for re-appolntment.

To rafily the appcintment of M/s. R. Nagpal Associates,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No, 002626N),
as Stalulory Auditors of lhe Company (aiready re-appointed
for three conscculive years by the Shareholders in the
19th Annual General Meeting held on 20th Seplember, 2014, tll
the conclusion of 22nd Annual General Meeting 10 be held in
2017}, to hold office frem the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeling until the conclusion of 22ind Annual General Meeting
subject to ralificalicn of appoinlment every year and Lo fix theh
remunearation.

[

Special Business:

To consider and if thought fit, 1o pass with or without modification(s).
the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

6. RATIFICATION OF THE REMUNERATION OF COST
AUDITOR

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ol Section 148
of the Companies Act, 2013 reac with the Companies (Audlt
and Audilors) Rules, 2074 and Companics (Cost Recards and
Audit) Rules. 2014 {including any stalutory modiicalion(s)
or re~enaciment(s) iheraol. lor the ime bemg in foroe), the
remuneration payable to M/s, Kabra & Associates, Cost
Accournlants (Firm Regn no. 0075) appointed by the Beard
as Cosl Audiors lo canduct Audit of the cast records of the
Company, refaiing to the Power Generation and for Cement
Grinding Unit, for the Financial Year 2016-17. as sel outin the
Slalemert annexed to the Molice convening this mecting. be
anrd is hereby ratiied.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Dhectors of the
Company ba and 1s heieby autharized 1o setlle any gueslion,
diificully oy doubt thal may arise in giving effect (o s
Hesclution and 10 do all acts and take all such steps as may

be deemed necessary, proper and expedient 1o implement this
Resolution.”

To consider and if thoughl fil, to pass with or wilhout
modificalion(s), the fcllowing Resolulion as a Special
Resolution:

CONVERSION OF DEBT INTO EQUITY

"RESOLVED THAT pursuantio the provisions of Seclion 62 read
wilh Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Acl,
2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and in accordance wilh the
provisians of the Memorandum of Asscciation and Articles of
Associalion of the Company, Reserve Bank of India circufar no.
RBI/2014-15/627/ DBR.EEBC.No.101/21,04,132/2014-15 dated
June 8, 2015 on the Stralegic Deb! Restructuring Scheme
{including any amendment(s), modification(s), clarification(s}
in regard therelo), Securilies & Exchange Board of India {lssue
of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulalions, 2009,
Securities & Exchange Board of India (lhe Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirementis) Reguilations, 2015 (the “Listing
Regutalions®), the applicable rules, notilicalions, guidelines
issued by various authorities, including amendments thereo,
including but not limited to the Government of India, Securities
and Exchange Board of India, the Reserve Bank of India and
subject to lhe approval, permission, sanclions and consents
d4s may be prescribed by any of them while granting such
approvals, permission(s}, sanctionis) and consent(s}, as are
accepled by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinalter
referred 1o as the "Board”, which lerm shall be deemed 1o
include any duly constituted Comimittee thereof), the consent
of the Ccmpany be and is hereby accorded to lhe Board 1o
accept Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme (hereinafter called
“the SDR Scheme”) on terms and conditiens contained in the
SDR Scheme, such terms and conditions o provide, inler
alia, for an oplion o the Lenders {hercinatter called the "SDR
Lenders™) lo convert the whole or part of the outstanding dues
(;principal or interest on loan) of the Company (whether then
due or payable cr not), into fully paid up shares/securities
ol the Company, sc as lo acqguire majarily shareholding
ol the Company by the lenders, al a price as delermined in
accordance wilh the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India from the dale (which date is hereinafier referred 1o as the
"date of conversion”) and in the manner specified in a notice in
wriling 1o be given by the SDR Lenders to the Compariy (which
nolice is hereinafter relerred (o as the "conversion nolice™ and,
imter-alia, in accordance wilh the following conditions:

iy The conversion tghl reserved as aforesaid may be
exercised by the SDR Lenders upon the invocation of
S0 Scheme. 50 as lo acquire majorily shareholding in
the Company by the lenders.

() Any convarsion in terms of SDR Scheme shall be subject
to apphicable guidehnes issued by the Reserve Bank ol
India (R8BI}, under the Companies Act, 2013 and by SEBI.
The Cormpany shall lake all corporate and olher actions as
may berequired for issuance of shaes/securilies pursuant
to the exercise of conversion nght by the SDR Lenders,
including but not limited to the passing of required
resolulion and mimabtion (o the Stoeck Exchanges.




{ii) The Company shall, al alt times, maintain sufficient un-
issued shares/securities for the above purpose and obiain
ali requisite corporale approvals and aulhorizalions as
may be required in this regard.

{iv) The SDR Lenders may exercise the above conversion right
$0 as 1o acquire majorily shareholding in the Company.

(v}  On receipt of a conversion notice, the Company shall allot
and issue the requisite number of fully paid-up shares/
securilies (such shares/securities reflerred 1o as the
“conversion shares/securities”) 1o the SOR Lenders and
upon such issuance of the conversion shares/securilies,
the SDR Lenders shaki accept the same in satisfaclion of
the part of the facilities so cenverted on and frem the dale
of conversion.

(vi) The parl of the facilities so converled shall cease lo
carry interest as from the date of conversion and the
[acilities shall stand gorrespondingly reduced. Upon such
conversion, lhe installments of the facilittes payable after
the date of conversicn as per the documents shall stand
reduced proportionalely by the amounts of the facilities
so converled.

{vii) The conversion shares/securities so alictted and issued to
lhe SDR Lenders shall carry, from lhe dale of conversion,
the right to receive proporlionately the dividends and
olher gislribulions declared or to be declared in respect
of the shares/securities of the Company and the said
cenversion of equity shares shall rank pari-passu with the
exisling equity shares of lhe Cornpany in all respecls,

{viii} Inthe event of the SDR Lenders exercising the conversion
right as aloresald, the Company shall al its cosl get the
cohversion shares, issued to the SDR Lenders as a result
of the conversion, listed with such Stock Exchanges,
where Shares of the Company are listed, as also comply
wilth all stalutory requirements and applicable laws in
connecticn with the issuc of the conversion shares/
securilies as slaled above,”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby
aulhorized to issue and allot lo the SDR Lenders the number
of securilies for conversion of the said portion of the financial
assistance including Imterest as may be desired by the SDR
Lenders so as lo acquire majority shareholding (Le. 51% or
moie) by the lenders and if any of he lenders does not convert
aulstanding amcurt into equity as, mentloned under SDR,
olher lenders have oplion 1o increase iis conversion amounl
subject to maximum of non converted amount.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Securiies {o be allolied
by the Company upon such conversion of the Debt shall be
i accordance wilh Ihe lerms & condilions agreed upan with
the Lenders as above and shali be subject te the provisions ol
the Memorandum and Articles ol Associalion of the Company
and Ihe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Equity
Shares of Ihe Company to be allolted upon such conversion
shall rank pari passu in all respects, including as lo dividend,
vith the existing {ully paid up Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of
the Company.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby
aulthorized to accepl such modifications and to accepl such
lerims and conditions as may be imposed or 1equired by the SDR
Lenders arising omorincidenlal lo he aloresaid lerms providing
tor such opticn,  any, and to de all such acls and hings as may
be necessary (o give effect to the above Resolution.”
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is herciy
aulthonsed to delegale all or any of the powers heremn conferred

by this Resofution 1o any Commiltee of the Board or any

@
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Direclor or other executive{s)/ officer(s) of the Company to give
eflect to this Resolution.”

To consider and if thoughl i, 1o pass wilh or without
modification(s}, the following Resolution as a Special
Resoiution:

TO MAKE INVESTMENT IN SPECIAL PURPOSE VEHICLE/
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY (IES)

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant lo the provisions of Section 186
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules made there under, subject to such approvals,
consents, sanclions and permissions, as may be necessary
and ail olher provisions of applicable laws, the approval of
the members of the Coempany be and is bereby accorded o
the Board of Direclors {herginafier referred o as “the Board",
which expression shall be deemed lo include any Committee
duly constituted/ 1c be constituted by the Board to exercise its
powers, including the powers conferred by this Resolution) 1o
make investment of uplo Rs. 500 crares {Rupees Five hundred
crore anly) in one or more tranches by subscription or olberwise
of equily shares/ preference shares in Special Purpose Vehicle
Company (SPV)/ subsidiaries ot the Company, notwithstanding
the fact that the aggregate of the inveslmentls so far made,
securilies so far provided, loans/ guarantees so far given by
the Company along with the proposed investment(s) excecds
60% of the paid-up share capial, free reserves and securities
premium account! of the Company or 100% of its free reserves
and securities premium account, whichever is more.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Beard be and is hereby
authorized 1o do all such acls, deeds and things as may be
expedient and necessary to give effect to this Resolution.”

To consider and if lhought fit, 1o pass with or wilhoul
modification{s}, the iollowing Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHRI PRAVEEN KUMAR SINGH AS
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

“RESOLVED THAT pursuani to Sections 196, 197 and 198 read
wilh Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any of lhe
Companies Act, 2013 and (be Companies (Appcintment and
Remuneralion of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 framed
thereunder, including amendments from time lo time, and
subjecl to the approval of Central Government, the approval of
the Company be and is hereby accorded Lo the re-appointment
of Shii Praveen Kumar Singh (DIN ¢0D093039) as Whole-lime
Director of the Company, for a further period of three years wilh
cffect from August 12, 20016 on the remuncration and the lerms
& conditions mentioned in Ihe Explanatory Stalemenl annexed
lo the Notice.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 197 and
all other applicable provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013
and subject ia such slatulory approvals as may be required,
the remunieration as set out in the said Stalerment be paid
as minimum remuneration to Shii Praveen Kumar Singh
nolwithstanding that in any financial year of the Company
guring his tenure of appeintmen as Whole-time Director, the
Company has made no profils or profits are inadequale, in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.7
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direclors of the
Company e and is hereby authorised to alier or vary the
terms of appoiniment of the appoinlee including relaling 1o
remuneration. as il may al its discrelicn, deem Hit, fram lime
o tme provided that the remueneration 1s in accordance e the
subsisling provisions of the Companies Acl. 2613.7

To consider and i thought (it, to pass wilh or willout
dgification(s}, the following Resolution as a Special
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10.

RAISING OF FUNDS THROUGH EQUITY/EQUITY
RELATED INSTRUMENTS WITH VARIQUS DOMESTIC/
INTERNATHONAL OPTIONS, INCLUDING QIP/ECBs WITH
RIGHTS OF CONVERSION INTO EQUITY SHARES/ FCCBs
ETC.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seclions 42,
62, and all other applicable provisions, if any, of lhe Companies
Act, 2013 and/ or Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1989
(including any siatutory modification{s} or re-enacimeni(s)
thereoi), the Foreign Exchange Management (Transier or Issue
of Security by a person resident outside India) Regulations,
2000, as amended, the Issue of Fareign Currency Convertible
Bonds and Ordinary Shares (through Deposit Receipt
Mechanism) Scheme, 1993, as amended and lbe appiicable
Rules, Regulalions, Nolilications and Circulars, if any, issued
by Securilies and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) from time
to time, including lhe Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2009, as amended (the "{CDR Regulations”), Reserve Bank
of India (RBI), Govl, of india or any olher Cornpetent Autharity
and clarifications, if any, issued thereon from time 1o time
by appropriate authorities, Securilies & Exchange Board
of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirernents)
Regulations, 2015 {the "SEBI Regulations”) and other
concerned and appropriale authorities, and other applicabie
laws, if any, and relevani provisions of the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company and subjecl to such
approval(s), consent(s), permission(s) and/or sanction(s}.
il any, of the Government of India, RBI, SEBi and any other
stalutory or other authority(ies), Bank(s), Instilulion(s} or
lbody(ies}, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions
as rnay be prescribed by any of themn in granling any such
approval, consenl, permission or sanclion, as are accepted by
the Board of Directors of the Company, (hereinailer referred
1o as lhe "Board”, which lerrn shall be deemed to inclide
any duly constiluled Cormmiltee 1hereof), lhe Board be and
is hereby authorized 1o create, offer, issue and allol Equity
Shares/ Securities in cne or maore tranches, in the course of
domestic or international offerings, by way of a Qualilicd
Institulions Placement (QIP) in terms of Chapter VIl of the ICDR
Regulations, as amended from time lo lime and/or External
Cornmercial Borrowings {ECBs) with rights of conversion into
Equity Shares, ands or Foreign Currency Convertible Bondis
(FCCBs) or any other mode as per Regulalion 29{1)(d) of the
SEBI Regulalions to be subscribaed lo, by Intemational and/for
Indian Banks, Institutions. Institutional Inveslors. Mutisal Funds.
compantes, olher Corporale Bodies. Resident/Non-Resident
Indians, Foreigr Nationals anid other eligible Investors, as
may be decided by the Board. (hereinafler referred to as the
“Inveslors™), wheliver or nol such Investors are members of the
Company or nol (including wilh the provisions for reseivation
on firm and/ or competilive basis, of such parl of 1ssue and
for such calegornes ol persons including employzes of the
Company. group/assocale conyzany(ies)f holding company
as may be permilled by the ICOR Requlations from time
to UmeY, al sueh time or limes, at sueh price of prces. at
discounl/ premium e the market prices m such manner and
on such terms and condilions inciuding securily. rate of inlegst
ele. including the discretion 1o determune the catcgorias of
Inveslors to whom the offer issue and allotmert shall be made
to the exclusion of all other caicgeries ol investors, as may
be determmed by the Board at the tme of such ssue and
allolmenl. considermg (he prevalent market conditons and
other 1zlovant faclors wherever necessary, Uplo an aggregate
of Rs.1.000 Crote (Rupeas One Thousand Crore only) in Indian

premium/ discount as may be delermined) and such issue and
allotment be made al such time or times, in such tranche or
tranches, in such currency(ies), in such manner and on such
terms and conditions (incfuding, if necessary, in relation to
security on convertible debl instrumenis) as may be decided
and deemed appropriate by the Board in ils sole discretion al
the time of issueg/ allolment.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of QIF pursuant o
Chapter VHI of the ICDR Regulations, the allotiment of Equity
Shares/Securities shall only be made 1o Qualified Institutional
Buyers al a price including a discount of not more than 5% (or
such discount as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time)
within the meaning of Chapter VIl of the ICDR Regulations and
such Securities shail be fully paid-up and the allotment of such
Equity Shares/Securilies shall be completed within 12 maonths
frorn the date of passing of this Resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company and/ or any
agency or body aulhorized by the Company, may issue
receipls/ certificales represenling the underlying Securilies
and/ or Equity Shares issued by the Company wilh such
features and allribules as are prevalent in International Capital
Markets for instrumenis of this nature and provide for lhe
tradability or free transferabilily thereof as per the domestic/
internalional praclices, norms and regulations, and under the
norms and praclices prevalenl in lhe International Markets.”

- e

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT lhe Board be and is hereby
aulhorized to issue and allot, from time to lime, such number
of Equily Shares/ Securities al such premiumy/ discount as
may be decided by the Board in ils absolule discretion as
rmay be required lo be issued and aliolted upon conversion of
such Securilies or as may be necessary in accordance with
the terms of the offering, including additional Equity Shares,
and all such shares shall rank pari-passu with lhe then existing
Equity Shares in the Company in all respecis including as 1o
dividend.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for 1he purpose of giving effect
to any issue and/or ailotment of Equity Shares in the Company
or Securities convertible into Equily Shares in the Company, lhe
Board be and is hereby authorized on behall of the Company
lo do all such acls, deeds, matlers and 1hings as it may al ils
discretion, deem necessary, appropriate or desirable for such
purpose, including, without limitation, deterrnining the form
and manner of the issue, the class of inveslors o whom the
Equity Shares/ Securilies are lo be issued and allolled, number
ot Equity Shares/ Securilies lo be allofled in each tranche,
issue price, face value, premium, discount amount on issue/
conversion of securities/ exercise of warrants, rate of inferest,
redemption period, lo appoinl Lead Managers, Merchant
Bankers, Global Business Coordinators, Book Runners,
Underwriters, Guarantors, Financial and/ or Legal Advisors,
Depostiories, Gustodians, Registrars, Truslees, Bankers and all
other agencies, intermediaries, 1o enter info or execule all such
agreements/ arrangements/ MOUs/ documents with any such
AQENCIES, as may be necess

sary 1o lisl lhe Secunties and the
Equily Shares (o be msued on conversion of the said Scourities
on any Indian and/or Foreign Slock Exchange(s), as it may m
is absolule discretion deem it

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is herchy
authorized (o settle all questions, difficulties or doubts thal may
arise inregard to the issue. offer or allotment of Equity Shares
or Securilies and utlization of the issue proceeds ag il may i its
absolule discretion deem lit veliioul being requited 1o seek any
Sfrther consent oi approval of the membeis or otherwise. with




the intenl that the members shall be deemed lo have given their
approval theretc expressly by the authority of the aforesaid
Resoclution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorized 10 delegate all or any of 1he powers herein conferred
lo any Committee of Direclors or Chairman or Managing
Director or Whole-time Director(s) or any Director(s) or any
other Ofiicer(s) of the Cornpany or to any olher person to
implement the aforesaid Resolution.”

By Order of the Board
For JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LTD

M.M. SIBBAL
Place : Noida Vice Presidenl & Company Secretary
Date : 27" May, 2016 {(Membership No. FCS- 3538}

Notes:

1.

Stalemen!l pursuant to Section 102 of lhe Companies Act,
2013, in respect of the Resolutions setl out under ltem Nos. 6 1o
10 is annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TC ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF
AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. PROXIES INORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE
RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE
NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED
TIME OF THE MEETING. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON
BEHALF OF COMPANY/BODY CORPORTES ETC., MUST
BE SUPPORTED BY AN APPROPRIATE RESOLUTION/
AUTHORITY AS APPLICABLE. A BLANK PROXY FORM (N
FORM NO. MGT 11 15 ENCLOSED.

A person can act as the Proxy on behalf of the members,
not exceeding 50 (fifly) and holding in the aggregate nol
more than 10% of the total Share Capital of the Company,
carrying voting rights. However, a member holding more
than 10% of the totat Share Capital of the Company, carrying
voting rights, may appoinl a single person as the Proxy and
such person shall nol act as the Proxy for any other person
or member.

Corporate Member(s) mlending o send ther Authorized
Repesenlative(s) are reguesled 1o send a duiy cerlified copy
ol the Beard Resolution authorizing such repicsentalive(s) 1o
altend and vole al the Annual General Meestng.

Al documents refened toin the Nolice and the accompanying
Stalement, a5 well as the Annual Reporl and Annuat Accounts
of the subsidiary companies whose Annual Accounts have been
consoldaled with that of the Company, are open for imgpeaction
at the Regrsterad Office of the Company on all working days.
axcapt Sundays and olther holidays, belweaen 11.00 AM. and
1.00 EM.. uplo the dale of the Annual General Moeting.

Any query relating to the Fmancial Statmrmionts owst be gant
lo the Company's Beg Off al Complex ol Jaypee
Nigric Super Thermal Power Plant. Nigrie. Tehsil Sarai, District
Singrauli ~ 488 669 (Madhya Pradesh) or Corporate Office at

Sector- 128, Naida - 201304 (ULP) so as to reach sl least seven
i 3l Meetng, The
Atln.

days bofore e 3 ol the Annuaal G
ervelope may please be supmscribed "AGM Quernes -
Shii MM Siobal, Vice President & Company Scoretary,”

10.

11.

12.
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Members who are helding shares in physical form are
requested to nolify the change, il any, in their address or bank
details to Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agenl (RTA) and
always gquote their folio number in all correspondence wilh the
Company and RTA. In respect of holding shares in elactronic
form members are requested to nolify and ohange in address
or bank details to their respective Deposilory Participants.

In compliance wilth provisions of Section 108 of the Companies
Acl, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as subslituled by the Companies
{Management and Adminisiration} Amendmenl Rules, 2015
{Amended Rules 2015") and Regulation 44 of the Securilies and
Exchange Board of fndia (Lisling Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Cornpany is pleased
to provide members facilily 10 exercise their right lo vote on
resolutions proposed o be considered al the Annual General
Meeling {AGM) by remole e-voling and the business may be
transacted through e-voling Services. The facility of casting the
votes by the members using an eleclronic voling syslem from a
place other than venue of the AGM {"remoie e-voting”™ will be
provided by Cenlral Depository Services (India) Limiled (CD5L).

The members as on ilhe cut-oft date viz. Saturday, 17th
September, 2016 shail only be eligible to vote on the Resolutions
mentioned in the Notice of Annual General Meeting.

The tacility for voting through polling shall be made avaiiable at
the AGM and the members attending the meeting who have not
casl their vole by remote e-voling shall be able 1o exercise their
right at the meeting threugh polling paper.

A Proxy can vote through polling and no voling by show of
hands will be allowed al the Meeling.

The members who have cast Lheir vote by rernote e-voling prior
to the AGM rnay also atiend the AGM but shall not be entilled
to casl their vote again.

The remote e-voting facility will ke available during the {ollowing
period:

Commencement of remote 9.00 A.M. on
e~voling 21st Sepiember, 2016
End ot remote e-voting 5.00 PM, on

23rd September, 2016

During this pericd members of the Company. holding shares
either in physical form or in demalerialized form, as on lhe
cul-oif dale of 17th September, 2016, may cast lheir vole by
remole e-voling. The remole e-voting module shall be disabled
by CDSL lor voling lhereafler. Once lhe vole on & resclulion
is casl by the member. the member shall not he aliowed to
change it subsequently.

Procedure and insiruclions for remote e-veling

The procedure and instruclions for remole e-voling are as

loflows:

{1y The shareholders should log on 10 e evoling websile
wWww. evalincindia. com.

(i1} Click on "Shareholders” lab
{m)  Now Litter your User 1D/Login (13
a. For COSL 16 digils beneficiary 10,

b. For NSDL 8 Chalacter DP D followed by 8 Digits
Clienit 1,

C. Mermbers holding shares mn Physical Form should
enter Folio Number reqistered wilh ihe Company.
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{iv)

)

i)

fvii)

Nexi enter the tmage Verification as displayed and Click
on Login.

Il 'you are holding shares in demat form and had logged
on lo www.evolingindia.com and voted on an earlier
voting of any company, then your existing password is lo
be used.

If you are a first time user follow 1he sleps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat
Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN
issued by Income Tax Department

+  Members who have not updated their
FPAN wilh the Company/Deposilory
Participant are requested 1o use the first
two letlers of their name and the 8 digits
of sequence number in the PAN tield.

+ Jn case the seguence number is less
than 8 digits enler the applicable
number of Q's belore the number aller
lhe firsl lwe characters of the name in
CAPITAL lellers. eg. if your name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number
1 lhen enler RADDOQODOT in the PAN
lield (Sequence Number is printed on
the address slip or menlicned in the
g-mail)

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details ot Date of
Bank Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy formal) as recorded
Details in your demal account or in the company
OR Date records in order 1o login.

of Birth « Il both the details are nof recorded with
{DOB) the deposilory or company please enler

the User 10 / Login 1B in the Dividend
Bank detals flield as menlioned in

nstruclion {iif).

Aller enlering these details approprialely, click on

“SUBMIT" 1ab.

{viii) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly

(X1}

reach the Company selection screen, However, members
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘FPassword
Creation’ menu wherein lhey are required tc mandatorily
enler their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that lhis password is (o be also used by the
demat holders for voting for resolulions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vole. provided
that company opls for e-veling through CDSL platform.
It ig strongly recommended not (o share your password
with any oiher parson and take ulmost care 1o keep your
password corfidential.

Far Members holding shares in physical form, the details
can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contamed
in this Notice,

Click onthie EVSN for Jaiprakash Power Ventures Lamited.
On the wob youo wall see "RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTIGN gt the same the option “YES/
NO™ for valing. Select the option YES or NO as desired.
The option YES implies that you assent to the Reselution
and option NO mphbaes that you dissent 1o the Resolution.

Chck en the "RESCLUTIONS FILE LINK™ i you wish o
vicw 1he entie Resolution details.

(xiif)

{xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

After selecting the resolution you have decided Lo vote on,
click on "SUBMIT", A confirmation box will be displayed.
If you wish to confirm your vole, click on "OK”, else 1o
change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly
modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM” your vole on the resolution, you
will nct be allowed lo modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes casi by clicking on
“Chick here to prinl" option on the Voting page.

If a demal accounl helder has forgotten the changed
password then Enter the User 1D and the image verification
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the systemn,

{xvii) Shareholders can also cast their vole using CDSL's

mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles.
The m-Voling app can be dewnloaded from Google Flay
Slore. Please follow lhe instruclions as prompted by the
mobile app while voling on your mobile.

(xviii) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

(xix)

()

. Non-Individual sharehelders  {i.e. other 1han
Individuals, HUF, NRI et¢.) and Cuslodian are
required te leg on to www.evotingindia.com and
register themselves as Corporates, Corporales and
cuslodians already registered with CDSL shoud use
their existing login delails.

. After regislering, a scanned copy of the Registralion
Form bearing the slamp and sign of the enlity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia.com.

. The admin login details will be sent by CDSL,
afler receiving the login delails a Compliance
User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able lo
link the account(s) for which they wish 1o vote on.

. The list of accounts linked in the login should be
mailed to helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia.com and on
approval of lhe accouns they would be able to cast
their vote.

. A scanned copy ol the Board Hesolulion and Power
of Allorney (POA) winch they have 1ssued in favour
of the Custodian, if any. shouid be uploaded in PDF
format in the syslem for the scrulinizer 1o verify lhe
same.

In case jeint holders allending the meeling and who have
not exercised their right to vole by remote e-voling faciiity.
anly such joinl holder who is higher in the order of names
shall be entitied to vole.

Any person, wie acquires shares of the Company and
become Membor of the Company alter digpatch of the
Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 17th
September 2016 rmay lollow the same instructions as
mentioned above for e-voting. And the parson who s not
a memboer as on tho cut off dale should Leal Lhis Notice
for information purpose only.

In case you have any queries orissues regarding e-voling,
you may refer the Freauently Asked Questions {"FAQs™)
and e-voling manual available at www.evolingindia.com,
under help scclion or conlact Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Deputy
Manager of CDSL, P J Tower, Dalal Street, Forl, Mumbai

100 001, Phone no 18002005533, wiiz an email o

welpdesk. evoling@edslindia.com



13.

15,

16,

(xx) Shit D. P Gupla, Praclising Company Secretlary
{Membership Noc. FCS 2411) has been appointed as
Scrutinizer and Shri Vishal Lochan Aggarwal, Praclising
Company Sccretary (Membership No, FCS 7241} as
Alternate Scrutinizer lo Scrutinize the Polling al the ensuing
Annuz! General Meeting and remole e-voting process
in a fair and fransparent manner and the Scrutinizer
and Allernale Scrulinizer have given their consentl for
appointment and will be available for the said purpose.

The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the vole cast at the
Meeting (Polling) and though remole e-voting, will not
later than lhree days of conclusion of the Meeting, make
a consclidated Scrutinizer's Report and submit the same
to the Chairman or any other Direclor so authorised. The
resulis declared aleng with the consolidaled scrutinizer's
report shall be placed on the website of the Company www.,
irpowerventures.com, notice board, Registered Office/
Corperate Office of the Company and on the website of
CDSL AndResulls.aspx. The resulls shatt simultaneously
be communicaled to the Stock Exchanges,

(xxii

Siubject 1o receipt of sufficient voles. the Resolulion(s)
shali be deemed te be passed on the dale of the 21st
Annual General Meeling of lhe Company.

The Regisler of Members and Share Transier Books will remain
closed frorn Monday, the 19th September, 2016 Lo Saturday,
the 24th September, 2016 (bolh days inclusive) for the
purpose of Annual General Meeling.

Members who are slill helding Shares in Physical Form are
advised to dematerialize thelr shareholdings to avail the
benelits of demalerialization which beside oihers include easy
liquidity {since trading Is permitled only in demalerialized lorm),
electronic transfer, savings in stamp duly, prevenlion of forgery
ele.

Pursuant to Section 2054 read wilh 205C ol the Cornpanies Acl,
1856, lhe dividend amounls which remain unpaid/unclaimed
{or a period of seven years. are required to be lransferred 1o the
Investor Education and Proleclion Fund (IEPF) of lhe Central
Governmerit. Afler such transfer, no claim of the members
whatsoever shall subsist on the said amount. Therclore,
members are requesied o encash their Dividend Warrants
on priotily, wilhin Lhe validily period. Further, the particulars
cf unpaid/unclaimed dividend elc. are being upleaded on
the Company's website, www ppowerveniures.com and
wabsite of the IEPF viz. www.iepl.govin. in compliance of
the Investor Cducation and Protection Fund {uploading of
informalion regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying
with companies} Rules, 2012,

The Securites and Exchange Board ol India (SEBI) has
mandated {he submission of Permanen! Account Noamber
{PANY fy svery parucpar! i secunbes market Memibers
noldmg Shares in BElectronie Form are. ihcclore, reguested
1o subimit the FAN to their Deposilary Partopants with which
they are mamtaming thor Remat Accounts. Memibors hotdmg
shares 1n Physical Form can submil ther PAN detals to the
Company’s Reastiar and Transicn Agent.

taembors o then rospochive proxies are roGuested 1o
{a}  Brng comes of the Annual Report serd to the membors
as copies of Annual Report shall not bo distidsatod at the
Annund General Meaeting:

neCliert- 1 &

My Quote o Falio DEY  w all

cotespondence: and

JAIPRAKAS

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

{c) Note that no gifts/coupons shall be distributed at the
Annual General Meeting.

18. Copies of the Nolice of 21sl Annual General Meeling togelher
wilth the Annual Reperl are being sent by Electronic mode 1o all
the Members whose email addresses are regisiered with the
Cormnpany/Depository Padicipani{s) and for Members who have
nol registered their e-mait addresses, physical copies of the
Annual Reporl are being sent by the permilted mode, lo those
Members who hold shares as at closing hours of business
on Friday, 19th August, 2016. Upon requesl, prinled copy
of Annual Report will be supplied to those share holders 1o
whom Annual Reperl has been sent through Elecironic Mode.
The Notice is also avaitable on the website of the Company
www.jppowerveniures.com and on the weblink of COSL hitps://
www._cdslindia.com/evoling/EvolinglnstanceAndResuils.aspx.

19. Members, who have nol registered their e-mail address so far,
are requested 1o register their ¢-mail address for receiving all
communicalion including Annual Report, Nolices, and Circulars
eic. from the Company electronically.

20. Members holding shares in dernaterialized ferm are requesled
to inlimale all changes pertaining to their bank details, National
Electronic Clearing Service (NECS), Electrenic Clearing Service
(ECS), Mandales, nomination, power of allorney, change of
address, change of name, email address, contact numbers etc.
lo their Depository Participant (DP). Changes inlimated to the
DP will then be aulomatically reflecied in Company's Records
which will help the Company and the Company’s Regislrar
and Transfer Agenls - Alankil Assignments Limiled (AAL) to
provide efficien! and betler services. Members holding shares
in physical lorrm are requesled 1o inlimale such changes 1o AAL
and always quole lheir Folio Numbers in alt correspondences
with lhe Company and RTA.

21. (a) The shareholdings of all the Directors in the Company.
aflendance al the Board/AGM, and such olher delails
as required as per Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings (including those of who are being re-appoinled)
have been disclosed in the Reporl on Corporale

Governance.

(o) None of the Director(s) proposed to be appointed/! re-
appeinted is relaled 1o any Director or Key Managerial
Personnel of lhe Company or their respective relatives.,

(c)  Addilional delails interms ol Lisling Requlalions inrespect
of Direclors being re-appointed are given hereunder:

Lt. Gen. Shri Ravindra Mohan Chadha, PVSM, AVSM (Retd)

LI.Gen. Ravindra Mohan Chadha, PVSM, AVSM (Retd.) aged aboutl
74 years, Non- Executive, Non-independent Director of the Company,
holds a Bachelors' Degree in Engineering (Civil) from the University
of Pune, a Mastors' Degree in Inlernational Relalichns from the
University of Madras, a Masters” Omloma in Business Admmistialion
from Syrmbiozis Instlwte of Management Studies, Pune and 2
Duzloma in Forgign Trade hrom Institule of Foreign Trade. New Delhi.
He was also a Member of ihe Instilutien of Engineers (India). He has
over 54 years ol experience in conceplualizalion, planning, direction
and implementalion of vartous projects especially m persornel
management. equepment and materials, logistics and financial
aspects. He has atso served wilix the Indian Army (or 40 years before
retining as a Lieutenant General. Presently, he s responsible (or the
overall admiristralion of Vishnuprayag £lant,

LU Gen. Raviridra Molian Chadiha, PVSM, AVSM (Reld)) holds 2,850
equity shares of the Company in his own name. Neither any share s
held by hirn Tor any olher person on a beneficial basis. nor dees any
other person holds any share Tor LLGen. Ravindra Mcehan Chadha.
PYSHA, AVSR (Reld) on a bencficial basis.

ANMUAL REPORT 201516

-



JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma

Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma, aged aboul 57 years, Vice-Chairrnan and
Chief Execulive Olfficer of the Company, holds a Bachelors® Degree
in Science and possess around 38 years of varied experience in
planning, procurement, execulion and management in the fields of
cemeni, power, realty, expressways, fourism & hospitality, sporls,
heallhcare etc.

Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma is primarily respensible for planning &
execution of large infrastruclure projects of the Jaypee Group,
parlicularly by the Engineering & Construction (E&C) division of
Jaiprakash Associates Lid (JAL), of which he is the Executive Vice
Chairman. As the overall incharge of JAL's E&C Division, he had
led the conslruciion team which earned lhe unique dislinction of
having simultanecusly executed 13 Hydropower projects spread
across 6 slales and the neighbouring country Bhulan for generaling
10,290 MW power. Some of the mosl prominenti projects execuled
in the recent past by the Jaypee Group under his leadership are
(i) Bara Thermal Power Project [3x660 MW); (i) 900 MW Baglihar
Hydroelectric project (Stage-1 &2); (i) Jaypee Greens Greater
Noida (golf centric 450-acre residential township); (iv) 165 km long
concrele paved access controlied Yamuna Expressway (Grealer
Noida to Agra); (v) Zirakpur-Parwanoo (Himalayan Expressway); (vi)
Jaypee Greens Golf & Spa Resorl (5-star deluxe hotel), (vii) Buddh
International Circuit (Formula-1 race circuit); (viii) Jaypee Hospilal
(multi-speciality hospital) elc.

Under Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma, JAL's construction leam has set
many benchmarks in execuling various infrasiructure projects,
irrespeclive of magnilude and terrain, helping JAL to cvolve inlo a
major player in Indian construclion Industry.

Shri Sunit Kumar Sharma is also on lhe Board of Jaypee Infratech
Limited, Jaypec Inlernalional Logislics Company Private Limited,
Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited, Prayagraj Power Generalion
Company Limited, Jaypee Ferlilizers & Industlries Limiled, Jaypee
Infra Venlures (A Privaie Company with Unlimiled Liability) and
Jaypee Heallhcare Limited.

Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma is Member of Slakcholders' Relationship
Commillee and Finance Committee of Jaiprakash Associales Limiled.
He is Chairman ol Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and Member
of Nemination & Remuneration Commitiee of Jaypee Irifratech Limited
and Chairman of Audit Committee of Jaypee Arunachal Power Limiled.

Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma is also Member of Finance Commitlee and
Commiltec of Directors (For Funds Raising) of the Company.

Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma holids 5,700 equity shares of the Company
in his own name, Neither any share s held by him for any other
person on a beneficial basis, nor does any other person hoid any
share for Shn Sunit Kumar Sharma on a beneficial basis.

Shri D.R. Goyal

Shri Dharam Paul Goyal, aged aboul 68 years, Non- Exccutive,
Nen-Independenl Director of the Company. is a hydro-power
development. conslruction and contract managemenl experl with
a vast expertence of around 50 years in the ficld of hydro-power
piojects. Hels a Graduale In Civil Engincering with & Masters’ Degree
i Water Resources Development from the Universily ol Roorkee (now
known as indian Institete of Technology. Roorkee), Me was awardoed
a ‘Contificale of Appreciation” by the Royat Government of Bhutan for
his ofessional competence and successiuf implementalion of 1020
MY Tala hydro-clectiic project in the Kingdom of Bhulan, Eailiern to
that, he has associated witlh implemantation of 1500 MW Nalhpa
Jhakai Hydioclectric Project at a sonior level posttion. Shii Dharam
Paul Goyal also worked as Managmg Dircctor of Jaypee Karcham
Hydro-Corporation Limited for implemaention of 10971 MW Ke
Wargloo Flydro Power Plant.

Shri Dharam Paul Goyal Is a Managing Director of Jaypee Powergrid
Limited and is also on ihe Board of Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited,

Shri Dharam Paul Goyal is a Member cf Finance Committee of Jaypee
Powcrgrid Limiled. Me is also Member of Namination & Remuneration
Commitlee and Chairman of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
of lhe Company.

Shri Dharam Paul Goyal holds 54,000 equity shares of the Company
in his own name. Neilher any share is beld by him for any other
person on a beneficial basis, nor does any other person holds any
share for Shri Dharam Paul Goyal on a beneficial basis.

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS

Following Statement, pursuant to the provisions of Seclion 102 of
ithe Companies Act, 2013, sets out the materiaf facts relating to the
Iltern Nos. G to 10 menlioned in the accompanying Nolice dated 27th
May, 2016:

ftern No. 6

As1ha members are aware, in terms of Seclion 148 of the Companies
Acl, 2013 and Rule 3A and Rule 4 of Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014, the Company is required 1o appoint a Cost
Auditor to conduct Audit of the cost recerds of the Company, relaling
1o the Power Generation and also for cement grinding unit.

M/s. Kabra & Associales, Cost Accountanls bhave, on 1ihe
recommendalion of the Audil Commitlee, been appointed as ihe
Cost Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2016-17 by the
Board of Directors, inits meeting held on 271h May, 2016 {or auditing
cosl records relating 1o Power Generalion and Cement Grinding Unil.
The Board has fixed remuneration of Rs. 1,50,000/- (Rupees One Lac
Filly Thousand only) exclusive of appiicable service tax and out-ol-
pockel expenses.

In ternms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and lhe
Companies {Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014, lbe remuneralion of
lhe Cosl Audilors fixed by lhe Board of Directors shalf be ralified by
lhe membaers,

None of the Direclors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives
of Directors and KMP is concerned cr interested, financially or
otherwise, in this Resolution.

The Beard commends Lhe Resolulion for approval of the members as
an Ordinary Resolution.

Hem MNo. 7

Reserve Bank of India (RB!) vide circular ng, RBH2014-15/627/ DER.
BPBC.N0.101/21.04.132/2014-15 daled June 8, 2015, notified Ihe
guidelines for Stralegic Debl Restructuring Scheme wilh a view
to ensure rmore stake of promoters in reviving stressed accounts
and provide banks wilh enhanced capabililies lo initiale change of
ownership in accounls which (ailed lo achieve the projected viability
rmilesiones. Banks might, al their discretion, could underlake @
‘Siralegic Debt Restructuring Scheme (SDRY' by converting loan dues
mn 1o equity shares. RBI circular further stipulates thal at the lime of
milial restruciunng, the Jomt Lenders' Forum (JILF) must incorporale,
in the terms and condilions allached o lhe reslructured loan/s agreed
with the borrower, an option to converl the enlire loan (incleding unpaid
inlerest), or parl thereol, inlo shares in the company in lhe event the
worrower s not able o achieve Ihe viabilily milestongs andfor adhere
lo ‘ziitical condiions” as shipuated in the restrucluring package and
Ihe same should be supporled by approval of Sharcholders of the
Borrower Company through Special Resolution.

RBI had in terms of its circular no. RBIJ 2015-16/ 330/ DBR.BRRBC.
No. 52/ 21.04.132 2015-16 daled 2561 February. 2016 has parlially
modified its guidelines and also clarified some aspects of 45 existing
idelines.




In view of the above RBI circular, lenders of the Company, while
sancticning financial assislance for Amelia (Norih) Coal Block,
Flexible structuring under 5/25 Scheme of RBI and Shorl Term
Liquidity Support for JNSTPP, has stipulaled condition for such
approvals from Board & Shareholders of the Company by way of an
enabling Resolulion giving an oplion o the lenders of the Company
on 1he implemenlation of the SDR Scheme, lo convert the whole or
part of the outslanding dues (principal or interest) of the Company
{whether that due or payable or nel) inle fufly paid up shares/
securiles of the Cormpany, so as lo acquire majorily shareholding
{i.e. 51% or more} by the lenders of the Company.

None of the Direclors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the
Cornpany or lheir relatives is, in any way, concerned or inleresled
financially or olherwise, in this Resolulion.

The Board commends the Resoclution for the approval of the
members as a Special Resolution for incorporating necessary
clavses required in all present & fulure foan agreements wilh the
lenders of the Company.

Item No. B

Section 186 of the Companies Acl, 2013, provides hal invesiment
by way of subscription, purchase or olherwise lthe securities of any
other body corporate, olther than wholly owned subsidiary, requires
prior approval of members by way of a Special Resolution.

Gujarat Stale Electricity Corporation Limited with the objeclive of
ensuring a reliable supply of coal to ils pre-defined end use plants
would be organising an International Compelilive Bidding 1o select
a Mine Developer and Operator (MDO) 1o develop, operale ang
mine coal from the Gare Pelma ccal block, located al Mand Raigarh
Coalfields in the District Raigarh, Chatlisgarh

Your Company proposes to participale in the bidding for 1he above
merlioned MDO work and for another such MDO work of anofher
coal block through Bidding Consortivim {o be formed with The
Griflin Coal Mining Company Pty. Lld., a Company incorporated
under the provisions of the Cerporation Act, 2001 and having ils
Registered Cffice ai Level-1. 677 Murray Sireel, West Porlh, Westermn
Auslralia-56005. Your Company would acl as a Lead member of the
Bidding Consorlium wilh equity parlicipation.

Keeping i view the need of cquity lor above mentioned proposals
it is necessary lo oblain approval of the shareholders by means of
a Special Resolution, authorzing the Board to make nvestment in
the subsidiary{ies}/joinl venlure company(ies)/bidding consorlium of
upto Rs.500 crore (Rupees Five hundred crare only) in ane or mere
tranches by subscriplion or otherwise of equily ahares/ preference
shares in Special Purpose Vehicle Company (SPV)/ subsidiaries/
joink venture of the Company;mdurm consorium, nolwithslanding
Ihat Ihe aggregate amount of all the icans & guaraniees already given
by the Company. securilics provided by the Company, inveslmenls
s0 far made together wilh the proposed nvestmanls exceed the
prescribed lmils under the Companies Act. 2013, as menlionad in
the above Resolulion.

The Board cormmends the Resoluton for the approval of the members
as a Special Resolution.

Save and oxoepl. Shri M(mm Giaur {DIN: Q0008480). Sha Sunll
Karriar Sharma {R2IN:00008 12! Suren Jam {DIN:O0OT1026) arid
O Jegannsth Gupsa (DIN : aors of ihe Campany,
wiho e on the Board ¢f PPGGL and aparnt f'nm ‘:Iw Jaiprakasin Gaur
?Uvr‘ of ‘iihrt Me'ﬂ‘lc}j [Sau’ and Shin G iry. Shri Sunny Gaur,
Sm 5 ¢ ql Shin Mano] Gaur),
w ho are <1|§>[) on e brm:(; of P CC[ nonie of the Dircclors, Key
tManagenal Personnel of he Cormpany and thar respechive relatives
may be deomed o be merested o concerncd. financially or
atherwise, in passng ol the Resolulion sol out al tem No. 8.
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ltem No. 8

Considering the recommendalions of the Nominalion
& Remuneration Commitlee {NRC), lhe Board of Direclors has
approved the re-appointment of Shri Praveen Kumar Singh,
Whole-lime Direclor on his exisling remuneration subjecl to reguisile
approvais including that of members, as per lhe detatls given below:

Remuneration
(proposed and
existing)
Proposed
Remuneration:

Tenure of
appointment

Name &
Designation

Approval
of NRC &
Board

27.05.2016

Three
years from
12.08.2016

Shri Praveen
Kumar
Singh,
Whole-time
Director

Basic Salary; Rs.
8,10,000/- per month
in the Pay Scale of
Rs.2,25,000-22,500-
3,37,500-33,750-
5,06,250-50,625-
7,59,375-50,625-
10,12,500 {Incremenl
which lell due on

1st April, 2016 be
given effect from 1sl
Oclober, 2016 and
fulure increment on
1st April every year) &
Perquisiles which are
delailed below.

Existing
Remuneralion:

Basic salary w.e.1.
01.04.2015 is Rs.
8,10,000 p.m. in the
same pay scale and
Perquisiles delailed
below.

Perquisites:

Besides the above salary, he will be enlitled lo perquisites which
may include accommodation/ HRA, reimbursement of expenses for
gas, electricily, waler and furniskings, medical reimbursement, LTG.
insurance premium, contribution to Provident Fund, superannuation
fund or annuily fund, gratuily payable al a rale not exceeding half
a month's salary for each commleted year of service and leave
encashment al the end of the tenure etc.

Perquisites, save and excep! the following, would be restricted Lo an
amount equal lo the annuai salary:

iy  Contribution lo provident fund, superannuation fund or annuily
fund to the exlent these cilher singly or pul together are not
laxabzle under the income Tax Act, 1961:

{iy  Grateily at a rale not exceeding hali a moenth's salary lor each
compleled year of service:

(i) Encashment of leave al the end ot the lenure as perrules/policy
Gl the Company.

T Charman of the Company shall have the authonty Lo fix the

intor-se ceilings /limits of varous perquisiies given 1o Shin Praveen

Kumar Singl.

In the evenl of absence or inadeguacy of problit m any year durnng the
lerdre of his appomiment. the aloresaid remunctation will be paid as
the mmmum remunearation. in accordance wilh the rovisions of the
Comipanes Act 2013,
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Briefresume and information as per schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013 of above mentioned appointees is given below:

Shri Praveen Kumar Singh, aged about 43 years, Whole-time
Director ol the Company, holds a Bachelors’ Degree in Civil
Engineering from the Universily of Bangalore. He has been associated
wilh Jaypee Group for lhe past 18 years' and has been involved in
the construction and implementation of Karcham - Wangtoo HER
He was also involved in the construction of the Indira Sagar Hydro
Electric Projecl and was 1he unil in-charge of Omkareshwar Hydro-
electric Project.

Shri Praveen Kumar Singh is also on the Board of Jaypee Meghajaya
Power Limited and Jaypee Infra Venlures { A Private Compzany with
Untimiled Liability). He is not a member of any commitlee of any
company in which he is a Director.

Shri Praveen Kumar Singh holds 3,50,000 equity shares of the
Company in his own name. Neither any share is held by him for any
other person oh a beneglicial basis, nor does any olher person hold
any share for Shri Praveen Kumar Singh on a bencficial basis.

Shri Praveen Kumar Singh allended 2 Board Meelings during the
Financial Year.

Recommendations of the Board:

The Board is of lhe opinion 1hat his appointment is in the best interest
of the Company considering his qualification, experience and long
associalion with the Company.

General Information of the Company (as per Schedule V)

S. |Particulars Remarks
No.

1. | Nature of Induslry

To set up power projects -
Hydro electric or Thermal and
lo carry on lhe business of
general efeclric power supply.

Not Applicable

2. |Dale or expecled date
al cormnmencement of
commercial proguction

3. [In case of new companies, | Not applicable
expecled dale of
commencement of activities
as per project approved by
(inancial instilulions appearing
i lhe prospectus

Please
below,

4. iFinancial performance based ses  Table-A  given

on given indicators

There are  no  Joreign
investmenls or collaborations
in the Company excepl NRis/
Flls holding shares in the
Company 1hrough market
purchases in Ihe ordinary
COUrsa.

&2

Foreign Investments or
coflaboration, if any

TABLE A: Financial performance based on given indicators

Year Totat Netl Profit/ | Net Fixed Total

Revenue {Loss) Assets Shareholders’
Funds*

(Rs. Cr) {Rs. Cr) {Rs. Cr) (Rs. Cr.)
2016 3970.67 {294.50) 16270.59 7568.98
2015 4081.82 137.21 23462.21 6379.43
2014 2740.50 19.73 22361.83 6329.71
2013 2290.80 32915 20336.74 £5444.36
2012 1686.30 402.95 16040.77 5465.00

* Total Shareholders’ Funds include all reserves and surplus.

Information about Shri Praveen Kumar Singh

S. | Parliculars Remarks
No.
1. | Background As per his profile given above
details
2, |Past Basic salary Rs.8,10,000 p.m. in lhe pay

remuneralion scale of

Rs.2,25,000-22,500-3,37,500-33,750-
5,06,250-50,625-7,59,375-50,625-10,12,500
plus Perquisites which would be restricled
lo an amount equal lo the annual salary.

Basic Salary w.ef. 1st April 2015 is
RAs. 8,910,000 p.n. in the pay scale of
Rs.2,25,000-22,500-3,37,500-33,750-
5,06,250-50,625-7,59,375-50,625-10,12,500

3. |Recognilionor | NA,
awards

4. |Job Profile and|Shri Praveen Kumar Singh, holds a
his suitability Bachelors’ Degree in Civil Engineering

from the University of Bangalore. He has
been associated with Jaypee Group lor
the past 18 years’ and has been involved
in the construclion and implemenlation
of Karcham - Wangtoo HEP He was also
involved in the construction of the Indira
Sagar Hydro electric Projecl and was he
unil in-charge of Omkareshwar Hydro-
electric Project.

Stui Pravesn Kumar Singh  has  vasl
experience in censiruction, implementation
and managemen! of Hydro- Power Projects!
Plants.

5. |Remunecration | As given above

Preposed
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S. | Particulars

Remarks

6. | Comparalive
remuneration
profife with
respect lo
induslry, size of
the Coempany,
profile of the
jpositicn and
person {in case
of expaltriates
the relevanl
delails would be
with respect to
the country of
his origin)

Shri Praveen Kumar Singh is being re-
appointed at exisling remuneration and
pay scale. Keeping in view of the size and
Revenue of the Company, ihe conlinualion
of remuneralion al existing pay scale is
justifiable, which is at par with the indusiry.

7. | Pecuniary
relationship
directly or
indirectly with
ihe company, or
relaticnship wilh

personnegj, if
any.

Relationship
personnei:

the managerial | Nil

Except for the proposed remuneralion,
ihere is no pecuniary relaticnship between
the Company and the appoiniee.

with  the  managerial

Other Information

1. |Reascns
of loss or
inadequate
profits
of -
[
S
pz,
[
s

Cormpany |

The net Icss after tax for the financial year
2015-16 of Rs.294.50 crore as compared 10
net prefit of Rs.137.21 crore in the previous
financial year 2014-15 was mainly on account

Bigh linancing Cosl.

Prolit of Jaypee 8ina Thermal Power
Plant in the previous ycar was higher
due lo receipt of arrears of Rs.126.38
crore consequent upen approval of final
Lariff.

Genelation al Jaypece Bina Thermal
Power Planl was adversely alfected due
to backdown instruclions by MPPMCL
during most part of lhe year on account
of lower powecr reguirement by MP
Gaovernment.

Operations of Baspa I HEP and
Karcham Wangtoo H.E.P. were reckoned
only upto 31sl August, 2015 consequent
upon sale of these Plants 1o M/s, JSW
Energy Limited w.el 1sl September,
2015,

A amouril of Rs150 crore pad o
Himachal Baspa Power  Campany
Linuled as compensabion assing out of
Securniy Purchase Agreament execuled
between the Company, JSW Energy
Limuled Himachal Baspa Poves

Tt

and

B Operalions cof Jaypee Nigrie Supercritical
Thermal Power Plant suffered mainly due
to (i} reslricled generation on account
ol non-availability of long lterm PPAs;
{iy current Revenue being based on
Provisional Tarilf {pending determination
of final tariff); and (i) non-availability
of coal {a) from 10th May, 2015 to 28ih
May, 2015 on accounl of delay in getting
approval for transfer of Amelia (Necrth)
GCeal Mine frem the aulhorities, (b) again,
in March, 2016 as ihe enlire capacily
for the financial year 2015-16 from
Amelia (North) Coal Mine was ulilized by
February, 2016.

B Lower Revenue of 400 MW Vishnuprayag
H.E.P. due to sloppage cf generalion from
25lh June, 2015 to 10th September, 2015
due lo excess sill and boulders in river
Alaknanda due 1o flood and shutdown
of Plant lrom 20th February, 2016 1o 11th
March, 20186 due Lo shutdown instruclions
received from UPPCL for maintenance of
transmission tower/lines.

The Company is sclling some of ils assels

le improve lhe liquidity & reduce lbe debt/

interes! burden.

2. | Sleps taken
or prepesed
to be taken for
improvement
3. |[Expected
increase in
productivity
and prolils in
measurable
terms

it is expected that in near fulure, with the
bellermenl in Indian economy & of Power
Seclor in which lhe Company operates,
the Company will come back in profit zone,
keeping in view lhe profiles of the projeclts of
the Company.

Except Shri Fraveen Kumar Singh being an appcinlee, none of the
Direciors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Cempany and their
respeclive relatives, may be decemed to be concerned or interested,
linancially or otherwise, in the Resalulion,

The Board commends the Resolution for the approval of the
mecmbers as a Special Rasolution.

ltem no. 10

As the members are aware, your Company issued Forcign Currency
Convertibie Bonds aggregaling US § 200 Million during the Financial
Year 2009-10. FCCBs alongwith the premium fell due on 13th
Febroary, 2015. Entire premium and uplo dale interest was paid 1o
the bheondhelders on 13th Febreary,2015. Your Company enlered
inte Standstill Agreement with majorily of bondholders extending
fhe malurity of bends uplo 13th February, 2016. During the period
of this exlension, the Company redeemed principal amount of
FCCBs partially reducing the principal outstanding amount from
U535 200 millionto USS 101,42 million. The Company also paid interest
upto 13th February, 2016, The Company entered inle a standstill
agioement on 110 February, 2016 with majority of bondholders
cxtendmyg standstill period until 31st March, 2076, subject o certain
condiuons. In view of condiions cunding the power sector
m nda and present stalus of ¢ rice of ithe Company, the
Company s in discussion with the bondholders lor extending the
winly pencd of FCCBs an inthe alfermative, propoese to redeem the
wiing amounl of FCCRs ftom hesh issuance of FCCBs
s and conditions, as may e mulually agreed between
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The Board in ils meeting beld on 271h May, 2016 decided to seek
approval of lhe members by way of Special Resclution for fresh
issuance of FCCBs lor redemplion of outstanding FCCBs and/or by
raising of funds / resources through clher oplions 1o the extent of
Rs.1000 crores i.e. through equity/equity related instruments with
various Domestic/ Internationat oplions, including QIF/ECBs with
rights of conversion into equity shares/ FCCBs or any other mode
as per Regulation 29(1)(d) of Securilies & Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremenls) Regulalions,
2015 pursuant 1o Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, besides
raising funds for meeling capital expenditure of the Company and its
subsidiaries, retiring olher debis and for general corporate purposes.

As per Section 42 of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with Rule 14 of
the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Sccurities) Rules, 2014,
a company shall not make a privale placement of its securities unless
the proposed offer of securilies or invitation to subscribe securities
has been praviously approved by the members of the company, by a
Special Resolution, for each of the offers or invitalions.

B  Provided that in the expianalory stalemenl annexed lo the
notice for the general meeling the basis or justification for the
price {including premium, il any) al which the olfer or invitalion
is being made shall e disclosed.

in terms of ICDR Regulations, as amended, Companies making
turther issue of Equity Shares / Securilies, andfor the price
therefore (including premium and / or discount thereof) should be
as determined in terms of SEBI ICDR Regulalions. Additionally, the
Company may offer a discount of not more than 5% (or any olher
discount as mighl be notified in SEBI ICDR Regulations from time
to time) on the price calculated in accordance with SEBI ICDR
Regulations. In relalion lo any ECB which is convertible into equity
shares of the Company and, FCCBs Ihe pricing of the Equily Shares
{(including premium and / or discount thereof) shali be in accerdance
wilh Foreign Exchange Managemenl Acl, 1959 and the rules and
regulations made {hereunder, any pricing norms provided by the
RBI, Governmenl of India, the ICDR Regulations and / or any other
appiicable faw for the time being in force. Accordingly, the Resolution
al item No. 10 seeks lo empower Ihe Board 1o issue Equily Shares
/Securities 1o domeslic members or through various domestic/
Internaticnal options including QIP/ ECB with rights of conversion
into shares/FCCEs ete., in one or more offerings/lranches.

The Board may in ils discrelion adopt any mechanism in order lo
facilitale and meetits objectives as slated in the aloresaid paragraphs.

The said Resolution is an enabling Resolutioh conferring authority to
the Board 1o do all acls and deeds, which may be reguired lo issue/
offer equily shares/ securilies of appropriale nalure at appropriale
time, including the size, struclure, price and timing of the issue(s)/
offer(s) at ihe appropriale time(s). The delaifed ferms and conditions
for the domeslic/inlernational oflering(s) will be determined in
consultation with the Lead Managers, Merchant Bankers, Global
Business Coordinators, Book Runners, Guarantors, Consultants,
Advisors, Underwriters and/or such olher inlermediaries such as
Custodians, Depositories, Escrow Bankers, Lawyers, Registrars,
Trustees, Professionals as may be appointed for the issuefoffer.
Wherever necessary and applicable, the pricing of ihe issue/offer will
be finalized in accordance with applicable guidelines in force.

Section 62(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 inler-alia, provides that
whenever il is proposed lo increase the subscribed capital of the
Company by further issue/offer and allotment of shares, such shares
shall be offered to the existing members of the Company in the
manner laid down in Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 unless
ithe members decide oltherwise by a Special Resotution.

Accordingly, the consent of the members is being soughl pursuant (o
the provisions of Section 82(1){c) and all olher applicable provisions,
it any, of the Companies Acl, 2013 and in terms of the provisions of
the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Lisling Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulalions, 2015, aulhorizing the Board
{o issue Equily Shares/ Securities, as stated in lhe Resolution, which
may result in issuance of furlher Securities of the Company 1o persons
otlher lhan the exisling members of Ihe Compary in accordance wilh
the lerms and nalure of the Equily Shares / Securilies.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and their respective relatives may be deemed fo be concerned or
interesied in the Resolution, except to 1lie extent of Lheir respeclive
shareholdings in lhe Company, if any.

The Board comimends Lhe Resolution for anproval of the members as
a Special Resolution,

By Order of the Board

For JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LTD

M.M. SIBBAL
Vice President & Company Sccrelary
(Membership No. FCS- 3538)

Place : Noida
Date 27" May, 2018




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members

The Directors of your Company are pleased 1o present the Twenly
First Annual Report together with ihe Audited Slandalone and
Consolidated Finangial Statements of the Company for the Finansial
Year ended 31st March, 2016.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Financial Performance of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2016 is summarized below :

(Rs. in Crore)

_1y7

POWEH VENTURES LIMITE

Ptant Plant Plant Net Saleable
Availability Load Energy
{%) Factor Generation
{%) (M U)

Jaypee Vishnuprayag 95.89 34.46 1048.29
Hydro Power Plant {400
MW}
Jaypee Bina Thermal 99.79 30.03 1208.78
Power Plant
|500 MW - Phase 1 {of
1200 MW)}
Jaypee Nigrie 83.08 46.08 4985.16
Supercritical
Thermal Power Plant
(1320 MW)
*Jaypee Baspa-li Hydro 99.82 82.37 795.19
Power Plant (300 MW)
upto 31% August, 2015
*Jaypee Karcham 89.92 91.29 2931.56
Wangtoo Hydro Power
Plant {1081 MW) upto
31 August, 2015

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Net Revenue 3871.81 3935.53
Add: Olher operaling income 11.87 8.60
Add: Other Income 86.99 117.79
Total Income 3970.67 4061.92
Profit before Interest, 2542.84 2712.88
Depreciatlion, Extra-ordinary
ltems & Taxation
Less : Finance Cost 2398.18 2117.55
Less : Depreciation 564.05 465.28
Less: Extra-Ordinary ilems {Net) 150.00 -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax {569.39) 130.05
Add: Deferred Tax reversal 274.89 7.186
Profil/{Loss) after Tax (294.50) 137.21

1.  COMPANY'S PLANTS AND OPERATIONS

Your Company has power generalion capacily of 2220 MW
comprising of one Hydro Power Plant and twe Thermal Powe
Planls, namely:

i) 400 MW Jaypee Vishnuprayag Hydro Power Planl in
Ultarakhand;

i) 500 MW - Phase | {of 1200 MW) Jaypee Bina Thermal
Power Plant tin Madhya Pradesh; and

i 1320 MW Jaypee Nigiie Supercritical Thermal Powel
Plant in Nigrie, Distl. Singrauli, Madhya Pradesh.

Hesides the above mentioned power projects, your Company
has a cemenl grinding lacilily *Jaypee Nigrie Cement Grinding
Unit" at Nigrie (M.F) wilh s capacily of 2 MTPA, which
commenced its operations w.e.l. 3rd June, 20145,

Your Company was the successful allotlee in the e-auction of
Amelia (Northy Coal Mine in Distt, Singrauli, Madhya Pradesh,
Entire coal produced by the said coal mine s being utilized
for power generation at 1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie Supoercritical
Thenral Power Plant.

The Plant avadabnility, Plant load facior (PLF) ang net saleable

energy generalion of the Hydro Power Plant & Thermal Power
Plants tor the Fimancial Year 2015-16 woie as under:

*As menlioned hereinafter, these plants have boen transferred
to Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited (HBPCL) through a
Scheme of Arrangemenl sanctioned by High Courl and subsequently
entire securilies of HBPCL alongwilh rights, interest, liabilities, etc. of
these plants have been sold to M/s. JSW Energy Limited (JSW).

400 MW Jaypee Vishnuprayag Hydro Power Plant

The average lariff, during lhe year under reporl, for 400 Mw
Vishnuprayag Mydro Power Plani works aul 1o Rs.2.28 per unil. The
lolal generalion of energy during the year was 1210.63 MUs. The
net saleable energy during the year was 1048.29 MUs. Generalicn
of 400 MW Jaypee Vishnuprayag H.E.P was suspended belween
251h June, 2015 and 10lh Seplember, 2015 (18:00 Hrs.) due 1o Force
Majeure Event.

500 MW Phase | (of 1200 MW) Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant

Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant supplies 70% of the installed
capacity on long-term basis o Govl. of Madhya Pradesh/Madhya
Pradesh Power Management Company Ltd., in terms of the Power
Purchase Agreements executed with them and balance of installed
capacily lo be sold as mercham power.

The loial generalion of energy during the yoar was 1318.86 Mus. The
nel saleable energy during the yoar was 1208.78 MUs. The annual
fixed cost for the current year was Rs.527.85 crore (subject to true
up) and per unit fixed cosl was [R5.2.377 at normative level and the
cost of coal is pass lhrough.

Lower PLF duwing the vyear is on accounl ol Ireguent
hack-cdown instructions by MPPMOL during mosl part of the year
besides MPPMCL had reslricled olltake to the extent of 70%/60% of
the contracted capacity. Further ymercharnit sales could nol be achieved
due to very low pricing in shar lerm market/power exchanges.

1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie Supercritical Thermal Power Plant
(JNSTPP)

Unit 1 and Unit 2 of 660 MW each achicved commercial operations
on 3rd Septamber, 2014 and 21st February, 2015 respechively.
Further, as mentioned above, yvour Company has acquired coal mine
al Amelia (Norihy theough c-auction conducled by Government of
cha for meeling pant of the coal requitemenlt of INSTPPE Madivya
Pradesh Eleclncily Regulatory Commission has  approved  (he
provisional blended tanifl of JNSTPR UNSTPP supplies 37.5% of
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the inslalted capacity on long term basis to Government of Madhya
Pradesh (7.5% on variable cost basis) and Madhya Pradesh Power
Management Company Limited {30% on regulated tariff basis) in
terms ot Power Purchase Agreement execuled with them and the
balance capacity tc be sold on merchant basis/short lerm basis,

Lower PLF is resullant of shul down of both units from 10th May, 2015
to 291h May, 2015 due 1o (i) non-availability of coal from Amelia {North}
Coal Mine on account of delay in approval for transfer of Amelia
(Northy Coal Mine to the Company and (i) restricted operations in
view of the pending Long Term PPAs lie-ups.

Amelia (Norih) Coal Mine produced 27,893,975 MT of coal againsi the
capacity of 28,00,000 MT out of which 27,936,007 MT was dispatched
to JNSTPR,

Jaypee Nigrie Cement Grinding Unit at Nigrie

2 MTPA Jaypee Nigrie Cement Grinding Unil atNigrie, Distl. Singrauliin
Madhya Pradesh, starled commercial operations w.e.f. 3rdJune, 2015.
An expenditure of Rs.305 crore (approx.) had been incurred Hill
31st March, 2016. The plant recorded cement production of 312,577
MT with a lotal revenue of Rs.30.70 crore.

OPERATIONS

The linanciafs of currenl year are not comparable with Ihat of previous
year. Current year perormance include operations ol 400 MW
Vishriuprayag H.E.P, 500 MW Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Planl,
1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie Supercritical Thermal Power Plant, Jaypee
Nigrie Cemenl Grinding Unit, Amelia (Nerlivyy Coal Mine and also
performance for 300 MW Baspa il H.E.R, 1031 MW Karcham Wangloo
H.E.P uplo 31st Augusl, 2015 as the Company concluded lhe sale of
these plants to M/s. JSW Energy Limited w.e.f. 1st Seplember, 2015.

The net loss afler 1ax for the current year i.e. Rs.294.50 crore as
compared to net profit of Rs.137.21 crore in lhe previous year was
rainly on account of the following:-

B High financing cost.

3 Profil of Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant in lhe previous
year was higher due to receipt of arrears ol Rs.128.38 crore
conseguent upon approval of linal tanff.

= Generalicn al Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant was adversely
affecled due lo backdown insbuctions by MPPMCL during
mosl part of the year on acceunt of lower power requiremenl
by M.F. Governmenl.

B~ Operations of Baspa I H.E.P and Karcham Wangloo H.ER
were reckoned only upto 31st August, 2015 conseguent
upon sale oi these Planls lo M/s. JSW Energy Limited
w.e.d 18l September, 2015,

= An amount of Rs.150 crore paid 1o Himachal Baspa Power
Company Limiled as compensation arising pul of Security
Purchase Agreement execuled belween the Company, JSW
Energy Limiled and Himachal Baspa Power Company Limiled.

w  Operalions of Jaypes Nigrie Supercritical Thermal Power Plant
sulfered mainly due to (i} restricled generalion on account ol
non-availability ol long term PPAs; (i) current Revenue being
based on Provisional Tarift gaending determination of final
tanifly; and () non-availabibty of coal (a) hom 10th May, 2015
to 26th May. 2015 on account of delay in gelting appreval lor
lransfer of Amelia (North) Coat Mine Trom the authorties, (b)
again, in March, 2016 as the entire capacity for the {inancial
year 2015-106 fromm Amelia (North) Coal Mine was utilized by
February, 2016,

5.1

5.2

Lower Revenue of 400 MW Vishnuprayag H.E.P. due to stoppage
of generation from 25th June, 2015 lo 10lh September, 2015 due
fo excess sill and boulders in river Alaknanda due to {lood and
shuldown of Plant from 20th February, 2016 to 11th March, 2016
due 1o shutdown inslruclicns received from UPPCL for
maintenance of iransmission lower/lines.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share capital as al 31sl March, 2016 is
Rs. 29,38,00,30,840. During the year under review, your
Company has not issued any :

. shares with differenlial rights

. sweal equily shares

. equily shares under Employees Stock Oplion Scheme
DIVIDEND

Due 1o loss suffered by the Company in the current year, no
dividend was recommended by ihe Board.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
No amount is proposed to be transferred 1o reserves.
DIVESTMENT Of HYDRO POWER PROJECTS

As the members are aware, the assels, liabililies, rights, interest,
privileges, elc. of 300 MW Jaypee Baspa-ll Hydro - electric
Plant and 1081 MW Jaypee Karcham Wangtoo Hydro - clectric
Plant were transferred and vesled with the then Company's
subsidiary, Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited (HBPCL}
upon the Scheme of Arrangement sanclioned by the Hon'ble
High Court of Himachal Pradesh under Seclion 381/384 ol
lhe Companies Act, 19585, in terms of its Order dated 25th
June, 2015, becoming effective w.ef. 1sl Seplember, 20715.
Thereafler, the enlire securilies (Equity Shares & Non-
Convertible Debenluies) issued by HBPCL lo lhe Company in
terms of Scheme ol Arrangement. were transferred & sold o
JSW Energy Limiled as per Security Purchase Agreement dated
161h Novermnber, 2014 al an enterprise value of Rs. 9,700 crare
subjectto mulually agreed adjustiments, Afterlhe consummation
of the said transaction, ilresulled in reduction of debt & inlerest
outgo for the Company.

Shifting of Registered Office of the Company

Consequentupondivestmenl of 300MWBaspallH.&.P & 1091 MW

Karcham Wangiloo H.£.P bath localed in State of Himachal

Pradesh, the members approved shifting of Registered Office

ot the Company from the Slate of Himachal Pradesh o the

Slate of Madhya Pradesh and such shifling of Registered Ofiice

has been confirmed, on a pelition filed by the Company. by

an Order of Regional Directar (Northern Region Bench) dated

2nd December, 2015, which has since been filed wilh Ministry

ol Corporate Affairs on 30th Decemiar, 2015,

SUBSIDIARIES

As on 31st March, 2016, the Company has six subsidiaics

] Jaypes Powerand Limited:

5 Prayagiay Power Generation Company Lunited;

iy Jaypee Arunachal Power Limiled;

Wi Sangam Powor Genoralion Company Limited:

vy Jaypee Maghakaya Power Limited, and

viy  Bina Power Supply Limited (Fammerdy knewn as Himachal
Karcham Powoer Company Limited).



As menlioned hereinabove, Himachal Baspa Power Company
Limited ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company w.e.l
31st August, 2015 consequenl upon sale of ils enlire securilies
10 JSW,

The status of the projects implemented / being implemented
through aforesaid subsidiaries is summarised below:

)

i

iii)

Jaypee Powergrid Limited (JPL)

The transmission system comprising of 400 kV Quad
Bundle Conduclor Double Circuit Line from Karcham
Wangtco HEP Pothead yard at Wangtoo to Abdullapur
and LILO of Baspa-Nalhpa-Jhakr Trangmission Line sel
up by Jaypee Powergrid Limited (JPL} (a jeinl veniure
of Jaiprakash Power Venlures Limited and Power Grid
Corperalion of India Limited) for evacuation of Power
is operating satisfactorily with cumulative availability of
transimission system for EY. 2015-16 at 99.95%. Revenue
of Rs.174.86 crore was earned from the system during
EY. 2015-16. An interim dividend @ 6% was declared &
paid during FY. 2015-16 and final dividend @ 8.5% has
been recommended 1o the sharehclders of the Company.

Prayagraj Power Generation Company Limited

(PPGCL)

Prayagraj Power Generalion Company Limited, acquired
from Ultar Pradesh Power Corporalion Limiled through
compelitive bidding process, is implementing 1980 MW
{3x660 MW} Thermal Power Project (with permission to
add lwo additional generalion unils of 860 MW each) in
Tehsil Bara of District Allahabad, Utlar Pradesh.

Power Purchase Agreemenl execuled with U.P Power
Corporalion Limiled (UPPCL} for sale of 90% of installed
capacily for 25 years (lhe balance 1o be sold threugh
merchant power) and Fuel Supply Agreemenl belween
PPGCL & NCL, lor Coal linkages lor Phase-l of 1980 MW,
are in place.

All Slatutory/ Regulatory approvais reguired for lhe
project are in place. Major supplies from BHEL for Boiler,
Turbine and Generalor for Phase-] of he Project and from
olher vendors have been received and the balance are
eing suppiicd/installed.

The Project Cosl was Turlher revised 1o Rs. 14,596 crore.
Such revised Project Cest would be financed through
5. 420250 crore as equily and lhe balance of
Rs.10,393.50 crore through Debt. Unitl had been
commissioned on 29th February, 2018. Boiler Light Up
of Unit-Il had been achigved on 3rd March, 2016. PPGCL
is in the process of lying-up of requiremenlt{s) of debt &
equity to ensure completion of remaming two urils withun
the current Financial Year 2016-17.

An expenditure of approx. Bs. 13.120 crore has been incurred
on the smplementation of the project upto March, 2016

Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited {JAPL)

Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited (JAPL) moorporated
by your Company as a whally owned subsidiary ol the
Company, to st up 2700 MW Lower Siang and 500 MW
Flirong HoE. Projects iy the Stale of Arunachal Pradesh.
Your Company alongwsh its associates will ulimately
hold 9% ol the Eoquity of JAPL and the balance 11% walt
be held by the Government of Arunachal Pradesh,

For the 2700 MW Lower Siang Hydro Elecine Project.
techno-seonomic clearance has been granied by CEA
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JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

Land acqguisifion is in progress. In-principle Approval has
been granted and Power Purchase Agregment (PPA) is to
be submitled for final approval with respect to the grant
of Mega Power stalus of the project. Draft Rehabilitation
& Resetilement Plan has been submilled 1o the Slate
Government. The State Government has recommended
the forest clearance case to Ministry of Environmenl and
Forest (McEF) and the same is under examinalion by
Regional unit of MoEF since February, 2015.

For 500 MW Hirong Hydro Electric Project, techno-
economic clearance has been granled by CEA, For the
Environmental/Forest Clearance of the Project, the EIA
& EMP reports have been submilted 1o McEF. The Slate
Government has recommended 1he forest clearance
case 1o Ministry of Environment and Forest (MoEF) and
the same is under examination by Regionai Unit of MoEF
since February, 2015.

An amount of Rs,228.29 crore has been incurred in
respect of the aforesaid prejecls upte 31st March, 2018,

Sangam Power Generation Company Limited (SPGCL)

Sangam Power Generation Company Limited was acguired
by ihe Company from Ullar Pradesh Power Corporation
Limited {UPPCL} through competitive bidding process, for
the implementation of 1320 MW (2 x 660 MW) Therrmat Power
Project (wilh permission o add one additional unil at GGO
MwW) in Tehsil Karchana of Distict Allahabad, Lillar Pradesh,

SPGCL executed conveyance deed with Uflar Pradesh
Power Corporation Limiled (UPPCL) but the Dislrict
Administration could not hand over physical jpossession
of land to SPGCL due to local villagers agitalion. As
such, no physical aclivily could be slarted on the ground.
SPGCL has wrillen to UPPCL and all procurers thal the
Power Purchase Agreemerl is rendered void and cannot
be enforced. As such, it was, inler-alia, requesied that
SPGCL's claims be selfled amicably for closing the
agreement(s). As already reporled. UPPCL had requested
the SPGCL 10 sutsmit all supponting documenls regarding
the claim, All reguisile docurnents in support of lihe
company’s claim have been furnished to UPPCL and the
same is under their review.

Acommiliee has been consliluted under the chairmanship
of Managing Director, Utlar Pradesh Rajya Vidyul Utpadan
Nigam Limited for amicably clasing the PPA.

An amourd of Rs.5449.81 croie has beasn spenl on the
Project uplo 31sl March, 2016.

Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited (JMPL)

Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited was incorporated
by your Company as ils wholly owned subsidiary lo
implernent 270 MW Umngot H.E.7 1 the Umngot River
Basin of Meghalaya and 450 MW Kynshi-ll HEP in the
Kynshi River Basin on BOOT (Build, Qwn. Operala and
Trangfer} basis, Your Company alongwith its associales
will ultimately hold 74% of the equity of JMPL and
the Balance 26% will be held by the Govermment of
Meghalaya.

For Rynstu-ll MEP the held work of swrvey & inveslgalion
and EIA studies have aleady been complated. Dolling
and drifling m Power house arca have been complated.
The revised proposat for Kynsh-llHE P with involvemerd ol
lesser foresl area hag been submitted Lo State Government
and Ministry of Environment and Forest (MolF). Based
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cn lhe cbservation of the MoEF, Uranium Corperalion
of India issued Nc Objection Cerlificate with respect 1o
uranium deposit in the vicinity of the Preject. Accerdingly,
a revised proposal for issuance of term of reference for
ElA sludies was submitted. The control levels i.e. Fult
Reservoir Level & Tail Water Level for Kynshi-ll Project
have been approved by Slale Governmenl. Approval of
Central Electricily Aulhorily has been accorded to the
waler availability series for power potential studies.

With respect to the 270 MW Umngot H.E.P, the State
Government has advised that the project will nol be
operalionalized as per MoA il further orders. The
maltter is being pursued with the Stale Government for
permission to resume the works.,

An aggregate amounl of approx. Rs. 8.50 crore has been
spent on the above said lwo projects uplo March, 2016,

vi} Bina Power Supply Limited (Formerly known as
Himachal Karcham Power Company Limited)

The Company was ncorporated as Himachal Karcham
Power Company Limited on i4th March, 2014 and il
received Cerlificate of Commencement of Business
on 24th March, 2014, The name of the Company
was changed from Himachal Karcham Power
Company Limited to Bina Power Supply Limited w.e.f.
281 Seplember, 2015 and Registered Office of lhe
Company has been shifled from the Stale of Himachal
Pradesh to the State of Madhya Pradesh welf, 23rd
November, 2015, The Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Jaiprakash Power Venlures Limited and
presently it is not carrying on any cperations.

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES,
ASSOQCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

As menlioned hereinabove, Himachal Baspa Power Company
Limiled has ceased lo be subsidiary w.e.l. 31st August, 2015,

The performance and Tlinancial posilion of each of the
subsidiaries ol the Company forthe year ended 31st March, 2016
is altached in the prescribed format AOC-1 as sef out in
“Annexure-A”" and forms part of this Report.

In accordance with Section 136 of ke Companies Acl, 2013,
the Audited Financial Slalements, including 1he Consolidated
Financial Stalements and relaled information of the Company
and Audited Accounts of each of its subsidiaries, are available
on the websile www.jppowerventures.com, These decuments
will also be available for inspeclion during lbusiness hours at
the Registered Office of Ihe Company.

The Policy on material subsidiaries, as approved by the Board
of Direclors, may oe accessaed on Lthe Company's welbsile at the
link: by /fppowearventures.comfwp-content/uploads/2015/05/
Policy-on-Matetial-Subsidiaries-.pdf,

DIRECTORATE AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The appoiniment of Shri K.P Rau as an Independent Uirectaon,
for a period of (hree years w.e.l. 30th May, 2015, was approved
by the members al the 20th Annual General Meeling held on
12ih Seplember, 2015,

Ll Gen. (Retd.y Shri Ravindra Mohan Chadha, Shri Sunil Kumar
Sharma and Shri 0.R Goyal would retire as Direclers by rotation
at Ihe ensuing Annuat General Meeting and being eligitsle, they
offer themselves for re-appointiment.

8.2

8.3

As already reporied, pursuant lo the provisicns of Seclion 203
of the Ccmpanies Actl, 2013 read with Ruie 8 and BA of the
Companies (Appointmenl and Remuneralion of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the following were designaled as Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company by the Board:

. Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma, Vice-Chairman & CEO

. Shri Suren Jain, Managing Direclor & CFO

. Shri Praveen Kumar Singh, Whole-time Direclor

. Shri M. M. Sibbal, Vice President and Company Secrelary

Nominalion & Rermuneration Policy:

As already reporled, lhe Board has, on the recommendations
of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, adopted a
policy for selection and appointment of Direclors, Senior
Managemeni and their remuneration. Brief features of the said
Policy are:

a)  Nomination and Remuneralion Committee shall formulate
the crileria for delermining qualifications, posilive
atiributes and independence ol a Director;

b}  Nocmination and Remuneraiion Commiltee shall identily
persons who are qualilied to become Direclor and
persons who may be appoinled in Key Managerial and
Senicr Managemenl posilions;

c)  While selecling Independent Direclers, the Nominalion
and Remuneration Commiltee shall ideniily persons of
inlegrity who possess relevant expertise and experience
required Tor the position;

d) Non-Executive/independent  Drecler  may  receive
remuneration by way of silting fees for altending meetings
of Beard or Commilles Ihereol, an amount as may be
approved by the Board of Dieclors within the limils
prescribed under the Companies Acl, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder, provided 1hal lhe amounl of such fees
shall not exceed Rupees one lac per meeting of the Board
or Commillee or such amouni as may be prescribed by
the Central Goverrument rpm lime Lo lime. The sitling fees
for Independert Directors and Woman Director shall not
be less Lhan the silting lee payable to other Directors;

e} Anlndependenl Direclor shall nol be entilled 1o any slock
oplion of the Company,;

1) Other employees of the Company shall be paid
remunecraticn as per the Company's HiR policies. The break
up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including
ernployer's conlnbution lo PF, pension scheme, medical
expenscs, eic. shall be as pai the Company's HR policy.

The Company shall reimburse actual expendilure incurred
by the Direclors in the performance of their dulies as per
the rules and policies of the Company.

Remuneraion of other employees shall be reviewad!
decided on an annual basis ot earlior f deemed
necessary. based on perdonmance apprasal of individuoal
employees taking milo account several lactors such as job
picile, quabfications. seniondy. expetence, commitment
mcluding tme commitment, petffonmance and ther roles
and dulies in the organisation.

al [he age. temm of appomtment and retirement of Managing
DiectordWhicole-time  Director shall be detommed  m
accordance with the provisions ¢f Compares Act. 2013
read with Rules made ther=under:
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h  Managing Director/Whole-lime  Director  and  Key
Managerial Personnel shali be paid the remuneration
wilhin the overall limit prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 and 1the Rules made thereunder as
recommended by 1he Nominalicn and Remuncralion
Conmmitice subject to the approval of the Board; and

i The Company shall provide suvilable ftraining to
Independent Directors to familiarize them with the
Company, their rtoles, rights, responsibilities in the
Company, nature of the industry in which the Company
operates, business model of the Company, elc.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the Board mel four times. The
details are given in Report on Corporate Governance. The
meetings of Board of Directors were held on 30th May, 2015,
6lh August, 2015, 2nd Novemnber, 2015 and 11th February, 2016,

A STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

The Company has receiveg declarations from all the
Independent Directors confirming that Lhey meet the crileria
of independence as slipulaled under Seclion 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16{1){b) ang 25{1) of
the SEB! (Lisling Obligalions and Disclosure Regquirements)
Regulations, 2015.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE

Pursuant to the provisions of Seclion 134(3)(p}) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies
{Account) Rules, 2014 and Regulalion 17{10) of the SEB! (Lisling
Obligalions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulalions, 2015,
the Board has carried cut an annual performance evaluation of
its own performance, the Direclors individually as well as the
evaluation of the Commillees constiluted by il. The manner in
which ihe formal annual evaluation has been carried oul has
een explained in (he Report on Corporate Governance,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS
WITH RELATED PARTIES

All Related Parly Transactions, that were entered into during
e linancial year, were done on an anm's {ength basis and in
ihe crdinary course of business, During the year, the Company
has not entered into any contrac arrangement/ lransacticn
with refated parlies which could be considergd malerial in
accordance wilh the policy of the Company on materiality of
related party trangaction.

The policy on Related Parly Transactions, as approved by lhe
Board, may be accessed on the Company's website al lhe
link: htip:/jppowerventures. comfwp-conlentfuploads/2015/05/
Rolicy-on-Relaled-Parly-Transactions. pdl.

The detals of Related Party Transactions. as required
under Accounling Standard-18 (AS-18). are provided sn the
accompanying  Financial Statemenls forming  parl of this
Annwal Repoii. Faorm ADG-2 pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) ol
the Companies Acl. 2013 1ead wilh Rule 8(2) of the Companies
fAccounis) Rules, 2014 s sel il as “Annexure-BY (o this
Report.

UsSs 200 MILLION FCCBs

The Company fssucd Foreign Currency Conventible: Bonds
during the Financial Year 2008-10 for US & 200 Million. As
already reported, ihe Company has partially redeamed FCCBs
alongwith premivm due thereon uplo 13th F ry. 2016
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and also paid interest uple 131h February, 2016, As on date,
lhe principal amownt of culstanding FCCHs is USS 101.42
miltion. The Company entered into a slandsiiil agreement
dated 11th February, 2016 with certain hotders of the Bonds
lhat collectively hold in excess ¢f 80 per cent of the aggregale
principal amount of lhe Bends outstanding. Pursuant to
the Standslill Agreemenl, the slandslill period exlends unfil
31st March, 2016, subject to cerlain conditions. The Company
is In discussion with the bondholders for redemption of pan
of FCCBs by availing financial assistance from an Indian Bank
and/or issuance of fresh FCCBs/ extension of redemplion
provided on mutually agreed terms and condilions.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

During the year under review, no significant and malerial orders
impacting the going concern stalus ang Company’s operalions
in fulure have been passcd by the Regulalors or Cours or
Tribunals.

AUDITORS
Statutory Auditors

As the members are aware in accordance with the provisions of
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder, M/s. R. Nagpal Associales, Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. 002626N), were appointed as Slatulory
Audilors of ke Company at the Nineleenth Annual General
Meeling (AGM) for a pericd of lhree conseculive years till lhe
conclusion of Twenty Second AGM of the Company to be held
in the year 2017, The appointment of Stalulory Auditors has o
be ratified al every AGM. The Statulory Audilors. being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointmenl. The Company has oblained
a wrillen consent and a certificate from the Statulory Auditcrs
under Seclion 139(1) of the Companics Act, 2013 to the eifect
that their re-appointment, if made, would be in accordance wilh
the condilions as may be prescribed and they Wllill the criteria
laid dovm in Seclion 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Based on lhe recommendalions of the Audit Cormmillee, the
Board has recommended the ralification of appointment of
M/s. R. Nagpal Associates, Charlered Accountants. as Slalulory
Auditors of lhe Company, 1o hold office till the conclusion oi lhe
Twenly Second Annual General Meeling to be held in lhe year
2017, subject lo ratificalion of their appointment in the AGM.

Cost Auditors

For the Financial Year 2015-16. the Board of Direclors of the
Company had re-appointed. on (he recommendalions of the
Audit Commiltee, M/s. iabra & Associates, Cost Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 000075) as Cosl Auditors {or audiling
the Gosl Accounts in respect of "Power Generation™ of various
Planls of the Company. Tie Cost Audit Repaort relating to the
Power Planls of e Company. for the Financial Year ended
3ist March, 2015 has beon filed in prescribed Form CRA-.
wilh the Cost Audit Branch of the Ministry of Corporate Allairs.
The Cost Audit Reporl for the Financial Year 2015-18 will be
filed upon its approval by the Board.

Pursuant to the provisions of Soclion 148 of the Companizs
Acl, 2013 read with the Rules made thereunder and the
notilications/circulars 1ssued by the Minisuy of Copotate
Affairs from ume o tme the Board of Deectors of the
Campany have, an the iecommendations of Audit Commiitlec,
re-appoinied ! Kabra & Asscoiales, Cost Accountams, as
Cosl Auditors of the Company for avditing the Cost Keco:ds
relating to "Power Gengralion” of vauous plants of the Cormpany
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15.3

16.

and also for Cement Grinding Unil for the Financial Year 201G-17
and a Resolution for ratification of their remuneration has been
inoluded in the Natice far ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Secrelarial Audit

In pursuance of Seclion 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 9 of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Ruies, 2014, the Board, on the
recommendations of the Audil Commitlee, has appointed
M/s. SGS Associales, a firm of Company Secrelaries i
Practice, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for
the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2017.

Secretlarial Audit Report for ihe Financial Year ended on
31ist March, 2016, issued by M/s. SG8 Associates, Company
Secretaries, in Form MR-3 forms part of this report and rmarked
as "Annexure-C”.

The said repor does nol contain any qualification or observalion
requiring explanation or camments from Beard under Seclion
134(3)}{1)(ii} of the Companies Acl, 2013,

AUDITORS' REPORT

The observations of Auditors’ and Noles to the Financial
Slatemenis are self-explanalory:

The Directors wish to slale thal the qualilicatiocn of Slatulory
Audiiors in Para (1} of their Report on the Standajone Financial
Stalements perlain 1o oulstanding dues lor a period exceeding
§ (six) months as on the Balance Sheel dale and pertains to
non-deposil of Slatutory Dues i.e. VAT, Developmenl Cess/
Efectricity Duly in respect of Company’s 1320 MW Jaypece
Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant & Jaypee Nigrie Cement
Grinding Unit and Para (2) pertains lo non-repayment of
principal amount of loan and interest on loans lo banks and
financial instilutions as referred in the Reporl.

The Directors wish to state that the delays in payment of
oulstanding dues of lhe appropriate authorities, banks and
financial institutions are primarily because of lollowing reasons:-

B Current Revenue of 1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie Super
Thermal Power Plant is hased on provisional tariff
(pending final taniff delermination), reslricled operation as
fong term PPA is yel 1o be tied up and non-availability of
ceal in March, 2016, as the entire capacily i.e. 2.80 MTPA
coal from Arnelia Coal Mine for the year 2015-16 was
already ulilized upto February, 2016.

v Generation of 500 MW Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant
was adversely affected due 1o backdown instruclions
rececived from SLDC from time Lo lime because of lowaer
demand of power.

¥ Thc general depressed economic condilions affecling the
power plants in the counlry.

The Company is generally deposiling undisputed stalutory
dues applicable to it like PF, ESI, Income-tax, Service Tax. Sales-
tax, VAT, Wealth lax, Custom Duty, eic. The above oulstanding
dues would also be cleared sharliy.

As regards oulstanding overdues of barks and financal
mstilulions. overdue principal repaymaenl borrowings except
FCCBs have been fully cleared and interest dues stand reduced
to Rs.1.532.17 L.acs.

It is stated thal the Company has already redesmed parl
of oulstanding FCCBs  including  promium on principal
outstanching ardd Lhe oulstanding as on 31st March, 2016 wy
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US$% 101.42 million, The Company is in discussion with the
hondhclders for redemplion of outstanding FCCBs either from
fresh FCCBs/ extending redemplion period on mutually agreed
terms and condilions or from financial assistance through
Indian Banks.

The Direclors further wish to slate that the qualification
of Stalutory Auditors in Para {1) of their Report on the
Consolidated Financial Slatemenls perlain lo outstanding dues
for a period exceeding G (six) months as on the Balance Sheet
date and pertains 1o non-depesit of Stalutory Dues i.e. VAT,
Developmenl Cess/ Eleclricily Duly in respect of Company's
1320 MW Jaypec Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant &
Jaypee Nigrie Cemenl Grinding Unit and Para (2) pertains lo
non-repaymeril ol principal amount of loan and interest on
loans to banks and financial institutions as per the delails given
in the Report.

It is further slated hal the delays in payrneni of oulstanding
dues of lhe appropriate authorities, banks and financial
inslitutions are primarily because of lollowing reasons:-

»  Current Revenue of 1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie Super
Thermal Power Planl is based on provisional lariff
(pending final tarifl determination), restricted operation as
long term PPA is yel {o be lied up and non-availability of
coal in March, 2016, as the entire capacity i.e. 2.80 MTPA
coal from Amelia Coal Mine for the year 2015-16 was
already utilized upto February, 2016.

B The operation(s} of 500 MW Jaypee Bina Thermal
Power Plant were adverscly affected due fo backdown
instructions received from Madhya Pradesh Slale Load
Despatch Centre from time lo time because of lower
demand of powcer.

k4

Prayagraj Power Generalion Company Limited (PPGGCL)
has suffered both lime and cosl overrun mainly due
lo delay in allotmenl ol land by UPPCL, exchange
fluctuation, increase in duties/laxes, civil works and also
delay in lie-up cf financial assistance for cost overrun.
We are in the process of tying up the balance financial
assislance for cosl overnrun, which is expecled shortly.
Il may be mentoned lhal Unitsl was corminissioned on
29lh Febiuary, 2016 and the Project COD is envisaged
within current Finasicial Year 2016-17,

= The general depressed economic conditions affecling the
power plants in the country.

The Compary s geneally depositing undispuled statulory
dues applicable lo it like PF ESI Income-tax, Service Tax, Sales-
tax, VAT, Wealth lax. Custom Duly. etc. The above outstanding
dues would also be cleared shortly,

As regards outsianding overdues of banks and financial
institulions. overdue prncipal repaymerit borrowings except
FCCBs have been fully cloared and interesl dues stand reduced
to Rs. 17155 lacs as on dale.

e statad that he Gompany has abeady redeemed parl of
outstanding FCCBs including memium on principal outstanding
and the oulstanding as on st March, 2016 was USS 101.42
mullion. The Company 15w dscussion with the boendholders
for redemplion of owmslanding FCCBs cither from tresh FCCBs/
exlending redemption penod on mutually agreed terms and
conditions ar from inancial assistance through Indian Banks.

The Direclors {uther wish o slate thal the "Opinien” of he
independent Auditors” in Para (3) of lheir Reporl on the
Conschdated Finanaal Statements perlain 10 wholly owned



17.

18.

19,

subsidiary of the Company i.e. Sangam Power Generalion
Company timited {SPGCL), incorporated for implementation
of Thermal Power projecl al Karchana, Disil, Allahabad (U.P)
with 2 x 660 MW capacily in phase-t and 1 x 660 MW capacity
in phase-li. SPGCL had executed conveyance deeds in respect
of the land for lhe project bul physical pessession of the land
cculd nol be handed cver by the District Adminisiralicn due
to continuous agitation by Lhe local villagers. Despite various
sleps having been laken by SPGCL for implementation of the
project, no physical aclivity could be slarted on the ground
because of non-availability of the land for the reasons beyond
the control of the SPGCL.,

SPGCL is in correspondence wilh U.R Power Corporation
Limiled and Slale Governmenl to close Power Purchase
Agreement/ olher agreements and refund of amecunts incurred
by il and ihe matter is under examination of lhe authorities.
However, the managemeni of SPGCL dees not expect any
material adjustment in carrying value assels including Capital
Work in Progress. The Auditers were unable to comment
on whether any adjusiment in carrying value of assels and
fiahililies were to be made and ils possible effects on SPGCL.
However, the management of SPGCL expecls thal the claims
filed by SPGCL would be amicably seltled soon.

In reply to para relaling to Emphasis of malter of their Report
on censclidaled financial statements, H is staled lhat since
SPGOCL is lying dormant wilhoul any scurce of income, il could
nol appoint any Key Managerial Persennel except Company
Secretary to meet the reqguirements of Companies Act, 2013.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuanl lo Seclicn 134(3){a) of the Companies Acl, 2013,
Extract of the Annual Return (or the Financial Year ended 31st
March, 2016 made under lhe provisions of Seclion 92(3} of the
Companies Aclt, 2013 read with Sule 12(1) ol the Companies
{Managerment and Adminislration) Rules, 2014 is attached as
“Annexure-D” which ferms part of this Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS, GUARANTEES
AND SECURITIES

The provisicns of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, wilh
respect 1o providing loan, guarantee or security 1o any person or
tody corporate excepl for making investmenls s nol applicable
te the Company since the Company is engaged in providing
infrastructural facilities. Pariculars of investments are given in
Nole No, 15 to the Financial Statements. However, particulars
of loans given, guaranlees given and securilies provided {o
olher bodics corporate under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Notes to the Financial
Slalements.

RISK MANAGEMENT

As already reported, the Company has developed and
implemented a Risk Management Policy which inler-alia:
assessment,

Hlishes a framework for denlification,
mormtoring, mitigalion and reporting of risks;

ln ensures that all the cument and fulure material risk
ceposures  are jdentifiod, assessed, auanliicd,
appropnately mitigaied, minimized, managed and critical
rsis whichimpact the achievement of Company's objective
or threalens ils exisience are periodically reviewed;

) cnsures syalamaiic and unijonm assessment ol tisks
0owo!

relatcd  with consbruction  and  operabons  of

projects; and

di  assures business growlh with tinancial staiility.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

Interms of Section 134(3){) of the Companies Act, 2013, except
as disclosed elsewhere in this reporl, no material changes
and commitments which could affect the Company's financial
posilior have occurred between Lhe end of the financial year of
ihe Company lo which the financial stalements relate and dale
of the report and there has been no change in the nature of
business.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a part of its initiatives under "Corporate Sccial Responsibilily
(CSR)", Ihe Company has spent towards fields like promoting
education, employment orfented  vocational  training,
healtheare, rural area development, envirenment sustainability
ete. These aclivilies are in consonance with Schedule Vil 1o the
Ceompanies Act, 2013.

The Company has constituted Corperate Social Responsibility
(CSR) Commitlee and has iframed a CSR Policy. The brief
details of CSR Cemmittee are provided in the Repcrt on
Corporate Governance,

The Annual Repert cn CSR activilies, as required (o be given
under Secticn 135 cf the Companies Acl, 2013 and Rule 8 ol
the Companies (Cerporate Social Responsibitily Policy) Rules,
2014, is annexed herewilh as “Annexure-E”.

CORPORATE  GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

A rgport on Corporale Governance as sliputated by Regulation
34(3) of lhe SEBI (tisling Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Reguiations, 2015 forms part of this Annual
Repon along with the required Certificate frem the Auditors
confirming compliance with the condilions of Corporate
Govermnance.

As required under Regulation 34{2}(e) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and BDisclosure Requiremenls) Regulations, 2015,
the Management Discussion and Analysis Reparl on Lhe
operations and financial pestion of the Company has heen
provided in a separale seclion which forms parl of this Annual
Heaporl.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant lo Section 134(5) of the Companies Acl. 2013, he
Direclors. to the best of their knowicdge and ability. conlirm
in respect of the Audited Annual Accounis for the year ended
31t March, 2018 that:

a) n the preparation of the annual accounis, the applicable
accouniing slandards had been fcilowed and that there
were no mateal departures:

i the Dieclors had, in consultation wih the Stalutory
Auchtars, selected such accounting policies and apphed
tham consislently and made judgments and estimates
thal ale teasenable and prudent 0 as (o give a lree and
far view of 4 2 b allairs of e Comp o the
viar ended 31sl March, 2006 and the prohtloss
Company lor that pericd:

nt care for

c)  the Directors had taken proper and sai
: recards in

the nance of ade
accardancowiththe jarav
for safeguarding the a
proveritng and deteching §

ns of the Compar
s oof the Company and lor
td Aand other rree

'
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24.

25.

26.

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounls on a
going concern basis;

e} the Directors had laid down proper internal financial
conlrols to be foliowed and lhat such internal financial
controls were adequale and were operating effectively;
and

fy the Direclors had devised proper syslems lo ensure
compliance willh the provisions of all applicable laws
and lhat such sysiems were adequale and operating
effectively.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY AND VIGIL MECHANISM

As already reported, ihe Board has, pursuant to the provisions
of Seclion 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requiremenls) Regulalions, 2015, formulated
“Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism for Directors and
emplayees" under which prolected disclosures can be made
by a whistle blower and provide for adequale saleguards
againsi victimizalion of Direclor(s) or employees(s) or any other
person who avail the mechanism.

The Company believes in 1the conduct of lhe aifairs of its
conslituents in a fair and lranspareni manner by adopting
highest standards of professionalism, integrity and ethical
hehaviour

The Vigit Mechanism-cum-Whistle Blower Policy may be
accessed on the Company's websile al the link: hllp://
ippowervenlures.com/wp-conlenlfuploads/2016/03/Vigil-
Mechanism-cum-Whislle-Blowar-Pohcy. pdl.

INTERMNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Internal Financial Conlrols, with relerence to financial
slatements, as designed and implementad by ihe Company are
adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious
observation has becn received from the Inlernal Auditors of the
Cormpany for insufficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

The details pertaining to inlemal f{inancial conlrols and lheir
adequacy have been disclosed in the Management Discussion
& Analysis Report forming part of this Report.

DEPOSITS

Duwing the year under review. the Company has nol accepled
any lixed deposils within the meaning of Scction 73 of lhe
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) read wilh the Companies
{Acceplance of Deposil) Ruies, 2014.

27.

28.

29,

Pl
g,-f.?ﬂa

PARTICULARS ©OF EMPLOYEES AND  RELATED

DISCLOSURES

a) Stalement showing details of employees as required
under Seclion 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5{2) and 5(3) of the Companies {(Appocintment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
has been provided in Annexure — F(1) which forms part of
this Repont.

I3)  Information pertaining to remuneralion io be disclosed
by lisled companies in lerms of Section 197(12)
of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of
the Companies (Appointmenl and Remuneralion of
Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 have been provided
in Annexure — F(H) which forms part of 1his Report.

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The informalion on conservation of energy, technology
absorplion and foreign exchange earnings and outgo slipulated
under Seclion 134(3)(m) of the Companies Ac!, 2013 read with
Rule 8 of the Companies {Accounis) Second Amendment
Rules, 2015 (as per nolification daled 4th Seplernber, 2015}, is
annexed to lhis Report as “Annexure-G”.
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The Board places on record Hs sincere apprecialion and
grallude (o various Departmenls and Underlakings of the
Conlral Governmenl, various Stale Governments, HPFSEB,
UPPCL, MPPMCL, APTEL, CERC, HPERC, UPERC, MPERC,
Financial Institulions, Banks, Raling Agencies for lheir
conlinued co-operalion and support to the Company. The
Board sincerely acknowledges |he hard work, dedicalion and
commitment of lhe employees and the faith & conlidence
reposed by the Shareholders in the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
For JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LTD

MANOJ GAUR
Chairiman
[DIN: 00008480)

Piace : Moida

Date

D27 May, 2016



Annexures to Directors’ Report

FORM AOC-1

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section {3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of the Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014)

g0 pus
N

i
AN} & .

JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

Annexure ‘A’

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A": Subsidiaries

& in Lacs)

S, |Name of Subsidiary Company Sangam Prayagraj Jaypee Jaypee Jaypee Bina Power
No. Power Power Arunachal Powergrid Meghalaya Supply
Generalion Generation Power Limited Power Limited
Company Company Limited Limited
Limited Limited
[A] 8] [ [D] [E] [F]
1. | Reporting pericd ended on 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2016
2. | Reporling currency of the Subsidiary INR INR INR INR INR INR
Concerned
3. | Share Capital 55,198 319,319 22,829 30,000 838 5
4. | Reserve & Surplus (7) {2048} {228) 5,091 (2) {1)
5. |Tolal Assels 55,195 1,451,511 22,780 88,006 910 4
8. | Total Liabililies 5 1,134,238 176 53,005 74 -
7. |Inveslmenls - - - - -
8. | Tumover - BB - 17,486 - -
9. | Profit before taxation - {2039) - 5,037 . -
10. ¢ Provision for 1axalion - - -
11. | Prolil after taxation - {2039) - 5,037 - -
12. Proposed Dividend - - - 1,950 - -
13 | % of shareholding 100% 88.04% 100% 74% 100% 100%
Notes: 1. Names of subsidiaries which | Sangam Prayagraj Jaypee o Jaypee Bina Power
are yel to commence operalions Power Power Arunachal Meghalaya Supply
Generation Generation Power Power Lirnited
Company Company Limited Limited
Limited Limited*
2. Names of subsidiaries wiich have Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited
been liquidaled or sofd during the
year
*Unit 1 of lhe Bara Thermal Power Project of Prayagraj Power Generation Company Limited has been commissioned.

Part "B": Associales and Joinl Ventures

Stlatement pursuant to Seclion 129(3) cf the Companies Act, 2013 related 1o Associate Companies and Joint Venlures

Name of Associates/Joinl Venlures

fNG! Applicable

For R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
Charnered Accountants
Firm Registralion No. 002626N

R. NAGPAL
Partner
MM, OB1594

Place: Nawda

Dated: 270 May. 2016

Vice [

R.K. Porwal

Managing Director & CFO

Sr Vice Presid

Suren Jain

DIN 00011026

Y.K. Sharma
o iF & A

For and on behai{ of the Board
Manoj Gaur

Chairman

[DIN 00008480

Sunil Kumar Sharma
Vice Chanman & CEQ
DIN QO0O8125

M.M. Sibbal

Vice President & Company Secrelary

ANNUALREPORT 201616 %58

&




JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

ANNEXURE 'B’
FORM NO. AOC -2
{Pursuant to clause (h} of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of 1he Acl and Rule
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]
Form for disclosure of particulars of conlracts/arrangements enlered inlo by \he
Company wilh related parties referred lo in sub-seotion (1) of Seclion 188 of
the Companies Acl, 2013 including cerlain arm's Yengih transactiens under third
proviso therelo.
1. Details of confracls or arrangemenis or transactions not at Arm's
lenglh basis.
There were no contracts or arrangements or lransaclions entered in lo by
the Company during the Financial Year 2015-16 which were nol al Arm’s
lenglh basis.
2. Delails of material copdvacls or arrangenienls or transactions al Arov's
lenglh hasis.

Si, | Parficulars {}etails

No,

4} | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship N.A \

b) | Naiure of contracls/arrangements/transaclions M.A

¢) | Duzation of the contracls / arrangements / transactions N.A

d} | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or fransactions | N.A
including the values. if any

2)_| Dates of approval by the Board N.A

f) | Amounl paid as advances, if any N.A

Far and on behalf of the Board

MANDJ GAUR

Place : Noida Chairman
Date 27" [ay, 2016 [DIN; 00008480)
ANNEXURE ‘G’

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUOQIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
[Pursuanit to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2012 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneralion of Menagerial Personnel} Rules, 2014}
O
THE MERBERS
Jaiprakash Power Uentures Limited
Complex of Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant,
Nigne. Tefial Sarai, District Singrauli = 486669, Madhya Pradesh
IMWe have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
stantory prowsions and lhe adherence o good corporale practices by M/S.
JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LIMITED (hercinailer called lhe "Company™).
Secielarial Audit was conducied in a manner thal provided us a reasonable basis
for svaluating Lhe corparale conducts/statulory compliances and expressing my
upininn thereen.
Based on our vedlication of the Company’s books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and olher records maintained by the Gompany and also
the intormation povided by the Company ils officers, agents and authorized
TED sgs duriny the conrduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in
my oplrion. e Company has. during the audit perfog covering the fnancial
YHAL § st tarch, 2006 aedit penod”™y complied with the statuiory
i hercunder and alse that the Company has proper Board-
sompleice-mechanisinn place 1o the exient. in the manner and
sting marde here
HURTES 5, minuls books, forms and retuins fid
s maiaingd by the Company for the lirancial year grdaed on
cordmg 1 he prowsians af.

18N ha
and athe

dieth

15 made there under;

T Ganmpanizs Act 2013 (the Act and the (il

i Contracts (Regulston) Aol 1956 (SCRAY and the 1ules
i ones Aot 1496 an sullations and Hye-laws bamed
Lt FAdrmag At 1998 ang the rules and regulad

to the ex ment, Bveist

critand Falernal Commeseial Bonrowings:

{v)  The tollowing Regulalions and Guidelines prescribed under the Securilies
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act”) :-

{a)  The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Subslantial Acquisition
ol Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b)  The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992 and 2015 for the relevant period
applicable;

(¢)  The Securilies and Exchange Board of india {Issue of Capilal and
Disclosure Requirements) Regutalions, 2009;

(d)  The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employes Slock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999
{Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

{e)  The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lisling of
Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

() The Seewrities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars 1o an
Issue and Share Transfer Agenls) Regutalions, 1983 regarding the
Companies Acl and dealing with client;

(g)  The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equily
Shares} Regulations, 2009 (Nol applicable lo the Company during
the Audit Period); and

(hy  The Securilies and Exchange Board of India {Buy back of Securities)
Regulations, 1998 (Nol applicable lo (he Company during the Audit
Period).

I7We have also examined compliance wilh the applicable clauses of the following:

{1} The Secretarial Slandards issued by The Instiute of Company
Secretaries of India,

() The Listing Agreemenls entered into by the Company wilh Slock
Exchanges and the SEBI (Lisling Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Ouring the period under review, the Company has complied with the
provisions ol the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,
elc., mentioned above.

I/We furlher report thal, having regard Lo the compliance system prevailing in

the Company and on examinalion of the relevant documentls and records in

pursuance thereol, on lest-check basis, the Company has complied with the

following laws applicable specifically to the Company.

(& The Electricily Act, 2003;

{b)  National Tariff Policy;

{cy  Explosives Acl, 1844;

{dy  TheMines Acl, 1952;

{ey  Mines and Mincrals (Regulalion & Developiment) Act, 1957 to {he exient

applicable;

{1y The Environment {Frotection) Act, 1986;

{gy  The Water (Prevention and Conlrol of Poltulion) Act. 1974;
{hy  The Air {(Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1987;

(i The Railways Act, 1989 to the extent applicable; and

3 The Boilers Acl. 1823,

IAWe further report that the Board ol Direclors of the Company is duly conslituled
with proper balance of Execulive Directors, Non-Execulive Directors and
Independent Direclors.

Adequale nolice was given ta 2l Direclors o schedule the Board Meelings, agenda
and delailad notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a
syslem exists for seeking and oblaining fur ther information and clarifications o the
agenda items before the mecting and for meaningful parlicipation al the meeting.
Al decisions at Board Meetings and Commuitllee Meelings are carried oui
unanimssly as recorded in the misutes of the meetings of thie Boarg of Direclors
o Comnuilee ol the Board. as the case may be.

[AWe furttier o that thare are adequale systems and processes i (he
Company conm dlrate wath e si7e and operatrons of e Campany o monilse
anthen vl gpplicatle laws, rules, regulations and guidehngs.
Foy SGS ASSOCIATES
Gompany Secielares

3.7 Gupta
[A, Bl FCS- 2411
C.PNo.- 1504
Date 27 Ray. 216
Phace: Miw Dot
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as an financial year ended on 31s1 March,2016
[Pursuant to Seclion 92 (3) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies {Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014].
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ANNEXURE ‘D’

Transier Agent, i any.

Delhi-110055. Phone MNo.:+91-11-42541234,23541234

i CIN LAGTIHP1994PLCO15483

ii Regisiration Date 21.12.1904

il Name of the Company Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited

iv Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Company

v Address of the Regisleted office & conlacl detafls Complex ol Jaypee Nigric Soper Thermal Power Plant, Nigrie. Tehsil Sarai, Dislricl Singrauli -
466669 (Madhya Pradesh)

] Whelher listed company Yes

vil | Name, Address & conlact delails of the Registrar & Alankil Assignments Limited, Alankit House, 2C/21, Jhandewalan Exiension, New

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Al lhe business aclivilies conlributing 10% or more of the tolaf lurnover of the Company shall be staled

Sl | Name & Descriplion of imain producls/services NIC Code of the % to total lurnover
Ko, Product /service of the Company
1 GENERATION OF POWER 351 - Electric Power generafion, a7.61%
transmission ang distribution

PARTICULARS DF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSQOCIATE COMPANIES

81 | Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ | % OF SHARES | APPLICABLE

Nao SUBSIDIARY/ HELD SECTION

ASSQOCIATE

1 JEIPRAKASH ASSGCIATES LIBITED, L14106UP1995PLC019017 HOLDING 60.69 2(45)
SECTOR-128, NGIDA-2G1304. UTTAR PRADESH

2 JAYPLE POWERGREID LIITED, U401010DL2006PLE 154627 SUBSIDIARY 74 2(87)
“JAHOUSE”, B3, TASANT LOK,
VASANT VIHAR, HEW DELHI - 1100567

3 PRAYAGRAJ PGWER GEMERATION COMPANY LIMITED, U40101UPZ0075GC032835 SUBSIDIARY 88.04 2(87)
SECTOR-128, NOIDA-201304, UTTAR PRADESH

4 JEYPEE ARUNACHAL POWER LIMITED, 4010501 2008PL.C177067 SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)
A HOUSE”, 63, BASANT LOK.
VASART VIHAR, WEW DELHI - 110057

5 SANGAR PDWER GERCRATION COMPANY LIMITED. U401020UP2007PLCG32843 SUBSIDEARY 140 2(87)
SECTOR-128. ROWA-201304, LITTAR PRADESH

6 JAYPEE FAEGHALAYA POVSER LIMAITED, U74999DL2C10PLG207575 SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)
"JAHDUSE”, 63, BASART LGR.
VASANT VIHAR, WL DELHY - 110057

7 U401 P2014PLE035 1N SUBSIDIARY 104 2(87)
AAJY NAGAR POST BOX NG 1 SUB POCAGASGD,
TEHSIL & 70 Biks BINA, ¢

ANNUAL REPORT 201516




JAIPRAKASH

P
POWER VENTURES LIMITED :% o)
IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Eguily Share Capital Break up as % lo total Eguily)
{1} Category-wise Share helding
Category of Sharchotders No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held al the %
beginning of the year 01.04,2015 end of the year 31.03.2016 change
Demat | Physical Total | % of Total Demat |Physicat Total | % of Totat| during
Shares Shares | the year
A. Promaters
{1) indian
a) Individual/HUF 1800~ 0 1800* 0 1800 0 1800 0 0
b} Central Govt.or State Gowt, 0 0 0 0 8 0 ] 0 0
¢) Bodies Corporates 1,86,86,48,237 0| 1,86,86,48,237 63.60 | 1,86,86,48,237 01,86,86,48,237 63.60 0
d) BaniFl 4] 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
g) Any other f 0 4 0 ] 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 1,86,86,48,237 0] 1,86,86,48,237 63.60 | 1,86,86,48,237 | 1,86,86,48,237 63.60 0
(2} Foreign
a} NRI- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 i] 0
b) Other Individuals 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0
¢} Bodies Comp. 1 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0
d) Banks/Hi 0 0 ¢} [ it 0 i} ] 0
) Any other a ¢ ¢ ] 0 0 0 0 1]
SUB TOTAL {A) {2 1] 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding ol Promoter | 1,86,86,48,237 [0 1,86,86,48,237 £3.60 | 1,86,86,48,237 01,86,86.48,237 63.60 0
(A= {A}{3) + [A){2})
B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
{1} Inslititions
a) Mutuat Funds 11,01,48,515 0| 110148515 3.75 9,59,89,136 1] 9,59,88,136 3.27| -0.48
b} Banks/Fl 1,14,90,947 1] 1,14,90,947 0.39 3,26,47,061 0 3,26,47,061 111 0.72
C) Central Govl 600 0 500 i} 600 0 600 i 0
dy Slate Govl, 0 0 ] ] 0 0 0 g b
g) Venture Capital Fund o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]
f) Insurance Companies 1,64,34,997 9 1,64,34,997 056 1,63,87,933 0] 163,87,933 0.56 a
q) Flls 20,84,81,324 0| 208481324 710 12,94,11,46% 0| 12,94,11,469 4.40 -2.70
h) Forgign Venture Capital Funds 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
iy Others [specily) 0 0 0 0 i] 0 ] 0 0
SUB TOTAL {B)(1): 34,65,56,383 0| 34,6556,383 11.80| 27,44,36,109 0| 27,44,36,199 9.34| -2.45
{2} Non Institutions
a) Bodies corporates 11,85,36,661 01 11,85,36,661 4.03 108802882 0 108842992 3.70 -3.33
i} indian
W Overseas 0 bl
B} Individuals
i} ndividual shareholders 17,14,29,241| 19,651 17.14,48,892 5.84| 18,99.15,427 | 20571 | 18,9,35,598 6.46 0.63
holding ngemiral share capilal
upto T 1 fakhs
i) Individuals sharetalders 8.05,55,194 0 8,05,55,194 274 13,89.11,8B42 0] 13,88,11,842 4.73 1.99
Ralding nominal share capital
i exeess of 1 lakhs
¢} Others {specify) 35,22.57.717 0] 3572877047 1199 35,72,67,816 0| 35.72.67,816 1218 0.17
Gverscas Depositaries 4 D 0 0 0 o 0 0.08 0
Foregn Hationals 150 [ . . 150 0 150 8.00 0
W 81,50 444 0 504 0.28 1,16,87,522 0 1,16,87,522 640 0.12
Trust 344107123 0 07123 11.71 34.41.66,389 01 34.41466388 1.7 4]
SUBTOTAL (B)(2): | 10651 98,464 2450 79,48,98,077| 20.571| 70,49,18,648 2186 245
Total Public Sharehotding ] 1 10561 1106003 54 847 I 40| 1,06,83,34.276 1 20,5711 1,06.93.64.847 3640 0
AB)= (B)(2) +{B)(2) N )
C. Shares held by Custodian tor 0 iy ) ¢ 0 it 0 0.80 G
GDRs & ADRs .
'-[“}r"anll Total {A+4-B-1 ) 28379834331 196511 2.93.80.03.0 10812,93,79.82,513 | 20,571]2.53,60,03.084 140 0

Jomily vth JAL & JAL holds be

intarest
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(i)  Shareholding of Promoters
81 | Shareholders Name Shareholding at lhe Shareholding al the
No. Beginning of the year 01.04.2015 end of the year 31.03.2016
No of shares | % of folal| % of shares No of shares | % of iolal | % of shares % change
shares pledged shares pledged in share
of the | encumbered of the | encumbered holding
Campany to total Company to lotal during the
year
1 Jaiprakash Associales Limited 1,78,30,00,600 60.69 60.52 | 1,78,30,00,600 60.69 50.31 0
2 Jaypee Inira Ventures (A Private Company 8,56,47,637 2.91 0 8,56,47,637 2.91 0 0
with Unlimited Liability)
Total 1,86,85,48,237 83.60 80.52| 1,86,86,48,237 §3.60 50.31 0
(i) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)
SI. | Shareholders Name Shareholding at ihe Date Increase/| Reason | Cumudative holding during
No. heginning of the year 01.04.2015 {Decrease) lhe year 01.04.2015 to
in 31.03.2016
No of shares | % of tolal | % of shares sharehaolding No of shares | % of 1olal
shares pledged shares
of the | encumbered ol the
Company to lotal Company
1 Jatprakash Associates Limiled 1,78,30,00,600 60.69 60.52 - -1 1,78,30,00,600 60.69
2 Jaypee Infra Venlures 8,56,47 637 2.9 0 - - 8,56,47,637 2.91
{A Private Company with Uinlimited
Liability)
Tolal 1,86,66,48,237 63.60 §0.52 -|1,86,86,48.237 63.60
{(iv} Shareholding Patiern of fop len Sharehalders {other Ihan {directors, Promolers & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Sl. | Name of the Shareholders Sharehalding al the Date Increase/ Reasan Cumulalive halding
No beginning of the year (Decrease) in during theyear
01.04.2015 sharehatding
No.of shares % of total No.o! shares o of total
shares shares of the
af the Company
Company
H Naresh Chandra Talwar. Trustze. JPVE Trust 34,40,76,923 i1.71 - - — | 34,40,76,923 1.1
2 HDFC Trusiee Company Limited - HOFG Equity | 4,54,13,347 1.55
Fund
17.07.2015| 1.01.27.000( Puwchase| 5,55,40,347
31.03.2016 - -1 5,55,40,347 1.89
3 BiP Paribas Arbiltags 4,72,58,060 1.61 - - -1 4,72 58,060 - 1.61
Jayper bevelopment Corporation Limited 4,00,00,000 1.36 4.00,00,060 1.36
G Bayties nvestments Bdauritios) PTE Limile 2.35.83,800 114 3.35,93.850 1,14
G HOFC Ttuster Company Limited-HDFC 2.60,85,683 0.89 - - -1 2.60,85,683 0.89
Prudertce Fund
7 ICIC] KPLC 2,10,10.681 0.71 - - - 21010881 0.71
B | HSBC Glonal lnvesaments funds AC HSEE 1.82.00,305 (.62 o
GIF Maurtius Linied e RN W
11.12.2015 ~16.08 265 1,65,99.640
25.12.2015 1,65,40,640
0801201 1,61,19,725
31037046 - 1,51,19.725”” 0.55
9 Ui Insgnce Comperalion Of lndia 1 1,43,30,725 0.45 1,41,30,125 0.48
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{iv) Sharehelding Pallern of top len Shareholders (ather than Directors, Promolers & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
SI. | Name of the Shareholders Shareholding at the Dale Increase/ Reason Cumulative holding
No heginning of the year (Decrease) in during theyear
01.04.2015 shareholding
No.of shares % of lotal No.ol shares % ol tolal
shares shares of the
of the Company
Company
10 | Wisdomtree India Investment Portiolio, Ing. 258,749 0.01

10.04.2015 G88| Purchase 2,598,737

17.04.2015 888 | Purchase 260,720

01.05.2015 993 Purchiase 2,61,723

08.05.2015 2,490 Purchase 2,64,213

15.05.2015 4,990 | Purchase 2,69,203

22.05.2015 5,986 Purchass 2,715,189

29.05.2015 6,965 Purchase 2,82,175

05.06.2015 5489 | [Purchase 2,87,664

12.06.2015 1,515 Purchase 2,898,179

10.07.2015 -1,010 Sale 2,88,169

31.07.2015 -9,603 Sale 2,78,566

07.08.2015 -17,939 Sale 2,60,627

14,08.2015 +19,398 Sale 2,441,229

21.08.2015 -3,481 Sale 2,371,748

28.08.2015 -18.411 Sale 2,198,337

04.08.2015 -4,473 Sals 2,14,864

11.09.2015 -1,984 Sale 2,12,880

25.09.2015% 80,650,745 |  Purchase 62,72,625

30.09.2015 29,63,566 Purchase 92,36,191'

09.10.2015 13,88,000 | Purchiase | 1,06,24,101

16.10.2015 77.079 Purchase | 1,07,01,270

23.10.2015 77,094 Purchase | 1,87,78,364

13.11.2015 -3,58,587 Sale | 1,04,19,777

04.12.2015 -1,02 460 Sale| 1,03,17.317

11.12.2015 -51,246 Sale | 1,02.66,071

18.12.2015 -1,28,009 Sale | 1,01,38,062

25.12.2115 -1,53,552 Sale 99,84,510

3122005 -3,07,340 Sale 86,77,170

08.6G1.2016 -2,30,388 Sale 94 46,772

15.01.2016 -2,30118 Sale 92.16,354

29.01.2016 -1,24,828 Sale 90,91,426

05.02.2016|  -3.50,348 Sale| 87,4178

18.03.2016 422778 Purchase 91,63,857

25.03.2016 1272266 Purchase 92,86,123
31.03.2016 - 02.86,123 0.32
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(v)  Shareholding of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

Sl [Name Shareholding at the Date Increase/ Reason | Cumulative Shareholding
No beginning of the year Decrease in during the year
01.04.2015 Shareholding
Nool| % of iolal Noof | % of total
shares shares shares shares
al the of the
Company Company
1 Shri Manoj Gaur, Chairman 41,400 0.00 - 0.00 | Nil Movemenl 41,400 0.00
during the year
2 Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma, Vice-Chairman & CEQ 5,100 0.00 - 0.00 | Nil Movement 5,700 0.00
_during lhe year
3 Shri Suren Jain, Managing Direclor & GFO 16,700 0.00 - 0,00 | Nil Movement 16,700 0.00
during the year
4 Shri R.N. Bhardwaj, Independenl Direclor NiL 0.00 - 0.00 | Nil Movernent NIL 0.00
during the year
5 Shri B.B. Tandon, Independent Qirector il 0.00 - (.00 | Nil Movement NIL 0.00
during the year
6 Shri AK. Goswami, Independent Director NIL 0.00 - 0.00 | Nil Movemenl NIL 0.09
during the year
7 Shri G.P. Gaur, Direclor 50,000 0.00 - 0.00 | Nil Moverment 50,000 0.00
{Jointly with Smt, Vijaya Gaur) during lhe year
8 Shri 8.5. Gupld, Independent Direclor 120 0.00 - 0.00 | Nil Movement 120 0.00
during lhe year
9 Shil Praveen Kumar Singh, Whole-lime Direclor 3,50,000 0.01 - 0.00 | Nil Movement 3,50,000 0.01
during the year
10§ L. Gen. (Retd.) Shri Ravindra Mohan Chadha, 2,850 0.00 - 0.00 | Nit Movement 2,850 0.00
{Director during the year
11| Shri D.P Goyal Direclor 33,000 0.00
27.04,2015 6,000 | Purchase 39,000
18.05.2015 6.000 [ Purchase 45,000
22.01.2016 8000 | Purchase 54,000 0.00
12 | Shri K.N. Bhandari, Independent Director Il 0.00 - 0.00 | Nil Movement NIL 0.00
during the year
13 | Shbri Arun Balakrishnan, Independent Direclor HIL 0.00 - 0.00 | Nil Movement NIL 0.00
during the year
14 | Shri Alanu Sen, Independent Director NIL 0.00 - 0.00 | Nit idovement NIL 0.00
during the year
15 | Shri S.L. Mohan. Independent Direclor il 0.00 - 0.00 I Nit Movemcnl NIL 0.00
during the year
16 | Siwi Umesh Jain, Nominee Dirgelor {IDBI) ML 0.00 - 0.00 | Nil Movemnent ML 0.00
during the year
17 | Shri Shyam Datl Narval,Direclor 16,100 0,00 - 0.00 | Nil RMovement 16,100 0.00
“fvjrga'ingqi he year
18 iy, Sunita Joshi Diectlar 25,100 0.00 B (.00 | Wil Move 78,100 0.00
dunng the year
19 O JN Gueladndependent Director 500 (.00 )
04.09.2015 2,000 Purchase 2,500 0.00
20| Shie P Rawndependent Dascior HIL IR - (.00 | il Movement NIL 0.00
during the yea
1 3.349 300 - .00 | NI RAovenient 3349 0.00
__________________ aunng the yesr

ANNUAL REPORT 201516




JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

) Indebledness

Indebledness of the Company {including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment) for tinancial year 2015-16 (In T}
$. | Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposils | Total Indebledness
No. Excluding deposits
A Indehtedness at the beginning of the Financial Year (61.04.2015)

I} Principal Amount :

4) Rupee Term Loan 2,04,26,81,84,858 10,006,00,000 - 2,04,35,81,94,858
b} [ECB/FCCBs 7,69,66,70,376 11,05,63,26,162 - 18,75,29,96,538
¢)  Werking Capital 5,89,28,38,876 - 5,89,28,38,876

i) Interest due bul nol paid 1,34,62,97,032 - - 1,34,62 87,032

iy Imarasl accrued bui not due 37,81,91,377 - - 37.81,91,377

Total { i to iii) 2,19,58,21,92,519 11,15,63,26,162 -|  2,30,73,85,18,681
B Changes in Indebtedness during Financial Year 2015-2016

Addilion

a) Ruopee Term Loan 11,37,89,87,628 - - 11,37,89,87,628

h} ECB/FCLBs 93,37,72,806 - §3,37,72,806

¢)  Working Capital 1,85,84,20,881 - 1,65,84,20,881

d) Inlerest due but not paid 1,46,06,06,863 6,32,04,341 1,52,38,11,204

) Interest accived bul nol due 1,32,65,49,024 - 1,32,65,149,024

Total - B 17,05,83,37,202 6,32,04,341 17,12,15,41,543

Reduction

a; Rupee Term Loan 89,43,39,57,871 - 89,43,39,57,971

k) ECB/FCCBs 87.42.61,182 4,28,44,32,448 - 5,15,88,93,630

¢}  Warking Capital 2,38,15,80,960 - - 2,38,15,80,960

dy  Interest doe bul nol paid 1,34,82,76,653 - 1,34,82,76,603

g} Interest acerued hut not due 37,81,91,377 - - 37,81,81,377

Total - B1 94,41,62,68,143 4,28,44,32,448 - 98.70.07,00.591

Net Changes (B- B1) {77,35,79,30,941}) (4,22,12,28,107} = (8%,57,91,59,048)
C Indebtedness at the end of he Financial Year (31.03.2016)

i) Pringipal Amounl -

a)  Rupee Term Loan 1,26,21,32,24,515 10,00,00,000 -1 1,26,31,32,24 515
b ECB/FCCBs 7,75,61,82,000 6,77.18,93,714 - 14,52,80.75,714
ot Working Capital 5,46,86,78,797 - - 5,46,96,78.797

i) Interest due but not paid 1,45,86.27,242 6,32,04,341 1.52,18,31 583

i) Interest accruad but not dug 1,32,65.48.024 - 1.32.6548,024

Totad { i to i) 1,42,22,42.61,578 6,93,50,98,055 1,49,15,93.58,633
VYl REMUNERATION GF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
(i)  Remuneralion o Managing Director, Whole-time Direclor and/or Manager:

Sl. i Parlicuiars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager

No Shri Suren Jain, | Shri Praveen Kumar Singh, Total
Managing Director & CFO Whole-time Direclor

i Gross salary

() Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the income Tax. 1961 1,18,80,000 1,04,79 375 2,23 549375

{t) Valug ol perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 37,27,680 37.66.647 74.94.327

() Prolits i Jiey of salary under section 17(3) of the incoeme Tax Act. 1561 - -
2 Sock option -
5 Swizat Equily
5 )nm:n:sssmqm !@qht aihers {specity) e

1 14,59 785 18.40.76h 3L00,550
1,70,67,465 _161,86.787| 33254257

PRI

drsmuneration as per Sehedule Vio the Companies Acl, 2013 (in case of loss): Rs, 1.89 cron
as per Schedale Vo the Companizs Act, 2073 with an everdll celng of Rs.3.77 coses
anaging Direcior caleulated as per Schedule W of Yo Companies Act. 2013

T crores alten passing specia




(ii)

Remuneralion lo other Directors:
Independent Directors
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£

§i, | Name of the Director Fee for attending Board/ Commission | Others, please specify Total
No. Committee meelings
1 Shri R.N.Bhardwa] 2,460,000 - - 2.40,000
2 Shri B.B.Tandon 3,060,000 - - 3,00.000
3 Shri A.K.Goswami 4,20,000 - - 4,20,000
4 Shii 5.5.Gupta 1,40,000 - - 1,406,000
5 Dr. J.N.Gupta 1,20,000 - - 1.20.000
] Shri Arun Baiaksishnan 80.000 - - 80,000
7 Shri Kailash Nath Bhandari 1,40,000 - - 1,140,000
g Shri Alanu Sen 1.20,000 - - 1.20,000
9 Shri S.L.Mchan 1,060,000 - - 1,00,000
10 | Shi K.PRay 1,00.000 - - 1,060,000
Total (1} 17,606,000
Other Non-Executive Directors
§1. | Name of the Director Fee for altending Board/ Commission | Others, please specify Tolal
No. Commiliee meetings
1 Shri kano] Gaur 60,000 - - 60,000
2 Shri B.P Gaur 1,80.000 - - 1,80,000
3 Sliri B.PGoyal 2,40,000 - - 240,000
4 L1, Gen. (Retd.) Shyi Ravindra Mohan Chadha 20,000 - - 20,000
5 Shri 5.0, Naitwal 20,000 - - 20,000
) Bs. Sunita Jushi 1,890,000 - - 1,060,000
7 Shri Urnesh Jain 1,20,000 - - 1.20,000
Total {2} 7,40,000
Tatal {(1}+(2) 25,800,008
Ceiling as per the Act 85,00,008
(i) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MO/Manager/WT0
gl(; Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
1 Gross Salary Company Secretary Tolal
(a)  Satary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the income Tax Act, 1861 29.28,781 29.78,781
by Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Incoine Tax Act, 1961 4,57.880 4.57 880
{¢)  Profils in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - _
2 Stock Option -
3 Sweat Equity -
4 Commission }
as % of profit -
others, specify - -
5 Others, please specily-RF- Employer's Conbribution, Medical Claim, ele. 83,016 89,015
Total 34,75,677 34,75 677
Nofes: 1. Stwi Sunil Kumar Sharma s Vice-Chairman ant CEO on the Board of the Company and dees not draw any remuneration from the Company,
2. The remuneration of GFO has been menlioned in Vi) above, as Shri Suren Jain is KManaging Director and CFG of the Company.
VIl PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Seclion of the | Brief Description | Details of Penalty/Punishiment/ | Aulhorily (RD/NCLT/ ! Appeal made if any
Companies Act Compaunding fees imposed Caurt) {give details)
A, COMPARY )
Pepaity ML MNIL ML NIL KL
Pumishment ML L B L ML
Compouruding ML ML L ML KRR
B, DIRECTORS &+
“TPunshamant NI Al Sk
Gennpogngding ML ML } 1!
C._OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT |~ 17
[ Penalty L ML
HiL fdt,

Coinounding

ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16




“.?

JAIPRAKASH 1

POWER VENTURES LIMITED —
ANNEXURE ‘E’

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO COMPANIES (CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY) RULES, 2014
Corporale Social Responsibility
1. Abrief oulline of the Campany’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programmes proposed to be undertaken and & reference to the web-link lo the
CSR policy and projects or programmes
In accordance wilh the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with Companies {(Corporale Social Responsibilily Policy) Rules, 2014,
the CSR Commillee had framed a Policy on Cerporale Social Responsibilily and the same was adopted by the Board.
BRIEF FEATURES OF GSR POLICY
a)  The Company would spcnd not less than 2% of the average Net Profits of the Company, calculaied in accordance with Section 198 of the Comparics
Acl, 2013, made during (he three immediately preceding financial years ;
B)  CSR activities shail be undertaken by the Company, as projecis/programs of aclivilies (either new or ongoing) as prescribed under Schedule Vil 1o the
Companies Act, 2013 excluding the activities underiaken in pursuance of its normal cevrse of business by the Company;
¢)  The Company will give preference 1o conduct CSR activities in the Nalional Capital Region, Ullar Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh, Ullarakhand, Himachsi
Pradesh and such olher Slale(s) in India wherein the Company/Jaypee Group has/will have ils operations; and
d) The Board may decide fo underlake the Activities eilher by ilsell or through a registered Irust or a regisiered society or a company establishad by the
Company, or its holding or subsidiary or associate company under Section 8 of the Acl or clherwise.
The Company has been carrying out the activities at ils various plants and site offices, mainly in the field of premoting education, employment eriented
vocalional training, healthcare, rural development, empowerment of women, environment sustainability and proteclion of sites of histarical importance, sic. The
Board adopted the CSR Policy, which is uploaded at the Company’s wabsite, www.jppowerventures.comm. The Company is promaoling education and vocational
training through a registered charitable trust of the Jaypee Group i.e. Jaiprakash Sewa Sanslhan and cducation is imparling through Jay Jyoti Scheol, Sardar
Patel Uchchatar Madhyamik Vidyalaya, Districl Singrauli (M.R), Sardar Patel Uchchalar Madhyamik Vidyalaya, Bina (M.P), Sardar Patel Uchchatar Madhyamik
Vidyalaya, Majhauli (M.P), Jaypee vidya Mandir, Vishnupuram (UK) and employment orterted vocationat education imparled through the Gopala Industrial
Training Instilute at Bina, in addition 1o the above, prior to divestment of Baspa-li & Karcham Wangtoo Projects, the Company spent amounts at Jay Jyoti School,
Shollu and Jaypee ITI, Urni.
The Cempany is also making direct expendilure in promaling healthcare at hospitals and dispensaries located at its various siles and undertaking rural
development projects and other activilies al villages near its project sites, as detailed belew:
At the Company’s Bina Thermal Power Planl, healthcare covered a populalion of over 13,000 in cight villages. On an average around 1300 patienls received
treatmenl per month. Besides, support in terms of infrastructural faciltics, assistance was provided to Governmenl schemes such as pulse pelio programme
and sanjeevani programme (ur treating malnourished children. Al the Company’s Vishnuprayag Plamt, the medicat (acililies covered a population of over
20,000 spread across 36 villages. Medieal trealmenl and dental eare {acilitics were provided to approx. 1800 patienls per month during the year 2015-18
al Vishnuprayag Planl through Lhe dispensaries a Vishnupuram, Shivpuram and the denlal care centre. Free Medical camps were erganised al Vishnupuram
{Marwari) and Shivpuram (Lambagarh) with the help of various speeialists in Medical, Surgical, Gynaecotogy and Dental from the Army on 2600 and 315! March
respectively wherein 532 [ocal palients benelitied. At the Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant. Singrauli, heaflhcare lacilities covered a population of over 20,000
in 4 villages. On an average around 2200 patients per month received treatment in the hospital and dispensary set up at the site. Al the Company’'s Amelia
(North) Coal Mine, healthcare facililies covered a population of 18,000 in 12 Villages. On an average, around 3,000 patignis received {reatment every month.
Villagers received free treatment and consuliations at the hospials, free pathological investigalions, X-ray fzcililies, free indoor treatment and provision of
ambulances for medisal emergencies and advanced cardiac life support system. Besides, pulse polio, eye and camps (or TB delection and cure were beld on
aregular hasts.
Children unider the project scheols alse received a comprehensive annual heallh check up with requiar menitoring and care,
Af the Company’s Vishinuprayag site, the Company carried oul rural development works including improverenl of roads/lracks/bnidges and r2faining walls.
concrele proleclicn works al Pandukeshwar and Lambagarh, repair of water pipe ling al Vinayak Chalti, construction of cremalion ground for Chain village, repas
of dharamshala at Sri Badri Nath ji, congtruclion of temporary bridge al Binakuli, foot bridge for locals al Patui village, two rooms in Chair village school. main gale
at Degree colisge, Joshimath, removing of road blocks and resloring {ralfie, provision of compulers for ihe lecal cemmunilies, eic.
Rurzl development projects at the Company’s Bina Thermal Power Planl included construction of road from Ambedkar Chowk to Bamhor Durjan village,
renovation of Betvea river ghil, five fighting services for villagers in distress , water supply to village Jodh and suppott o local sports. ete.
Rural development projects undertaken at Nigrie, mcluded construction of village roads. boie well, support lo local village sporis, piovision of waies thioggh
tankers for the villagers, elc
Abthe Company’s Amelia (North) Coal Mise. rural development works were carried out for establishiig ground water recharge measures for augment l-uUn ot
ground water resotirce. Preparation of waier ponds were underlaken tiirough the G|um Pal rha,n t of\ﬂHn s d Mdth uIr Ujgaini, Pachore. Tendua. J ]
and Bandhia, to meet the water requirement in the event of ke village wells going dry.
iajhaul. Bar g}dwan. Temp\e Bhinsadan and Manihart,

i,
[
. B

e

sk o garl un(f Grains were “S’dnlmhrd m carry ihi
nng of Plants and Haul Roads i s thigrehy conserving the ground watern The deta:
es.comcstf CSR-Repod =200 5-16.pd!
2. Composilion of the CSR GCommittee
The Boad of Dirgclors constiuted 5 GSF
The vonstituiion of the Sommittes s &5 undern-
i) Shi 8.8, Tandon, Chanman
il Shii Suien Jain, Kemben
iy Rs Sunita Jostil, tembaer
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Average net prolit of the Company for [asl three financial years

Rs.174.26 crores

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above)
Hs.3.49 crores

Details of CSR spend for the financial year

{(a)  Total amount to be spent for the linancial year:Rs.3.49 crores

(Y Amount unspert, if any : Nil; The Company incurrad an amount of Rs.3.78 crores during FY 2015-16 on CSR activities as against the requiremenl of
Rs.3.48 crores.

{c)  Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is given in the Slatement of CSR Expendilure {Statement of CSRK expenditure given in the Annexure).

tn case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average nel profits of the last three linancial years or any part thereof, the company shall

provide 1he reasons for not spending the amount in ils Board’s report - N.A

A responsibilily slatement of the CSR Commiltee that the implementation and manitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objeclive and Policy

of the company

a)  Thatthe Company had Izamed ils CSR Folicy in pursuance of 1he Companies Acl, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder,

b)  That the expendilure has been audiled by the Statulory Auditors ol the Company, ulilized for CSR aclivilies as per the CSR Policy and as per Schedule Vil
to he Companies Act, 2013.

STATEMENT OF CSR EXPENDITURE

Suren Jain

[anaging Diector & GF G

N GO 1026)

Sunil Kumar Sharma
Vige Chainman & ( 44}

0IR: B

0000817

1 @ {3) {4) {5) {6} (7) {8}
S.  |CSR Project/ | Sectorin Projects or programs (1) local arza or | Amouni ouflay | Amount spent on the Cumulative Amount spent
No. | aclivily which the olher (2) Specify the State and disiricl | {budge!) projects or programs expenditure Director
project is where projects ot programs was project or sub-heads: (1) Direcl uplo the through
covered undertaken programs-wise | expendifure on projecis or | reporting implementing
program (2) Over heads | peried Agency*
1 Promoting Education Pragram to support the institulions Rs.1.25 crore | Amouni spent on schoo} Rs.1.25ciore | Rs, 0.63
Educalion engaged in Education activities in towards running expenses crorg spent
various Educalional institutions viz : {Salary & other expenses) direcily and
a) Jay Jyoli School, Singrauli, (M.F) Rs. 0.62 croie
b) Sardar Patel Uchchatar Madhyamik spent through
Vidyalaya, Singrauli, (M.P) Jaiprakash
¢} Jaypee Vidya Mandir, Vishnuprayag, Sewa
{Ularakhand) Sansthan
d) Sarcar Patel Uchchatar Madhyamik
Vidyalaya, Bina (M.P)
e) Sardar Palel Uchhalar Madhyamik
Vidyalaya, Majhauii (t,P)
1y Jay Jyoti School, Shollu (H.P) (upto
31.08.2015)
gt Expenses on other local &
educational establishments
2 Promoting Vocational Program 1o support Educational Rs, 016 crore | Amount spentto support | Rs.G.1G crore | Birect
Employment | Training/ activitias: Industrial & Yocalional
oriented Ermployment | a} Jaypee Privale [T, Urni {M.P} (uplo training (Salary & Schoot
vocational Orienited 31.08.2015) running expenses)
training Vocational b} Gopala Privaig ITI,Bina, (M.P)
Skilis
3 Prarnating Healtheare Providing vatious healthcare facilities [ Rs. B.7b wiore | Amount spenl o pramote {Rs.0.70 ¢rore | Birect
Healthcare and serviges in Yishnuprayag heailhcare aclivilies in
fUttarakhand). Bina. Nigrie, Amelia (Al hospitals & dispensaries
in }.P)
4 Rural Fwal Area Various Rurat Area Development Rs. 1.25 croie | Ampunt spend on Rural Rs.1.48 crore | Direct
Devetapmanl i Development | waorks canted out at Vishnuprayag Area Development work
Froiects (Unarakhand). Nigne, Amela & Bia
{all in P}
5 Ensuing Enwronmental | Actvilies on Environmental Rs. 0LG& crora | Amount spent on HBs.0. 13 aore | Direct
[hwmmu sital | Sustainabddy 1 Sustamahlity Plantation/Enviranmiznt
6 Disaster veliel { Rescue oprations by way of fsdical Amount spert lowards Re Bt cine | Diect
Hlk ard food fa: pilgrims at Badrinah rescug aperations at
Ternpte and ather secal projecls Badrinath Temple near
| Mishngprayag Plant L S
TOTAL Rs. 3.4% crores Rs. 3.78 crores

B.B. Tandon

Chamman, CSH Comnvitice

DI

(0740511)
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{B)

(i)

(i)

{ifi)

ANNEXURE ‘F’

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO
PROVISIONS OF SECTION 197{12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ
WITH RULE 5(2) AND RULE 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Emnployed throughout the year and in receipt of remuneralion
aggregaling Rs. 60,00,000/- or more per annum :»

Name of Employees, Designation/ Nalure of Duties, Gross Remuneration

{Rs.}, Qualification, Age (In Years), Total Experience {In Years), Date of

Commencemenl of Employment, Previous Employment, Percenlage o{

Equity Shares Held in the Company:

(i)  Shri Suren Jain, Managing Director & CFO, Rs. 1,70,67,465/-, BE
(Production), 45 years, 23 years, 14ih December, 2007, Jaypee
Karcham Hydro Corporalion Limited, 0,00%

(i)~ Shri Parveen Kumar Singh, Whole-lime Diregtor, Rs, 1,61,86,787/-,
BE (Civil), 43 years, 18 years, 12th August, 2011, Jaypee Karcham
Hydro Cnrpnration Limited, 0,01%

Employed for parl oi the year and in receipl of remuneration aggregating

Rs. 5,00,000/- or more per month ;- Nil

Notes:

1. Gross remuneration incluges salary, house rent aliowance ang olher
nerquisites like medical reimbursement, leave iravel assistance,
Company’s contribution 1owards provident fund, gratuily, leave
encashment elc.

2. The Managing/Whole-time Direclor holds their respective offices for
a period of & years [rom the date of (heir respeclive appointments.

3. Nooe of the above employees is related to any Direclor or Key
Managerial Personnel or (hekr respeclive relatives,

DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS
AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 187{12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1} OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

The ratio of the remuneration ol each Director to the median
remuneration of the employecs of the company for the financial year:

(iv)  The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 1526
(v}  The explanalion on the relationship helween average increase in
remuneration and Company performance ;
The increase in average remuncration ol all employees (excluding Key
Managerial Personnel) in the financial year 2015-16 as compared lo the
financiat year 2014-15 was 11.80%.
The increase in remuneration is due o normal incremenls In the salary of
employees. The refalionship between increase in remuneration necds 1o be
compared over a long lerm horizon and cannol be strictly compared with
annual performance.
Key indices of Company's performance are as under:
Parliculars 2015-16| 2014-15| Variation
Saleable Energy Generation (MUs) | 10978.98 | 10420.06 5.36%
Net Revenue irom Operations 3,88,368 | 3,94,413 -1.63%
{Rs.in Lacs)
Nel Profil {Loss) afler lax {28,450) 13,721 -
{Rs. in Lacs}
Reasons Tor loss suffered during the financial year 2015-16 have been
mentioned in the Direclor’s Report.
{vi) Comparison of the remnuneralion of the Key Managerial Personael
against the performance of the Company :
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Chief MD &| Whole-| Company
Executive Chiet {ime | Secretary
Officer| Financial| Director
Officer
Remuneration ol Key Managerial -l 17D.67| 161.86 31.76
Personnel (KMP) during financial
year 2015-16 (agpregated) (Rs.
inLacs.)
Revenue from operations {Rs. in -1 3,88.368| 3.88,368| 3,88.368
lacs)
Remuneration {as % of revenue) 0.04%| 0.04%; 0%
Profit/ (Loss) before tax (56.939)| (56,939)] (56,939)
Remuneration (as % of Profit/ - - - -
{Loss))

Particulars Ratio lo
Median
Remuneration
Shri Suren Jain, Managing Direclor & CFO 85.79:1
Shri Praveen Kurmar Singh, Whole-time 681.36:1
Direclor

Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma is Vice-Chairman and Chief Exeeutive Officer of
the Company but does not draw any remuneration lrom the Company. He
is also Execulive Vice-Chalrman of Jaiprakash Associales Lid. (JAL) and
draws remuneration from JAL.

The percenlage increase in remuneration of ecach Oireclor, Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secrelary or
Manager, i any, in the financial year ;

Particulars % increase/
decrcase in the
Remuneralion
Shin Swren Jam, Banaging Daector & CFC -20.42%
Shi Praveen Kumar Simgh, Whole-time Diector -11045%
Shi MM Sibbzl, Mics President & Company 2.57%

The pergentage increase in ihe median remuneratinn of emplayees in
the financtal year.

There is increase of 5.92% 0 the median remaneration of the employ
'

i e curtent finaecal year

(vity Varialions in the markef capilalization of the Company, price earnings

ratio as al the closing dale ol the current financial year and previous
financial year and percenlage increase vver decrease in {he markel
quoialions of lhe shares ol the Company in comparison 1o the rate al
which the §ompany came out with ihe lasl public offer in case of listed
companies, and iu case of unfisled companies, the varialions in the net
worlth of the Company as al the close of {he current financiat year and
previpus financial year :

Particulars Unitt Al at 31st! At al 31st| Variation
March, March,
2016 2015

Closing price of 13, 4.68 .2

i LBSE

alone) 4 Bsy o (180
ket Capilalization | Bs mnoore ! 1374.99
Price Earnings Rafio Ratig -

miarkel price of equity share
st has dechned by

i Ahi: Peblie offer made war 2005,

{viii) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries ul employees

other than the managerial personnel in the last {inancial year and its
mpazison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneralion
justification thereod and point oul if there are any exceptional
tances for increase in the managerial remuneration :



(ix)

Average percentage increase in salary of the Company's employees was
11.80%. The percenfage decrease In remuneralion of Managing Direclor
& CFO and Whole-lime-Direclor was 22.42% and 11.05% respeclively
whereas percentage increase in remuneralion of Company Secretary was
2.57%.

Gomparison of the each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personne!
against the performance af the Company :

Each KMP is granted salary basad on his qualificalion, experience, nature
of job, industry henchmark and many other factors, comparison of one
against olher s nol feasible. The comparison of remuneralion against
performance is detailed in point no. (vi) above.

The remuneration of Managing Director & CFO and Whole-lime-Director
decreased &y around 17.27% in 2015-16 compared lo 2014-15 due to
voluntarily reduction in certain aliowances by them.

(x)

{xi)

(xii)

o

b

a
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The Gompany suffered net loss of R5.29,450 Lacs in he year 2015-16 as
cornpared to Profil aller 1ax of Rs. 13,721 Lacs in the year 2014-15.

The key paramelers for any variable component of remuneration
availed by the Direclors ; Nii

The ratio of the remuneralion of the highesi paid Director 1o Lhal ol the
employees who are not Directors but receive remuneration in excess of
ihe highest paid Direcfor during the year : Nil

Alfirmalion that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of
the Campany : The Company affinns thal lhe remuneration paid to the
Direclors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management is as per the
Remuneralion Policy of our Company.

ANNEXURE 'G*

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS ANC OUTGD

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(A)

{8)

400MW Jaypee Vishnuprayag Hydro Power Plant

i} To flush oul sedimenls from Sluice Bay No. 4, an Ejeclor System
based on Hydro Suclion principle has heen developed. It enables
rermnoval of sill deposits without tsing power source. Hydro Suction
Syslem ulilises excess water during the monsoon, hence no water
is losl for generalion of power. This helps in reducing flushing
operalions resulting in saving of approx. 6 to B million unils per year.

i) Supply of Station Auxiliaries ol Power House Complex is mosliy
laken from one of the running unll reducing dependence on grid/
diesel supplies. Systermn losses are reduced.

iy Use ol cenlralised DG sets Tor leeding barrage and other sites has
higlped in reducing diesel consumpiion.

Thermal Power Plants:
1. 500MW Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant

i) fModified ventury of mills has been installed 1o optimige air flow in
mill. This has resulled in reduclion in PA Fan power consumplion.
Saving of 194.33 kW power has been achieved.

i) For 250 MW Boiter, as against 4 mills 1o be in service at 70% load
as per normakrecommended praclice, we are presently operating
wilh 3 mills at 70% load with stable and reliable Boiler operation.
This resulls in considerable enerqy saving.

i) Energy conservation 1s done by rusnig one coaling water purmp
wstead of two v winter seasen and achieve 0.05 kgienv lo
0.7 kgrem? vacuum al 150 to 180 M.

by e dom in heavy foed ol prossutisien dischirgs ko hias
edueed e boiler light up time om 2.30 Tes o 2.00 s Gnly one
v ool ol pump of 37 ®W s requined 1o rus row msiead of twa

ieh feads
HOLohsUmpiEm: dgm
1SRt eneigy

consmption.

(C)

(Al

iy Varlable freqliency drives have been instalied In regengrative air pre
heater and coal [eeders (n minimise energy consumplion.

iy Twbine driven Boiler Feed Pumps have heen installed in boih unils
Tor power saving

iv)  WAM airconditioning syslem has been adopled for stalion air
condilioning resulting inlo energy $aving.

vi  Natural Drait Cooling Towers (NDCT) have been used in place
of induced drail cooling water syslein (IDCT) resulling in power
conservalion.

vi)  Advantage of reduced cooling waler temperalure during winler
season has been faken hy stopping one cooling waier pomp
{Capacity 39,500 M*nr) oul ol four normally in operation and
maintaining the design valse ol condensor vacuum. This has
resulled inlo considerable energy consumplion.

viil)  During cold slartup of unil, (uel oil flow has been reduced from 2.1
io 1.6 TPH per oil gun by opiimising the oil peessure of individual
burners, resulling into oil saving of approx. 150 KL per startug.

vitiy - During starlup of one unit when second unit is running. praclice
ol unit synchronisation with combination of one MDBFP & one
TOBFP has been made instead of two MDBFPs in operation. This
ias resulted in power saving of 20,000 kWh per startup.

i¥)  Power cycle DM water make-up has been reduced from 2,19 % 1o
1.21 % by acopting betier operation & maintenance praclices.

Amelia{North) Coal Mine

i) Waler Sprinkling System by electrical pump has boen inslallee lar
dust suppression af aaund 2.5 kim Coal Transportation Road
piace of wheel mountsg Puialer sprnklarsg, Thus
saving in consunption o !

i} Vanable Fregeency Qv has been instatlzd n Apron Feeder, Fead
Bresker & BWSK boem resuling i snergy sanna.

sied Cleclromie wpe chokes and ballasts
T UREDY GONSLETs

i) Powen Saving Lummaiss

i)

onebn slmps o

redueed resulting moense

Y zaving.

TECHROLOGY ABSORPTION

400MW Jaypee Vishnuprayag Hydro Power Plant
1) Developrment of indigenous spares i pace of costly snposled
spraces e BV seals, nopdls tips. nozzle seats, Pelion runned anr

wear plates. vic,
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b)

c)

Use ol new technigues i.e. lungslen carhide High Velocity Oxy Fuel
coating for minimising damage lo parls susceptitle (o erosion from
sifl i.e. needfe tips, nozzle & runner

Development of new 13:4 NiCr needles and seat rings having stellile
ang Tangslen carbide coaling lor increased life.

For on-line health monitoring, following syslems are inslailed.

(iy  Online Partial Dischrarge Monitoring System for generator and
400 k¥ GIS

{iy  Distribolive Termperature Sensing cum Monitoring System for
400 kV XLPE Cables

(i} Dnling oif and gas moniloring system for {ransformers

The above lecknology is being successiully deployed.

{B)  Thermal Power Plants

a)

b)

Soper critical technology based 2x660 MW onits have been
commissioned in FY 2014-15 and operation and mairdenance team
have successiully absorbed Lhis new technology.

Online DGA moniloring system has been installed on imporlanl
power transformers for continuous health monitoring.

(€}

{0

233

¢)  Simulalors for (raining have been installed for training of D&M Staff.

d)  Low Nox emission coal burners have been installed in Boilers for
environment prolection.

g)  Ash Waler Recirculafion Syslem (AWRS), Lifluent Treatment Plant
(ETP), Reverse Osmosis (R0) hased used Water Purification
Syslem and Oil Waler Separalor {OWS) have been inslalled to
oplimise waler consumption, wilhoul any discharge and control of
effluents.

Amelia(North) Coal Mine

a) SCADA Syslem has been installed for control & monitoring of Caal
Handling Plant,

by GOOO MT SILO wilh PLC conlrolled SCADA operaled Rapid Loading
Syslem has been instalied for loading of coal inlo wagons,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars of Foreign Exchange expenditure and earnings are given in note no 35
of noles to the financial slalement for the year ended 31st March, 2016.
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REPORT QN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Corporale Governance is about promoling corporate fairness, transparency and accountability and is an integral part of operations of the
Company. This includes fulfillme of long-term sirategic goals, taking care of interest of employees, consideration for environment and sccial
community, maintaining exceltent relations with customers and suppliers and proper compliance with all the applicable legal and regutatory
requiremenls.
Securilies and Exchange Board of India {(SEBI) has nolified SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenls) Regulalions, 2015 (“Lisling
Regulations”) on 2nd September, 2015 after fellowing the consultation process with the aim lo consolidate and streamline the provisions of exisling
listing agreements for difierenl segments of capital markets and disclosure norms in relation thereto, thereby ensuring betler enforceabilily. The
Lisling Regulalions became effective from 1st December, 2015. The new Listing Regulations aim al aligning the Lisling Regulalions requirements
wilh the provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013 ( the ‘Act’) and adopling best praclices on Corporate Governance.
QOur commitment te adoplion of best practices of Corporate Governance makes us compliant with the Act as well as the mandatory provisions
of Corporale Governance of Lisling Regulations.
1. COMPANY'S PRILOSOPRHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company, as a part ol Jaypee Group is commilted 1o attain highest slandards of Corporate Governance. The phitosophy of
Company is concerned wilh improved corporate performance as well as atlaining higher level of lransparency and accounlahility
towards all stakeholders. The Company seeks 1o focus on enriching trusl of stakeholders alongwith salisiying accountabilily and
responsibility lowards them. We ensure thal it is our ulmost responsibilily 1o disclese limely, adequate and accurale inlormation
regarding our financials and performance.
The Company is commitled to enhancing shareholders’ value besides meeting perfformance goals wilh integrity by doing the things in
ethical way complying all applicable legislations. .
2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
“The Board of Direclors is the human agency through which a company asserts ils carporate personality.”
The Board of cur Company consists of eminent persons with considerable proiessional experlise and experience in echnicai,
commercial, legal, finance, business administralion and other related fields, who not anly bring wide range of experience and experlise,
but also impart desired level of independence lo the Board. They have intelleciual capability, good decision-making power, honesly and
the ability lo develop lrust.
Diversity, in all its aspects, serves an important purpese for the Board effectiveness. It can widen perspectives while making decisions,
avoid similarily ¢f aftilude and help companies belter undersland and connecl with ils stakeholders. Such diversity may be with regard
lo academic qualifications, technical experlise, regional and indusiry knowledge, experience and age. Our Company's Board represents
diversity in terms of all these parameters including but limited 1o those described above, in order lo enable i to discharge ils dulies and
responsibilities effectively,
As per Regulalion 17(1) ol the Listing Regulations, the Company shall have an optimum combinalion of execulive and non-execulive
directors wilh at least one woman direclor and not less than fifly per cent of lhe Board of Direclors shall comprise of non-excoulive
directors. Il further provides where the Chairman cf the Board is a promoter of the tisted entity or is rolated to any promaoter or an
Executive Dirgctor, al teast half of the Board shall consist of Independent Directors, Our Company's Board as on 31sl March, 2016
censisted of 20 Directers (including one woman Director & one Neminee Direclor). cul of which 10 are Independent Dirgclors. thus. is
in compliance of Regulation 17(1) of the Listing Regulations.
Delails regarding {he composition and calegory of Directors, atlendance of Directors al lhe Board Mestings, last Annual General
Meeting. number of olher Direclorships and Commitiee positions held by them in other Public Companies, as on 31st March, 2016, are
given below:

Name & Designalion of the Directors DIN Attendance at No. of Commiltee Positions (other
Direclorships than it the Company)
20th Annual Board Meelings in other Member Chairman
General | {out of 4 Board Meetings | Companies
ldeeling held during the year)

Non-Executive/Non-lndependent

Shr fanoj Gam, Chairman (0008480 Mo 2
Stei 6.2 Gaur ) | oog1aags T Ha 4
Shri DR Goyal 00211541 Vs It
LbGen. (Retd.y Stri Ravindre Mofan Chadha 02610012 o | R

(js!]

OItEee; 0033729 No oy

LUmesh g

Shri Shyam Datt Rathwal ¢onpssey iS¢} -
ivts. Sunna Joshi 00025720 2] !
Execulive

Aaitmin & CEQ 100008125
or & CFD AR
-fime (irecio: 0095039
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Name & Designation of the Directors DIN Attendance at No. ol Commiltee Pasitions {other
Direclorships than in the Company)
20th Annual Board Meetings in other Member Chairman
General | {oul of 4 Boars Meetings | Companies
Meeling held during the year}
Nen-Executive, Independent
Shri R. . Bhardwaj 01571764 Yes 4 8 § 2
Shri B. B. Tandon 00740511 Yes 4 3 7 1
Shri A. K. Geswami 02636247 Mo 4 i 1 Nl
Shri 8. S, Gupta (32284265 Yes 4 Wil Wil Nl
Br. J. N, Gupta (30397952 No 4 3 2 2
Stwi Arun Balakrishnan 00130241 No 2 6 5 3
Shri Atanu Sen (35339535 Ng 4 5 2 1
Shri K, N, Bhandari 00191219 No 4 9 6 3
Shri S, L. Mehan 000628126 No 3 5 4 1
Shri K. P Rau (a) 02327446 Yes 3 1 1 Ni

Changes in the Board during the FY - 2015-16

{a) Shri K.R. Rau was appointed as an Additional Director
(Independent) w.e.f. 30th May, 2015 and was appointed
as an Independent Director by the members at the Annual
General Meeting held on 12th September, 2015.

Notes:

i) For the purpose of number of Direclorship of Individuat
Direclors, olher Direclorships of only Indian Public Ltimited
Companies have been considered pursuant to Section 165
of the Companies Act, 2013. None oi the Direclor exceeds
the prescribed {imit of lotal 20 Companies out of which
maximum 10 are Public Companies.

ii) Independent Directors are in compliance of the requircment
under Reguialion 25 of the Listing Regulations.

iiy Commiltee posilions of only lwo Commillees, namely,
Audit  Committee and Stakeholders’ Relatienship
Committee in Public Limiled Companies have been
considered pursuant lo Regulalion 26{1}(b) of the Listing
Regulaiions. Number of membership of Commiltees
includes the number of Commitllees in which the Director
holds the position of chairman.

v} None of the Directors of the Company is related inler-se,

interms of Seclion 2{77} of the Companies Act, 2013.

Number of

Equily Shares held by

the

31st March, 2016 are tabulated below:

Dircctors as on

Name ol Directors Dasignation Ko. of Equity Shares
Shri Manoj Gaur Chairman 41,400
Shrd Surd Kumar Sharmia | Vice-Chairman & CEG 5700
Shri Swen Jain itanaging Director & CFOG 16,700
Shri RN Bhardwg Dirgct ML
Shii B. 8. Tandon Director ML
Shri A.K. Goswami Director ML
Shrt G.P Gaur (Jointhy wath | BGiactor 50,000
Sk Viiaya Gawrj

Shri 5.5, Gupis Director

Shri Praveen Kuma Singh

Whole-time Directin

Lt Gen, (Beid.) Shi
Ravindra Mehan Chadhg

Dirente

Smi P Goyal Direeton
KU Bhandan Dhrector
Grectm

Direcior :

Directer (0B Hom

Shid Shyam Datt Nailwal

Direcler

nita Joshi

Diecior

5 Gupta

FRau

None of the Directors is holding any convertible instrument of
the Company.

Number of Board Meetings held and dates thereof

During the financial year 2015-16, four meelings of the Board
of Directors were held on 30th May, 2015, 6th August, 2015,
2nd November, 2015 and 11th February, 2016, The maximum
lime gap between two Board Meetings was nol more than one
hundred and twenly {120) days.

The details of aitendance of the Direclors al the Board Meelings
are as under:

SL | Dale Board Strength | Directors presenl
No.

1. | 30ih May, 2015 19 14

2. 6th Augusl, 2015 20 18

3. | 2nd November, 2015 20 16

4. | 113 February, 2016 20 17

Pursuant to Schedule IV lo the Compantes Act, 2013, the
RBules made lhercunder, Secretarial Slandards and Lhe Listing
Regulations, the Independent Direclors ol the Company
have held a meeling during lhe year in absence of lhe
non-mdependent directors and rmembers of management.
Oul of ten. seven Independent Rireclors were present al this
meeling and participated in {he discussions.

Information placed before the Board

Information placed before lhe Board of Direclors broadly
covered the ilems specified in Regulation 17(7) alongwith Part A
of Schedule il of Listing Regulations and such oiber ilems
which are necessary 1o faciltale meaningful and Tocused
deliberations on issues cancerning the Company and Laking
decisions in an inlonmed and efficienl manner, The Direclors
on lhe Board have complete access to all the information of the
Company, as and when becomes necessary.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Bomd ol Directors havae laid down a Code of Cenduct for
all Board members and Senior Management Personnel of the
Company. The Code of Conduct has also beon pestad on the
website of the Cormpany viz. vasn ppowerven s es,com.,

The members of the Board and Serior Managemesst Porsannel
fiave, on 31st March, 2016, alfirmed comeliance with the Codoe
of Conduct. A declaration to this elfecl. duly signed iy the Vico-
inman and CEOL s anmnexed and forms part of this Report.




AUDIT COMMITTEE

A key etement in the Corporate Governance process of any
organization is ils Audil Commiltee. Effective Audit Committee
can greatly assist the Board in discharge of their dulies in
respect of integrily of lhe Company's financial reponing.
Indeed, il is essential that Board, Managemenl, Siatutory
Auditors, Internal Auditors and Audit Committee all work with
a common purpose lo ensure that the Company obtains the
benefits of the Audit Committee in lerms of better financial
reporling and greater effecliveness of internal conlrols.

The Audil Commitlee along wilh such malter as may berelerred
by Board, is responsible for the following:

With reference to the financial statements

0]

(i)

(i}

(iv)

With

i

fiii)

(iv)

Examinalion of the financial stalements and the audilers’
report therecn;

Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process
and the disclosure of its financial informalion to ensure
that the financial statement is correcl, sufficienl and
credible;

Reviewing, wilh the management, the annual financial
slatements and Auditor's Report  thereon before
submission fo ihe Board for approval, with parlicular
relerence lo:-

a)  malters required to be included in the Direcior's
Responsibility Stalement lo be included in ihe
Board’s Reportinierms ofclause (¢) ofsub-section {3)
of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

b)  changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices
and reasons for the same;

c)  major accounting entries involving estimates based
on the exercise of judgement by management;

d)  signilicand  adjustments made in the financial
slatements arising out ol audit [inclings;

e}  compliance with lisling and other legal reguirements
relating lo financial slatements;

1) disclosure of any related parly transactions; and
g)  madified cplion (s} in the draft audil report;

Reviewing, with (he management, the quarlerly financial
slatements before submission lo the Board for appreval.

reference to Auditors

The recommendation for appointment, remuneration
and lerms of appoiniment of ail Audilers of the Company
including fifling of casual vacancy;

Reviewing and monitaring ths Audilor's independence
and performance and effectiveness of the audit process;

Approval of paymeant 1o Stalutory Audilors for any alher
services rendered by the Statutory Auditors;

Revicwang, wilh  the  management, perionmance  of

Slatulery and Inlemal Auditors. adequacy ol the mternal
control syslems:

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, it any.
including the structure of the intermal aedil department,
staling  and  senirity o the  official hieading  lhe

department. reporling siructure coverage and freguency

ol internal audit,

{vi)

(i)

{viii)

With

Ex.
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Discussicn with internal auditors of any significant
findings and follow up there on;

Reviewing the flindings of any internal investigations by
the internal auditors inlo mallers where there is suspected
fraud or irregufarily or a failure of inlernal control systems
of a material nalure and repoding the matier to the Board;
and

Discussion wilh Slalulory Audilors before the audit
commences, about the nalure and scope of audit as wall
as posl-audil discussion to ascerlain any area of concern,

reference to related party transactions

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions
of the Company with related parties.

According Omnibus approval relating 1c Related Parly
Transactions,

The lerm “Related Party Transaclions” shall have the
same meaning as provided in Regulalion 2{zc) of the
Lisling Regulations and also the provisions of Companies
Acl, 2013 read with relevant Rules Lherelo,

Other references

i
(if)

{iii)

(iv)

)

(1)

v

(viii)

vt
HES]

!

Following

Scruliny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuaticn of underlakings cor assels of the Company,
wherever it is necessary,

Evalualion of nternal linancial comtrots and risk

management systems;

Moniloring the end use of funds raised threugh public
offers and related mallers:

Reviewing, with the management, the stalement of uses/
application of funds raised through an issue (public
issue. righls issue, preferential issue, ete.), the slatement
of funds ulilized for purposes olher than those slated
in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report
submitted by the monitoring agency maoniloring  lhe
utilisation of proceeds of a public or righls issue and
making appropriale recommendations to the Board 1o
take up steps in this matter;

To Jook into the reasons for subslantial defaulls in
the payrment 1o lhe Banks and Financial Instilutions,
Debenture Holders and Creditors;

o review (he the whislle Blower

Mechamsm:

luncliomny  of

Approval of appointment of Chiel Fiancial Officer after
assessing lhe qualilicalions, experienice and background,
elc. of the candidale: and

Carrying out any other funchion as mentioned inihe lerms
of reterence of the Audit Commitles.

information is required to he mandatorily

reviewed by the Audit Commiltee:

Managemoent  discussion and  analysis of

condiiorn and resulls of operalions.

[inancial

Statement of sigmiicant related party transactions (as
defined by the Audit Compsttes), subrmilied by the

MEAEGEmaEnt

Management letorsIalters G intermal control weahknosses
issued by the Stalulory Auditors:
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{ivi Internal audil reports relating 1o internal  control
weaknesses issued by the internal Auditors;

(v} The appoinlmenl, removal and terms cof remuneration ol
the chief Internal Audilor shall be subjecl Lo review by the
Audil Commillee; and

{viy Statement of deviations:

a) quarlerly statement of devialion(s) including rcport
of moniloring agency, if applicabte, submitled lo
stoclc exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) of
lhe Lisling Regulations.,

b)  Annual slatemenl of funds ulilized for purposes
other lhan those staled in the offer document/
prospeclus/nolice in lerms of Regulation 32{7) of
the Listing Regulalions.

As a measure of good Corporale Governance and o provide
assistance to the Beard of Directors in fulfilling the Board's
oversight responsibililies, an Audit Commillee has been
conslituted by the Board comprising of three Independent
Directors.

The constitution ol the Audil Commitlee and ils terms of
reference meets lthe requirements under Section 177 of
lhe Companies Act, 2013 and Regutalion 18 of the Lisling
Regulations,

Four meelings of the Commitiee were held during the year i.e.
on 301h May, 2015, 61l Augusl, 2015, 2nd November, 2015 and
11th February, 2616.

The censtitution of lhe Conmniliece and altendance al the
meelings are as under:

Name & Posilion Na. of Meelings | No. of Meetings
held allended

Shri B.B. Tandon, Chainman 4 4

Shri ALK Goswami, Member 4 4

Shni R.N. Bhardwal, Member 4 4

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Charter of (he Commiitee is in accordance wilh
reguirements ol the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulalion 19 of
lhe Listing Regulalions. Primary responsibiity of the Commitlee
is lo idenlify and nominate suilable candidates for Board
mempership and as members of Senior Managemeril of the
Company. The Commillee also lormulated policies relaling lo
lhe remuneralion of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
olher employees of ihe Company.

Nominalion and Remuneration Commiltee of {he Board
assists i fullilling the vesponsibilities relating to the size and
composilien of the Board.

The Nomination and Rernunerailon Comrmltee. constiluticn of
which is a mandalory requiremerit under Section 178 of the
Companies Acl. 2013 and also as per the Listing Reguiations,
is already constiluted by the Board and It performs roles and
functiong as per provisions of Comparues Act. 2013 and the
Hules hhamed thergunder

Thig Commilles is responsible fer:

wes  in the  [eard
milleEs struclhes
¢l the Board's

By Recommending desnable
composiion, sive and diversily,
and  processes  and oihier aspecis
functioning;

i Formulating entena for determining quallicalions, postive
attributes and independence of a Direclar;

(i Conducting search and recommending new Board
members in lighl of resignalicn of some current member/s
or in case of a planned expansion of the Board,;

(v) Identilying persons who are gualified lo become Directors
and who may be appeinled as Senior Management in
accordance with the critena laid down and recommend to
the Board for their appointment;

{v) Recommending to the Board a policy relating to, the
remuneralion of lhe Direclers, Key Managerial Personne!
and cther senior employees and while formutaling such
policy, to ensure that :

a) the level and composition of remuneralion is
reasonable and sufficient Lo altracl, relain and
motivate the desired persons;

b}  relationship of remuneration to performance is clear
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;
and

c)  remuneralion to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and Senior Management involves a balance belween
fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-terrn
perlormance cbjeclives appropriale to the working of
the Company and its goals;

(viy Formulating criteria Tor evaluation of perlormance of
Independent Direclors and the Board and carrying out
evalualion of each Director’'s perlormance;

{(viy Ensuring that there is an appropriate  induction
programme for new Direclors and members of Senior
Management and reviewing its effecliveness:

{vili) Developing a succession plan for the Board and regularly
reviewing the plan;

(ix) Reviewing succession plan for the Senior Management;

(x} Taking decision regarding extension or conlinualion of
the term of appointment of the Independent Direclor on
the basis of their performance evaluation; and

xi) Carrying out any olher funclion as is mandaled by
the Board from lime to lime and/er is enlorced by any
statulory notification, amendment or medilication, as may
he applicable.

Nomination and Remuneration Comimittee comprised  of
Shri 8.5, Gupla, Chairman, Shri KN, Bhandarl  and
Shri ).F Goyal as members of the Commitlee, Accordingly, the
Nominalion and Remuneration Commitlee comprises of three
Non-Executive Direclors, majerity of them being Independent
Directors.

Name & Posilion No. of Meelings | No. of Meelings
held allended

Shit 8.5, Gupta, Chaiiman i - i

Shii K. Bhandar, Kember ! i

Shei D1 Goyal, Member™ 0 &

*Shui DR Goyal was appointed as a member of the Commitles
w.onf 20th May, 2015,

Durng the Financial Year 2015-18. the Nomination and
Remumeration Commities held one meeting on 301h May. 2015,

Criteria for evaluation of Directors’ perfermance

g with the provisions of the Compares Act. 2013
w1 oangd Remuneration
wnenl.
35 building.

Ire s
and the Listing Regulalions. Mormimneai
Camrmtice congiders varous aspecls mncludimg o
strategic planning & risk management and consens




efc. while evalualing the performance of lhe Independent
Directors and so far as evaluation of the performance of
Non-Independent and Non-Executive Direclors are concerned,
understanding of the Company's vision and objeclive, skills,
knowledge and experichce, governance and conlribution to
strategy, interpersonal skills were censidered as parameters
of performance evaluation. The Nomination and Remuneralicn
Committee considered management qualilies, team work
abilities, resull / achievernent, domain knowledge, motivation
{ commitment / diligence, integrity / elhic / values as aiso
receplivity performance as performance indicalors for
Executive Direclors.

Nominalion and Remuneration Commitlee while evalualing lhe
potential candidales, considers a variely of personal atllributes,
including experience, intellect, foresighl, judgemert and
tfrangparency. Broadly, lhe following crileria are reckoned lor
seleclion of iIndependent Direclors based on:

(i) Independence from Management.
(i) No substantial shareholding.

iy Other significant relalionship which may cause a conflict
of inlerest.

(iv) Capabilily of laking fair decisions withoul being
influenced.

(v} Independenl Directors are expecled to balance the
decision making process ol the Board by constructively
challenging the Company's strategy and excrcise due
diligence,

{vi) Independent Directors should possess the requisile
business and industry experlise in the domain he
Company operales in.

{vil) Independent Directors should be compelent enough o
work effeclively like a team member as well as leader with
the other Directors of lhe Board and Comimitiees.

{viiiy ndependent Direclers should contribule constructively in
the Board’s deliberalions.

Every Independent Director, ai the first mesiing ol the Board
in which he parlicipales as a Director and therealler al the
first meefing of the Board in every financial year, gives a
declaration 1ha! he mieels the criteria of Independence as
provided under law. The Company has received declaralions
from all the Independent Direclors that they meet 1he crilena
of Independence as laid down under Sechion 149(6) of thg
Cempanies Acl, 2013 and Regulalion 16(1}{b} of the Lisling
Regulations.

The Nomination and Remuneralion Pclicy for the members cf

the Board of Directors of lhe Company takes into constderalion

lheir rotes and responsibilities. The sallent features of the policy

are highlighled below:

) The Company pays remuneralion by way of salaty.
benefits, perguisiles and  allowances 0 its Execulive
Directors,

i) Non-Executve Dhieclors of the Company are paid siling
fees for altending meetngs of the Bowd and meetings
of Comrmiliees of the Board, as per the i
2013 and as prescnbed in the Atticlas o As
the Company.

iy The Company reimburses actual expenditure incuned by
the Dnectors i the perlormance of ther dulies as por the
rules and policies of (he Comparny.

;g €3 G
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Details of Remuneration paid to all the Directors
a) Executive Directors (Managing & Whole-time Director)

The details of aggregale value of salary and perquisiles paid to
the Exacutive Directors for Lhe year ended 31st March, 2016 are

as under:

Name Designation Salary (T) | Perquisites Total (%)
Shri Sunil Vice Chairman ## # #
Kumar & Chief
Sharma Execulive

Officer
Shri Suren Managing 11,880,000 5,187,465 (17,067,465
Jain Director & Chief

Financial Officer
Shri Praveen | Whole-time 10,479,375 5,707,412 | 16,186,787
Kumar Singh | Direclor

#  Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma Is on the Board as Vice-Chairman
and Chiel Execulive Officer but does not draw any remuneration
from the Company. He is also the Execulive Vice-Chairman of
Jaiprakash Associates Limited (JAL), the helding Company and
draws remuneration from JAL,

b) Non-Executive Directors

The Company has nol paid any remuneralion to Non-Executive
Directors except the sitting fee @ Rs. 20,000/~ per meeting of
Board /Commiltee held upto Glh August, 2015 and Rs. 40,000/-
per meeting held thereaiter for allending the meetings of lhe
Board of Direclors and its Cormmittees hetd during the Financial
Year 2015-16.

The details of lhe sitling fee paid to 1he Non-Excculive Directors
of the Company during the Financial Year 2015-16 are as under:

Name of Direclors Designation Total sitting

lee paid (3)
Shri Manej Gaur | Chairman 60,006
Shii G.P Gawr Dirsctor 1,80,000
Shri R.N. Bhardwaj Director 2,406,000
Shri B.B. Tandon Director 300,900
Shri AK. Goswam: Hirector 4,20,000

Shri 8.5 {irector 1,40.000
O LW Gupta {Nractor 1,206,000
Shii DR Goyal Director 2.40.000
Lt Gen. (Retd.) (hrector 20,000
Shet Bavindra Mahzan Chadha

Stui Stram Dalt Natwal baclor 20,0006
fils. Sunita Joshi 1.00,000
Shii Arun Balakiishran 50,000
Shri Kaitash Nath Bhandari Phrector 140,000
Shri Aany Sen Dirgctor 1.20.000
Stri Umesh Jain Directar (DBI Nominee) 1.20,000

Shwt Sham Lal kMohan {hrector 1,00,000
Shei K12 Rau o iBwegter ] 100080
There were no other pecuniary relationship or ransactions with
e Direclos vis-a-vis e Company during lhe year.

Notes:

il Sitling Fee represents payment to the Direclers (or
attending meetings of the Board and Commitlees therzol,

ii} Silling Feo in respect of mecting aitended by Nommee
Director of IDB] Bank Lomted was paid directly (o 1DBI
Bank.

o As per the amendment o the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Inconng oy at source wiss decucted,
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6.

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Commitlee has been
constiluled 1o assist the Beoard in saleguarding the interesls
and redressing the grievances of the security holders of the
Company.

The Commitiee, inter-alia, considers lransfer and lransmission
of shares, rematerialisalion of shares, tfransposition of names,
consolidation of shares, issue of duplicale share certificales
etc. and 1¢ lcok inlo the redressal of shareholders’ cornplaints.

The Commitiee’s terms of reference are in accerdance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder
and Regulalion 20 of the Listing Regulations. Accordingly, the
Committee performs the roles assigned 1o it.

The Slakeholders’ Relalionship Commillee, comprises ol
Shri D.P Goyal, Chairman, Shri Suren Jain and Shri G.P.
Gaur as memizers. During the year, lhree meelings ol the
Commiltes weare held an 6lh June, 2015, 271h June, 2015 and
29lh March, 2016 and the record ol allendance cf the members
during the Financial Year 2015-16 is given below:

Name & Posilion No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
held atiended

Shri D.P. Goyal, Chairman 3 3

Shri Suren Jain, Member 3 3

Shri G.P. Gaur, Mamber 3 2

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

The Board had designated Shri M.M. Sibbal, Vice President &
Company Secretary as Compliance Officer.

Address Sector-128, Noida-201304 (U.E)
E-mail mm.sibhal@pjalindia.co.in
Phone 0120-4963100

Fax 1 0120-4863122

The Company received 20 Investors’ relerences during the
Financial Year 2015-16 and all the 20 Investors’ references
were addressedfresclved by 31sl March, 2018. There were no
pending inveslars' relerences as on 31sl March, 2016,

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The names of subsidiary companies and lhe extenl of
sharcholding of the Company in the respeclive subsidiaries as
on 31sl March, 2016 are as under:

Name of the Gompany Percentage Holding

Jaypes Powergic Limited T4%

Jaypee Arunachal Power Linnied 100%
Sangam Power Generakion Company Limited 100%
Prayagraj Power Generation Company Limited 48.04%
Jaypes Meghataya Power Limited 100% B
Binz Power Sunply Lunited (Famosly knawvn as 100%

Himachal Karcham Power Company Limited}

The Company his one matarial nondlisled subsidiary company
Le. Praya Power Generation Company Limited (PPGCL). in
tormis of Regutation 1601 ic) and 24 of the Listing Regulations.
Tive Board has nominaled D LN .Gupla. In endent Director
of the Gompany o e Board of PRPGCL as po e requirement
of Listing Regulations.

The Audit Coremitlec of the Campany 1eviews the financial
slatements, in pathoularn, the investments made by the above
subsichary comp . The mnules ol the Board Meealing and
staterment of all Hicant llansacticns g arrangemoents
entered inlo by these subsidharies e also placed althe Board
Meetng ol the Company.

10.

11,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has Risk Management Policy in place andg
manages risks as an integral part of its decision raking
Process.
CORPORATE
COMMITTEE

As per the Companies Acl, 2013, all companies having net
worth of Rs. 500 crore or more or turnover of Rs. 1,000 crore or
more or a nel prolit of Rs. & crore or more during any financial
year are required to constilute a Corporate Social Responsibility
{CSR) Commitlee of lhe Board.

Terms of Reference/Charter of the CSR Committee

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The purpose of the Commiltee is 1¢ assist the Board in setling
Company's CSR policies and programs and assessing
Company’'s CSR performance.

The responsibilities of the C8R Committee are:

1. Toformulate and recommend 1o the Board, a CSR policy
for underiaking permissible CSR aclivilies;

2. Torecommend the amount of expendilure to be incurred
on CSR activities;

3. To moenitor and review the operalion and effectivencss of
Company's Corporate Social Responsibilily policies and
programs,

4. To make any amendment(s) or modilication(s) in CSR
Policy as required by law or otherwise; and

5. To perform such functions as the Board may, from tlime to
time assign to il

The CSR Policy of the Company, as approved by lhe Board, is
avaifable on lhe Company’'s websile www, jppowervenlures.com

CSR Committee comprised of Shri B.B. Tandon, Chairman,
Shri Suren Jain and Ms. Sunita Josht as members of the
Committee. Accordingly, the CSR Commillee comprises of
three Directors, oul of which Shri B.B. Tandon, Chairman, is an
Independent Direclor.

During the Financial Year 2015-16, lhe CSR Commitlee held
Iwo meetings on 30th May, 2015 and 11th February, 2016. The
quorum was present in boih the meetings. The CSH Committea
approved the budgel outlay of CSH aclivilies for Financial Year
2015-16 and also Projects / CSR activilies en which the amount
was proposed e be spent. Details of the CSR activities and the
amount spent during Financial Year 2015-16 are given in the
Annexure-E to the Directors’ Report,

BOARD EVALUATION

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARDP OF
ITS OWN PERFORMANCE, PERFORMANCE OF ITS
COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

1. Nomination and Remuneration Commiliee of lhe Board
carried out lhe evalualion ol the Board ol Direclors
and ther perforrmance on the basis ol the provsions
conlained v the Nomenation and Remunerabon Policy
of the Company as welt as the criteria formulated for
evaluating the performance of Independent Direclors,
Non-Indepe & Norn-Execulive Direclars  and

donl &

Execulive irectorns.

2. The Board subseguently evalualed the performa
Board as a whole, performance of he Gommitis ;
also the performance o Independent Non-Executive
Birgclors on the following paramelers:

size aid composition (Executive,
crcitive. hidependenl membars and e

iy The
Nori-£3
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background In terms of knowiedge, diversity of
skills and experience of Ihe Board) is appropriate;

{iiy  The Board conducts itsell in such a manner that it is
seen lo be sensilive to 1he inlerest of all stakeholders
and il has adequale mechanism 1o communicate
with them;

(i The Board is active in addressing matlers of
siralegic concerns in ils review of the Board Agenda
wilh the executive management;

(iv) The Board makes well infcrmed high quality
decisions on the basis of full information and clear
insight inlo Company’s business;

(v} The Board meels frequenlly enough and for
sufficient duration o enhance its effectiveness;

{vi) The Board meeting time is approprialely allocated
belween management presentation and Board
discussion;

{viij The Board has clearly delined the mandates of its

varfous Commillees and effeclively oversees their

functioning;

The Board is eflective in developing a corporate

governance slruclure that allows and cncourages

the Board 1o (uliill its responsibilities;

{witi)

(ix) The Board regularly follows up on ils decision {0
ensure thal action is 1aken on all its decisions;

(x) The Board gives effeclive advice and assistance lor
achieving lhe Company's mission and vision;

{(xiy The Board plays both supporting and advisory role
efliciently; and

{xiy The Board is monitoririg 1he policies of the Company
attectively.
Evaluation of performance of Committees

. The Board also conducted the performance evaluation
of the Commillees and constilution of the Committees.
The Board iound thal the constilution of the Commiltees
was in order and the Commitiees performance maot Lhe
cxpectation of lhe Board and the Comimillecs discharged
ils duties within Lhe mandate of the Board.

Evaluation of performance of independent Directors

. The performance of Independent Directors was reviewed
on the basis ol vanous pararmeters/crileria like identifying
lheir effective parlicipation in the Board Meetings.,
lheir knowledge about the Company's vision and
performance. bringing their vast experience in respeclive
lields o} enhancing the decision making powers, exienl
of their conlribution at the Beard Meclings, besides help
rendered by therm in the development of stralegy and risk
managemerit.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME OF
DIRECTORS

The Company's Board consisled of Independent Dnactors with
persons of eminence wilh vast expenence and professional
axperlise in thew respective . Their presence on the
Board 15 considered oquie t ahewal - arid boers owle
helptul in taking nght deosions al e aght bme,. They e
well versed with ther roles, nghls and reaponsibeliics. the
nature ol indushy i which the Company eperales, business
moedet of the Company and systems n place. All the Board
members have complete access 1o the necessary informatian,
Annual Reporls and internal policies avadabie al our wobsite
WANW OO ET VENIULES.C clihelp hem m fanulianzing wih
the Company's procedures and praclices. The presentations

INDEPENDENT

hag

13.

14.

15.

16.
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are made by Senior Management and Internal team from time
lo time al the Board/Commiitee meetings,

The Company has in place the familarisalion program f{or
Independent Directors. The main aim of such program is to
provide insights into lhe Company o enable them 1o understand
the Company’s funclioning in depth, familarise them wilh lhe
Company’s processes and to help lhem in performing their role
as Independent Direclors.

The detalls of familiarisation programme mparled to ihe
Independent Directors during the year are hosted on ihe
website of the Company, from time to lime, at the weblink
hitp://jppowerventures.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/05/
Familarisalion-Programme-for-Independent-Directors-JPVL.pdi,

DISCLOSURES UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT THE WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AN} REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

As already reported, the Company has in place an Anti Sexual
Harassment Policy in line with the reguirements of the Sexual
Harassiment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Acl, 2013. tnlernal Complainls Commiltee (ICC)
redresses complaints received regarding sexual harassment.
All women employees (permanent, contraclual, lemporary,
trainees) are covered under this policy.

It is reporled that nc complainl was reccived by the Company
during lhe year under report.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

In terms of the requiretmenis of Regulation 17{8) of 1he Listing
Regulations, the Vice-Chairman & CEO and Managing Director
& CFO have submilled necessary Certilicate 1o the Board
ot Directors staling the particulars specified under the said
Regulalion,

This Cerlificate has been reviewed and taken on record by lhe
Board of Directors al ils meeting held on 27lh May, 2016.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Details of the lasl three Annual General Meetings are menlioned
Izelow:

Financial Dale Time Venue
Year )
2014-15 | 12th Sepiember, 2015 | 10.00 A.M. | JUIT Complex,
2013-14 | 20th September, 2014 | 11.00 AWM. gk’akﬂ‘fghzg, RO
- imehar Bani
- h Ju 1< 11.00 AL ;!
2012-13 | 61k duly, 2013 0 A Kardaghal, Distl
Solan (H.F}

DETAILS OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION(S) PASSED IN
PREVIOUS THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

Financial
Year

2014-15

Special Resolution passed

f%pcni Resolution for alteration of Arucles ol Association
of Ihe Company.

201314 A Special  Hesolution for
Shri Suren Jain as RManaging D
201213 {ty

Re-appoistment ol
ctor & CFO.
1 of funds  uplo
0 crare thigugh Q1P
nn ino shass;
CCFS ete. pursuant
g Aci, 1966,

(i Specst Besolaion o holding an office o place of
iy Gampany by Shri O.P Goyal.

e Dyecton

Man-Exag
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17.

DETAILS OF RESOLUTIONS PASSED THROUGH POSTAL
BALLOT

During the year ended 3ist March, 2016, the Company
sought approval from its Shareholders for passing Special
Resolutions through the Postal Ballol process in accordance
with the provisions of Section 110 of the Companies Act,
2013 (including any stalulory modification or re-enactment
ihereof for the time being in force) read with Rule 22 of the
Companies (Managemenl and Administration) Rules, 2014
and Secrelarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India . The Board of Directors of the Cocmpany at
its meeting held o 30th May, 2015 had appoinled Scrutinizer
and Afternale Scrutinizer for conducting Postal Ballot in a fair
and transparent manner. The Postal Ballot Forms received were
kept in boxes sealed by the Scrutinizers. The declared results
of the Postal Ballot were announced through newspapers
and were also uploaded on the websile of the Company,
www ppowerventures.com and displayed on the notice board
of the Company at the Registered Qffice. The details of the
same are given below:-

Resolutions passed on 30th July, 2015:

Date of Board Meeting

30th May, 2015

Scrultnizer appointed by lhe Board of
Direclors

Shri D.P Gupta, B, Com., FC.S.,
Practising Company Secretary

Alternate Scrulinizer appainied by the
Board of Directors

Shri Vishal Lochan Aggarwal,
M.Com,, A,C.S., LLG,
Practising Company Secretary

Date of Nolice seeking approval

301h May, 2015

Date of completion ol dispatch of 29th June, 2015
Notice
Last dale of receipl 28h July, 2015

Date of submission of Scrutinizer’s
Report to the Chairman

30ih July, 2015

Declaration of resulls

30t July, 2015

E-voting facility exlended 1o

AR the rnembers

Name of the wehbsite

www, evalingindia,com

Total No. of votes exercised
includinge-votes

2002

Tolal No. of e-votes exercised

Special Resolutions circulated for approval of Members by Poslal

Ballot:
Resolution Particulars Whether

no. Ordinary/ Special

i. Sale of Sscunties of Himachal Baspa Pawer Special
Company Limited by the Conpany o JSW
Energy Limited

2. Snillig ol Begistered Office of the Company Special
frem the State of Himaghal Pradesh 1o the
Stz ol Madhya Pradesh

3 To make isvestmant in Subsidiary Company Special

Voting Paltern:

Particulars Total Vales Ho. of valid Vates cast in Voles casl
Voles polled | favour of the | againsl

Resofution | Resolulion

36.003.064] 2,246,569, 180) 2 246 464.956| 104,233

solutras o2 003.084] 2.246.568.570 11,270
ol to: W3 2.240.562.532) 2246.297.1211 270411

All the Resolutions were passed wilth

4o
S
PR

requisiie/overwhelming

majorily, The resulls were declared at the Registered Office and were
also disseminated to Press and Slock Exchanges.

18,

19.

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT

A qualified Practising Company Secretary carried out quarierly
Audit for reconcilialion of Share Capilal to reconcile ihe total
admitled capital with National Securilies Depository Limited
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)
and physical shares wilh the tolal issued and listed capital.
The audil canfirmed that the tolal issued/paid-up capital is in
agreernent with the tolal number of shares in physical form
and the total number of demalerialized shares held with NSDL
and CDSL.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
i) Financial Resulls:

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results are published
in dafly English Newspapers which included Business
Standard, Financial Express and Regicnal janguage
Newspapers (hindi} in Himachal Daslak, Dainik Jagran,
Jansatta and Dainik Bhaskar in the prescribed performa
wilhin 48 hours of the conclusion of the meeting of the
Roard.The same were sent to the Slock Exchanges and
were also displayed on 1he website of the Company
www.jppowerventures. coi.

As already stated above, lhe Registered Office of the
Cempany was shifled from the Stale of Himachal Pradesh
lo the Stale of Madhya Pradesh.

i}y  Website:

The Company's websile www.jppowerventures.com
contains a separale dedicaled section ‘lnvestor
infarmation’ where Shareholders informalion is available.
Annual Reporl of the Company and ils subsidiaries,
Notices of Pestal Ballot, Beard Meeting etc. are regularly
updated on the website.

it} NSE Electronic
(NEAPS):

NEAPS is a web based application designed by NSE
where Corporates are required to upload the prescribed
information on the websites for viewing by lhe investors.
All periodical compliances. filings like financial resulls,
shareholding pallerns, corperale govermnance reporls,
media refeases, corporate anmouncements amorig olhers
are fifed electronically on NEAPS.

Application Processing Syslem

iv) BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Cenire (the
‘Listing Centre’)

3SEs Listing Cenlie is a web-based application
designed for corporates. All periodical compliance
filings like financial resulls, shareholding pattemn.

corporate governance report, media releases, corporale
announceimenls among others are alse fed electranically
by the Company on the Listing Centre.

v)  SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES):

SEBI has designed a cenbialised web-based systam,
www.scoras.govin wherein the Investors can lodge (heir
complaints and can view the stalus of their complaints
being repiledic by therespeclive Company. in compliance
lhereaf. the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents is
regutarly uploading the "Action taken Reporl’ on the said
website in respect of the Investars references received. if
any.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 25. MARKET PRE DATA
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of Month-wise high and low Sensex and the share price of the
the Annual Report, Company al BSE and NSE during the Financial Year 2015-16
E: der:
GENERAL SHAREHOL DERS’ INFORMATION were as under
21st Annual General Meeting Manth Share Price al | Share Price at BSE Sensex
Day Saturday ~ HB-S: {in f:_s.) :SE {in Ili_s.} .
Date 24th September, 2016 20 ; 0 7 ow L n4w High - - Low —
Time 530 AM. Apri 1(1.0 8:1’6 1(;.10 8.40 ?9.094.61 2(3,5397@:1
Venue Cormnplex of Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power May 960 z.[)d 960 7.00 | 280711 E 26,423.99
Plant, igrie, Tehsil Sarai, District Singrauli-486 | | June 750 | 531 | 745 | 530 | 27.968.75 | 26,307.07
669 {(Madhya Pradesh} July 7.29 575 7.30 575 | 28,578.33 | 27.416.39
Dates of Book Monday, the 19th Seplember, 2016 ta Saturday, August §.42 523 8.40 | 520 | 2841759 | 25,298.42
Clasure Lhe 24lh September, 2016 hoth days inclusive) Seplember 7.20 5.30 7.20 | 530 | 26,471.82 | 24.833.54
FINANCIAL CALENDAR Oclober 7.60 6.75 7.60 6.75 | 27,618.14 | 26,168.71
Details of announcement of Financial Results for different November 789 6.75 790 6.75 26,824.30 ? 45142
periods during the financial year 2015-16 are as under: December 717 {838 | 7.45 | B35 | 2625642 | 24.867.73
" - 2016
:f"?'é“'a'IRESR”"SII. 23")‘;“"“?: 2815 January 779 | 585 | 7.80 | 5.85 | 26.187.27 | 23.639.76
g”s :j”;: 'f'_t_e_s” de e ;N”Q”S T February | 540 | 435 | 650 | 4.30 | 2500232 | 22.434.61
Serong Buarter ang nat-year fesuts e NOvemBen 2212 March 495 | 425 | 495 | 420 | 25.479.62 | 23.133.18

Third Quarterly Results t1th February, 2016

Fourllr Quarter and Annual Resuils 27th May, 2016

The itnancial resulls were reviewed by the Audit Commitlee and
therealter approved by the Board. Annual Audiled Financial
Resulls for Ihe Financial Year ended 31sl March, 2016 were
announced on 27lh May, 2016.

DIVIDEND

For the cuwrent Financial Year 2015-16, the Board has not
recommended any dividend.

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES
Equily Shares

The Equity shares of lhe Company are lisled on the Naticnal
Slock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limiled.

Stock Code

The slock code of Ihe Equily shares listed on the Stock
Exchanges. are as under:

Name of Stack Exchange {Iode o
BSE Lid. savge7
National Stock Exchange of India Limited {8SE) JPPOWER

1SiN INE3L1FQT018

e Company has paid Anneal Listing Fees for the Financial
Year 2016-17 to the above Stock BExchanges.

Debt Securities

Listed:

43.200 Zoro coupon Secured Redoernable Non-Converlible
Debentures of Rs. 1 lac (Ruepecs One Lac) each privately placed

with 1GICE Bank Lid, wore redecmed and 1ISIN INE3S11707189
was deachvaled upon redemplion,
Lisurg detals of Companys US 5 200 wilhon FCCBs

{ou%tan(‘:\'nq as on 37st March, 2016 USS 161,42 million}.

Name 0! 5;10(,k Exclmnqe ' Coni;ﬁan Code

Performance of Share Price of the Company in comparison to
BSE - SENSEX

26.

27.
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REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT

The details of Ihe Registrar & Transfer Agenl appeinted by the
Company are as under:

Mame Alankit Assignments Limitad
Address Alankit House, 2E/21,
Jhandewalan Extension, New Delli - 1100355
Phone 411142041234, 23541234
Fax +91-11-23552001

Wirhsita e slankdy com

F-mail Addiess mlocaalankit.coim

E-mail address of the Company for 1edressal al Invesiors'
complaints: jpyvi.investarédalingdia,co.in.

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

The Board has delegated the power of re-maltenalisation of
shares, ransiers and transmission, splittngs consolidation of
share centificates and issue of duplicale share ceitificates elc,
o Stakcholders” Retationship Conmiittes, The meetings of
Commties are ponodically held o consider the requests of the
Shareholders.
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28.

29,

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING

(Y The distribution of sharehelding according 1o the number
of shares as on 31st March, 2016, was as foliows:

Share holding Sharehalders Shares

Number | % to total Number % lo Equity
Ut 10000 325386 98.70 196343032 6.68
100011050000 3600 1.09 74286692 2.53
5000110100000 381 012 276489271 0.94
100001to200000 158 0.05 22085891 0.75
200001to300000 49 0.02 12207925 042
300001to400000 22 0.01 7763061 0.26
400001t0500000 13 0.00 5910871 0.20
500001and above 73 0.02| 2581752341 88.22
Total 329683 100,00 | 2938003084 100.00

(i)  Calegory-wisc sharcholding as on 31st March, 2016:

Gategory % ol helding
Promoters and Promaoter Group 63.60
Foreign Institufional investors (Fils) 4.41
Mulual Funds 3.27
Banks/Fis/insurance Cempanies 1.67
General Public 27.05
Tolal 100.00

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY

The Equity Shares of the Company are in compulsory
dematerialized segment and are available in the Depasilory
Syslem of both NSDL and CDSL. Number of shares held in
dematerialized and physical mode as on 31sl March, 2016:

Particulars of Shares Mo. of Shares % ot lolal

issued capital
Held_li_i__D_en_mlgiri_ahzed form in GDSL 293892768 10.003
Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL | 2644089745 59.995
Sub-total 2937982513 49,999
Physical” 20571 0.001
Total 2938003084 100.000

*Shares in pitysical form conslitule negligible nercemtaqga of

lotal shares.

Thie Company's Equity Shares are quid and actively lraded,

gy
‘g ti};
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30,iy UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND/ APPLICATION MONEY

The details of unpaid/unclaimed amounts for the respective
years alongwilh lheir corresponding due dates for transfer
to the Inveslor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) of the
Central Governrment in lerms of Section 205C of the Companies
Acl, 1956, read with the Investor Educalion and Proteclion
Fund (Awareness and Prolection of Investors) Hules, 2001, are
provided as follows:

JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LTD.

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS JAIPRAKASH HYDRO-POWER
LTD.)

SI. | Descriplion Due Date

Na.
1. | Unpaid/Unclaimed final dividend for the
year 2008-09

ERSTWHILE JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LTD. (SINCE
MERGED WITH JAIPRAKASH HYDRO-POWER LTD.)

16" November, 2016

38|, | Description Due Date
No.
1. | UnpaidfUnciaimed 2nd inlerim dividend

lor the year 2008-09

14th Aprif, 2016*

* Since transierred lo IEPF
ii) UNCLAIMED SHARES

In ferms of Regulation 39{4} of the Listing Regulaticns and in
compliance thereof, an Unclaimed Shares Demat Suspensc
Account was opened wilh Atankil Assigrments Limited and
34,800 Equity Shares belonging 1o 118 Investors were transferred
o the Account. The abovesaid unclaimed shares of the Invesiors
could not be crediled to the Account because of insufficient/
incorrect particulars of their depesitory accounts such as invalid
Demat Account, incorrect DP ID/Client 1D, incomplete Demat
account details, difierent pattern of name elc. Thrage investors
have since claimed 1100 Equity Shares,

The information requiring disclosure under Regulation 39(4) of
the Lising Regulalions is as under:

SI. | Particulars Shareholders/

No. Equity Shares

1. | Agoregale number oi  sharcholders and  the | 116 shareholders
outstanding shares in e suspense account lying | representing 33,800
at the beginning ol the year Equity Shares

2. 1Mumber of sharcholders who approached issuer | -

for transler of shargs hom suspense account
g year

of sharehaldeis o whom shares were | -
traslened from suspense accoent duing the year

116 shareholders
representing 33,800
Equity Shaigs

Agaregale number of  shareholders and  the
outstanding shares in the stespense account lying
at the end of tha year

The voling nghis on these shargs shall remain frozen il Ihe nghitiul
owner of such shares clams the shares.

31.

OUTSTANDING GDRs/ADRs/WARRANTS OR ANY
CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS, CONVERSION DATE AND
LIKELY IMPACT ON EQUITY

The Company ssued Foregn Currency Convertible Bonds
during the Fmancial Year 2009-10 for US § 200 Milhon. As
already reprorted. the Company hag partially redeemed FCCBs



32.

alongwilh premium due thereon uplo 13ih February, 2015
as also interesl upto 13th February, 2016. As on date, the
principal amount of outstanding FCCBs is US$ 101.42 million.
The Company entered inle a standstil agreement on 11ih
February, 2016 with certain holders of the Bonds that
collectively hold in excess of 90 per cent of the aggregate
principal amount of the Bends outlstanding, Pursuant to ihe
Slandstill Agreement, the standstill period extends unlil 31st
March, 2016, subjecl lo cerlain conditions. The Company is
in discussion with the bondhclders for redemption of part of
FCCBs by availing financial assistance from an Ingian Bank
and/or issuance of fresh FCCBs/ exiension of redempiion
provided on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

PROJECT/PLANT LOCATICONS

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of
development, owning and operating lollowing Power plants
including Hydro-Power and Thermal Power. The Company
operales a cement grinding unit at Nigrie and also has one
Coal Mine al Amelia (M.R) which was acquired in the previous
year {hrough e-auclion conducted by the Government.

Seclor

Project Name State

Thermal Power

S00MW Phase | {of 1200 MW)
Jaypee 8ina Themal Power Plant

1320MW Jaypee Nigrie Super
Therrmal Power Planl.

Madhya Pradesh

Hydro Power

A00MW Jaypee Vishnoprayag Hydro | Ullarakhand

Power Ptanl

Cement
Grinding Unit

2 MTPA Jaypee Nigrie Cement
Grinding Plant

Matlhya Pradesh

Goal Ming

Amelia (North) Coal Ming iadhya Pradesh

33.

ADDRESS FOR INVESTOR CORRESPONDENCE
A.  Registered Office:

Complex of Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant,
Nigrie, Tehsil Sarai, Districl Singrauli — 486 669 (Madhya
Pradesh)

B. Corporate Office:

Seclor-128, Noida-201 304 {U.P),
Drsll. Gautam Budh Nagar.

C. Head Office:

JA annexe’, 54, Basanl Lok,
Vasanl Vihar, New Delhi-110 057

D. Registrar & Transfer Agent
Alankit Assignments Limiled

Alankil idouse, 26/21, Jhandewalan Extension,
New Delhi-110055
Tel:91-11-42541234, Fax: 891-11-23552001

34.

35.
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ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE (ECS)

ECS facilily ensures timely remilttance of dividend without
possible delay to ils shareholders who have opted for payment
of dividend through ECS, in metropolitan cities, Shareholders
holding shares in electronic form may regisler their ECS details
with their respective Depaository Participants and Shareholders
holding shares in physical form may register their ECS details
with the Company’s Registrars and Share Transter Agent.

DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS

i) The Company uploads its Quarterly, Mall-Yearly and
Annual Results onits websile -- www.jppowerventures, com
which is accessible to all. The resulls are also reporied
to Stock Exchanges and published in atleast one english
newspaper circufating in the whole or substantially the
whole of India and in one vernacular newspaper of the
state where Registered Office of the Company is situated
and also uploaded the same on ihe Company’s website
i.e. www.jppowerventures.com.

iy  The Company has appoinied Shri Manoj Gaur as
Chairman and Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma as Vice Chairman

& CEO.

iii)  The Internal Auditors reports direclly to Audit Commiltee
as well,

DISCLOSURES

iy There were no malerially significant Related Parly
Transactions i.e. transactions of ihe Company of
material natlure, with its Promoters. the Directors or the
management, their relatives, etc. that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the Company at large. The
related parly lransactions are duly disclesed in the Noles
1o the Financial Statemenls.

i} No penallies, striclures were imposed on the Company
by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any stalutory autharity, on
any malter related to capilal markets, during the last three
Years.

iy Ne treatment different from the Accounting Standards,
prescribed by the Instilule of Chartered Accounlants of
India, has been followed in the preparation of Financial
Slalementls.

ny AL mandalory requiremenls specified in Regufalion
17 lo 27 and clauses (9) lo (i} of sub-regulalion (2} of
Regulalion 46 of the Listing Regulations have been
complied wilh by 1he Company.
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DECLARATION BY THE VICE CHAIRMAN & CEO AS PER REGULATION 34 OF THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

| hereby conlirm that the Members of Board ot Direclors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Cede of
Conduc! of Board of Direclors and Senior Management, as approved by the Beard, for the year ended 31st March, 20186,

Place : Noida SUNIJL KUMAR SHARMA
Gale: 27th May, 2016 Vice-Chairman & CEO

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

To
The Members of JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of condilions of Corporale Governance by JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LIMITED for Ihe year ended
on 31st March, 2016, as stipulated in regulation 34(3) read wilh Schedule V of the SEBI (Lisling Obligations & Disclosure Requiremenls)
Regulalions, 2015 |"the Regulalions”] of lhe said Company wilh the Slock Exchanges.

The compliance of condilions of GCorporate Governance is he responsilality of the Managemenl. Our examinalion was limited lo the
procedures and implementation Whereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring lhe compliance of lhe condilions ol Corporate Governance.
It is neither an audil nor an expression of opinion on lhe Financial Stalements of the Company.

liv our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according lo the explanalions given to us, we cerily that the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporale Governance as slipulated in the Regulations.

We furlher slate thal such compliance is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or efiectiveness with
which the Managemenl! has conducied the aflairs of the Company.

For R.Nagpal Associates
Chartered Accounlants
Firm Registration Ne. 002626N

CA Ravinder Nagpal
Fariner

Placi - Noida
Date - 27th May 2016 M.Np. 081584
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
{Forming part of Direclors’ Reporl for Lhe year ended 31st March, 2016)

Economic Review
Global Economy

Globat growth recovery has weakened amid increasing financial
turbulence. Global growlh remained at around 3.2% in 2016 and is
likely to slrengthen in 2017 and thereafier. Emerging markets and
developing economies are expecled 1o be the primary drivers ol
growth momentum as slressed economies have gradually begun to
normalize, Global demand remains subdued as is reflected in weak
manulacturing and trade aclivily. However, in view of increasing
uncertainties, risks of weaker global economy may hover for some
more lime.

Al present, Global economy is being influenced by lhree key factors:

1) rebalancing the Chinese econcmy -- away from investiment and
manufacluring lowards consumplion and services led growth;

2)  lower commodily and energy prices; and

3) US Fed’s transition from an extraordinarily accommaodative 1o
relatively light monetary policy.

In tndia, a need is (et to build resilience againsl polential global
shocks emanaling from velatile financial markets while simulianeously
focusing on reviving domestic economy.

Indian Economy

According o the Advance Estimales published by the Ministry of
Stalistics & Programme hmplementaticn, India’s GDP growih rate is
around 7.6% in the FY 2015-16, as compared lo lhe growlh rale of
7.2% in 2014-15 resulting in an increase of 0.4% mainly on the back
of recent governiment's policy infliatives, pick up of investiments and
lower oil prices. In fact, {his is achieved mainly because ol restoring
macroeconomic stability which Is achieved on account of fiscal
consglidation. controf over inflation and suppaort from fall in the global
commodily prices. Going forward, the growlh rate is eslimated al
7.5% by IMF (7.6% Izy RBI, which wouid mean that India is expected
1o oulpace mosl emerging economies including China, Associalicn
of Southeas! Asian Nations, Lalin America and Adrica.

[nifation continued to remain moderale. Average CPl inflation during
7Y 2015-16 deceleratod te 4.9% from 6.0% in FY 2014-15. Sharp
drop in crude ofl prices helped moderale Tuel inflation.

India’s external poskion strengthened furlher in 2016, As per Lhe
Economic Survey 20i6-17. the current account deliclt is expected
1o remain wilhin lhe comfort zone at 1.0-1.5% ol GDP On the fiscal
front, the government is sxpecled 1o meel its 2016 liscal deficit target
of 3.9% ol GDR

The government also provided a way forward for increased
investmanls as well as opponuniies (o privale players in the
development of the infrasticcture ssclon The cerlainty and prospect
of high aurd rising growth, pooled wilh maciceconomic shengii.
promises conmuous growlh or nda.

Industry Structure and Developments

General

The Indian Poewer Indostry 5 ong of e largest and most impora
husziness in India as ot tulills the energy requircmats of domestic
consumphian and vanious s al consumption. s one of the
mest ontical compro : tructura that alfects coonomic
arovih and the well beisg of ow nation. India’s GDP growth rate is
related Lo the grow!h of power seclor and hence, in order (0 achicve

the growlh of 8% 1o 9% in GDP, India nceds 1o continuously add Lhe
power generalion capacity commensurate wilh ihis pace.

Installed Power Generation Capacity in India

The total Installed Capacily as on 31st March, 2016 slood at 298 GW.
Out of the tolal installed power generation capacity, 34% is owned
by the State, 26% is owned by the Central and the balance 40% is
owned by Privale Sector. The break-up of fuel wise and ownership
wise installed capacity is given below.

{in MW)
Source Cenlral Slate Private Al India
Thermal | Coal 51390.00 | 64320.50| 69462.38| 185172.88
Gas 7555.33 6975.30 9978.00| 24508.63
Diesel 0.00 438.57 554,96 993.53
Nuglear 5780.00 0.00 0.00 5780.00
Hydro 11571.42 28092.00 3120.00 42783.42
Renewable Energy 0.00 1934.22 | 36887.29| 38821.51
Resource
Grand Total 76296.75| 101760.55 | 120002.63 | 298053.07

All india Installed capacity (MW) as on 31st March 2016 in percent

Privale
40%

Central
26%

[Source : Central Electricity Authorily (CEA))

All India generating installed capacity by fuel (MW) as on
31st March, 2016 is as under:

All India Generating tnstalled capacity by Fuel (MW)
as on 31st March 2016

2EC0AC

Téeenrpyical

[Sowce CEA]

ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16




JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

Capacity Addition ;

The break up of the Capacity addition - Sector wise and fuel wise
during lhe financial year 2015-16 is as under:-

(MW)
Type / Sector Central State Private Total
Thermal 3,295.60 6460.00| 12,705.00| 22460.60
Hydro 480.00 £10.00 426.00 1,516.00
Nuclear - - " -
Total 3,775.60 7,070.00| 13,131.00| 23,976.60
[Source : GEA]
Electricity Demand
Per capila consumplion of electricity in India has reached

1010 kilowatt hours (KWH) in 2014-15 compared lo 957 KWH in the
previous year. Though, per capita consumplicn in India has reached
a milestone, however, remains refalively low cocmpared to other
leading develcped and emerging economies.

The low per capila electifcily consumplion in India compared 1o the
world average presents potential for sustainable growth in demand.
Even at the consumplion levels of recent years, demand for eleclricity
in India is substantially higher than the available supply.

Indian Overall Electricity Shortages [Fiscal 1998 through Fiscal
2016, Billions of Units (BU)]

Indian Overall Electricily Shortages
(Fista) 1598 Ihrough Fiscat 2016, Billlon of Linils)

Availabitity

et [ 12200000

gy 507 50 > J:jw
B S0 5

SO Riri s G B AN S A PR RN A S NI SN R SRS Y
[Source | CEA]
POWER SUPPLY POSITION DURING 2015-16

During lhe financial year 2015-18, the toial ex-bus energy availabililty
increased by 5.8% over the previous year and the peaking power
increased by 5.2%. The energy requirement registered a growth of
4.3% during the year against the projected growth ol 8.7% and Peak
demand registered a growih of 3.5% againsl the projected growlh
of 5.8%.

2014-15| 2015-18| 20715-16] Actual| Projecled

{Projected); Growth|  Growih

{% (%)

Energy 1.066.62511.114,408 | 1.162.423 4.3 a7

Requirement (MU}

Peak Demantd i | 153,366 156,857 3.5 549
(W)

Encrgy Avaitahifily 1,090,851 1.138.346 3.5 104
HIH)]

Peak Demand Met 141060 148.463 102,754 5.7 2.2
(Mw)

[Source : CEA]
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Overall, lhe shortage conditions prevaifed i the Country bolh in
terms of energy and peaking availability as given below :

Energy (MU) Peak (MW}
Requirement 1,114,408 153,366
Availability 1,089,851 148,463
Shortage -23,557 -4903
(%) -2.1% -3.2%

ISource ; CEA]

All India programme, actual achievement and growth in electricity
generation (in BU) during the F.Y. 2015-16 :

o Achievement

Source Target Achievement

Thermal 566,700.00 943,407 .42 97.59
Hydro 128,000.00 121,341.16 94.80
Nuclear 38,000.00 37,392.47 98.40

All India programme, actual achievement and growth in
electricity generation (in BU) during the EY. 201516 :

126055600

1A 000,00 GG6.708.00 gay 45

£305,0080%

Thermis

wlargel waAckkeversent

[Source : CEA]

Electricity Generation during April "14 to March '15 & April '15 to
March *16 (BU)

Sourge April'15 Lo April "4 10 % Change
March'16 March "15

Thermal 943.407 878.32 7.41

Hydro 121.341 179,244 -G.11

Nuglear 37.392 36101 3.58

Bhutan import 5.245 5.007 475

All India 1107.385 1048.672 5.60

[Sourca 1 CRA]




Power generation in India grew 5.60% during the financial year
2015-16. The country generaled 1107385 billion unils in
Y 2015-16 as compared to 1048.672 billion units generated in
FY 2014-15. Therma! power generaticn shows a surge of 7.41%
year-on-year basis, generating 943.407 billion unils in FY 2015-16
but hydro power generalion declined by 8.11% year-on-year basis,
generating 121.341 billion units in FY 2015-16. The nuclear power
generation grew by 3.58% in FY 2015-16.

Transmission System

In India, an exlensive network of Transmission lines has been
developed over the years for evacualing power produced by
different eleclricily generaling stations and distribuling the same
to lhe consumers. Depending upen the quantum of power and the
distance involved, lines of appropriale vollages are laid. The nominal
Exlra High Voltage lines in vogue are +800 kV HVDC & 765kY,
400 kV, 230/220 kV, 110 kV and 66 kV A lines. These have been
installed by all lhe SEBs and by Generation, Transmission and
Dislribution utililies including those in Central Seclor.,

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (POWERGRID), a Central
Transmission Utifilies (CTU), is responsible for planning inter-slate
lransmission system (STS).

Power System Operation Corporation Limited (POSOCO} is managing
ihe Nalional and Regional grid from National Load Despalch Centre
{NLDC} and its five Regional Load Despalch Cenires (RL.DC} through
state-of-the-art unified load dispatch & communicalion facilities.

Transmission lines Additions

Valtage Levels FY 2015-16 (ckms} | FY 2014-15 {ckms)
+/- 500 kV HYDC - -
+/- 800 kV HVDC 3,508 -
765 kY 5,601 7,548
400 kv 11,181 9,992
220 kY 7,826 4,561
All India 28,114 22,101
Kelis] 28,114
AL
LA
03

F¥ 04 h 16 fokms)

[Source  CEA]
Government! Initiatives
(iy  National Sinart Grid Mission

The Goverrment of India has approved the National Smart Gng
Mission (NSGMY. The mission 15 an msiletional mechanism
for plannmg, moniloring and mplementation of pobeies and
programmaes elated 1o Smarl Gnd activitios. Thae main am
o bring efficiency in power supply network and facilitale
reduction n losses and olages.
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(i New scheme UDAY

The Union Cabinet has given ils approval lo a new scheme
Ujwal DISCOM Assurance Yojana (UDAY) moved by the
Ministry of Power. UDAY provides for the financial turnaround
and revival ol Power Distribulion Companies (DISCOMs) and
imporantly aisc ensures a sustainable financial solution. It
envisages reducing inlerest burden, cost of power and AT&C
losses in ils endeavour to make the DISCOMs viable to supply
adequale and reliable power.

(iii) Deendayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana {(DUGJY)

The Ministry of Power has planned to provide electricily o 18,500
villages in three years under the Deendayal Upadhyaya Gram
Jyoti YoJana {DUGJY). Out of these, 3,500 villages would receive
eleciricily lhrough ofi-grid or renewable energy solulions,

(iv) Integrated Power Development Scheme {IPDS}

For facililating Stale utilities with a view lo ensure guality
and reliable 24X7 Power supply in urban areas, Government
approved the IPDS. The main component of the scheme is
eslablishment of sub-transmission and distribution netwerks in
urban areas, including IT enablement in lhe distribulion seclor,

(v} Coal Mines (Special Provision) Act, 2015

The Coal Mines (Special Provision) Act, 2015 aims 1o provide
for allocation of coal mines and vesting of ttie right, tille
and interest in and over the land and mine infrastructure to
successiul bidders and allollees with a view to saleguarding
continuity in coal mining operations and production of coal in
arder 10 avoid fuel shortage for power generation.

{vi) Government initialive on procurement of power through
reverse auction bidding

Governimenl has added a new chapter to enhance transparency
in power transmission secter ol lhe counlry by launching
‘TARANG’ (Transmission App for Real Time Moniloring and
Growth), 'e-Trans’ web plalfortn for e-bidding and e-reverse
auclion for Tarfl Based Competilive Bidding (TBCB) in
transmission projects and ‘DEEP’ (Discovery for Eflicient
Electricity Price) e-bidding portal for rnedium term (1-5 years)
purchase of power.

Outlook

There is a huge polential in the Indian power sectar particularly
in view of the fact thal many households still do nol have access
to elecliicity. The governmert has embarked upon a program
to provide affordable and uninterrupied eleclricity supply to all
households by 2020. There are slill bottlenecks in Lhe form of lack of
long term PPAs. clarily regarding coal mines allocation and severe
congestion in the transmission carridars. The slowdawn in induslrial
activily has severely affecled the healihy growth of power generalors.,
This resulled in non-availabilily of cenlinuous power supply fo the
consumers. Intioduction of UDAY scheme 1o improve the financial
stability of the ailng DISCOMS and the ncreasing number of states
embracing the scheme augurs well for the sector in ihe long un.
Good monsoon is expecled to provide the much needed booslt 1o the
ceonomy oflern two conscoutive years of deficient rainfall,

Demestic coal production has improved considerably and Indis
has moved from a coat deficl o a surplus situation. IUis expocted
that ceal imperts inte the counlry are expected 10 go down faiher
in the coming yoms as morg domesue mines come inic operaton.
International coal pr are also expected le remain subdued duc
to lack of demand from Ching and developed nations redusing their
dependance on {ossil luels for eleclicily generatian.
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QOpportunilies

1. Aslindian Economy conlinues 10 grow, it is expecled hat India’s
energy consumption will grow as well. India's GDP growth at
present is hovering around 7%. The Governmenl envisages lo
have GDP growth of 8-9% and in order to achieve the same,
India needs to conlinuously add the power generation. Besides,
the addilion of power would enhance lhe opportunities for
employment.

2. 100 per cenl foreign direcl investmenl (FD) under avtomalic
route is permilled in power sector excepl alomic energy.

3. With an objective to provide 24x7 power across the country by
2020, the Government has taken several landmark decisions
for generatlicn cf power, strenglhening of lransrnission and
distribution. separation of feeder and melering of power 1o
consumers.

4. As per Seclion 80-lA of Income Tax Act, 1967, power generaticn
companies are eligible for 100% deduction of the prefits for
10 conseculive years during the first 15 years of operations.
This is a rnajer advantage to project developers, as il will
substantially reduce their tax burden.

Threatls

1. India has hislcrically failed to meet ils power seclor largels by a
significant margin. The power seclor continues lo be alfecled by
a shorliall both in respect of generalion as well as ransmission.

2. Strengthering of Distribution seclor is one of the most critical
challenges for the progress of Power sector in [ndia. Electricity
Distribulion Companies (DISCOMs) al present are in poor
financial heallh and have low econornical viability. This alarming
situation poses a serious risk not only 1o the fulure of lhe power
seclor, bul also to the overall growlh cof lhe Indian economy. Il
is apprehended that financial healih of the power sector will
be severely impactled and discourage privale participation in
generation and fransmission as well.

3. Delay and canceltalion of projecls coud lead o large power
inirastructure deficils thal can potentially deter the growth
across all seclors in the econcmy. Potential delays in land
acquisition. environment/forest clearances, righl of way issues,
shorlage of talent, fuel linkage issues and limiled availability of
lowe-cost finance and equipment are the major factors feading
lo the delay of generalion and {ransmission projecls. While
sleps have been laken lo overcome these challenges, more is
required o be done.

4. Given the considerably higher capacity-addition  targot
envisaged in the fulure, the shorlage of skilled manpower
such as engineers, supervisers and lechnicians could be a
challenge. There is an urgent need 1o augmenl availability of
skilled and specialized labor. Skills for labor including high
pressure welders. erection and commissioning teams plants
would required lo be developed.

5. Higher financial siake invelved (hrough private investments and
hnancing for capital miensive projects 1s a challenge.

G, Hor'ble Supteme Court of India i September. 2014 had
cancelled allciment of 204 coal blocks including dedicaled
ceal hlocks for the thermal power plants and had put up cerlain
coal blocks for auction. The power producai(s) bid quile
agoressively for acquisition of the coal blocks for caplive use
for the generation of power. Since the cost of production of
coatan 1ative brdding was net be pass hrough cost lor ihe
regutated sale of power, it has rasuliad in poor Iinancial heallh
cf power generalors on accoudnt of the same.

e

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

The Company is primarily engaged in generation of powear and thus
has only one segment. The turnover frem cement grinding unit is
very small compared to the tolal turnover,

Risks and Concerns
The key risks facing the power sector in India are as {cllows:

. Pacc of economic growth can slow down leading 1o lower
growlh in detnand for power in India,

. Political and economic instability, global financial turmail and
currency depreciation may resull in increase of cost and thus
posing resullant pressure on Power Seclor,

. Hydro power sector carry normal hydrological risks.
. Lack of long-lerm Power Purchase Agreement{s).

. Lower demand by lhe ofi-laker has caused lower Plant Load
Factor {PLF} of power plants.

. Exiremely low prices of power in the shor-term market has
severely affected merchant power sale and thus power
generation.

Internal Control Syslems and their adequacy

The Company has an adequale internal conircl sysiem which
commensurale with the nature and size of ils operation and are
manned by qualified and experiennced personnel,

The Internal Contrel System involves adoption of policies and
procedures regarding financial and operaling functions for ensuring
the crderly and efficient conduct of its business, ensuring prevention
& detection of frauds & errors and timely preparalion of reliable
financial informalion,

The Internal Control Systems are furlher supplemented by inlernal
audil carried out by an independent firm of Charlered Accountants
and periodical review by the management and Slatutory Auditors.
The Internal Audit reporls are reviewed by the Audit Commitlce on
quarlerly basis.

The Internal Conlrol Systems are implemenied:-
. To safeguard the Company's assels from loss or damage.
. To keep conslant check on cost structure.

. To provide adequate financial and accounting controls and
implernent accounling slandards.

The senior managemen! reguiarly review the findings and
recocmmendations ol (he Internal Avudilors so as lo conlinuously
monitar and improve inlernal contrels lo malch the organisalion’s
pace of growth and increasing complexily ol operalions as well as o
meet the changes in statulory and accounting requirements.

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational
performance

The senior management team is sinving to bring the Company io
a salisfaciory financial performarice level. While it has managed w0
tring aboul the operational performance o desiable levels. i
financial performance is being alfecled for cenain reasons beyond
the Company's control. The Company is putting in #s best efons to
erthance the value for all its stakeholders and will continue o stnve
{or the same.

Material developmenls in Human Resources/Industrial relalions

i

Humait Resources are considered as one of the mes!
resourcaes in the busmess which can be continuously smoothened



lo maximize the effectiveness of the Organisation. The Company
recognizes ils human resources as lhe most valued assel. The
Company has appoinled specialized professionals in the fields of
engineering, finance, administralion and technical and non-technical
staff to take care of its operations and allied activilies.

Total manpower of the Company at the end of the financial year is
1528 which include engineers, chariered accountanls, managers
and other skilled and unskilled employees. Teams are put in place
hoth at Corporate Olffice and in all the project locations.

Various initialives have been taken up for developing employees
at all levels and o make them future ready for higher roles and
responsibilily. Necessary lraining was imparled to the stall for
cperations and maintenance of power slations by specialist from
relaled fields including the equipment suppliers from time to ime,

Industrial relations remained cordial throughout {he year.

L&5
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Cautionary Statement

Statement in the Managemenl Discussion & Analysis Report
describing the Cempany's objectives, projections, eslimales
and expeciations may ke ‘forward locking statemenls’ within the
meaning applicable under the securitics laws and regulaticns, As
‘forward looking staternents’ are based on ceriain assumptions and
expecialions of fulure events over which the Company exercises no
control, the Company cannot guarantee their accuracy nor can it
warrant ihat the same will be realized by the Company. Actual results
could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Significant
factcrs that could make a difference lo the Company's operations
include domeslic ecocnomic conditicns affecling domestic demand,
supply and price conditions in the electricily induslry, linished goods
prices, changes in Government Regulations, Financial Seclor, Tax
Regime and olher stalutes.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of

JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Stalements

We have audiled the accompanying $tandalone financial slatemenis
of JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LIMITED ("the Commpany”),
which comprise ihe Balance Sheet as al March 31, 20186, the
Silalement of Prolil and Loss, and the Cash Flow Slatement for the
year lhen ended, and a summary of significanl accounling policies
and other explanalory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers
staled in Seclion 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act") wilh
respect to the preparalion of these financial stalernenis thal give
a lrue and fair view of Lhe financial position, financial peformance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance wilh the accounting
principtes generally accepled in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of 1he Act, as applicable

This responsibility also includes mainlenance of adequale
accounling records in accordance with the provisions of {he Act for
safeguarding lhe assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and olher frregularilies; selection and application of
appropriale accounting policies; making judgments and eslimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implamentalion and
mainlenance of adequate internal fimancial conlrols, thal were
cperaling effeclively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
lhe accounling records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements thal give a lrue and fair view and are lree
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on lhese Slandalone
financial slatemenls based cn our audil.

We have taken info account the provisions of the Act, the accounling
and audiling standards and matlers which are required to be included
in the audil report under the provisicns of the Act and {he Rules made
thereunder and the Order under section 143 (11) of the Act.

We conducled our auditin accordance wilth the Standards an Auditing
specilied under Section 143(10} of the Acl. Those Standards require
that we comply wilh ethical reguirements and plan and perform the
audil to chtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial
slaiemenis are Iree from material misstalemenl.

An audil involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial staternents.
The piocedures selecied depend on the auditor's judgment,
incliding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial staiements. whether due to fraud or error In making those
nsk assessments, the audiler considers internal financial control
refevanl to the Company's preparalion of the linancial statements
that give a true and {air view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriale in the circumstances, An audil alse nclodes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounling policies used
aitg the reascenableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Dire 5. a5 well as evaluating the overall presentation

oi e mancial ST

W baleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and
aprrrapnale 1o prowde a basis (or our audit epinion on the imancia!
slatemenis.

Qpinion

In ow opinian and 1o the best of our infermation and according to
the explanaticns given o us. lhe afloresaid Standalone fmancial
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stalemenls give the information required by the Act in lhe manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformily with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31sl March, 2016, and ils Loss and its
cash flows for ihe year ended on thal date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143 {3} of the Act, we reporl thal;

a)  We have soughl and cblained all lhe informalion and
explanations which lo the bestl of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes ol our audil.

b)  In our apinion. proper beoks of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of lhase books.

c)  The Balance Sheet, ihe Stalemenl of Profil and Loss, and
the Cash Flow Statemenl dealt with by this Report are in
agreement wilth the books of account,

d)  In our opinion, lhe aloresaid financial statements comply
with the Accounling Standards prescribed under seclion
133 of lhe Acl, as applicable.

e} On lhe basis of lthe wriiten representalions received
from the directors as on 31sl March, 2018 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31sl March, 2016 from being appointed
as a direclor in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Acl.

f) Wilh respecl to the adequacy of lhe internal [inancial
conlrols over linancial reperling of the Company and
lhe operaling eflecliveness of such conlrals, reier to our
separate Report in "Annexure A'. Our reporl expresses
an unmodifled opinion on the adeguacy and operaling
ellecliveness of the Company's infernal financial controls
aver financial repoiting.

@) Wilh respecst to the olher matters lo be included in the
Audiler's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Compantes {(Audit and Audilers) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our informalion and according
lo the explanalions given Lo us:

i The Company has disclosed the impacl of
pending fitigations on ils financial posilion 1 its
financial slalermnents - Refer Nole 37 o the financial
slalemenls.

ii. The Company does nol have any malerial
foreseeable losses in respect of any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts,

ii.  There has deen no delay in ransfening amounts.
required ta be ransleired, to the Inveslor Education
and Proleclion Fund by the Company.

2. As required by Ihe Companies (Auditor's Report) Ordearn. 2018
("he Order"} issucd by the Central Government s tarms of
Seclion 143(11) of the Act we give in “Annexure B a statement
o ibe mata s specalied in parsotaphs 3 and 4 of the Qree

For R. WAGPAL ASSGCIATES

(CA R. NAGPAL)
Place: Holda Partnet

Dated: 27t May 2016




Annexure ‘A’ to the independent auditor’s report of even date
on the financial statements of JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES
LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the inlernal financial controls over financial reporling
of JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LIMITED {"lhe Company”)
as of March 31, 2016 in conjunclion with cur audil of the financial
statements of the Company {or the year ended on that dale.

Management’s Respconsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and
maintain inlernal financial controls based on the inlernal control over
financial reporting crileria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control slated in the Guidance
Note on Audil of Internal Financial Conltrols Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and mainiepance
of adequale internal financial controls that were operaling effcclively
for ensuring the orderly and eflicient conduct of its business, including
adherence lo company's policies, the safequarding of ils assets, the
prevenlion and detection of frauds and errcrs, the accuracy and
compleleness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is lo express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial cenlrols over fmancial reporling based on our audil.
We conducted our audil in accordance wilh the Guidance Ncle on
Audit of Internal Financial Conlrols Over Financial Reporiing (the
"Guidance Note") and lhe Standards on Audiling, issued by ICAl
and deemed to be prescribed under seclion 143{10) of the Acl. to
the exlent applicabile 1o an audil of inlernal financiat conlrols, both
applicable 1o an audit of mlernal linancial controls, bolh applicable
to an audil of Internal Financial Conlrols and, both issucd by lhe
Institule of Chartered Accountanls of India. Those standards and the
Guidance Note require thal we comply with elhical requircments and
plan and perform ihe audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul
whelhar adequale internal {inancial conlrols over linancial repotting
was eslablished and maintained and if such controls operaled
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures o obtain audil evidence
aboul the adequacy of the inlernal financial controls system over
financial reporiing and their operating eflectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of inlernal financial conlicls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a malerial weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on lhe assessed risk. The procedures sclected depend on the
auditor's Judgement includging the assessment of the nsks of malerial
misstaiement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
We believe tha! the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficienl and
approprate lo provide a basis for cur audit opinion on the Company's
internal linancial controls syslem over financial reporting.

JAIPRAKASH
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Meaning of Internal Financial Conlrols Over Financial Reporling

A company’s nternal financial control over financial reporting is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliabitity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
slatements for external purposes in accordance wilh generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s inlernal linancial
control over financial reporling includes lhose policies and
procedures thal (1) perlain io the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable details, accurately and fairly reflect the {ransaclions and
dispositions of the assets of the company,; (2) provide reasonabie
assurance thatl transaciions are recorded as necessary o permil
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounling principles, and that receipis and expendilures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevenlion or limely delection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposilion of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Repcrling

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, inciuding the possibility of collusion or improper
rmanagement overrise of conlrols, malerial misslatements due o
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial over financial reporting
to fulure periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial
conlrol cver {inancial reporting may become inadequate because of
changed in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with lhe
policies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, lhe Company has, in all maleriai respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls cver financial reporling were operating
effectively as at March 31, 20186, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control slaled in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issucd by the Institute of Chartercd Accountant of India,

For R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
Charlered Accouriants
Firm Registration Numbsr BOZ626N

{CA R. MAGPAL)
Paringr
W Ho.081594

Place: Noida
Dated: 271h May 2016
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ referred to in paragraph 2 of our report of even
dale to lhe members of

JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LIMITED on the accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31st March 2016.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriale and
according 1o the information and explanation given to us during the
course of our audit, we report that:

U

{i)

(i}

{iv)

i)

(vil)

{a) Tne Company is maintaining proper records showing fuil
pariculars, including quantitalive details and siluation of
fixed assels.

{b) A substaniial portion of the Fixed Assels have been
physically verified by the managemeni during the year
and 1o the best of our knowledge and information given
to us, no material discrepancies were idenlified on such
verification.

¢} The lile deeds of immovable properlies are held in the
name of the company, excepl in Lhe following cases

i) tand amounting to Rs. 6,86,35,161 at Bina power plant
where lhe immovable properlies are in 1{he name of
the erstwhile company which has since merged in lhe
company as per lhe Hon'ble High Court Order daled 25tk
July 2011,

H) Land amouniing to Rs. 1,11,00,674 at Amelia Coal Mine
which the company has acquired as per the vesling order
of the nominated authority of The Government of India,
Ministry of Coal and is yet 1o be transferred in the name of
the Company.

The management has conducled physical verificalion of

inventory at reasonable infervals during lhe year. No malerial

discrepancies were noticed on physical verificalion carried out
at the end of the year,

As informed, the Comparty has not granted any loans, secured

or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liahility Partnerships

or other paries covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act.

In our opinion and according lo the information and explanalions

given 1o us, in respect of loans, investments, guaranlees, and

security , the provisions of Seclion 185 and 186 of the Acl have
been complied wilh,

The Company has not accepted any deposils from the public.

Accerdingly, lhe provisions of clause 3{v) of lhe Companies

{Auditor's Reporl) Order, 2016 are not applicable 1o lhe

Company.

According lo the infoermation and explanalions given lo us,

cost records as prescrilxed by the Central Government under

seclion 148(1) of the Act are heihg made and mainlained.

(a) As perrecords produced belore us and according to the
information and explanations ¢pven lo us the Company
is generally reqular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues applicable to il fike, Provident Fund. Employees’
State Insurance, income-tax, Senvice Tax. Sales Tax/ Value
Added Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Exeise Duly, Cess
and other maferial statidory dues applicable (o it with the
appropriate authorities, excepl the jollowing dues which
are outstanding for a period exceeding six months as on
the Balance Shee! date

Amount in Bs. Lacs
{incloding Interest)

Name ol Statule DEPB!!DIEHI’

{Nature of dues)

J10.1

354161

i MPYAT
Devefopiment Cess/ (el Electrical

Electicty Duty fnspecter, Govl of 4P

Ib) As per records produced before us and according to
the informalion and explanations given 1o us lhere are
no dues of Income-tax, Sales-lax, Wealth tax, Service
Tax, Cusloms duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax or
Cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispule, except for the following:

Name of Statule | Period Lo Dispule is pending Amount in

(Nature of dues) | which amounl Rs Lacs
relates

Income Tax FY 2011-12 CiT(A), Shimla 2.890.79

Income Tax FY 2012-13 CET(A), Shimla 223400

Income Tax Fy 2013-14 CIT{A)}, Shimla 1,747.00

Income Tax FY 2004-05 Wilh Commissioner 172.09

{Appeats), Mumbai

Income Tax (TOS} | FY 201213 CIT {A) Shimia 1,448.29

Diversion Tax and | Singe FY Commissioner, Sagar 189.84

Lang Cess 1958-98

Diversion Tax and | Since FY Board of Revenue, Gwalior 26.57

Land Cess 1958-99

Entry Jax For FY Additionat Commissioner 400.83
20i2-13 ol Commercial Tax, Bhopat

Building and Other | Upto FY 14-15 [ High Court, Jabalper, 7.637.26

Construction Madhya Pradesh

Workers Wellare

Cess

(viiiy During the year the company has defaulted in repayment

of Prinicipal and inlerest (o Banks and Financial institutionf
debenlure holders, wherein the period of delay ranges from 1
day o 89 Days, which have, however been subsequently made
good during the year,

As per information and records produced before us delails of
Overdue Inferest on borrowings amounlting to Rs.15,218.32
Lacs reflected in Nole No.12 lo ihe financial statements “Other
Currend Liabilities’ which was oulstanding as ai 31st March
2016 is given below

Name of Banks/Financial Instilution | Range Period Amount in
Rs. Lacs
BANKS
Bank of iMaharashira 31 Days 111.62
Canata Bank 16 Days 248.07
Central Bank of India 30-60 Days 1,418.47
Comporation Bank 30-60 Days 557.59
ICIC] Bank Lid. 30-60 Days | 2.4913.006
1081 Bk L, 30-60 Days 1,656.00
Indian Quirseas Bank 30-60 Days 403.32
Infrastructure Development Binance 30-60 Days 653.66
Company Limitad
LIC of Indig 20-91 Days 1.026.74
Brientat Bank of Commeres 30-60 [ays 619.80

_ 30-60 Days
30-60 D
30-60 Dz
31}-{@ Da\,ﬁ\g
ER T
30-60 Days

3t Days

Punjab Natiprat Banic

Stale Bank of Bikanor & dapur
State Bank of Hydiabad

State Bank €
Syndinaly Bank
OO B )
Uipd Bank ol Ingla

'NOM BANKING FINANCE COMPANY
SRE) Fgipmant Fnance Lunited

OTHERS

I 53 77

Hatala

3% Days

Cibayl o wsnad
15.218.32 )

TOTAL INTEREST DUE
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As per Information and records produced before us details i) In our opinicn, the Cempany is nolt a nidhi Company.
of Overdue Principal Repayment of berrowings amounting Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Companies
tc Rs.68,848.30 Lacs reflecled in Nole No.6.11.; which was (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are no! applicabie to the
oulstanding as al 31st March 2016 is given below Company.
Name of Banks,/Financial Institution Range Amount {xil} Based on information anq explapalions given 1o us by the
Period in Rs, Lacs management, all lransaclions wilth the refated parties are
; - — " in compliance with seclion 177 and 188 of the Act, where
SREI Euiptment Finance Limiled 9 Days o794 applicable and lhe delails have been disclosed in the financial
DBt Bank Ltd. 30-60 Days 1,071.43 Stalementis as required by lhe applicable accounting standards.
FCCBS 1 Day 67,718.94 {xivli Based on information and explanations given o us by Lhe
TOTAL PRINGIPAL DUE 68,848.30 management, lhe Company has nol made any preferential

(i) Based on information and explanations given to us by the allotment or private placement of shares or iully or parily
management, lerm loans were applied for the purpose for convertible debentures during he period under review.
which the loans were oblained. The company has not raised Accordingly, he provisions of clause 3{xi) of lhe Companies
any monay by way of inilial public offer or further public offer {(Auditor’'s Reporl] Order. 2016 are nol applicable 1o the
{including deblinstruments). Company,

{x) Based upcn the audil procedures performed for the purpase (xv) In our opinion ang according 1o the information and
of reporling Lhe lrue and fair view of Ihe financial stalemenls explanalions given lo us. Ihe company has net entered into any
and as per lhe informalion and explanations given by ibe non-cash transaction with directors or person connected willh
managemeril, we reporl 1hal no fraud by the company or any hitn which is covered by Section 192 of the Acl. Accordingly,
fraud on the Company by ils officers or employees has been the provisions cof clause 3(xv) of the Companies {Audior's
noliced or reported during Lhe course of our audil. Report) Order, 2016 are nol applicable 1o the Company.

() TFhe Company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance  (xviy In our opinion and  according lo lhe information  and
with the requisile approvals mandated by lhe provisions of explanalions given lo us, the company is nol required fo be
seclion 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. registered under seclion 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934 Accordingly, lhe provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the
Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable
lo the Comparny.
Far R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Begistration Member 0026260
{CA R. NAGPAL)
Place: Moida Partner

Daied: 271h May 2016

M No.081584
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POWER VENTURES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH, 2016

{Tn Lacs)

Particutars Nole No. Figures as al the end of current
reporting period, March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end of previous
reporting period, March 3%, 2015

L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1)  Shareholders’ Funds

{a)  Share Capilal 3 2,93,800 2,93,800
(b)  Reserves and Surplus 4 4,63,098 3,44,143
{c)  Money received against share warranis - -
(2)  Share application money pending allotment - -
(3) Deferred Revenue 5 44,972 63,320
(4)  Non Current Liabilities
{a)  Long-lerm borrovangs B 11,38,106 18,02,395
(b)  Deferred tax liabilities {net) 7 - 12 987
{c)  Other Long-term Habifities 8 1,701 5,310
(d)  Long-term provisions 9 477 582
(5}  Current Liahililies
{a)  Short-teym borrowings 10 54,697 h8.928
(b)  Trade payabies i1 B7,860 1,35,207
{c)  Other current liabiliies 12 3,16,507 4,67,411
{d)  Shori-lerm provisions 13 135 ) 17,831
TOTAL 24,01,353 32,02,014
. ASSETS
{1)  Non-currenl assets
(a)  Fixed assets 1B
() Tangible assels 144 15,891,728 23.10,444
(iH  Intangible assels 146 20,687 -
(i) Capilal work-in-progress G 14,634 35,777
fivy  Intarigible assels under development o - 1627089 - 23,486,221
{b)  Mon-current investments ih 5,85,002 577,998
(6)  Deferred tax assets [net) 16 14,501 -
{ey  Long-lerm loans and advances 17 57,726 88,617
{8} Olher non-current assets 18 5,781 16,965
(2) Current assets
(&  Current investments 14 - 5
(b}  Inventories 20 33,858 30,895
fcy  Trade receivables 2 39,922 71016
(Y Cash and bank balances 22 10,245 44,653
{2)  Short-term loans and atvances 23 23,084 13,366
() Other cureenl assals 24 41 111284 7278 1,72.213
TOTAL 24.01,353 ) 32,02,014
JSumma:y of sigmflicant accounting palicies For and on behali of the Board

The rote nos. 1 1o 55 are intzgral part of Lhe financial slatements
As per onr repos ! of even date altached 1o the financial statements
FOR R, NAGPAL ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS
Firm Regisiration No. (G2626H

R. RAGPAL Suren Jain
Patiner Fanaming Dreecter & CHG
i Mo, 061594 DI 000119026
Place: Noida R.K. Porwal Y. K. Sharma

Dated: 27h May, 2016 Vice Prosidest i & &) SroVics President i & Aj

WManoj Gaor
Charmin
DI O0O08R4E0

Sunil Kumar Sharma
vige Charman & CEO
[ 00008125

M.M. Sibbal
Vier President & Company Seerelary



POWER VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 318T MARCH, 2016

T in Lacs)
Particulars Nole No. Figures for the current Figures lor the previous
reporting period, March 31, 2016 reporling period,March 31, 2015
. Revenue from operalions 25 413,204 3,894,413
Less : Caplive transler of coal/energy lo thermal plant 20,338 -
Less ; Excise duly 4,498 -
Il. Olher income 26 8,699 11,779
. Total Revenug (141D 3,97,067 4,06,192
A Gxpenses :
Cost of operation and mainienance 27 1,55,784 1,20,394
Purchase of Stock-in-trade - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods & work in progress 28 (101) -
Employee benelils expense 29 8,638 B.524
Finance cosls 30 2,39,818 211,755
Depreciation and amortizalion expense H 56,405 46,528
Other expenses 32 B,639 6,432
Less : Captive fransfer of coal to thermal plant 19,897 -
Tatal expenses 4,49,287 3,893,633
Y Profif/(ioss) before exceptional and extraordinary ilems and lax {IlI-iv) {52,220} 12,558
Vi Exceptional ilems
Income on sale of securities {10,260) -
Prior Pericd Adjusiments (21) (446)
Vil Profi{loss) before extraordiary items and tax (V-Vi) (41,839) 13,005
VIl Exdraordinary items 15,000 -
IX. Profil/(loss) before lax (VE-Vi) (56,839) 13,005
X. Tax Expense
(i)  Currenl tax {MAT) - 2725
Less : MAT credit entillement - 2724
Net Current Tax - -
fiy  Deferred 1ax charge / (reversal) {27,489) (716) (716)
X, Profit/floss) from operations {IX-X) _(29,450) 13,721
Xl Profit/{loss) from centinting operations {98,673) (36,706)
Xl Tax expense of conlinuing operations {49,756} {5865
Xiv Prolit/(loss) from continuing operations (alter lax) (XI-XI1) (48,817) {29,841)
XV Pralit/(loss) from disconlinuing operafions 41,734 49711
XVl Tax expense of discontinuing operations 22267 6,149
XVl Profit/{loss} from discontinuing eperations (afler tax) (XV-XW) 19,467 43,562
VI Profif/(loss) for (he period (XIV + XVII) (29,450) 13,721
XX, Earnings per equily share :
Before Extraordinary ileims
iy Basic (0.49) 0.47
(il Diluted (0.48) 0.45
Afler Extraordinary ilems
i)  Basic {1.00) 0.47
fil ~ Diluled (0.38) 0.45
Summary of sigaificant accounling poficics 2 For and on bebal of the Board

The note nos. 1 to 55 are integral part of the firancial slatements
As per our 1eport of even date altached to the financial statements
Manaj Gaur

Chairman
[ Q000848

FOR R, NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTARNTS
Fiem Regisltation Ko. G02626H

R. NAGPAL : Suren Jain Sunil Kumar Sharma
Parlner Laanaging Diracier & CFO Vice Charman & CEQ
fi.No. 081594 DN GEGE11026 i BOU0ET 25
Place: Hoida R.X. Porwal Y. K. Sharma M.M, Sibbal
Dated: 27t ay, 2016 Vice President of & &) SeoVice Preswdent (0 & A Vice Diesdest & Company Secreldry
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JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

Notes 1o the flinancial stalements for the period ended 31st

March,

Note 1

Note 2

2016
Corporate Information

Jaiprakash Power Verilures Limited, a part of Jaypee Group
was incorporaled in the year 1984, The Company is engaged
in the business of generation of Power, cement grinding and
Caplive Coal Mining. At ihe year end lhe Company owns and
operates 400 MW Jaypee Vishnuprayag Hydro Electric Plant
at Dislrict Chamaoli, Uttarakhand, 1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie
Super Thermal Power Plant at Nigrie, Dislt. Singrauli, M.P,
500 MW Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant at Vill. Sirchopt,
Distl. Sagar, M.P The Cempany is operating Cemeni
Grinding Unil {2 MTPA} al Nigrie, Distl. Singraufi (M.P) and
is also engaged in Captive coal mining operalions at Amelia
Coal Bleck allotted by Governmenl of India for supply of Ceal
lo Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant.

The Company is operating 660 MW Thermal Power Plant
through Prayagraj Power Generalion Company Limited
(A Subsidiary of the Company) al Bara, District Allahabad,
out of 1980 MW in Phase | and balance 1320 MW is undcr
implementation,

The Company through ils subsidiary Jaypee Powergrid
Limited has set up 217 Km long power lransmission line
lo evacuale power from 1081 MW Karcham Wangloo Hydro
electric Plant up lo Abdullapur, Haryana.

The Company is selling up/ planning following Power Plants
through its subsidiaries :

{a) 2700 MW Lower Siang and 500 MW Hirong Hydro
Electric Plants lhrough Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited
in Arunachal Pradesh,

() 450 MW Kynshi and 270 MW Umangot Hydro Electric
Planls through Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited in
Meghalaya.

Sumimary of significant accounting policies
Basis of Preparalion of Financial Slalements

fa) The financial stalements are prepared under hislorical
cost convenlion, on accrual basis, on Lhe principles
of going concern, in accordance with lhe generally
accepled accounting principles, o cormply wilh (he
Accounting Slandards specified under Section 133
of Ihe Companies Acl, 2013, The accounting policies
adopted in lhe preparation ot the {inancial slatements
are consistenl with those followed 1n the previous year.

{bb) The Accounts are prepared on the historical cost basis
except ior cerlain assels which are revahied.

(c) The Accounts are prepared on the principles of a going
CONcer.

{d) Accounting policies not speaifically referred lo olheranse
are consistent and o congsonance wih o generally
accepted acceunhng pnnciples.

(i) Revenue Recognition

{a) 300 MW Jaypee Baspa HEP : Rovenue from sale of
clectrival encrgy s accounled for on tihe basis of sale
io Himachal Pradgesh Swate Blectnoty Board (HPSES)
as por Tanfl approved oy Himachal Pradesh Elocticiy
Regulatory Commussion (HPERC)H m accardance with
the provisions of Power Purchase Agreernent daled
4t June, 1997, amendmont Neo.t dated 07.01.14938

zon the Company and HPSEB,

exeeutog het

{b) 400 MW Jaypee Vishnuprayag HEP : Revenue from sale
of eiectrical energy is accounted for on the basis of sale
to Ullar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited {UPPCL) as
per Tarifl approved by Utlar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Commission (UPERC) in accordance with the provisions
of Power Purchase Agreemeni dated 16.01.2007,
execiled between the Company and UPPCL.

(c) 1091 MW Jaypee Karcham Wangtoo HEP : Revenue
from sale of electrical energy is accounled lor on the
basis of sale lo various buyers as per long term/ medium
term{ shorl term Power Purchase Agreements executed
with them and 1hrough Power Exchange.

(d) 500 MW Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant; Revenue
from sale of electrical energy is accounted for on the
hasis of sale 1o Madhya Pradesh Power Management
Company Limited {MPPMCL) as per Tariff approved by
Madhya Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
in accordance with the provisions of Power Purchase
Agreement daled 05.01.2011, executed belween the
Company and MPPMCL 1o the exten of 65% of installed
capacity on regulated tariff basis for 25 years and 5% of
net power generation on variable charge basis for lile of
Project and balance on merchant basis.

() 1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant:
Aeverue from sale of electrical energyis accountedor on
the basis of sale to Madhya Pradesh Power Management
Company Limited (MPPMCL) as per Tarifl approved by
Madhya Pradesh Electricity Regulalory Commission
in accordance with the provisicns of Power Purchase
Agreement dated 05.01.2011 execuled between the
Company and MPPMCL to lhe extent of 30% of inslalled
capacily on regulated tariff basis for 20 years, 7.50% of
the total nel power generation on variable charge basis
for the life of Project and balance on merchant basis.

() Gross Revenue from operalions comprises of sale ol
power and cement and olher operaling income. Sale of
cement and transfer of coal is nel of excise duly and VAT,

{g) Revenue from sale of Verified Emission Reduclions
(VERs) is accounted  for on receipt basis.

{(h) Sales of Fly Ash is nat of Value Added Tax and exclusive
of sell consumption,

(it Insurance claims are accounled for on receipt basis or
as acknowledged by the insurance compary.

(it Other income and cosl/ expendilure are accounled lor
on accrual basis as they are earned or incurred.

{k) Dividend income is recognised when the Company has
established right to receive the same on or belore the
Balance Sheet dale.

(1t Advance againsl depreciation claimed/ lo be clarmed as
parl of lanif in terms of PPA {in respect of Baspa i HER
and Vishnuprayag HER) during the currency of loans o
faciitate repayment installments is irealed as "Delened
Revenue'. Such Deferred Revernue shall e ncluded in
Sales in subsequent years.

tis recognized ot a Ume proparlion basis faking
count outstanding and ihe rate applicable.

fmy Inte

into ¢

() linter Divisional Transicr! Captive sales:

Captive sales in regard to Coal produced iem Caplive
Mine Lo be wtilized [or generalion ef powoer are trangferrcd
at cosl as per Cosl Accounting Slandard-4.



The value of inter-divisional transfer and captive sales is
nelted off from sales and corresponding cest under cost
of materials conswmed and 1olal expenses respeclively.
The same is shown as a conira e in the statement of
profil and loss.

(iti} Use of Estimates

The preparation cf financial statemenls in conformity with
generally accepled accounling principles requires estimales
and assumpticns to be made that aflect the reporled amounls
ol assets and liabililies on the date of the financial staternents
and the reporled amount of revenues and expenses during
lhe reporting period. Differences belween actual resulls and
estimates are recognised in the period in which the resulls
are known/ malerialised.

(iv) Fixed Assets

a) Fixed Assels bolh tangible and intangible are staled al
cosl of acquisition or construclion inclusive of freight,
ereclion & commissioning charges. dulies and laxes,
expendilure during construction period, Inlerest on
borrowings, financing cost and loreign exchange
loss/ gain, up tc the date of commissicning. Foreign
Exchange Rale Difference on long term menetary ilems
arising on selllement or al reporting dates allribulable to
Fixed Assels is capilalised/ adjusled in the carrying value
of the Fixed Assets.

b}  Mining Righls and relaled development expendilure are
reated as Intangible Assets [rom the dale the mine is pul
for commercial use.

(v} Depreciation

a) Deprecialion on langible assels is provided lo the exlent
ol depreciable arnount on Slraight Line Methed (5LM)
based on uselul life of the assets as prescribed in Parl C
of Schedule Ii lo the Companies Acl, 2013.

by Premium on Leasehold Land is amortised over the
period of lease.

c) Cost of acguisilion oi Coal Mine & other Mine relaled
Expendilure are amorlised on the basis ol the balance litfe
of the Project. Fixed asscts of Mine having depreciable
life as per Schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013, more
than the mining period are being deprecialed over the
lease period of Mine,

{vi) Expenditurc during Construction Period

Expendilure incurred on projectsfassets during construction/
implementation is apporlioned and capilalized 1o projects/
assels on commissioning.

{vii)Overburden Removal (OBR) Expenses

I coal i cost of OBR s charged on lechmcally
evaluated average ratio (COAL: OB} with dug adjustment for
acdvance stripping and ralio-varance aceoun! sfter tha mine
become operalional. Nel of balances of advance slapming
and talio variance al the Balance Shect dale is shown as
cost of removal of OB under the head for Work o Progress i
nventoncs.

{viiij)Provision for Mine Closure expenses
Provision {or Mine closure oxpenscs s mada as o
guidelnes from Mmistry of Coal. Government of Inagn

(tx) Foreign Currency Transaclions

ay  Transactions denominated in Foreign Cutroncy ars

Y
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POWER VENTURES LIMITED

recerded inlhe Books of Account in Indian Rupees at the
rale of exchange prevailing on the dale of transaction.

by Monelary Assels and Liahiliies related to Foreign
Currency fransaclions and outslanding, excepl assels
and liabililies hedged by a hedge conlract, at the close
of Ihe year, are expressed in Indian Rupees al lhe rale of
exchange prevailing on the date of Balance Sheel. The
exchange difference arising eilher on setllement or at
reporiing dale is recognised in lhe Stalement of Profit
& Loss excepl in cases where they relale to acquisilion
of fixed assels, in which case they are adjusted lo the
carrying cost of such assels.

c) Monelary Assets and Liabililies hedged by a hedge
contract are expressed in Indian Rupees at {he rale
of exchange prevailing on the dale of Balance Sheel
adjusled lo the rales in the hedge contracls. The
exchange ditference arising ecilher on setllement or at
reporting date is recognised in lhe Stalement of Profit
& Loss excepl in cases where they relate to acquisition
of fixed assels, in which case they are adjusted 1o lhe
carrying cost of such assets. Premium paid in respect
of Hedge Contracls are recognised in the Staternent of
Profit & Loss, except in case where lhey relate to ihe
acquisition or construclion of fixed assels, in which case,
they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assels.

d) The Company uses foreign currency conlracts to hedge
its risks associaled with foreign currency fluctuations. The
Company does nol use derivalive financial instrurnent for
speculative purposes.

e} MNon Monelary foreign currency ilems are carried al
weighled average cosl.

(x) Investments

o

Leng-term mvesimenls are carried al cost. However, provision
tor diminution is mmade lo recognise a decling, olher lhan
termnparary, in the value of Ihe investments, such reduction
being determined ol value of long-term investments and
made for each investment individually. Current investiments
are valued at lower of cost and fair value.

(xi) Inventories

a) [Inventories are valued at Cosl or Netl Realisable Value
whichever is lower. Cost of Invenlories comprises of cost
of purchase, cost of conversion and olher costs incurred
in bringing e inventories to thelr present localion and
condition.

by Cost of Raw Matenals. Conslruclion Malerials. Slores
& Sparcs, Packing Malenals, Operating Stores and
supplics s delenmined on Weighled Average basis,

¢y Stock of Finishied Goods (Coal al Mine and Cement &
factoryy includes excise  duly, pursuant 1o Accounling
Standard [AS-2] [Revised).

dy Worko i Pragress of overbuirden s valued at Weighted
Average Cosl

) Matcial-n-transit is valued al cost

{xii)Retirement and other Employees Benefits

a) Prowvident Fund and Pengion contiibulion as @ perceritages
of salaryfwage per provisions ol Employees Providen
Funds and Miscellancous Provisions Act, 1852,

) Gratuny and Leave Gocashmoent is deflined  boneh
chiligation. Thi habtity 1 provided for on he basis on
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(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

{xvii)

Projected Unit Credit Methed adopled in the acluarial
valuation made at {he end of each financial year.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cosis that are altributable to the acquisition
or construction of qualitying assets arc capitalized as
part of the cost of such assels. A qualifying asset is cne
that necessarily lakes substanliai period of lime 1o gel
ready for ils intended use. All clher borrowing costs are
charged to the Stalement of Profit and Loss in lhe period
in which lhey are incurred.

Premium on Redempticn of Debentures

Premium paid/payable on Redernplion of Debenlures are
adjusted againsl Securilies premium reserve/ Surplus,

Taxes on Income

Tax exjzense comprises of current tax and delerred tax.
Current tax is measured al the amount expected to be
paid to the lax aulhorilies, using the applicable tax rates.
Deferred income lax reflects the current period timing
differences belween laxable income and accounting
incorne for the period and reversal of timing differences of
carlier years/ period. Deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent thal there is a reasonable cerlainty
that sufficient tuture income will be available except
that deferred lax assets, in case there are unabsorbed
deprecialion or lesses, are recegnised if there is virtual
cerlainty that sufficient future laxable income will e
available 1o realise the same. Deferred lax assets and
liabililies are measured using the lax rales and lax law
lhat have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
Balance Sheel dale.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when lhere
is present obligation as a result of past events and it
is probable thal an culflew cf resources embodying
ecenomic benelits will be required to settle the chfigation
in respect of which reliable estimate can be made of the
amcunt of the obfigalicn.

Contingent  Liabkilities: Conlingent  habillies  are
disclosed when there is a possible ebligation arising from
1past events, the exislence of which will be confirmmed only
by the occurrence or non-ocourrence of one or more
uncerlain future everils not wholly within the contrel of
the Company or a present obligation that anses from
pasl events where it 1s either not probable that an oulllow
of resources will bhe required Lo setlle or reliable estimate
of the amount cannot be made, is termed as cantingent
liabilty,

Where Lhere 1s a possible cbligalicn or a present
obligation bul the likkehhood of  ouiflow of resources &
remote, no provision o disclosuie 15 made as speciled
i Accountng Standard 28 - “Provisions. Conlingenl
Latnhlics and Coentingert Asscls”.

Contingent assets: A contingent assel s neilher
recogrised nor disclosed m thae Financial Statements.
Earnings Per Sharc

Basic eamings per cquily share)s computed by dividing
net profit after tax by lhe woeighted average number of
aguly shares outstanding dunng the yed

{xviii)

(xix)

{xx)

{xxi)

(xxii)

Diluted earnings per equily share is computed by
dividing adjusted net profit afler tax by the aggregate of
weighted average number of equily shares and dilutive
potertial equily shares outstanding during the year,

Impairment of Assets

Al each balance sheet date, the management reviews
the carrying amecunts of its assels included in each
cash generaling unit to determine whether there is any
indicalion that those assels were impaired. §f any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
eslimated in crder 1o determine the extent of impairment
loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an assel's
net selling price and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the eslimated future cash flows expecled from
the conlinuing use of ihe asset and from its disposal are
discounted to their present value using a pre-lax discount
rate 1hat reflects the current market assessimenls of ime
value of money and the risks specific 1o {he asset,

Reversal of impairment loss is recognised immediately
as income in the stalement of prefit and loss only when
the situation becomes favorable.

Lease Renlals :

(a) Operating Leases ; Renlals are expensed with
reference to lease terms.

{b) Finance Leases : The lower of the fair value of
1he assels and present value ol the minimum
lease renlals is capitalized as fixed assets with
corresponding amolirl shown as lease liabililty. The
principal component in the lease rental is adjusted
against lbe lease liability and the interest component
is charged 1o slatement of Profit & Loss,

Segment Reporling

Revenue, operating results, assets and labilittes have
been identificd 1o represent separaie segmenis on lhe
basis of their relationship to the operaling activities of Lhe
segment. Assets, liabililies, revenue and expenses which
are not allocable lo separale segment on a reasonable
basis, are included under "Unallocaled”.

Cash & Bank Balance

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposils
with banks. Cash equivalenis are shorl-term balances
{with an original maturity of three months or less from
date of acausilion), highly liquid invesiments thal are
readily convertible inle known amounts of cash and
which are subject le insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Cash Flow Statements

Cash flows are reported using the indirecl method.
whereby prolit before tax is adjusted for the cffecls of
lransacticns of a non-cash nalure, any delerrals or
accruals of past or uture operating cash roceipts or
paymenls and ilem of income o expenscs associalod
with mwvasting or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating. investing and financing aclivities of the
Company are segregaled.
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Nole 3 - Share Capital Note 3.4 - Equity Shares in the Company held by each
{7 in Lacs) sharehelder holding more than 5 percent shares
Parliculars Figures as al the end of Figures as at the end of specifying the number of shares held
current reporling period, 1 previous "W?Q”""J penod, Hame of Sharchalder Figures 2s al the end of | Figuies as al the end of
March 31, 2016 r‘j“’mmf 2615 cutrent reporting period, | previous reporling period.
Humber T Number ? March 31, 2016 farch 31, 2015
}‘\un_mnsed . ) No. of equily % ol No. of equity % of
Equity shares of T $0/- eachi | 7,05,00,00,000 | 7,05,000 | 8,30,00,00,000| 8,30,000 shares held | holding shares held | halding
Jaiprakash Associates Limited | 1,78,30,00,600 | G0.687 | 1.78,30,00,600 | 60.657
Pralerence sharcs of 30,00,00,000 | 3,00,000 | 30.08,00,000 | 3,00,000 pragast * ' ’ °
1 100/ vach _ N JPVL Trust 34,40,76,923 | 19.711| 344076923 | 11.711
Tolal 10.05,000 11,30.000
issued, Subscribed & Note 3.5 - Equity shares reserved for issue under options and
Paid up contracts / commilments for the sale of shares /
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each | 2,93,80,03,084 | 2,93,800 | 2,03,80,03,084 | 293,800 disinvestments, including terms and amounts
Jotal 2,93,80,03,684 | 2,93,8G0 | 2.93,80.03,084 1 2,93.800 | The Company had issued 2,000 Nos. 5% Foreign
In terms of Scheme of Arrangemenl belween Jaiprakash Power Currency Converlibie Bonds (FCCBs) of USS 1 Lac each
Venlures Limiled (Transleror Company) and Himachal Baspa Power aggregating to US$ 2,000 Lacs at par on 12.02.2010.
Company Limiled (Transferee Company) and lheir shareholders & These Bonds were convertible at the option of the bond-
credilors, as sanclioned by Hoen'ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh holders into equily shares of Rs. 10/- each ully paid up at
vide Order daled 25lh June, 2015, an amount of Bs. 1,250 crores was lhe conversicn price of Rs. B5.8139 per share, subject to
Iransferred from the authorised capilal of Transferor Company was the terms of issue with a fixed exchange rate of Rs. 46.14
reduced by the aforesaid amounl and Clause V ¢f the Memorandum equal to US$ 1 at any time on or after 25.03.2010 and
ol Associalion of the Company was amended wilh ithe above said prior 10 the close of business on 06.02.2015.
bifurcalion of Equily & Preference Shares. The bonds were redeemable at malurily on 13.02.2015 at
Note 3.1 - Reconciliation of number of shares oulslandiug al ihe beginaing ane at the a YTM of 7% p.a inclusive of coupon rate of 5% p.a. No
end of the reporting period conversion has laken place up o 31.03.2016. The stalus
T in Laes) of FCCBs has been menlioned al nole 6.12.
Parliculars Figures as al {he end of Figures as at the end ol No shares have been reserved for issue under oplions
currenl repotling period, | previous sopoling perlod. and coniracts / commilments for the sale of shares /
Aar P g L.
mmn 31, 2016 — _"1‘{"5" 31, 2015 disinvestments other than above.
Equity Shares Lguity Shares .
Narber 7 Humber Fe Note 3.6 - Aggregate number and class of equity shares allotted
Shares owstanding at he | 2,93,80,02.084 | 2,93,808 | 2.93,50,03.084 | 2.03 800 as fuily paid up pursuant to contracl without payment
beginning of lhe year being received in cash, allotment by way of bonus
Shares issued during the year - - - - shares or shares bought back
?‘h;lres braught back during - - . - Panticulars Financial Year
P year - - - - : -
o L e B s R o Equity Shares During | During i During { During Dering
25 oulslan ; 28] 3.084 | 2,923 B
Shares cutslanding &l the 2,93,80,03,084 | 2,93,600 | 2.83,60,03.084 | 293,800 2015-15 | 201415 | 2013-14 | 20121 201112
e of the year
Fully paie up cgury shares allotied - . - - 1.60,46,78.600

Note 3.2 - The rights, preferences and resirictions attaching for canseration ather $1an cash in
to each class of shares including restrictions on tarms of Scheme of Amalgarmation
the distribution of dividends and the repayment of Jaiprakash Pow
capital Lirted valh Jaipy skash

Ryara-Powar - Lanited  (renamet

il I Poverr Venlures

{ 68 {the
nclinned by

thot Court ol iimachal

Pradesh al Shimla wde Order

dateg 1518 2008, erlecive Trom

The Company has issued only ono cdass of cqunly shares
having a par value ol Rs. 10/~ per share which rank
pari-passuy in all respects including voiing rights and
entitlernen! o dividend.

In the event of liquidation, each share carry equal rights
and will be entitled to receive equal amount per share owt
of lhe remaining amount avalable with the Company ailter
making preferential paymenis.

076,923

The Authonsed Share Capital prowvides for Prefercnce
Share at a par value of Rz, 160/~ zach. The Company hasg
so far not issued any Preference Share.

Nole 3.3 - Equily Shares in respeci of each class in the Company
held by its holding company cr its ultimale holding
company including shares held by or by subsidiaries
or associales of the holding company or the ullimate
helding company in aggregale
1.78.30,00.60C Equily shares are held by Japrakash
Associates Limited, the bolding company.

85647637 Lquity shares me hold by Jaypee Infra
Ventures (A Private Company with enlimited  lability).
associale company of Japrakash Ass
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Note 3.7 - Terms of any securities convertible

into  equity/

preference shares issued along with the earliest date
of conversion in descending order starting from the
farlhest such dale

T n Lacs)

Particulars

Figures as ai lhe end of
current reporting period,
March 31, 2016

Figures as al lhe end
of previous repoerting
period, March 31, 201%

Number- | Amount Nurnber- | Amount
Equity Shares Equity Shares
5% Foreign Currency Convertibie 5,45,31,659 5,453 9.4270,720 Q427
Ronds {FCCBY:

into Eguity Shares.)

(umber of Equity shares and Share Gapilal moont, which could be aliotted Lo Foreign
Corrency Bond Helders asssuming Bond hiolders exercise the conversion oplion of Bends

The Company had

issued 2,000 Nos. 5%

Foreign Currency

Convertible Bonds (FCCBs) of US§ 1 Lac each aggregating to US$
2,000 tacs at par on 12.02.2010. These Bonds were converlible at
the option of 1he bond-holders inte equily shares of Rs. 10/~ each
fully paid up al the conversion price of Rs. 85.8139 per share, subject
to 1the lerms of issue with a fixed exchange rate of Rs. 46.14 equal
to US$ 1 al any lime on or afler 25.03.2010 and prior to the close of

business on 06.02.2015.

The bonds were redeemable al malurily on 13.02.2015 al a YTM of
7% p.a inclusive of coupon rate of 5% p.a. No conversion has laken
place up lo 31.03.2016. The slatus of FCCBs has been mentioned

at note 6.12.

Note 3.8 - Calls unpaid (showing aggregate value of calls unpaid
by directors and officers)

There are no calls unpaid including by directors and
officers of the Company.

Note 3.9 - Forfeiled shares (amount originally paid up}

The Cornpany has not forfeited shares.

Note 4 - Reserves and Sur

plus

[N
g e

{TinLacs)

Particulars

Figures as al the end
of current reporting
period, March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end
f previous reporling
pertod, March 31, 2014

5. Capilal Reserve on Demerger
Opeaing Balance
Add - On Dernerger of Baspa &
Karcham units

6. Reserve for Premium on Foreign
Currency Convertible Bonds

Opaning Balance
Add : Provisions for the year
l.ess ¢ Transfer lo Sorplus

7. Surplus
Opening Balance
Add - Pralit Aller Tax during the year
Add : Debenture Redemption
Regerve Writlen Back
Add - Reserve for Premuum on
Foreign Currency Corverlible Bonds
Less : Debenture Redemplion
Reserve for the year

1,50,899  1,50,899

1,82,638
{29,450)
10,799

9,897

9,847 -

1,41,155
13,721
19,925

9,097

2,160

Less : MAT ciedil enlitlemen | 1_.§:1_B_ 1,62,439 - 1,82.838
Teversed
Total 4,63,098 344,143
Note 5 - Delerred Revenue
T in Lacs}

Parliculars

Figures as at the end
of current reporliag
peziod, March 31, 2016

Figures as al the end
of previous reporling
neriod, March 31, 2015

Advance against depreciation

Gpening Balance 63,320 0b,268
Add  Addition during e yea 5,273 7,054
L.ess : Transfer to HBPCL 23,621 -
Total 44,472 63,320

Particulars

1. Securilies Prelujum Reserve
Openisg Balarce
Aad T Addilian daring the yoa
Transter 16 provisagn fat
cripliar of

i
Debnnis

[

2. Debenture Redemplion Resetve
Opeerirg B ¢

Figures as al the end

of current reporting

petiod, March 31, 2016
12,903

|5y 11,969
10.7%9

10,744 -
3.302

e 1.350
1.34.411

- 134arydo -

R n i 5cs)
IHgures a5 al the eng
of previcus reparting
neriod, March 31, 2015
20,258
7386 12003
10,799
4785
1.343 .5
13441018

As per scoountng policy, the advance agamsl deprecialion amounting o T 5,273 Lacs
(Pravious Year Rs. 7.054 L.acs) has been lreated as Deferred Revenue,

Nan Current Liabilities
Note B - Long-term borrowings

{2 inLans}

Particulars

Figures as al lhe end
ol current reporting
period, March 31, 2016

Hgures as al the end
of previnus reporting
perad. fdarch 31, 2015

"A" Secured Loans

31,200 4.57 804
10,37,365 1273127
- from 68,437
- Trinn 514 11,371,608 2485 1R.01.ER
Total "h~ 11.37.608 18.01,885
“B* Unserured Loans
Grers,
RARSHETHE 500 50
Talal B 500 500
al Ao B 11.38.106 18,02,305

 d
@




Security for Term Loans and Working Capital limits

6.1

6.2
8.2a)

400 MW Jaypee Vishnuprayag HEP :

Rupee Term Loans and Foreign Currency Loans
aggregaling 1o Rs.84,708.53 Lacs (Previous Year
Rs.78,272.95 Lacs) from Financial Inslitulions and Banks,
logether with all inleresl, guarantee commission, cost,
expenses and oiher charges are secured ranking pari
passu among all he participaling Institulions and Banks
viz. Stale Bank of India, Andhra Bank, Slate Bank of
Bikaner & Jaipur, Slale Bank of Patiala, State Bank of
Travancore, Bank of India, Orienlal Bank ol Commerce,
Allahabad Bank, Dena Bank, IDBI Bank Lld., and Power
Fimance Corperalion Lid., by way oi :

iy First charge on 400 MW Vishnuprayag HEP's
present and fulure bock debls, cperaling cash
flows, receivabies, commissions, revenue of
whaisoever nalure ; and

iy First charge on 400 MW Vishnuprayag HEP's
ali the accounts including the Trusl & Retention
Account, Escrow Accounl of Utlar Pradesh Power
Corporation Limiled and Debt Service Reserve
Account and each of the other accounts required
lo be created by lhe Company under any 400 MW
Vishnuprayag HEP document.

The ioans are inter-alia also secured by way of:

{iy Firsl charge on 400 MW Vishriuprayag HEP’s all
infangible assels, hypothecalion of ali the movable
assets, assignment of Project Agreeiments and
Escrow Agreement, all present and fulure rights,
filles, interesls, benefits. claims and demands
whatsoever with respect to lhe Insurance Policies,
claims and benelits 1o all monies receivable there
under and all olher ctaims tihere under in respect of
all the insured assets of the Plant

iy First ranking cquilable morlgage on all righls, litles,
inlerests and benefits m respect of immovable
properiies and assets of the 400 MW Vishnuprayag
HEP

iy Pledge of 6.291 Lacs equily shares of the Company
held by JAL on paii-passu basis with lenders of
Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant {except [or (erm
loan of Rs.25,000 Lacs disbursed by State Bank of
ndiay, and

vy Coiporale Guaranlee lurmshed by JAL, the Holding
Company. lor oulslanding financial assistance of
Power Finance Corporation Lid,. as on 31.03.2016
amounting to US3 38.53 Lacs (Previous Year USS
(59.35 Lacs ).

500 MW Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant:

Rupee Terrm Loans oulslanding of Rs.1.79,115 Lacs
Previonis Year Rs.1 92.861.80 Lacs) availed out ol
sanciioned amouni of Rs. 225800 lLacs (original
R5.1.92.800 Lacs and addiionsl Rs.33.000 Lacs) from
consotlivm of Banks. toacther with all iterest, guarantec
commusson. cost, expenses and olher charges ale
seemed ranking par-passu amang all the parvcpaung
Insttubions and Banks vz, Putyab National Banik, Union
Bank of Inoa, Allahabad Bank, Canaa Bank, Contral
Bartk of India. State Bank cf Patala. Siate Bank ol
Hyderabad, DB Bark Lid.. CICI Bank Lid and The
damne and Kashenr Bank bl are scourad by

6.2{b)

6.3
6.3{a)

6.3(h)

6.4
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i)  Firstranking pari-passumorgage and hypothecalion
of all immovable and movables assets both present
and future, all intangible assets, and all revenues
and receivables perlaining to Jaypee Bina Thermal
Pawer Plant and

(iy  Pledge of 648,09 Lacs equily shares {Previous Year
$548.09 Lacs equily shares) of the Company held by
JAL , on pari passu basis among lhe lenders.

The aforesaid security ranks pari-passu with working
capitat lenders (f.e. DBl Bank Limited, State Bank of
Patiala and Jammu & Kashmir Bank Ltd.) for working
capital limits of Rs. 39,100 Lacs {Previous Year Rs.39,100
Lacs). Fund based limit oulstanding Rs.17,636.32 Lacs
{Previous Year Rs.16,650.84 Lacs) and Bank Guaraniees/
LCs oulstanding of Rs.2,167.11 Lacs (Previous Year
Rs.5,457.67 Lacs).

1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant:

Financial assistance oulstanding of Rs.7,24,168.82
Lacs {Previous Year Rs.7,19,074.71 Lacs) availed out
of sanclioned amount of Rs.7,31,500 Lacs (Original
Rs. 4,82,110 Lacs, External Commercial Borrowing
(ECB) amounting to Jap. Yen 15.30 Billion equivalent
lo s, 84,890 Lacs (exchange rate of agreement date)
& additional Rs.1,64,500 Lacs) and short term financial
assistance of 35.15,640 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) out
of sanctioned amount of Rs. 16,500 Lacs from consorlium
ol Financial Inslitutions and Banks, logether with all
interest, guaranlee commission, cost, expenses and
other charges are secured ranking pari-passu among
all the parlicipaling Institulions and Banks viz, Punjab
National Bank, Canara Bank, Ceniral Bank of india.
Oriental Bank of Commerce, Bank of Baroda, Bank of
Maharashtra, Indian Overseas Bank, Syndicale Bank,
UCO Bank, United Bank of India, Slate Bank ol Bikanar
& Jaipur, Slate Bank of Patiala, Stale Bank of Hyderabad,
Corporation Barik, IDBI Bank Ltd., ICICI Banlc Lid.. IDFC
Bank Ltd. and LIC of India, are secured by way of :

1y First ranking pari-passu morigage and
hypothecation of all irnmovable and movables
assels hoth present and fulure, all intangible assets,
and all revenues and receivables pertaning to the
Jaypee Nigrie Super Themnal Power Plant ;

{iy  Pledge of 6.291 Lacs equity shares {Previous Year
- 6,281 Lacs equily shares) ol the Company held
yy JAL on par-passu basis with lenders of Jaypee
Vishnuprayag HEP and

(i} Leuer of Comforl from Jaiprakash Associates
Limited, the halding company lor the additional loan
of 35.1.64,500 Lacs in addition to above secunties.

The working Capnal facillies of Rez.80.000 Lacs
sanclioned by ICICT Bank Ltd, Punjab National bank
Lt and 1DB) Banic Ltd (Previous Year Rs.60.000 Lacs )
are sceured by parl-passu charge on the assets as pet
nole 6.3 ta) {4 & 6.5. Fund based limil ouistandmg of
Re.37.060.46 Lacs {Previous Year-Rs. 25.177.95 Lacs)
and Bank Guarantees outstanding of Bs.49,422.30 Lacs
(Provicus Year Rs.14.0585.87 Lacs).

Jaypee Nigrie Cement Grinding Unit:

Bupae Term Loan of Bs. 5000 Lacs (Previous Yoar-
3 acs) ovaled out of sanctionod amount of
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6.5

6.6

first ranking pari-passu morlgage and hypothecation of all
immovable and movables assets both present and fulure,
all intangible assets, and all revenues and receivables
pertaining to ihe Jaypee Nigrie Cement Grinding Unit.

Amelia (North) Coal Mine:

Financial assistance of Rs. 34,885 Lacs (Previous Year -
Rs.9,000 Lacs ) availed from consortium of Banks viz ICICI
Bank Lid.JDBI Bank Lid.United Bank of India,Central
Bank of India,State Bank of Faliala, Syndicate Bank,Indian
Cverseas Bank,Oriental Bank of Commerce,Slale Bank
of Hyderabad, Stale Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur , Canara
Bank, Bank of Baroda out of proposed delxt amount of
Rs.55,600 Lacs and the Bank Guarantee facilities of
Rs.14,285.23 Lacs by ICICI Bank. Bank Guarantees
outstanding of Rs.23,285.23 Lacs (Previous Year -
Rs.23,285.23)given by ICICI Bank on frenting basis
fwhich is inclusive of Rs. 14,295.23 lacs of ICIC! Bank
plus Counter Bank Guarantee of Rs. 9,000 Lacs given by
Punjab National Bank out of working capital facilities of
Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant), for Amelia {
North} Coal Mine are secured by way of ;

First charge on the assels of Amelia (North) Coal Mine
ranking pari passu with the lerm and working capital
Lenders of Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant(
excepl assels which are specifically financed under
equipmenti finance facility which shall be excluded from
secuity package) on reciprocal basis,

Rupee Term Loan/Corporale Loan:

(i’  Rupee Term Loan of Rs.1,00,000 Lacs sanctioned
by State Bank of India, is secured by way of residual
charge on all movable and immovable fixed assets
af lhe Company on pari-passu basis with, Corporale
Loan of Rs.1,20,000 Lacs by ICICI bank, Corporale
Loan of Rs.15,000 Lacs by IDBY Bank, Corporale
Loan of As 50,000 Lacs by ICICI Bank, pledge of
1,500 Lacs eguity shares of ihe Campany held by
JPVL Trust {Previous Year-1,500 Lacs equily shares)
and residual charge on 1he assels of Prayagraj
Power Generalion Company Ltd (a subsidiary
company). As on 31.03.2016 oufslanding amount
of Rupee Term Loan was Rs. 50,000 Lacs (Previous
Year- Rs. 75,000 Lacs).

iy Rupee Term Loan of Rs.1,20,000 Lacs sanctioned
by ICICI Bank, is secured by way of residual
charge on all movable and irnmavable assels ol
the Company on pari-passu basis wilh Corporale
Loan ot Rs,1,00,000 Lacs by Slale Bank of india,
Corporale Loan of Rs15.000 Lacs by (DBl Bank
Corporale Loan of Rs 50,000 Lacs by ICICI Bank,
and pledge of 3.860 Lacs equity shares of ihe
Company held by JAL {Previous Year- 3.860 Lacs
eauly shares), pledge of 192.11 Lacs equity shares
of the Company held by JPVL Trust (Previous Year-
192,11 Lacs) and Non Disposal Undetlaking for
1,0:21.88 Lacs equily shares of the Campbany held by
JAL (Previous Year-1021.89 Lacs), As en 31.03.2016
outstanding amount of Rupee Term Loart wiis 135,
1.14,000 Lacs (Previous Year- Rs. 1,20.000 Lacs).

{iiiy  Ripee Term Loan of R8.50.000 Lacs sanclioned by
ICHCI Bank | is gecured by residual charge on all
movable and immovable assets of the Company an
par-passy basts with Corporate Loan of R 1.00.000
Lacs by State Bank of india, Corporate Loean of
f45.7.20.000 Lacs by ICICI bank Corporate Loan

6.7

6.8

6.9
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Rs 15,000 Lacs by IDBI Bank, pledge of 1,100 Lacs
equily shares of the Company held by JPVL Trust
(Previous Year- 1,100 Lacs) and residual charge on
ihe assels of Prayagraj Power Generation Company
Lid {a Subsidiary company). As on 31.03.20186
outsianding amount of Rupee Term Loan was Rs,
13,500 Lacs (Previous Year- Rs, 44,000 Lacs).

(ivy Rupee Term Loan ol Rs.15,000 Lacs sanctioned
by IDBI Bank , is secured by residual charge on ail
movable and immovable assets of the Company
on pari-passu basis wilh Corporate Loan of
Rs.1,00,000 Lacs Iy Stale Bank of india, Corporate
Loan of Rs.1,20,000 Lacs by ICICI bank, Corporale
Loan of Rs 50,000 Lacs by ICICI Bank, and pledge
of 315 Lacs equily shares {Previous Year 315 Lacs)
of the Company held by JPVL Trusl and personal
guarantee of Shri Mangj Gaur, Chairman of the
Company. As on 31.03.2016 outstanding amount
of Rupee Term Loan was Rs.12,865 Lacs (Previous
Year- Rs. 15,000 Lacs).

(v} Rupee Term Loan of Rs.1,00,000 Lacs sanclioned by
Axis Bank is secured by Corporate Guarantee from
JSW Energy Limited. As on 31.03.2016 oulstanding
amount of Rupee Tenn Loan was Rs. 1,00,000 Lacs
{Previous Year- Rs.84,500 Lacs).

{viy Corporate loan of Rs.40,000 Lacs availed from
|CICI Bank Limited has been repaid in {ull. However,
pledge of 1,754.79 Lacs equily shares (Previous
year - Nil} of the Company held by JAL, 332.89 Lacs
equity shares (Previous year - Nil) of lhe Company
held by JPVL Trusl and residual charge ranking
pari-passu wilh olher lenders viz Slale Bank of India
and IDBI Bank Lid on assets of the Company are yel
to be released by ICICI Bank Limiled.

Consequent upon sanction of Scheme of Arrangement
by Hon'ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh vide Order
dated 25th June, 2015, all loans / labillies of Baspa
HEP & Karcham Wangtoo HER transferred / vesled to
Himachal Baspa Power Comipany Limiled. 1,206 Lacs
equily shares ol the Company held by JAL pledged in
favour of lenders of erstwhile Karcham Wangloo H.E.P
are pending lor release by ICICT Bank Ltd,

Baspa HEP:

Rupee Term Loan, Foreign Currency Loans and Working
Capilat lacilities outstanding as on 31.03.2016 is Nil
{Previous year-Rs.52,143.96 Lacs). The Plant including
all loans, liabilities and assels has been transierred lo
Himachal Baspa Power Company Ltd.(MBPCL) w.e.l.
01.069.2015, as por Scheme ol Anangement sanctioned
sy Honiy'le High Court ol Himachal Pradesh al Shimla
vide order dated 25.06.2015. JSW Energy Lld. has w.e.l
01.06.2015, acquired enlre shargholding of HRPCL from
the Company.

Karcham Wangloo HEP:

Rupee Term Loan and Waoriang Capital [acilities outstanding
as on 31.03.2016 is Nil (Provious year-Rs.5,51,476.86
Lacs), Tho Plantnicluding allloans, labxlities and assels has
Been transletred to Himachal Baspa Power Company Lid.
(HBPCL) w.e.f. 01.08.2015, as per Scheme of Arrangement
sanetioned by Honb'le High Courl ai Hirnachal Pradash al
Stumla vide ordar dated 25.06.2015. JGW Energy Lid. has
w.el 01.09.2015, acquired enlire shareholding of HBPCE
from the Company.



6.10
6.10(a)

6.10(b)

£.10(c)

6.10(d)

6.10(c)

Repayment of Term Loans
400 MW Jaypee Vishnuprayag HEP :

i) Rupee term loans (Rs. 1,65,000 Lacs) are repayable
in 54 equal quarterly installiments payable in May,
August, November and February every year, which
commenced from November, 2008.

iy  Foreign currency loan {USD 308.20 Lacs) is
repayable In 40 equal quarerly instalments
payabie in April, July, October and January, which
commenced from July, 2007,

i) Rupee lerm loan of Rs. 50,000 l.acs sanclicned by
Slale Bank of India against securitisation of future
receivables of Vishnuprayag HEP is repayable in 17
slructured quarterly inslallments payable in June,
Seplember, December and March every year, which
will commence from 17th June, 2017,

500 MW Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant :

Rupce ferm locan (Rs. 1,92,800 Lacs) are repayable in
37 equal quarterly instalmenis commenced from 1st
January, 2014 for 74% of Ipan and balance 26% in 38lh
Inslatment payable on 1sl March , 2023.

Rupee lerm loan (Rs. 33,000 Lacs) ars repayable in
36 equal quarlerly instalments comrmenced from 1st
January, 2014 for 72% of loan and balance 28% in 37th
Instalment payable on 1st January, 2023.

1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Project :

32.05% of Origina! Rupee Term Loans availed (Rs.4,82,110
Lacs) are repayablein 28 slruclured quarterly instaliments
commencing from 15th September, 2018 and balance
67.95 % of the Ioan shall be a bullet repayment alongwith
28th instalment falling due on 15th June 2025 wilh a
option lo refinance of the same.

32.05% of Additional Rupee Term Loans availed
{Rs.1.64,497 lacs) are repayable in 28 structured
quarlerly installments cormmencing from 151h September,
2018 and balance 67.95 % of the loan shall be a bullet

© repayment alongwith 281h instalment falling due on 15th

June 2025 witlh a option to refinance of the same.

Shorl tenm rupee leans availed ( Rs. 15,640 Lacs) are
repayable in shx equal quarterly installiments cormmenced
from 1sl April. 2017,

External Commercial Borrowings availed {Japanese
Yer 1,63.000 Lacs) are repayable in 20 equal hall yearly
nslallments commenced from 7th Nov, 2014.

Jaypee Nigrie Cement Grinding Unit:

Rupee lerm loan (Rs, 5,000 Lacs) are repayable in 29
struciured quarlerly instalments cornmenced from June.
2016.

Amelia (North} coal mine:

i) 50% of tha Rupee term loari (Rs.34,885 Lacs availed
out of Rs. 55600 lacs sanclioned by Consortium
of Banks) are repayable n 37 sttuclured guarterly
stalments commenaing frons 12 months from the

g commenceoment date/plan. Balance 50% of

shall be a bullel repayment along with tho

e
the lea
37th instalmernt.

i) Eguipment finance facihity (Rs. G,297.55 Lacs)
saricttonad by SREl Fquipment Finance Ltd. are
repayalse 47 stuclured monthly  mstalments
comynanced from 22 Ocleber, 2015.

6.10(1)
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Other Financial Assistance :

i) Rupee Term Lean of Rs.1,00,000 Lacs of Stale Bank
of India is repayable in 4 equal annual instaliments
payable on 30ih Seplember every year from the
year 2014 o 2017,

iy Rupee Term Loan of Rs.1,20,000 Lacs of ICHCI
Bank Limited is repayable in 28 struclured guarterly
installmenis commenced from September, 2015,

fiiy  Rupee Term Loan of Rs.50,000 Lacs of ICICt Bank
Limited is repayable in 4 equat monthly instaliments
payabie on 30th Aprit 2018, 31st May 2018, 30th
June 2016 and 3ist July 2016. The Company
shall mandatorily prepay in part or in full from the
proceeds ol sale/ divestment of the Company’'s
Project assetls and/or Bara Thermal Power Project.
However, lhe Company has since repaid Rs.
38,500 Lacs out of divestment of Baspa & Karcham
Wangloo Plants.

iv)  Rupee Term Lecan of Rs.15,000 Lacs of DB
Bank Limited is repayable in 14 quarterly equal
inslallmenls commencing from July, 2015.

v) Rupee Term Loan of Rs,1,00,000 Lacs of Axis Bank
Limiled is now repayable by 31st May, 2016.

Overdue instalmenis and interest to Banks and
Financia? Institutions :

Outstanding amount of loans from banks and financial
inslitutions as menlioned in Currenl Liabilities (current
maturilies of long lerm debts) as at 31.03.20186, includes
repayment of principal amounl of loans overduc of
Rs.68,848.30 Lacs, which was due for payment up
lo 31.03.2016. It includes redemption of FCCBs of
Rs.67,718.94 Lacs {US$ 101.421 Million) which was due
for paymenl on 31.03.2016. Furlher the interest amocunt
of Rs.15,218.32 Lacs on various loans was overdue
(or paymenl as on 31.03.2016. This was on account of
following reasons:-

iy Current Revenue ol 1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie Super
Thermal Power Plant is based on provisional tariff
(pending final landil  determination), restricted
operafion as long term PPA is yet 1o be led up
and non-availability of coal in March, 2016, as the
enlire capacily i.e. 2.80 MTPA coal from Amelia Coal
Mine for the year 2015-16 was already ulilized upto
February, 2016.

(il Generaticn of 500 MW Jaypee Bina Thermal Powcer
Plami was adversely allecled due 10 backdown
mstructions received rom SLRC from time 10 lime
because of lower demand of power,

iy The general depressed economic condiliong
allecting the power plants in the country.

Ori the dale of adoplion of accounis by the Board of

Directors, principal amount of loans over due have bheen

paid except {or FCCBs of Rs.67,718.94 Lacs for which

the Company iz in discussions with the Bondholders
for redemption of outsianding FCCBs either {rom fresh

FCCBs/ externdging redemphon period on mutaally agreed

terms and conditions or from financial assistance rom

Inctian banks. The amount of interest overdue as above

has bean brought down te Bs.1.532.17 Lacs.

Unsecured Loans

0 Unsecured loan of Rs1.000 Lacs s repayable io
Goverrment of Uttarakhand/ Ullar Pradesh, which
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i)

would be paid alter having decision arnved between
Government of Uttar Pradesh and Government of
Utlarakhand for receipt of said payment.

The Company had issued 2,000 Nos. 5% Foreign
Currency Ccnvertible Bonds (FCCBs) of US$ 1.00
Lac each aggregating lo US$% 2,000 Lac al par on
12.02.2010. These Bonds were converlible at the
oplion of the bond-holders into equily shares of Rs.
10/- each fully paid up al lhe cenversion price of Rs.
85.8139 per share, subject 1o lhe terms of issue wilh
a fixed exchange rate of Rs, 46,14 equal 1o USS 1
al any lime on or after 25.03.2010 and prior lo the
close of business on 06.02.2015.

The bhonds were redeemable at malurity on
13.02.2015 at a YTM of 7% p.a.(inclusive of coupon
rale of 5% p.a). The Company enlered into a
Standslill and Voting Agreement on 3rd March, 2015
with majorily of bond-holders for re-schedulement
of bonds on certain lerms and condilions. Reserve
Bank of India had on 26th March, 2015 approved
the aforesaid re-schedulement, the details whereof
were incorporated in the Noles to the Financial
Statements for the Financial Year 2014-15. Other
existing lerms & condilions of the said FCCBs
remaining unchanged.

Out of the total redemption amount of US$ 2,234.78
Lacs (including the yield) as on 13th February,
2015, the Company remilled an amounl of USS
1,220.,57 Lacs to the bond-holders till 31.03.2016
{as delaifed below), as part payment lowards
redemplion of FCCBs in accordance wilh the first
Standstill Agreement dated 12th February, 2015,
standstill and Voling Agreement daled 3rd March,
2015 and Supplemental Trust Deed daled 31si
March, 2015, execuled with the said bond-holders
for reschedulement of FCCBs.

The lolal oulstanding amounl in relalion to FCCBs
as on 31.03.2016 was US$1,014.21 Lacs, as per
delails given below:-

LSS inLacs

Note 7 - Deferred 1ax liabililies (Nel}

{2 Lacs)

Parliculars

Figures as at ihe end of
currenl reporling period,
March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end
of previous reparling
period, March 31, 2015

Deferred tax liability

On acceunt of dapreciation 47.0449
Tolal A - 47,049
Deferred 1ax asscls

On account ol unabsorbad foss - 33,805
On account of empicyee benclits - 257
Tolal ‘B - 34,062
Total 'A - B! - 12,987

Nole 8 - Other Lorg Term Liabilities

{¥in Lacs)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period,
March 31, 2016

Figures as at he end
of previous reperting
peiod, March 31, 2015

Trade Payahles

Capilal Suppliers 373 5.310
Otiners (5ee note ho. 36) 1,328 1,701 - 5,310
Total 1,701 5310

Nole 9 - Lorg Term Provisions

{TIn Lacs)

Parliculars

Figures as al the end of
currenl reporling period,
March 31, 2016

figures as at the end
ol pravious reporting
period, March 31, 2015

a)  Provision for employes benefits
Gratuity
|.zave Encashinent

B Others

208
214 423

3z
252 579

Weallh Tax - 3
Wine closure expenses 54 -
Total 477 582

Date of | Redemplion
payment amotind

Parliculars

Current Liabililics
Note 10 - Shorl-lerm barrawin

0s

(% m Lacs)

Tdaturity valuc {releding the yeeld) 2.234.78

due a3 on 13.02.2015

Particulars

Figures as at ihe end ol
corrent reporling period,
March 31, 2076

Figures as @ Ure wnd
of provious repating
period, March 31, 2015

exg Amount remitlen 13.02.2015 ERHAY

Less™ Amoumt rematac 31.03.2015 23148

Balance dae a5 on 31.03.2014 ] .30

Serured Loans
Auper Loan
Warking Cagital - From Banks

54,697

58.978

Lesal Almounl temitied 14.09.2015 738.09

Total

54,697

58,928

Batance dus as on 31.03.2016 101441

The Company paid interesl @ 5% per annum
uplo 13th Felbruary, 2015 and interest @ 7% per
arinum from 141h Febroary, 2015 to 13th Febiuary,
2016 s per terms of agreement. For the balance
amount payable on or belore 13ih Febiuary. 261G,
the Company entered into a Standsull Agreament
on 11ih February, 2016 valid upto 315! March, 2016
and tive Company is under discussions with the
bond-holders for redemption of balance amount
and{ or restruciunng proposal by way of alongation
of maltunty and/or redemption from ihe proceeds of
frash sseance of FCCBs.

N conversion eof the FCCBs has taken place up te
31.03.2M6.

Nole 11 - Trade Payables

i@ Lacs)

Patticulars

F;g‘ﬂ;'és as at 1’|k1ﬂ end ol
current Feportivg period,
March 31, 2016

fraen Payables

04t

HBIES 63,532
Utizgrs {men noli nn, 3 18,337 87.810
CArel s (1 Payahie) 50
57.860

Total
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Note 14 B - Intangille Assels

POWER VENTURES LIMITED
Note 12 - Other Current Liahilities @intacs) @ in Lacs)
Particulars Figures as sl the end of Figures as at the end Particulars Figuras as at the end of Figures as at the ond
curreni reporling perind, of previous reporling cirrent reporling period, of previous reporting
March 31, 2006 | peried, Iarch 31, 2015 March 31, 2616 | period, March 31, 2015
1) Currenl maturities of leng- 5} Other Payables
term debt - 108 Payable 267 2,273
A" Secured Loans - Excise, Sales Tax. elc., 2,527 207
Bonds/Debanlures Payable
Redeemable Kon-Convertible - 24,513 - Energy Development Cogs 8,063 KAk}
Debentures & Duly Payable
Term Loans ~ Due to Stall 394 374
- from Finaneial Inst#utions - 22482 - Other Expenses Payable 6,410 17,661 14,623 21,190
- from Bariks 1,50,905 2,60,203
Foreign Currency L.oan Talal 3,165,507 467,411
- from Banks 9,125 8,052
- Irom Financial tnstitutions 2,068 2,622,088 1944 292771 For othier securty and repayments, refer note no. 6.1 10 6,12,
From ather pariies
Toreign Gurrency - Buyers' - 469
Credil .
“B* Unsecured Loans Nole 13 - Short Term Pravisions
aj Govl. of Ullrakhand 500 500 _ ] . & jn Lacs
b) Foreign Currency 67,718 1,10,563 Particulars Figures as at‘the ead of Figures as at the ond
Convertible Bonds current repozting period, ot previous repurling
2y Interes! acoured and dug on 15,218 13,463 _ fiarch 31, 2016 | period, March 31, 2015
borrowings a) Provision for employee
3) Isteres! accured but nol due 13,265 3,782 benefits
o borrowings Gratuity 23 .
4} Inveslors' Educatinn & Leave Encashment 13 "
Pratectinn Fund | Bonus & Incentive 99 13 167 178
{Appropriate aotourt shall b) Others )
e fransferrod to lnvestors' Premium on redemnplion of - 17,753
Edgcalion & Protection Fund, dabentures
it and vhen due)
- Hnclaimed Dividend 56 160 Talal 135 17,981
Nole 14 - Fixed Assels
Note 14 A - Tangible Assets
{6 Lacs)
&, IBARNICH ARE ‘ GROSSBLOCH DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATICH NET BLOCK
Ha. [ A5 on As on Upte ! [eprecialion {tmor Upto Rs o ks on
Gr4205 3| 31.03,2016] 31032015 ch, Adstsenis| 31.03.2076] 31.03.20%6) 31.03.00:%
1o Gencea
Respye B
i
KRRKS 1163 2,240 1.363 384 1,956
6.780 131 - - 3,122 - - 3122
e 1,656,385 5.85% 1,63,684 738 / - 13,437 1.50,187
3 23.39.204]  BOHID i 8,267} 15,52,036| 195042 A || 116,726 1435310
H B4 kY 1457 - - 630 35k - - 324 306
R 1 2id - - 1,070 q43 i 561 +09
1 1 1,136 798 338
871,788 17,24, 018 132,290 1541728
25,18,426 2,07,082] 23,106,444
Tty
i i Pegects ander wnplemienitis) 8 Lacs {Provinus vpinses o Kow Prects pending Capralsaton
@ M oas of L CGURT 81 gxohania flustugion <0ty a1 @ rate presalng on lse e of Belange Shael
G hmagat citargad W Gangral Reseeves e 12 acs nl) .

(2 ia

GHOSSBLOGK DEPRECIATION AMOHHSATION HET BLBEK
HERS hs an [pareta i | ot Upio Ason

.03EmE| 2 002006 3LEIAGIE] oL
16 k! 3 13
11,883 a2 11,311
8833 473 4.368
16 3 13

71748 Tastl wgert -

] . | RS ) 3 -
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Note 14 C: Capital wark in progress and Incidenlal expenditure during

conslruclion pending allocation

{¥inLacs)

Note 15 - Non-curren! invesiments

(T inLaes)

8L | Parligutars
Ho.

Figures as al the

end of current
reporting period,
March 31, 2016

Figures as al \he

end of previous
reporting period,
tarch 31, 2015

Parliculars

Fijures as at the
end of current
reporling period,

Figures as at the
crid of previous
reporhng period,

A. | Direch cost of projecl #nder consiruclion

Opening Balance 34,351 7.55411
Add : Addition during the year 15,623 60,318
Less : Capilalisation during the year 36,382 7.81.378
{both tangible and non-tangibie)
Balance Gapital Work in Progress(A) 13,592 34,351
B. |Incidental Expenditere Duting
Consiruction pending allocalion
Openiog Balance 1,426 2,535,699
Add : Addition during lhe year
Employee Benelil Expense
Salary, Wages, Banus and olher benefil b 853
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds - 28
Slall Wetare Lxpenses 11 102 112 993
fFinance Costs
Interest on Loans 335 72,324
front end fee and olher charges 18 353 497 72821
Deprecialion and amorlizalion expenses 568 271
Other Expenses
Advertisement Expenses i a
Bank Charges & Guaraniee Conunission - 2,140
Bidding Expenses - G
Iire Charges - 36
Ireight & Ocirci Charges - 111
Insuranice 3 287
Lease Henl - 4
Legal & Prolassional & Consukiancy Charges 4 310
Licence and application less - 4
Local Arez Davelepment 20 1618
Miscelaner KPEASesS 18 123
¢ ?
12 783
Printing & Satiosery Expenses - 3
Rutes & Tares 740 7
faton and 1esaitement expenses 15
17 24
37
s~ il s 1
13
2 114
AENANCE ENpeiess 2 75
ingitulity 1
- 15,621
b CEOI)
gl vl et 8712 1r788
Less : Other income
i 317
24 66
Less : Capitafisation during the year 2,255 325,963
Balance incidental expenditure during 1.042 1,426
canstrugiion pending attggation(B)
Tulal A + B ' s

N

miatin of
na P
Tle Higli

Fiusty &

March 31, 2016 | Kbarch 31, 20815
Investments is Equity Instraments
INVESTMENTS (AT COST)
{A) Investment in Subsidiary Companies
Unquoled
iy 22,20,00,000 equily shares of Rs.10/- each 22,200 22,200
fully paid up of
Jaypee Powergrid Limiled
{Previous year22,20,00,000 Equity Shares)
iiy 20,00,00,000 eqgtily shares of Rs.10/~ each 20,000 20,000
fotly paid up of
Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited
(Previousyear 20,00,00,000 Equity Shares)
i) 223,31,88.800 cquity shares of Rs.}0/- each 2,23,328 216,328
fully paid up of
Prayagraj Power Generalion Conpany Limiied
(Previous year?16,31,89,800 Shares}
iv) 55,19,77,200 equity shares of Rs.10/- gach 55,207 $5,707
Tully paid up ul
Sangam Power Generztion Cornpany Limiled
(Proviousycar 55,19,77,200 Shares)
vy 83,80,000 equily shares of Hs.10/- each lully 838 836
paid up of
Jaypee Meghalaya Fower Limited
{Previousyear 83,60,000 Shares)
vi) 50,000 eguity shares ol Rs.1G/- each fully 5 5
paid up of
Bina Power Supphy Limited
{Previoysyear 50,000 Shares)
{8} Investmenl in Beneficiary Trusl {Unquoled)
JPVL Trust 1,98,504 1.98.584
in Preference Shares
INVESTMENTS (AT COST)
(A} Investment in Subsidiary Companies
Unguoted
i)y 282,490,000 11% non curmmulative optionatly 2,829 2847
converfiable redestnable Preference shares
ol Rs. 10~ cach (ully pawd ap ol Jaypes
arunachal  Powsr  Limiled{Previcusyear
2,82.70.000 shares)
i 270000000 13%  non cumimulitive 27,000 27044090
aplianally converliable |ziten
Praference shares of Rs.105 sach fully paid
up of Prayagra) Power Geseration Company
Limsed (provions 27.00.00,600 shares)
i) 35,00,60.000 11% noes cunralaiive, aon- 35.000 45 30
convertiable redsemable Preterence shares of
35104~ each lully paid up of Prayagra) Power
G Limiled {pravious yrar
35, 00.,00,000 shares)
TOTAL 5,85,062
Hole :
fagregale cosl of -
i {Wearket  ValtieRs,  Taly
377,598 Lacs 5.85.002
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Note 20 - Invenlories

{T in Lacs)

Parliculars

Figures as al {he

end ol current
reparling period,
March 31, 2016

Figures as al the

end ol previeus
reporting period,
March 31, 2015

feferred lax assels

0a zccount of (oss carrigd forward 88,185 -
On accounl of employee benefits 189 -
Total'A' 88,374 -
Delerred tax liability

On account of unalsorbed loss 13,873

Tolal'B' 73,873

Tolal'A - B' 14,501 -

Parliculars Figures as al the Fioures as al lhe
end ol current end of previous

reporling period, reporting period,

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Raw Material - al weighted average cost 17,087 18,654
Slares and Spares - at weighted average cost 12,176 12,241

Coal stack & mine including WIP 4,506
Cemeut stock 87 -
fdaterial in Lransil 2 -
Total 33,858 30,885
Note 21 - Trade receivables .

(% in Lacs)

Nole17: Long-term loans and advances

Zin Lacs)

Particulars

Figures as at the

end of curfent
reporling period,
March 31, 2010

Figures as al the

ent of previous
reporling period,
March 31, 2013

Particuiars

Figures as at the

cnd of currenl
reporiing period,
March 31, 2016

Figures as al he
end of previous
reporting pesiod,
tarch 31, 2015

Secured Considered Good

Unsecured considered good

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good

Due for a period exceoding six months 8,874 5,183
Due for a period lzss than six monlhs 30,848 65.533
Total 39,822 71,016

Rele 22 - Cash and bank balances

€ in Lacs)

Particulars

Figures as al the
cend of current
reporting period,

Figures as al (he
end of previous
reporling peried,

Capital Advance 1,241 32,151
Security Depasits

a)  With Gnwi, Deptt, K] 354

b) With Others 40 356 40 394
Loans and advances to refated parlies 7,100 1,210
MAT credit entitlenient 40,153 42,159
Advance Incame Tax znd TS 8,876 8,403
Tolai 51,726 88,617

Nole18: Other nan-current assels

{7 Lacs)

Parliculars

Figures as af the

end of current
regorling period,
IMarch 31, 2016

Figures as at the
end of previeus
renoing ponad,
Mareri 31, 2015

Unsecured, consigered good

Lang term trade receivabics 8es
Ohers

Prapaid cxpenses 5,737 15,133
(ther ank halances (rofer note no, 272} 44 R
Total 5,781 15,865

Currenl Assels
Note 19; Current Invesiments

Qi Lacs)

Particulars

Figures as al the

end of current
reposting period,
March 31, 2010

[H]
end ot provicus
repoi ing perod.
March 31, 2615

-“I“[-lh\‘luslmunls m Equily inslrumenls
INVESTIMENTS (AT COST)
Invzsiment in Subsidiary Conpanies
Unguoted

1 Rl el

Hurachal Basps Poy

Hrevings year 44,

Tolal

q

March 31, 2016 fdarch 31, 2015
A. Cash and cash equivalents ;
1. Balances wilk Scheduled Banks
{1} In Ceerrent Accounl
{#) I lndian Currency 3,250 4,802
ity In Forcign Currency 212 3,462 212 5.0t4
{ii} Trust & Reteslion acoount
In Carrend Account 3,558 16,238
{iitHn Fixed Depesits with mateity up to 1,068 2,000
heee months
2. Chatpses, dralt on hand 2 4
3. Gash i hand 71 59
Total "A” 8,167 23,316
B. Other hank hafances :
0 In fixed deposds having a avatuily of moe 962 21,949
lhan three months bul less than twelve
moaths
(4] Infixeq deposis having a malusity ol mare | - 962 21.849
than twetve monihs
| Deposils adged vl Gov,
[athaving a matuity of [ess has twelve 10 2417
manths
ibihaving ¢ nebuily of moe Man velve 44 54| 4Gah a6z
f SHON dcsnunt
its having a maturity of 1,050 21
¥ o - 1050 oA
(vb Uik 56 1700
Tnlal * 2,122 27.282
Tolal " 10,289 50,598
C. Amount disclosed under non cunent
assets (refer note no. 18) :
RIS 5 G, D Banhs 44
Total * 44
10.245 45653

Total"A +B-C"

Lt wase T
't TR AL

tpileliong of the




JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

Note 23 -~ Shart-term loans and advances

¥ In Lacs)

Parliculars

Figures as at the

end of current
reperliny period,
March 31, 2016

Figures as at the
end of previous
reporling period,
March 31, 2015

Note 27 - Cosl of Operation and Maintenance

2 inLacs)

Others

Unsegured, consldered Good

Advances recevarable in cash or in kind or
{or valug Lo be received

Particulars

Figures as al the

cnd ol current
reparling pariod,
March 31, 2016

Figures as at the

tad of previeus
reporling period,
March 31, 2015

Others 11,113 9,758
Related partics 8522 18,635 1,360 11,118
Loan lo refated parlies 1,547 -
GClaim & relind receivables 723 587
Slaff impresl & Advance 416 387
Advance Tax & Tax Deducted al Source 763 1,264
Tolal 23,084 13,368
Nole 24 - Other current assets
{Tin Lacs)

Particulars

Figures as al ke
end ol correnl
reparting period,

Figures as at the end
of previous reporling
period, March 31,

end of currenl

March 31, 2016 2815

Unsecured considered goad
Interest accrued o tixed deposits with Banks 26 1,320
Prepaid Expenses 4,149 5958
Tolal 4,175 7278
{Zin Lacs)
PARTICULARS Figures as a1 the | Figures as at the end

of previous reporting

reporling period, period, March 31,
March 31, 2016 2015
Note 25 - Revenuse From Qperations
Sale of Products
Sale of Elecleical Ensrgy 3,81,556 3,483,519
{Net of advance against doapreciation)
Ned Adjustment : Less / (Add) Rebaie / 2,036 1)
(Interest) for prompt/ (laie) payments
Less (Captive brenstor of energy | 441 379,078 3.83,553
Sale of gemenl 9,839 -
Less : Excise duty 1,733 B,102
Coal sale for captivo consuraption 22,662
Less :Captive Uransfer of Coal to thenmal 19.897
plant
Less ; Excise guly 2,765 -
Dther Operating Revenues
Bale ofverbicd Endssion Reducting (vFRs) 18
AFOLHHS 14 31
1185 1,187 879 858
3,88.368 3.04.412
437 2,080
5494 -
1,332 L0663
5313
2 2 aY
Bria SNEL
Lase, Recupls 521 5.836 250 G L3
Tolal 8,609 1779

Gost ol luel 1,12,385 a2.446
Raw Malenal Consumed 13,359 -
Slores and Spares Gonsumed 2,869 2775
Repair & Mainlenance - Plant & Machinery 1,356 2.378
Renair & Maintenance - Others 1,297 455
Renovation & Resloration Expenses {Rel - 810
of instreance claim)

Operation and Maintenance Expenses 8,509 1,308
Trangmission charges 14,081 17,555
Insurance - Plant & Machinery 2,067 2,667
Packing & Handling Charges 408

Less : Cosl of self consumplionstransier 737 -
Talal 1,559,784 1,20,384

Note 28 - Changes in inventaries of finished goods & wor

kin progress

Opening Stock
Work in progress
Finished stock

Closing stock
Work in prograss

Finished stoek |~ 1 J_l 1i7 - -
Excise duty on incrzase/decrease in %l -
closing stock
Total {101) -
Note 29 - Employee Benelit Expense
Salary , Wages & Bonus 7,289 7131
Contribulion to Provicant and Other Funds 376 334
Gratily 42 33
Leave Encashmen 79 65
Workmen and Slall Weitare 538 447
Dircetors” Remuneration 313 458
Total “B.630 8524
Note 30 - Finance Costs
Inlerest
Netenture / TCCB 7,483
Foreign Currency Loan 4,062
Ferm Loans 203,125
Working Capiial 7.037

Ofhers

Financial charges

88 217065 -

LR L

&0 250

com

7516

Total

230818

Note 31 - Depreciation and amortization expenses

Hepreciziion

55,280
1,128

mﬂ)‘lnlr

56.405
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Hote 32 - Other Expenses (b)Y  Expenditure in Foreign Gurrency (2 in Laes)
{7 1 Lacs)
Particulars Figures s at the Figures as al the Particutars Figures as at the | Figures as at the end
end of current end af previous cend of current | of previous reporting
reporling periad, reperting period, reporfing period, peried,
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015 March 3%, 2016 fdarch 31, 2015
Adverlisement 41 88 Travelling (Direclors’ 2 14
Censullancy, Legald Prolessional Fee 1,635 1317 Interest & Bank Charges lo Banks & others 10,160 8,782
Cost Audit Fees 1 ! Consullancy Fee 1,822 267
Cauricr & Postage 102 it
Directars Silting Fex 3 A1 {5)  Earnings in Foreign Exchange:
Freight and Dclroi B 174 i01 T in 1l acs)
Povitr, Wal‘bir and Electncay charges 503 1168 Partigulars Figurcs as at the | Figures as at the end
internal Auditor Fee 2 22 end of current | of pravieus reparting
Lease Rent of land 85 72 reporiing perind, period. March 31,
Listing & Custodial Foe 7 82 March 31, 2016 205
tiscellaneous Expenses 515 579 Sale of Verificd Emission Redustions (VERs) 18
Prirding & Slalionery 12 10%
Renl 19 g9 {d)  Details of Steres & Spares Consumed (Including for Machincry and O&M):
Rural / site developmenl expenses 2,355 46 (% in Lacs)
Secutity Expenses 1,551 846 Parliculars Figures as at the | Figures as al the ead
Secretenal Audil Fee 1 1 end of currenl | of previaus reparting
Taxes & fees 255 202 reporting peried, perind, March 31,
Telzphone and Telex 54 53 March 31, 201§ 2015 |
Travelling & Conveyance 393 430 Ris. » Rs, *
vehicle Running & Mainlenance 284 sg| |00 Indigenous 9194 ¥ 2awm 87
Carporate Socisl Responsibility (CSI3) 378 04| L) Imported 21 ! 70 3
Auditor's Bemungralion
For Audt a1 a0 Note 36
For Tax Audit 4 4 Disclesuse as required under Retification No. G.8.R.{E) dated 4t Seplembear, 20 15 issugd by
For Certiticalion 3 9 Lle Ministry ofCorporale&ffairs (As cerlified by the Management):
Re-imbursement ol Fxpenses 1 19 1 48 &1 Lacs)
TOTAL 4,639 5,422 Particulars Figures as atthe | Figures as al the
ead of currenf end of previous
Note 33 reperting period, | reporting pence,

[ ; M . M S ceple - Tar tarch 31, 2015
In the opinien of the Board of Directors, the “Non Currenl Assels and Long Term Matoh 31, 2016 | Maech 31, 2018

Loans and Advances”, have a value on realisation, m the ordinary course of a) | The principal amount and inleresl doe
business, al least cqual to the amounl at which (hey are stalad in the Balance Shaet. thereon remaining Unpaid la any supplier
- Principal Amaunt il I
Nole 34 X )
Generation delails & parameters - Iuleres! Amounl il il
Particulars Baspa-Ili Vishnu-| Karcham Bina| Migric Total by | The amount of inlerest paid by the buyer i Hil btk
HEP| prayag| Wangloo ipy STPE lerms of Seclioni6 of the Micro Small and
HEP HEP Medium Lnlerpnse Developmient Act, 2006

alory with the amnunts of payment made
1o the supnbers heyond the sppointed day

Figures as al the end of cutrent 2eperding period, March 31, 2016

Net Saleable Encrgy (WU | 795.19) 104820 2,031.56] 1,208.78| 4,205 161 10,978.98

Plant Avaitabity % 0g.87 09.29 69.07 49,79 3308 B £] [ The amoont of isterest due and payable M1l fal
< - ; - - P for the perad of deldy in making payonm
. v cenisration and Plai dalslity Gi Baspa HEP and Kar ' . i !

Hote: Y l_,\,nh.‘i:.on and Plant avaitelylty o Baspa HEP and Ka fbich have b paid Bt beyond the

HEP il L w0 015 dueta d et ul Plant oo dele durin ot bt et
; e g et et Chin sdnd (dats j Jrned walliof

Arrangeriet sanctioned by Honble High Court of Himaghal Pradesh at Sherti, appoiniee ke dining aned) bl
adding the interast specihed

oo Sl gnd Redians

am Wangion

me &f

-Féguzes as al lhe end of grevious reporting period. [darch 31. 2015

bl 73.06] 708 ] 2 256.95] 1 80 HLA200E e Act 2006,

Plant Avadabiliny % 04 84 955 8965 ¢ ) G et aeciued and Hil -
1apd

Note 35 (a)Value of Impaoits on GLF Basis : 5 N o

by el

Particulars Figures as at the
end of currend
reporting perind,

fharch 31, 2016 Maen 21, 2085
dal Lyt - §.162
264 140
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Note 37 Conlingent Liabilities not provided for:

1T 1n Lacs)

Parliculars Figures as at the | Figures as al the
end af currenl and of previols

Teporling period, | reporting period,

March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015

{a) | Qutstanding armounl of Bank Guarantee 34,753 42,429
Iargin Money against hove 54 1147

tb) [ Claims agginst ibe Company rial 12,217 53,364
acknowlzdged as debls,

fc) | Bispted Enkry Tax &l Bina TPP in the 401
Slaie of Madhya Pradesh. {Amount ol
Rs.40.08Lac deposted with Govl. of
Madliya Pradesh under protest)

{d) | Income tax maiters under appeal 1162 3163
Refund  adjustedAncone Tax deposited B,736 -
igainst above

{2} | The Gontingenl liability of enfry tax imposed by Governmenl of Himachal Pradesh

on goeds enlering the stale of Himachal Pradesh in respect of Baspa HEP and
Karcham wangloo HEP slends (ransierred on disinvestiment of Planls during the
year to transferee company ‘Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited® alung with
amounl deposited a8 cash and pledge of Banks FORs . The tinal decision of Hon'ble
High Gowrt was awaited till transfer of Planis. Therefore ihe tolaf lighility of the
Company as al 31sl march, 2016 (Baspa & Karcham Wangloo HEPs) is Rs.Mil
(Previous Year Rs.3,894.06 Lacs), against which Company has deposited Rs.Nil
(Previous Year Rs,7,948.33 Lacs) and pledged hanks FDRs of Rs.Nil {Previous Year
Rs.1,915.24Lacs).

Note 38 Commilmenis:

(Tin Lacs)

Particulars Figures as at the| Figures as al the
end of current|  end of previous
reporting peried, | reporling period,
March 31, 2016| March 31, 2015
{3} | Oulstanding amount of Lelier 640 8,723
of Credit

Margin Mongy against al:ove - -
{by | Estimated amounl of iNR 49,482 52,861
contracls remaining 1o be Usn 1 1
exgcuted on Capital Account Eurc 5 }

and not provided for {nel of .
atvances) Y 388 389

Note 39

Corporale Guaraniee

(a)

()

The Company has given Corporate Guarantee of USS 1,500
Lacs in favour of Slate Bank of India, Hong Kong branch for
the credil facilities granted by lenders 1o Jaiprakash Associates
Limiited {Holding Company).The principal amount of loan
outslanding was USS 1.300 Lacs as on 31.03.2016.

The Cempany has given Corporale Guaraniee ol Rs.50,000
Lacs in favour of State Bank of India, for the shorl term loan
aranted by them lo Prayagra] Power Generaiion Comypany
Limited (a subsidiary of Ihe Company). The principal amount ol
loan outstanding was R8.8,843 Lacs as on 31.03.2016.

The Company has given Corporate Guarantee of Rs.50.000
Lags infavour of State Bank of [ndia, for Oplionally Converlible
Sub D underwaitten) granled by them (o Prayagia) Power
Generaiion Company Limiled (& subsidiary of the Company).
The principal amount of loan pulstanding was Rs.50.000 Lacs
as orn 31.03.2016.

Note 40
(i}

900 Lacs Cquity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach fully paid (Previous
Y Q00 Lacs; beld by the Campany of Jaypoe Powaergnd Lid,

{Subsidiary Company) are pledged wilh Security Trustees,|IDBI
Trusteeship Services Ltd., as collaleral securily for the financial
assislance granted by lenders to Jaypece Powergrid Lid.

() 16,183.27 Lacs Equily Shares of Rs. 10/~ each [ully paid
{Previcus Year-14,398.27) held by the Company of Prayagraj
Power Generalion Co. Lid. (Subsidiary Company} are pledged
with Securily Trustees, SBI Cap Trusteeship Services Lid.,
as collaleral securily for 1he financial assistance granted by
lenders 10 Prayagraj Power Generation Co. Lid.

Note 41

Relaled Party Qisclosures, as requised in terms of *Accounting Slandard [AS] 18" are given

lhelovs:

(1) Relalionships (Refaled party relatonskips are as idenlified by the Company and relied

1pon by the Autfitors)

{2} Helding Campany
Jaiprakash Associaies Limited

(h)  Subsidiary Companies:
(1 Jayper Powergrid Limiled
(7 Sangam Power Geacration Company Limiles
[3)  Prayagrai Powe Generalion Company Limitod
) Jaypee Arlmachat Power Limited
15)  Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limiled

(6) Mimacha! Baspa Power Company Limiled (Ceased to be subsidiary
wed 08.08.2015 and tansactions made up o 31.08.2016, as
perSupplenestal Agreement dited 31.G8.2015 1o Securitics Porehase
Agreement dited 16.13.2014 exacuted with JSW Energy Ltd.)

(7}  Bina Power Supply Limled {Fonneidy known as Himachal Karcham
Pawer Company Limiled)

{c) Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

(1) Jaypee Ganga Infrzstuctire Corporation Limited

M Himalyan Bxpras
13)  Jayper Infratech Linite
(i Jaypee Coment Borporaton LimiediJOCL)
Bhilai Jayper Cement Linuted

{

{3}

(6)  Guiaral Jaypse Cemont & Indrasiructure Dinticd
{

) Javper Agrz Vikas Liwisd

(81 Jaynes Ferlzors & industnes Limidad
19y Jaypree Assam Cemest Bnutea

(40}
(il

s Lamned

Hinstayapita Av

daypai Fealicar Livsisd coahisidiry of Jay e Indratonn Lwtod)
{121 daypoe Cament Cocket dnday tannted

{13
AR

Jaypser Comont Hogkey (dacsy Dinined

JzpraRs Ty o JCEL)

15y Javper Spo

JE
[ ReH

() Associale Companies / Concerns

e it




]

{10}

Gaur & Nagi Limited (subsidiary of JIL Infarmation Techeotogy Limiled)

Indesign Entgeprises Pyl Limited Jisubsidiary of Jaypee Infra Venlures (A
Private Company with unlimited hiability)]

Jaypee Utlar Bharat Vikas Privale Limiled (JV Associate Co.)
Kanpur Fertilisers and Cement imited (JV Associate Co.)

Jaypee International Logistics Company Private Limiled|(Subsidiary of
Jaypee Infra Ventures (A Private Company wilh enlimited liabifily)] (under
process of striking ofl under Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956)

Tiger Hills Holiday Resorl Private Limited (subsidiary of Jaypee
Developrrenl Corporation Lirsited)

Amvi Hotels Private Limited {(subsidiary of Jaypee Infra Venlures (A
Private Company with unhmited liability)j {under process ol striking oft
under Section 560 of lhe Companies Acl, 1956)

ibonshourne Limited (subsidiary of Indesign Enterprises Pvl. Limited
wed 11.01.2016}

RPJ Minerals Private Limited

Sarveshwari Stone Producls Pyl. Lid. (sbbsidiary of RPJ Minerals Private
Limited)

Rock Solid Cemenl Limited {subsidiary of RPJ Mincrals Privale Limited)
Sonebhadra tinerals Privale | imilad

MP Jaypee Coal Limited {1V Associate Co )

Madhya Pradesh Jaypee Minersls Limited (4Y Associate Co.)

WP Jaypee Coal Fields Limited (JV Associale Go.)

Jaiprakash Kashrir Energy Lirsited{under process ol striking ofl under
Saetion H60 of the Companies Act, 1858)

Jaypee Hotels Lunitad (KWP based Associate Campany)

Jaypee Mining Yentore Privats Limited (KMP based Associale Company)
Geekay Estale Privale Limileg {KMP based Associzle Company).

Pac Pharma Dregs and Chamicals Private Limiled (oader process of
slriking off under Seclion 560 of the Compariss Acl, 1356) (KMP based
Associzle Campany}

Akasva Associales Private Limited (RIP based Associate Company}
Juiprakash Exports Privale Limsed (KiP based Asscciale Company)
Shumi Esiate Developers Privale Limited  (KMP based Associate
Company}

Jaypee Techaical Consullants Prvale Limed (KMP based Associale
Gompany]

Andhra Cements Limited (subsihizey of Jaypes Developiment Corporation
Linttlad)

Jaypee Jan Sewa Sanstian (Not Tor proht Private nited Cormpany)
{KI4P based Associale Gomparny)

Ik Ditierent Emeiprises Frivate Liited (KAP based Associate
Compaty)

Mt Holdings Frivate Limined (KMP based Assocate Company)

Vate Advisors Private Limilsd (KR Basced Associzle Company)

GO Wonld Hozpilahey Pravate Lnmted IKEAP bagod Asscoiete Company)

i & Invesiment Frvats Larised (KLF based Associzle Company}

dsudt Asgaciae Lomny)

Key Management Personnel:

Jaiprakasb Power Venlures Limited

23
)
{3

P

57
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(2} Transaclions ¢arried aul wilh relaled parfies referred lo above (ar the currenl
reparling period, March 31, 2016

{Tin Lacs)

Relerred Relerred Referred Referred Referred

ini{a} 1B} nl{c) in1{d) inle)
above  above above ahove above
Expenses
Hiring Charges 15 - 142 -
{Pisvious Year) (897) {-) (231) ) )
Goal Handling Charges 2.853 - . - -
(Previous Year) {308) (-} -} [} {-)
" Purchase of Cement and Cemenl Bags 24 -
{Previous Year) (1,255) {-) {-) ) )
Purchase of Clirker & Gypsum 6,429 -
(Previous Year) {2.604) {-) - {-) )
Repair of Runners & Others B29
{Previous Year) 1.198) [ ) £ {-)
Transmnission Charges 1,411 N - - .
(Pravious Year) {1.828) -} ) ) )
Energy Sale Charges 52 - - - -
{Previous Year) (68} (-} ) (-} {-)
Other Fxpenscs 12 - 25 -
{Previous Year) 20 ) I} 5 i)
Services Availed 391 - 1,219
{Previous Yeat) [-} {-i {-} 1509 {-)
Salary & Perquisites Key - - - 342
Managemenl Personnel)
(Previous Year) 3 [~} ) 1} {539)
Income
Sale of Cement gnglude duiing tralresy 11,694 -
(Previous Year) (3.859) (=) i) I-) {-)
Sale of Ty ash 788 -
{Previous Year) [138) G {-) 1= i
Olher income - 16 -
(Previous Year) {-i {35 i) i} (-}
Olhers
Capital Nems purchase 32.851 11 3,493
(Previgus Yean) (2.076} =) I I -
Precution of conlraclual Waork B56 -
(Pravious Year) {9.933} {-) (-} -3 [
Quistandings
- Amount Payables 465 - 206 3.984 9
{Previous Year} 10.A423) B (744) 1h{(} 195
Outstandings
-Amount Receivables 7.212 2,181 7112 -
(Previpus Yo {165 {1,268 | )
70
(-] {77588 i 1
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Hote 42

Earnings Per Share is computed in accordance with Accounting Standard-20 issued by the
inslitute of Chartered Accountants of India,

{7 in Lacs)

Particulars Figures as al lhe | Figures as at the
end of current end of previous
reporling period, | repotting period,
March 31,2016 | March 31, 2015
{a} | Met Profil for Basic Earnings Per Share as {29,450) 13721
per Profit & Loss Account
Adjustment for Whe purpose of Diluied - -
Earnings Per Share
Nel Profil fur Diluted Earnings Per Share (29,450} 13,721
{b) | Weighied average mamber of equity shares
for Earnings Per Share computalion:
[} Wumber of Fquiy Shares at the| 2,93,80,03,084 2,93.80,03.084
beginning of the peaod f year
fii] Mumber of Equily Shares issued during -
the peried / yoar
[iii] Mumber of  Shares  aflolicd  on
amalgamation
livj Mumber of pofeniial Eguily Shares 5,45,31,659 §.42,70,720
|v] Wicighled average Mo, ol Shares for - -
calcolating:
a) Basic Earnings Per Share 2.93,80,03,084 | 2,93.80,03,08¢4
by Diluted Earnings Per Share 2,98.2634 743 | 3.03.22,73.804
le} | Earnings Per Share :
a) Belore Extragrdinary ilems
[1] Basic{Rs.) {0.49) 047
i} Diluted (Rs.) {0.48) 0.45
1) Afler Extracrdiinary ficms
(i} Basic(Rs.) (¢.00) 0.47
|ii] Diluteg(Rs.) {0.98) 0.45
{d] | Face Vahie Per Share (Rs.) 10.00 10.06 ]

Details of Graluity and Leave encashment as per Accounling
Standard-AS-15(Revised):

{¥ in Lacs)
81, | Particulars Graluity (Funded) Leave Encashment
No {Hon Funded}
FY 2015-16] FY 2014-15| FY 2015-16| FY 2014-15
| Expenses reconnized
in the statement ol

Profilt & loss and in the
Slalement of Incidenial
Expendilure during Project

Note 43
{a} Providenl Fund - Defined Conlribulion Plan

Employees are entiled (o Provideni Fund benelils. Amounl
debiled lo Profl and Loss account including Administralive
and Employees Deposit Linked Insurance charges Rs.378
Lacs during the period (Previous Year - Rs.334 Lacs) and Rs.
Nil (Previous Year - Rs.28 Lacs) booked in Incidental Expenses
during conslruction pending capilalisalion.

{b)  Gratuity - The Habilly for Gratuily is proviced on the basis ol
Actuarial Valualion made at the end of each financial year. The
Actuarial Valuation is made on Projected Umit Credit method
as per AS 15(revised). Jaiprakash Associates Limiled {JAL})
the Company's holding company) has constiiuted a Gratuly
Fund Trusl under the name Jaiprakash Associales Employeas
Gratuity Fund Trusl vide Trust Deed dated 30th Maich, 2008 for
JAL and its subsidiaries and appeinted SBI Life nsurance Co.
Lid, for the management of the Trust Funds |

for the benells of
emgtoyees, As asubsidiary ol JAL, the Company s parlicipabing
in the Trust Fund by contribuling its Hatmlty accrued up 1o the
close of each financial year to the Trust Fund.

Encashment - Deflined Benetil Plans - Provision has heen
as per Actuanal Valualion.

[c}  lLeave
made

Implementation,  Pending
Atlocation for the Year
1. Gurrent Service Cosl. 61 7B 49 GB
2. Interest Cost 3 32 21 22
3. Employee Cantribulian - - .
4. Aclurial (Gainsy/Logses {44) {7} o 17
5. Past Service Gosl - - - -
G. Seitlernent Cosl - - - .
7. Dypecled Returnt on Plan § 12 - -
ASSeLs
8. Tofal Lxpenses 42 89 79 73
IE | Net  Asset/  (Liabilify)
recognized in the Balance
Sheel
1. Prosenl Value of Defined 374 388 227 262
Benent Oblination.
2. fau Value of Flan Assels 143 51 - -
3. Funded Status -Surplus/ (231) (327} (227 {262)
{Deficy
1. fxcess of aclal over 4 {4) .
a1l nElrn on Plan
5. Het Asset/ (Liability) {231} {327) {227) {262}

It |Change in  Obligalion
during the Year
1. Present valug ol Defined 388 376 262 256

Beneft cblgaiion &t e

beginning of the year.
2. Acgul fransier [38) - (80)
adjuslaser
3. Current Service Cost. 61 76 49 08
i H 32 bl 22
5 . . . .
b Service Cosl, - - - -
7 ze Danlnbutions - - - -
8. | (Gamsylosses {40) (1) 9 17
9. Benefl! Payments 28 8h 28 G7
10 Present Valse of Defined 3 388 227 262
Buneiit (1 st at the
sl of ihe yusr
¥ {{hange in Assets during
the Year
ToPlan Assets o oal 61 138
leqinaing vyl
2. Aoquimbion adjustments 104
i o Pl & 12 -
28 53
4 %)
143 [
gl o Plan 8 Q
Vi rslimaled  amouat of 9.75 47 7331 E
conlribiutian in the
immediate nexd yeay
VI Majar gategories of pian
assels {as percentane ol
wtal plan assits)
langs Py auner aoe% -
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Nie 46 Prior period adjustments {income/ expenses) ;

Sk, | Parliculars Gratuily {Funded) Leave Encashinent Tin Laes)
No (Nﬂn Funded) Particelars 2015-16 2014-15
FY 2015-36] FY2014-15] FY 2015-16] F¥2014-15]  |Frior period income -
vii ?czg?:‘i:z]uﬁf;”'l‘?“""sz 5.00°% - 0.00% 5 00 i Reversal ol depreciation on Runners excess 19.63 -
. 3 & AU 0% R T - : : o .
2 Woralily Table (ol IALM) | 2006-08|  2006-.08|  2006-08| pooe-gs| | Cherded inpravious year (Baspa HEF)
4 Tumnover Rale: u Employment benehlr oXpenses 8.27 -
Up 1o 30 Yaars 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2. 00% fii Sales ol energy carlier considered as ‘Advance - 500.00
Fram 31 1o 44 years 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.60% against depreciation’
Above 44 years 3.80% 3.00% 3.00% 3.60% v Interest received on FOR perlaining lo previous - 0,02
4. future Salary Increase 5.50% G.00% 5.50% 5.00% vear
Partioulars | 31.03.2016] 31.03.2015] 31.03.2014] 31.03.2013] 31.03.2012 ___folat 2780, 50002
Graluity- Funded _Pnor period expenses -

a) | Present Value of 374 388 376 297 268 |1 Rales & Taxes 122 -
Defined benelit i Insurance Premium - 50.67
ohligalion i Service tax - 0.88

b) | Feir value of Plan 143 61 138 163 207 iv  Cnergy Duty & Cess . 2.08
Assels . i v Repair & Mainlenance - 0.27

o) ,5’”1”””5/([3“"““3 (231) (327) {239) 1135) B 1y TDS and inlerest therzon - 0.48

| inthe plan Total 7.22 5438

¢} | Experience . o
gain/{loss) het amount-Prior period income/ (expenses) 20.68 445.64
adjustmanls: Note 47
On Plan PBO M (a0 (9 @ (5} To ensure coal availabilly for 1,320 MW Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal
On Plan Asscls 4 H @ ! 18 Power Plant (UNSTPP), lhe Company parlicipated in e-auclion
];g:zhmm i ) i ‘| of coal mine conducted by Govt. of India and was allolied Amelia
_Non Funded (Northy Ceal Mine in terms of Vesting Order of 23rd March, 2015.

a) | Present vatue of 227 267 256 222 10| Alter execulion of Mining lease agreement on 25th May, 2015, the
Defined benefit Colleclor, Dislt. Singrauli (M.P) allowed mining activilies vide order
obligalion dated 26lh May, 2015, wherealler Amelia Coal Mine slarted mining

by | Fair value of Plan - - - operations,The acguisition cosl ol mine, mine relaled expenses,
Assels plant & machinery purchased from the previcus mine operaler and

Gy | Swplus/(Deficil) (227) {262 {256) (222} {180} conlracler i,e M.PJaypee Minerals Ltd {Jeinl Venture company of
in the plan Jaiprakash Associales Lld) and Jaiprakash Associates Lld (lhe

¢ Ef(pc’nunca Holding company) respeclively have been capilaiised from the date
g:}]‘gs(t]ﬁ]sj?ls of mine acquisition.

Dr: Plan PBO vl 121} (40} (2 350 Note 48
Or: Plan Assels - - - - J 0 Incompliance ol Accounting Standard-2, the Company has provided
Note 44 Lability of Excise Duty amounling lo Rs.16 Lacs {Previous year-Nil)

{a}  Aslhereis no laxable profil/ book profit for the period up lo 31sl
March, 2016 no income lax amounl/ MAT has been provided
for the period up lo 31st March, 2016.

{b) The Company has provided deferred tax assels {(nel) oi
Rs.27,489 Lacs (Previous year Rs.-716 Lacs) for the year ended
3ist March, 2016.

() The MAT Credit Entittement of Rs. 1,548 Lacs, which has
expired has Leen reversed under the head in "Surplus’ in Note
No.4 (Reserves and Surplus), as the same was created oul of
surplus during FY 2011-12.

Note 45 Statutory Auditors' Remuneration:

Delails of remuneration {including Sewice Tax) paid to Statulory
Auditors'

Particnlars Figutes as al the
end of current | previoy
reporting peried, | panod,
March 31, 2016
| Far Aucil Fes 4
it far Tax fud 4 H
it Fan Dot Seeates 3 3
w Far Bonnbursemeal of Fapenses 1 H
Telal 4% 48

on {he stocks of Finished Goods lying al works. However, there is no
impacl on profilfloss} lor the currenl year.
Note 49

{fi  The Scheme of Arrangement for transter of businesses in
relalion to two of the Company's operating Hydro-electric plants
namely, 300 MW Jaypee Baspa-ll Hydro electric plant and 1091
MW Jaypee Karcham Wangloo Hydro-electric plant lo Himachal
Baspa Power Company Limited (HBPCL), a subsidiary of the
Company. as a going concern, on slump exchange asis, was
sanctioned by lhe Hon'ble High Courl of Himachal Pradesh
at Shimla, vide order daled 25.06.2015. Conseguenl upon
filing of the aforesatd Scheme of Arrangement with Regislrar
of Companies. Chandigarh the said Scheme became efleclive
woed  Tst Seplemben2615 Accordingly. the  businesses, in
respect of Baspall Flydro electie plant and Karcham Wangtoo
Hydro ¢ ¢ plam along wilh their a - liabilities, nghis
and mterlests, obligations ele stood tansfermad and vested in
Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited {(HBRPCE) wel 1st
Septemilzer. 2015, against considerabon of securilies ( 12.500.50
Lacs Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each and 2,500 Non Convertible
Debontures of Rs.100 eachy).

The Company, has concluded the Sale of Secunties of Himachal
Baspa Power Company Limited (HBPCLY 1o JSW Energy Limited
atan Enterpnse Value (EV) ef Rs.8700 crores reduced by mutually
agreed adjusiments, includng miteealka Bs.300 crores which is
payable upon receipl ol certam addonal consents and apovals
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related 1o 1he Karcham Wangtoc HER Project debl of Baspa HE Plant and Karcham Wangtoo HE Plant has been transferred to HBPCL. The
proceeds from sale of aforesaid securilies were ulilised for reducing Company's debls. Consequent to sale of securilies o JSW Ltd, the
Company has carned profit of Rs. 103 Crs which has been shown as income from sale of securities as an exceptional lem.

(i} The carrying amount of the assels of Baspa HEP and Karcham HEP were Rs. Nil {Previous year-Rs.1,48,384 Lacs), Rs. Nil {Previcus
year-Rs.6,79,520 Lacs) respectively and iis liabililies were Rs. Nil (Previcus year-Rs.1,09,464 Lacs), Rs.Nil {Previcus year-Rs.5,70,976
Lacs) respeclively. The operating resulls of Baspa HEP and Karcham Wangtco HEP are for the period from 01.04.2015 to 31.08.2015.
The following stalement shows the revenue and expense of conlinuing and discontinuing operations.

R intacs)
Patficulars Continuing Gperations Discontiniing Qperations Tolal
{JPVL) {Baspa & Karcham Wangioo HEPs)

31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31,03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.201%
I Turnover 2.87,350 2.30.352 100717 1.75,840 3.97.067 4.06,192
i Operating Expanses 1,971,976 1.38.199 22,212 43,233 214,188 1,681,432
i | Impairment Loss - - . -
iv | Pretax profil fram operaling activities 95,374 92153 87,505 1,32,607 1,82,879 2,24,760
v | Financing Expenses 1,94,047 1,28.859 45,771 87,806 2,309,814 211,755
vi | Profit {Loss) hefore tax (98,673) (36 706} 41,734 49,711 {56,939) 13,005
Vi | Income tax expense [48,756) (8,865} 22,267 5,149 (27,489) {716)
viii | Prolit (Loss) from operating activities after tax {48,917) r29.841) 19,467 43,562 (20,450} 13721

Note 50 Note 52
Expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Activities (CSR) {a) The Company is engaged in generation of Power (hydro

Gross amount of Rs. 349 Lacs (Previous year-Rs.593 Lacs) was
required to be spent by lhe Company on the aclivities of CSR, as per
schedule VIl and as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013, whereas
the Company has spenl Rs.378 Lacs (Previous year-Rs.604 Lacs).

Amount spent during the year:

{2 ins Lics)
Particulars Amovnt | Amount yel Total
Spent to ba spanl

{§ | Gonstruclions acguisition of any assc! -

{#) | Onpurpose other than (i} above 375 378

Note 51

fa)y The External Commercial Boerrowings (ECBs) outstanding JPY
1,30,050 Lacs as on 31.03.2016 are fully hedged (JPY to USD)
inrespect of coupon as well as repayment. USD to INR portion
has been hedged lor 50% of oulstanding i.e. JPY 65,025 Lacs
{equivalent to USD 593.84 Lacs) and balance 50% portion is
unhedged.

(by The Company has culslanding exposure of USD 1,014.21
Lacs (unhedged) as on 31.03.2016 against Foreign Currency
Converlible Bonds (FCCBs).

Note 55

Previous Year's ligures have been regrouped/re-arnmnged
current year.

FGR R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOURTANTS
Firm Registration No, (02626

R. NAGPAL
Pattng
M.No. (81504

R.K. Porwal
Vice President (F & A)

Prace: Noida
Dated: 2710 iday. 7015

& thermal), Cement grinding and Caplive coal mining. The
Company has been allotied Ametia Coal Block by Government
of India for exertion of coal for supply to Jaypee Nigrie Super
Thermal Power Plant, Further, the Company has set up Cement
Grinding Unit at Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant, for
gainfui utilisation of dry {ly ash and as mandated by Ministry of
Environment and Forests. As lotal assets employed in Cement
Grinding Unit and Coal Mine are less than 10% of the lolal
assels of lhe Company and the revenue for the same is also
less than 10% of the total revenue of the Company, therelore
separate segment reporling is nol applicable.

(b} The operations of the Company are carried wilh similar

economic and polilical condilions having similar kind of risks,

therelore geographical segments are notl applicable.

Note 53

in lerms of 'Accounting Slandard (AS) 28, the assels are nol
impaired lzecause the recoverable amount of fixed assets collectively
determined by the presenl value of eslimated fulure cash flows is
higher than its carrytng value.

Nole 54

All the figures have been rounded off 1e the nearest rupees in lacs,

cwherever considored necessary 1o make them confonm Lo the fligures for the

For and on behaif of the Board

anoj Gaur
(hairman
DIR GOOOB4R0

Sunil Kumar Sharma
Vice Charman & CED
(1A 00008125

Suren Jain
itanaging Nirccior & CFQ
QI 93011026

M.3A. Stbhal

Vi Presadent & Company Secietary

Y. K. Sharma
S Vice President (F & Aj
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315ST MARCH, 2016

] (¥ in Lacs)
Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period, previcus reporting period,
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Cash flow from operating activities '
Profit belore laxation (56,939) 13,005
Add Back
Depreciation and Amolizaticn expenses 47,835 25,419
Deiffered Revenue on account of advance against depracialion 5,053 4,553
Add:Finance cosis 2,07,485 2,60,373 1,35,832 1,65,804
Deducl:
Interest Incorne (Interest on bank depoits ) (359) (272)
Olher Income (including Inlerest on Arrear ) {11,099) {5,935)
Dividend Income (1,332 (12,790) (3,663 {9,870}
Changes in working Capital o T
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade Recivables {9,008) (19,220)
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories (3,477) {14,927)
(Increase)/Decrease in Long Term/Short Term Loans and Advances and (3,909) {10.412)
olhers Current Assets exciuding Capital advances
Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities & Other Long Term Liabilities {8,900} 43,048
excluding Current Maturities of Long Term Debls and Capital Liabilities of
Ongoing Projects
Increase (Decrease) in Shart Term and Long Term Provisions 259 (25,035} 84 (1,427}
Cash generated from Operations 1,65,609 1,67,512
Adjustments Tor ;
income tax paid { net of refund} - (3,607)
Operating Cash Flows-Continuing Operations 1,65,609 1,63,905
Operating Cash Flows-Dis-Continuing Operations- Operation 1 14,262 14,980
Operating Cash Flows-Dis-Conlinuing Operations- Operation 2 60,251 68,103
Net cash inflow from operaling activilieé;—--'A' 2,40,122 2,46,988
Cash flow from Invesling activities
Quiflow
Investment in Fixed Asscls/Capital Work in Progress (79,978) {1,56,344)
Changes on Aceounl of Capilal Liabilities/Advances on Ongoing Projects 15,886 (54,092) (23,070) (1,79,414}
Inveslment in Subsidiary {6,999) (77.504)
Inflow
Sale of Assets 1,37,212 .
Interest and Dividend Income 1,691 3,935
Other Income 11,099 5,535
investment in bank deposils having originagl matunty of mose than three months 6,709 1.86,711 (5.561) 4,309
Cash Flows from Investing aclivities-Continuing Operalions 85,620 [252609}
Cash Flows from Investing actvities-Dis-Continuing Operations-Unit 1 1.08,500 {1.347)
Cash Flows from Investing aclvilies-Dis-Continuing Operations-Unit 2 636,148 (12.079)
" Net cash used in invesling activities-—— B - 830,266 (2,66.035)
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(¥ in Lacs)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period,
March 31, 2016

Figures as at ihe end of
previous reporting period,
March 31, 2015

Cash flow from Financing activities

Inflow

Increase In Long Term Borrowings & Current Malurilies of Long Term debi- - _2,19,670

Net of repayment . _ 219,670
Outflow

Imerest & financial charges paid (2,07,485) (1,35,832)

Decrease in Long Term Borrowings & Current Maturities of tong Term debt-

Net of repayment {56,056) (2,63,541) - {1,35,832}
Cash Flows from Financing aclivilies-Conlinuing Cperations (2,63,541) 83,838
Cash Flows from Financing actvilies -Dis-Continuing Operalions- Unit - 1 {1,24,346) (21,879)
Cash Flows from Financing aclvilies -Dis-Continuing Operations- Unit - 2 {6,97,650) {68,237)
Net cash in financing activities—--"C B (10,85,537) (6,278)
Net increase/(Decrcase) in cash or cash equivailent for Conlinuing Business (12,312) (4,866)
Net increase/{Decrease) in cash or cash equivalenl for dis-contlinuing (1,584) (8,246)
Business - Unit 1

Net increase/{Decrease) in cash or cash eguivalenl for dis-continuing (1,253) (12,213)
Business - Unit 2

Net increase/{Decrease) in cash or cash equivalent (A+B+-C) {15,149) (25,325)
Cash & cash equivalent at the commenceiment of the period ( Opening 23,316 48,641
balance)

Cash & cash equivalent at the end of the period (closing balance) 8,167 23,316

The cash flow stalement has been prepared under the indirect method as said out in the accounling slandard { AS - 3) "Cash Fiow
Slatement”.
2 Unil-1 Refers Lo Basjpra Project and Unil-ll Refers le Karcham Project,
3 Previous Year's ligures have been regrouped/re-arranged , wherever considered necessary 1o make them conform lo the figures for
the currenl year.

For and on behall of the Board

Manaoj Gaur
Chairman
DIN 00008480

FOR R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registation Ne. 0026260

R. NAGPAL Suren Jain Sunil Kumar Sharma
Partner Managing Diractor & CFO Vice Chairman & CEQ
M No. 081594 DIN 00011026 DI GO00B125
Place: Noida R.K. Parwal Y. K. Sharma M.M. Sihbal

Datad: 271h By, 2016 Vg President (F & A) St Vige Presdent (F & A} Vice President & Compiny Sscietary




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TC THE MEMBERS OF JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES
LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Staltements

We have audiled lhe acccmpanying Consolidaled Financial
Slatemenls of JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LIMITED
(hereinafter referred lo as “"the Holding Company”) and its

subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as “"the Group”) comprising of lhe Consolidaled Balance
Sheet as al 31sl March 2016, lhe Consclidajed Statement ol Profit
& Loss, lhe Consclidated Cash Flow Stalemenl for lhe year then
ended and a summary of significanl accounling policies and clher
explanalory informalion {hereinafier relerred 1o as “the consolidaled
financial stalemenls”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Direclors is responsible for the
preparalion of these consolidated financial statements in terms of the
requirements of the Companies Acl, 2013 (hereinafler referred o as
“lhe Act™ thal give a frue and fair view of the consolidated financial
posilion, consolidated financial perormance and consolidaled
cash flows of lhe Group in accordance wilh the accounting
principles generally accepied in India, including the Accounling
Standards specified under Seclion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies {Accounis) Rules, 2014. The respective Beard of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for maintenance of adequale accounting records in accordance wilh
the provisions of the Acl for saleguarding lhe assets of the Group
and for preventing and delecling frauds and other irreqularities; the
sefection and application of appropriate accounling policies; making
judgmenls and estimales thal are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementalion and mainterance of adequate inlernal
tinancial controls, that were operating efieclively lor ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting recerds. relevant lo
the preparation and presentation of the financial statemenls that give
a lrue and fair view and are free rom malerial misstatemeint, whelher
due 1o fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
oreparation of lhe consolidaled financial slalemenls by the Direclors
of the Holding Company. as aioresaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these Consolidated
financial stalements based on our audil, While conducling our audil,
we have laken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounling
and auditing slandards and mallers which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisicns of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with standardgs on auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Acl. Those Slandards require
that we comply with elhical requirements and plan and perlerm the
auditto olain reasonable assurance abouwt wheiher tho consolidated
Iinancial statements are free from malenal mysstatement.

An audit involves performing piocedures to abtain audil evidence
aboul the amounls and (he disclosures in the consolidaled financial
staternents. The procedures selk depend on the auditor's
judgment, including e ment of the nsks of matenal
misstalement ol the consclidaied fnancal slatements, whethar
due to fraud or crron In making those assessiments, the
auditor considers infernal linancial control relevant o the Holding
Company’s preparalion of the consolidated fnancial stalements
that give a rue and fair vicw in orden 10 design atidit procedures
lhat are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also mcludes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accountng palictes used

i
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and the reasonableness cf the accounting estimates made by the
Holding Cempany’s Beard of Directors, as well as evalualing the
overall presentalion of the consolidated financial statements,

We believe thal the audit evidence cbtained by us and the audit
evidence cbtained by the olher audilors in terms of their repcris
referred 1o in sub-paragraph (a) of the Clher Maters paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the consolidated financial slatements.

Other Matlers

We did not audit the financial statements of 3 (Three) subsidiary
whose financial slalements rellect total assels of As. 16,03,157 Lacs
as al 31st March 20186, total revenues of Rs. 23,356 Lacs and total Net
cash out flows amounting 1o Rs. 13,885 Lacs for the year then ended
on thal date, as considerced in the consolidaled financial stalements.

These Tinancial slatemenls have been audited by cther audiors
whose reporls have been furnished e us by the Management and
our gpinien on the consclidaled financial slalements, in sc far as
il relates io lhe amounls and disclosures included in respecl of
lhese subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3} and
{11) of Scclion 143 of the Acl, insolar as il relates lo the aloresaid
subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the olher auditors.

Qur opinion on the consoclidated financial statements, and our report
on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements below, is not maodified
in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work dohe and ihe reports of the other auditors and the financial
statemenlis/financial information certified by the Management,

Basis of Qualified opinion

We refer to Note No. 44 lo the Consolidated Financial slatements
wherein Expenditure incurred during the construction and incidenial
to selting up of the project by Sangam Power Geperation Company
Limited (SPGCL) a subsidiary of the Company for development of
1320 MW Fower Project at Tehsil Karchana, Disll. Allahabad, Ulttar
Pradesh, have been carried forward as "Capital Work in progress’,
in view of abnormal defay in handling over the possession of land,
the company has requested Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation id.
(UPFPCL) lo take aver the project and refund of inveslment made by
il. The malter is under consideration of UPPCL. The management
does nol cxpeci any malerial adjusiment in the carying value of
assels inciuding Capital Work in Progress. We are therefore, unable
fo commernl whelher any adjustment is required in the carrying value
of assels and habilities.

Oualified Opinion

In our apruon and (o the besl of cur inermation and according
io the explanatons given (o us, except for the possible effects of
the mallers described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph
mentionad above, the aloresaid consolidaled financial slalements
pive the infermation required by the Acl in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in corformity wilh lhe accounling
mrinciples generally accepted in India, of the consolidaled slate of
alfais of the Group as at 31st March. 2016, and ils consolidated loss
and ther cansolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Emphasis of Matter:

Sangam Power Genegralion Company Limued (SPGCL a subsidiary
of the Company ig yet lo appoint management person as per the
reguirgment of e Act, Que QOpinion is not gualified in respect of s
it

Report on Qiher Legat and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asraguited by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we repornt that:

2l We have sought and obiained all the nformalion and
explanations which o the best ol our knowledge and
behel were necessary lor the purpeses of our audit of the
aloresaid consolidated financial statements.
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{D)

)

In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by
law relating to preparation of lhe aforesaid consofidated
financial stalements have been kepl so far as it appears
Trorm our examination of those books and the reports of
the otlher auditors.

The Consolidaled B8alarice Sheet, the Consolidaled
Statement of Profil and Loss, and the Consolidaled Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevanl books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidaled financial
statements.

Except for the effect of the matlers described in the
basis for qualified opinion paragraph, in our cpinion, the
aforesaid consolidated financiat stalements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read wilh Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the wrilten representations received
fram 1he directors of the Holding Company as on 31st
March, 2016 laken on record by the Board of Direclors
of the Holding Company and Lhe reporls of the stalutory
auditors of its subsidiary company, none of the directors
of the Group companies, is disqualified as on 31st March,
2016 from being appointed as a direclor in lterms of
Seclion 164 (2) of the Act.

Wilh respect to lhe adeqguacy of |he inlernal financial
controls over financial reporling of the Group and the
operaling eflecliveness of such controls, refer lo our
separale Reporl in "Annexure A". Our report expresses
an unmedified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effecliveness of the Group's inlernal flinancial controls
aver financial reporling.

s}

Place: Moida
Daled: 27lh May 2016

i
s

With respect 1o the olher malters to be included in ihe
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of ihe
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to lhe besl of our Informalticn and according
to the explanations given to us:

i The Consolidated Financial stalemen disclose the
impacl of pending filigations on the consalidated
financial position of the group - Refer Note 36 10 the
consoelidaled financial stafements.

ii. Except for the possible effect of maller described
in the basis of gqualified opinicn, the effecl whereof
is not presenlly ascertainable, the Group does not
have any material foreseeable losses in respect
of any longterm contracts including derivalive
contracts;

fi.  There has been nc delay in transferring amounts,
required to be transferred, 1o the Investor Educaticn
and Proteclion Fund by the Holding Company and
subsidiary companies.

For R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number 002626N

{CA R. NAGPAL)
Fariner
M No.0815%4



Annexure to the independent auditor's report of even date on the
CONSOLIDATED financial statements of JAIPRAKASH POWER
VENTURES LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Contrels under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In Conjunclion with our audit of consolidated financial slalement
of the Company as of and for the year ended 31 March 2016, we
have audited the inlernal financial conlrels cver financial reperting
of JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LUIMITED (“the Holding
Company™) and ils subsidiary companies for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsihility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its
subsidiary companies are responsible for establishing and maintain
internal financial contrels based on the inlernal control over financial
reporting criteria eslablished by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control sialed in lthe Guidance
Note on Audit of Internaf Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting
issued by lhe Inslilute of Chartered Accounlanis of India. These
responsibilities include the design, imptementation and maintenance
of adequale internal financial controls thal were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence lo company's policies, the safeguarding of its assels, lhe
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness ol lhe accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibilily is lo express an opinion on the Company's inlernal
financial conlrols over linancial reporling based on our audit. We
conducled our audit in accordance with lhe Guidance Nole an Audil
oflnlernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling (the "Guidance
Note™) and the Standards on Audiling, issued by ICAl and deemed
lo be prescribbed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extenl applicable lo an audit ol inlernal financial conltrols, Bolh
applicable to an audil of nlernal flinancial controls, bolh applicable
to an audil of Internal Financial Conlrols and, both issued by lhe
Inslilute of Charlered Accountants of India. Those standards and lhe
Guidance Note require thal we comply with elhical requirernents and
plan and perform the audit 1o oblain reasonable assurance aboul
whelher adequale inlernal financial controls over financial reporting
was eslablished and mainlained and il such oonlrols operaled
elfectively in all malerial respects.

Ouwr audit invelves performing piocedures 1o obtain audil evidence
aboul the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporfing and their operating effectivensss. Ouwr audit of
internal imancial corirals over inanaal repoerting included oblaining
anunderstanding of intsrnat financial controls over financial reparting,
assessing the risk that @ material weakness exisls, and lesting and
evaluating the design and ope g effectiveness of infemal contrel
based on the ed sk, The procedures selected depend on the
audilor's judgemenl inciucing the as stment of the Nsics of maltatial
nusslatement of the Tinan talements, witelther due to frand o
erar.
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We believe that the audil evidence we have cbiained is sufficient and
appropriate to pravide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's
internal financial centrels system cver financial reporting.

Meaning of Inlernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's inlernal financial conlrot over linancial reporling is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliahility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
stalements for exlernal purposes in accordance wilh generally
accepled accounling principles. A company’s inlernal financial
conlrof over financial reperling includes those policies and
procedures that (1) perain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonabte delails, accurately and fairly rellect the transactions and
disposilions of the assets ol the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statemenls in accordance with generally
accepled accounling principles, and that receipls and expendilures of
the company are being made only in accordance wilh authorisalions
of manageinent and direclors of lhe company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevenlion or limely deleclion
ol unautherised acquisiticn, use, or dispesilion of lbe company’s
assels thal coutd have a material ellect on (he financial slalements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

Because of the Inherent fimitalions of internal financial controls over
financial reporling, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management overrise of conlrols, malerial misslatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detecled. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial over financial reporling
to future periods are subject 1o lhe risk thal the inlernal financial
control over financial reporling may become inadequate because of
changed in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
jpoiicies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies
have, in alt material regpecls, an adequale internal linancial controls
syslem over financiat reporling and such internal financial controls
over linancial reporting were operaling effeclively as at March 31,
2016, based on the internal control over linancial reporling criteria
established by the Company censidering the essenlial components
ol internal conirol stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of Internal
Financial Contrels Over Finanoial Reporting issued by the Instilute of
Chartered Aooountant ol India.

For B. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accouniants
Firm Regisiralion Number 0026268

(CA R. NAGPAL)
Rartner
iV Mo.081554

Flace: Neida
(raled: 2716
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2016
L T in Lacs)
Particulars Note No. Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period, previous reporling period,
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholders' Funds
{a} Share Capital 3 2,93,800 2,93,800
{b) Reserves and Surplus 4 4,66,176 347,265
(2) Minority Interest
(a) Share Capilal 41,800 41,800
{b) Reserves and Surplus 1,157 1,187
(3) Share application money pending allotment - -
(4) Deferred Revenue 5 44,972 63,321
{5} Non Current Liabilities
{a) Long-lerm borrowings 6 21,72,431 26,60,361
()  Delerred tax liabililies 7 - 12,664
{c) Cther Long-iterm liabilities 8 35,833 36,990
{(d) Long-term provisions 9 538 835
(6) Cuirent Liabilities
(a8)  Shon-term borrowings 10 69,063 61,425
(b} Trade payables 11 1,39,176 1,87,383
fcy Olner current habililies 12 3,63,396 5,24.372
{d) Short-term provisions 13 2,127 17,938
TOTAL 36,30,469 42,56,141
1.  ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
{a) Fixed asscts 14
{iy  Tangible assets 14 A 23,19,987 24,05,051
(i) Intangible assets 14 B 30,519 10,549
{iiy  Capilal work-in-progress 14 C 8,03,002 12,69,567
fiv) Intangible assels under development - 31,53,508 - 36,85,167
() Non-current invesiments 15 1,98,594 1,98,594
(c) Deferred lax assets 16 6,147 -
{d) Long-ermn ipans and advances 17 1,03,872 1,36,780
(e} Other non-current assats 18 7,609 19,578
(2) Current assels
fa)  Currenbinvestments - -
) Invertorics 19 36,801 32,815
fc}  Trade recevables 20 54,448 75,411
{d)y Cash and bank balances 21 15,963 68,259
(&)  Shorl-term [nans and advances 22 48,258 30,668
{f)  Other currenl assels 23 5,269 1,60,739 7,869 2,16,022
TOTAL T 36,30,469 42,56,141
2 Far and on behall of the Board

Symmary of signiicant dccounting policies
The note nios. 110 50 areniegral part of the financial statements

As per gur repot L of even date sitached o the financial statements
FOR R. HAGPAL ASSOCIATES

CHARTERLD ACCOURTARITS
Pt Registiainn Mo, (025260

R. NAGPAL
Pat gt

i Mo, 0815094

Place: Noida
Dated: 274h By, 2074

R.K. Porwal

Vice Prosident (0 & A)

Suren Jain
fansging Duector & CHD
DI BO0 1056

Y. K. Shaima
SroVice President I & A)

Manoj Gaur
Chatman
DIR 09008480

Sunil Kumar Sharma
Vice Chabman & CE0O
S5

RN

ML, Sibbal
Yice Prosident & Company Scorolary
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

{Fin Lacs)
Particulars Note No. Figures for the Figures for the
currenl reporling previous reporling
period, March 31, 2016 pericd, March 31, 2015
Revenue {frcm operations 24 4,35,833 4,13,960
Less : Captive transfer of coal/energy 1o thermal ptant 19,897 -
Less : Excise duty 4,498 B,
il. Other Income 25 7,637 8,538
IIl. Total Revenue ( 1+ 13) 4.19,075 4.22,498
IV, Expenses :
Cost of operalion and mainlenance 26 1,657,839 1,20,706
Purchase of Sleck-in-lrade - -
Changes in invenlories of finished goods work-in-progress and 27 {(101) -
stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expense 28 9,212 8,801
Finance cosls 29 2,49,887 2,118,911
Deprecialion and amortization expense 30 63,282 51,807
Clher expenses K} 9,407 6,550
Less : Captive transfer of coal to Ihermal plant 19,897 -
Total expenses 4,69,629 4.06,775
V. Profit/{loss) before mincrily interesl, exceplional and exlracrdinary (50,554) 15,723
ilerms and tax (Il -1V)
VI,  Exceplional items
Income cn sale of securities {10,260) -
Pricr Pericd Adjustments (21) {446)
VIl Profil/(lcss) before minority interesl, extraordinary ilems and {40,273) 16,169
tax (v V)
VIll.  Extraordinary ilems 15,000 -
X, Profit/(loss) belore lax and minority imerest (Vi - VIII) {55,273) 16,169
X. Tax Expense :
(il Currenl tax {MAT) 1,075 4,159
Less 1 MAT credil entitlernenl 1,075 4159
Net Current Tax - -
(i Delerred tax charge / {reversal) {25,809) 1,814
Less : Deferred tax recoverable 1,679 (27,488) 2,630 {716)
Xl Profit/{loss} before minority interest (IX-X) (27,785) 16,885
Xl Profit/(loss) from continuing operations {97,007} (33,042)
X, Tax expense of conlinuing operalions {49,755} . {6,B85)
XV, Profit/{loss) from conlinuing operalions (atter taxy (XI-XI11) {47,252) (26,677}
XV Profit/(loss) from discontinuing cperalions 41,734 49,711
XVl. Tax expense of discontinuing operalions ...22287 _ 6.149
XV, Profit/llossy from discontinuing operations {after tax} (XV-XVH 19,467 43,562
XV Profit/flass) Tor the period befare minosily inferest (XIV + XV (27,785) 16,885
XIX,  Minority Interest 1,310 1.776
XX, Profit/tioss) for the period (XVI - XX} (28,095) 15,108
XX Canings per equity share
Before Extraordinary ilems
iy Basic (0.48) 0.51
iy Diluted (0.46} 0.50
Alter Extraordinary items
iy Basc {0.99) 0.51
(i Diluted {0.96) 0.50

Sumimary of signifi
The nole ros. 1o

nlacesinting pahces

As par oue report of even date altached o the nancsl
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is recognized in the financial slatement as Goodwill
or Capilal Reserve, as the case may be. Goodwill is
amorlised over a period of ten years,

By,

Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the period
ended 31st March, 2018

Nole 1 Corporale Information

Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limiled, a parl of Jaypee Group
was incorporated in the year 1884, The Company is engaged
in lhe business of generalion of Power, cement grinding and
Caplive Coal Mining. Al Lhe year end the Company owns and
operales 400 MW Jaypee Vishnuprayag Hydro Electric Plant
at District Chamoli, Ullarakhand, 1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie
Super Thermal Power Plant at Nigrie, Dislt. Singrauli, M.,
500 MW Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant al Vill. Sirchopt,
Disll. Sagar, M\P The Company is operating Cement
Grinding Unit (2 MTPA) at Nigrie, Dislt. Singrauli (M.P) and
is also engaged in Caplive coal mining operalions at Amelia
Coal Block allolted by Government ol India for supply of Coal
loJaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant,
The Company is operaling 660 MW Thermal Power Plant
through Prayagraj Power Generalion Company Limiled
{A Subsidiary of the Company) al Bara, District Allahabad,
oul of 1980 MW in Phase | and balance 1320 MW is under
implemeniation.
The Company through its subsidiary Jaypee Powergrid
Limited has set up 217 Km long power fransmission line tc
cvacuate power ftrom 1091 MW Karcham Wangtoo Hydro
electric Plant up to Abdullapur, Haryana.
The Company is selting up/ planning following Power Plants
through its subsidiaries :
fa) 2700 MW Lower Stang and 500 MW Hirong Hydro
Electric Planls ihrough Jaypee Arunachal Power
Limited in Arunachal Pradesh.
{b) 450 MW Kynshi and 270 MW Umangol Hydro Electric
Plants through Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited in
Meghalaya.

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies

{iy Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial

Statements

{a) The Consaolidaled financial slalemenls are prepared
under historical cosf convention, on accrual basis,
on the principles of going concern, in accordance
wilh the generally accepted accounting principles,
lo comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of lhe Companies Act, 2013. The
accounting policies adopled in the preparalion of
the financial stalements are consistent with those
foliowed in lihe previous year.

{b) The financial slatements of the Subsidiary
Companies used in the consolidalion are drawn
up 1o the same reporting dale, as that of the Parent
Cornpany, Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited.

{c) The accounts are prepared on the historical cost
basis and on the principles of a going concern,

(d) Accounting policies not specifically referred 1o
otherwise are consisienl and in consonance wilh
generally accepled accounting principles.

{ii) Principles of Consolidalion

ta) The financial slalements of JPVL and s subsidianes
are consclidated on a line-by-hne  basis, by
adding logether the book values
assets, liabilities, income and expenses, afler fully
eliminaling intra- company balances, inira-company
ransaclions and unreahsed profds /losses.

{14} The financial statements of JPVL and its subsidiaries
are consolidated using uniform accounting policies
for hike tansactions and other evenls w similar
CiFeume

ey The dillers
investmentis in each of the subsidia
inthe respective subsidiary, on the

ice between the cosl to JPVL of ils
ics over ils equity
1caursilion dale,

{iiiy Revenue Recognition

(a) (i) 300 MW Jaypee Baspa HEP : Revenue from
sale ct electrical energy is accounled for on
the basis of sale to Himachal Pradesh State
Electricity Board (HPSEB) as per Tariff approved
by Himachal Pradesh Electricily Regulalory
Commission (HPERC) in accordance with
the provisions of Power Purchase Agreegment
daled 41l June, 1997, Amengment No.1 dated
07.01.1998, execuled between the Company
and HPSEB.

(i) 400 MW Jaypee Vishnuprayag HEP : Revenue
from sale of electrical energy is accounted for
on lhe basis of sale to Utlar Pradesh Power
Corporalion Limiled (UPPCL) as per Tarifl
approved by Ullar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Commission (UPERQC) in accordance wilh the
provisions of Power Purchase Agreement dated
16.01.2007, execuled between lhe Company
and UPPCL.

(in)1091 MW Jaypee Karcham Wangtoo HEP
Revenue from sale of cleclrical energy is
accounted for on the basis of sale lo various
buyers as per long term/ medium term/ short
term Power Purchase Agreements executed with
them and through Power Exchange.

(ivi500 MW Jaypee Bina Thermal Power Plant:
Revenue from sale of electrical energy s
accounled for on lhe basis of sale to Madhya
Pradesh Power Management Company Limiled
(MPPMCL) as per Tarifi approved by Madhya
Pradesh Eleclricity Regulatory Comimission
in accordance wilkh the provisions of Power
Purchase  Agreemenl dated 05.01.2011,
executed between the Company and MPPMCL
to the extent of 65% of inslalied capacity on
requlated laritf basis for 25 years and 5% of net
pawer generalion on variabie charge basis for
life of Project and balance on merchant basis.

(v} 1320 MW Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power
Plant: Revenue lrom sale of elecliical energy is
accounled for on the basis of sale to Madhya
Pradesh Power Management Company Limited
(MPPMCL) as per Tanfl approved by Madhya
Piadesh Eleclricity Regulatory  Comimission
i accordance wilth the provisions ol Power
Puichase Agreement dated (05.01.2311 execuled
belwaen lhe Company and MPPMCL to the
exlent of 30% of installed capacily on reqgulated
tanfl basis lor 20 years, 7.50% of lhe lotal net
power generation o variable charge basis lor
the lifle of Project and balance on merchant
hasis.

{vi)1980 MW Prayagraj Power Generalion
Company (subsidiary company): Revenue
from sale of eicctrical energy is accounled lor
on the basis of sale to Uttar Pradesh Power
Corporation Limiled (UPPCL) as por Tarill
approved by Uttar Pradesh Electricily Regutatory
Commission in accordance with the provisions
of Pewer Purchase Agreement daled 21.11.2008
exccuted between the Company and UPPCL
Lo the extenl of 90% of inslalied capacily for 25
yearg and balance 10% on merchanrl basis,




{iv)

)

{vijJaypee Powergrid Limiled (subsidiary
company): Revenuc/ Income and Cost/
Expendilure are accounted for cn accrual
basis. Surcharge /frebate received/ paid from/to
beneliciaries is accounled on receipp/payment
basis and confirmation from Power Grid
Corporation of India Ltd.

(b) Gross Revenue from operalions comprises of sale
of power and cement and other operaling income.
Sale of cement and transfer of coal is nel of excise
duty and VAT,

{c) Revenue from sale of Verified Emission Reductions
(VERSs) is accounted for on receipl basis.

(d) Sales of Fly Ash is nel of Value Added Tax and
exclusive ol sell consumplion.

(e} Insurance claims are accounied for on receipl basis
or as acknowledged by lhe insurance company.

{fy Olher income and cost/ expenditure are accounied
for on accrual basis as they are earned or incurred.

{g) Dividend income is recognised when the Company
has esiablished right 1o receive the same on or
before the Balance Sheet date.

(h) Advance againsl deprecialion claimed/ lo be
claimed as parl of tariff in lerms of PPA (in respect
of Baspa It HEP and Vishnuprayag HEP) during the
currency of loans te lacililate repayment inslallments
is lrealed as "Delerred Revenue’. Such Deferred
Revenue shall be included in Sales in subseguent
years.

{i) Interesl is recognized cn a lime proportion basis
laking into account outslanding and the rate
applicabie.

(i} Inler Divisionai Transter/ Caplive sales:

Caplive sales in regard to Coal produced from
Captive Mine to be utilized for generation of power
are fransferred al cosl as per Cost Accounting
Standard-4.

The value of inerdivisional transfer and caplive
sales is nelled off from sales and corresponding
cost under cosl of malenals consumed and total
expenses respeclively. The same is shown as a
cordra itern in the slatement of profit and loss.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of limancial statements in conformity

wilh generally accepted accounting principles requires

aslimales and assumplions 1o be made hal affect the

reporled amounis of assets and liabililies on lhe dale

of the financial statements and the reported amount of

revenues and expenses duting lhe reporling period.

Differences helween actual resuils and  eslimates

are recognised i the period in which the resulls are

knowmn/ materialised.

Fixed Assels

(&) Fixed Assels both langilble and inlangible are slaled
al cost of acquisition or consiruction inclusive
of height. erecton & commussionmng  charges,
duties and expendilure during construclion
penod. Interest on bonowngs. financing cost and
fon ity excl loss! gam, up lo the date of
comimissienmg. | n Exchange Rate Difterence
on long erm o monalary dems ansing on setilement
or at eporhing dates atlvibulalble o Fixed Assets
15 captahsed! adiustied in the canying valug of the
Fixed Assets.

(hy Minundg Reghts and rsiated develomment expenditure
are as | ie Asscls hom he date the
une 15 put for commercal use.

(vi)
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{c) Transmission systam assels are considered “Ready
for intended use” for the purpose of capitalization,
after test charging/successful commissioning of the
system/assels and on completion of stabilization
period.

(d) Alorestation charges paid for acquiring right-of-
way for laying transmission lines are accounted for
as intangible assets and same are amorlized over
the peticd of thirly five years fcllowing the rate and
methodology by CERCG Tarilf Regulation,

Depreciation

{a) Depreciation on langible assets is provided 1o
lhe extenl of depreciable amcunl on Siraight Line
Method (SLM) based on uselul life of lhe assets as
prescribed in Part C of Schedule o the Companies
Acl, 2013.

{b) Premium on Leasebcld Land is amorlised over the
period of lease.

{c) Cost of acquisiticn of Coal Mine & other Mine
related Expenditure are amortised on the basis of
lhe balance life of the Project. Fixed assets of Mine
having depreciable life as per Schedule IF of The
Companies Act, 2013, more than the mining period
are being depreciated cver the lease period of Mine.

{d) Depreciation on transmission lines and its elements
and infangible assets are provided on slraight line
method al the rates specified in norms by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) for the
purpose of recovery of tariff on pro-rata basis.

(vil)Expenditure during Construction Period

Expenditure incurred on  projects/assels  during
conslruclion/implementalien  is  apporlioned and
capilalized to projects/ assels on commissioning.

(viii)Overburden Removal (OBR) Expenses

{ix)

()

In coal mining, vosl of OBR is charged cn technically

evalualed average rafio (COAL. OB) wilh due

adjustment for advance stripping and ratio-variance
account after the mine become operaticnal. Nel of
balances of advance siripping and ratio variance al the

Balance Sheet date is shown as cost of removal of OB

under the head for Work in Progress in inventories.

Provision for Mine Closure expenses

Provision for Mine closure expenses is made as por

guidelines from Ministry of Coal. Government of India.

Foreign Currency Transactions

fa) Transaclions denominaled in Foreign Currency are
recorded in the Books ol Account in Indian Rupees
al the rate of exchange prevaiing on the dale ol
lransaclion.

{b) Mcnelary Assets and Liabilities related to Foreign
Currency transaclicns and oulstanding, except
assets and liabililies hedged by a bedge contract,
at lhe close of the year, are expressed in Indian
Rupees at the rale of exchange prevailing on ihe
date of Balance Sheet. The exchange difference
arising either on selllement or al reporbing date
is recogrsed i the Stalement of Profil & Loss
excepl in cases where they relale to acquisiion of
tixed assels, in which case they aie adjusted Lo the
carrying cost of such assels.

(©) Monetary Assels and Liabiliies hedged by a hedge
centract are expressed in Indian Rupees al the rate
of exchange prevaiting on the dale nf Balance Sheet
adjusted to the rates in the hoedge contracls. The
excitange diference mising either on seltlement
or at 1eporling dat recognised in the Stalement
of Profit & Loss o tinc s whele they relate
to acquisition of fixed asscla. in which case hey
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are adjusied lc lhe carrying cost of such assets.
Premium paid in respec! of Hedge Contracts are
recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss, except
in case where they relate to the acquisition or
construclion of fixed assets, in which case, they are
adjusled lo the carrying cost of such assets.

(d) The Company uses foreign currency contracts to
hedge its risks associaled wilh foreign currency
fiuctualions, The Company does not use derivative
financial instrurnent for speculative purposes.

{e) Non Monelary foreign currency items are carried al
weighled average cost,

(xi) Investments

Long-term investments are carried at cosl. However,

provisian for dirninution is made to recognise a decline,

olher than temporary, in the value of the nvestments,
such reduction being determined of value of long-lerm
investmenis and made for each investment individually.

Currentinvestrenls are valued at lower of cost and fair

value.

(xii) Inventories

(a) Inventories are valued al Cosl or Net Realisable
Value whichever is lower. Cost of Inventories
comprises ol cost of purchase, cost of conversion
and olher cosls incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition.

(b)Cost of Raw Materials, Consiruction Malerials,
Stores & Spares, Packing Materials, Operating
Stores and supplies is determined on Weighled
Average basis.

{c) Stock of Finished Goods (Coal at Mine and Cement
al factory) includes excise duly, pursuant i
Accounting Slandard |[AS-2] [Revised].

{dyWork in Progress ol overburden is valued at
Weighled Average cosl.

{e} Material-in-transit is valued at cost.

(xiii)Retirement and other Employees Benefits

(a) Provident Fund and Pension contribution as a
percenlage of salary/wages as per provisions of
Employees Providenmt Funds and Miscellaneous
Provisions Acl, 1952,

(h) Gratuity and Leave Encashment is defined benefit
obligation. The lability is provided for on the basis on
Projected Unit Credit Method adopted in the acluarial
valualion made al the end of each financial year.

(xiv)Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are atliibutable to Ihe acquisition

or construclion of gualilynig assels are capitalized as

part of lhe cost of such assels. A qualifying assel is

one thal necessarily lakes substantial period of time 1o

get ready lorils intended use. All other horrowing cosls

are charged (o the Stalerment of Profit and Loss in the
perod in which they are incurred.
(xv}Premium on Redemplion of Debentures

Premium paui/payable on Redemption of Oebentures

are adjusled against Seourities  premium  reserve/

Surplus.

{(xvi)Taxes on Income

Tax expense comprses of currerit tax and delened

tax, Current tax is measured al the amount expecied

1o be paid to the tax authorities, using the applicabic

tax rales. Detmired incoms iax teflects the current

period  tming  diflerences between laxable ncome
and accounting income for the period and reversal

ol timing differences of earler years/ petiod. Defetrod

lax assets arerecogrised only ta the extent that there

is a reasonable certainly that sufficient fulre income

will be available except that deferred tax assels, in
case lhere are unabsorbed depreciation or losses,
are recognised if there is virlual cerlainty that sufficient
future laxable income will be available 10 realise the
same. Deferred {ax assels and liabilities are measured
using the tax rates and lax law lhat have been enacted
or substanfively enacted by the Balance Sheet dale.

(xvii}Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there
is present obligalion as a result of past evenis and it
is probable thal an oulflow of resources embodying
economic benefils will be required to setlle the
obligation in respect of which reliable estimale can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

Conlingenl Liabillities: Conlingent  liabifities  are
disclosed when there is a possible obligalion arising
from past events, the exislence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncerlain fulure evenls nol wholly wilhin
lhe conlroy of the Company or a present obligalion that
arises from past events where it is either not probable
that an oulflow of resources will be required o sellle
or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is
lermed as conlingent liabilily,

Where lhere is a possible obligalion or a present
cbligation but the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made as specified
in Accounling Standard 29 — “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assels”.

Conlingent assels: A conmlingent asset is neither
recognised nar disclosed in the Financial Statements,

{xviii}Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per equily share is computed by
dividing net profil after 1ax by the weighted average
number of equily shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per equily share is compuled by
dividing adjusted net profil after tax by lhe aggregate of
weighted average number of equity shares and dilulive
polential equily shares oulstanding during lhe year.

(xix) Impairment of Assets

Al each balance sheel dale, the managemeri reviews
the carrying amounts of its assels included in each
cash generaling unit to delermine whether there is
any indication thal those assels were impaired. If any
such indication exisls, Ihe recoverabla amounl of the
assel is estimated in order to delermine lhe extent of
impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher
ol an asset's nel selling price and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash ilows
expected from the continuing use of the assel and from
its disposal are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the currenl mai ket
assessmenis of lime value of money and lhe risks
specific lo {he assel.

Reversal of impairment loss is recognised iminediately
as meome in the statement of profil and loss only when
the situation ecomes favoraizle.

{xx) Lease Renlals:

{(a) Operating Leases @ Rentals are expensed with
reference to lease terms.

() Finance Leases : The lower ol the faw value of
lhe assels and present valie of the mintmum
lease remtals s caplalzed as hixed assets with
coiresponding amounl shown as lease liability, The
principal componeant in the lease renlal is adjusled
against Ihe lease liability and the interest component
15 charged to slalement of Profit & Loss.



(xxi} Segment Reporling

Revenue, operating results, assets and liabilities have
been identified 1o represent separate segments on lhe
basis of iheir relationship 1o the operating activities of
lhe segment. Assels, liabilities, revenue and expenses
which are not allocable to separate segment on a
reasonable basis, are included under “Unallocated”.

(xxii} Cash & Bank Balance

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits
with banks. Cash equivalenls are shorl-lerm balances
{(with an original maturity of three months or less from
date of acquisition), highly liquid invesiments that are
readily converlible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject lo insignificant risk of changes in
value.

{xxtii)Cash Flow Statements

Cash flows are reporled using the indirect method,
whereby profit before fax is adjusied for the eflects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or fulure operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated
with invesling or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operaling, invesling and financing aclivities of the
Company are segregated.

Note 3 - Share Capilal

Note 3.2 -

Note 3.3 -

Note 3.4 -
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The rights, preferences and restrictions attaching
to each class of shares including resfrictions on the
distribution of dividends and the repayment of capital

The Company has issued only one class of equity shares
having a par value of Rs. 10/~ per share which rank
pari-passu in all respects including voting rights and
entitlement to dividend.

In the event of liguidalion, each share carry equal rights
and will be entitied to receive equal amount per share out
of the remaining amount availabte wilh the Company afler
making preferential payments.

The Authorised Share Capital provides for Preference
Share at a par value of Bs. 100/- cach. The Company has
so far not issued any Preference Share.

Equity Shares in respect of each class in the Company
hetd by its holding company or its ultimate holding
company including shares held by or by subsidiaries
or associales of the holding company or the ultimate
holding company in aggregate

1,78,30,00,600 Cquity shares are heid by Jaiprakash
Associates Limited, the holding company.

8,56,47,637 Eguily shares are held by Jaypee Infra
Ventures {A Private Company wilh unfimited liabilily),
associate company of Jaiprakash Associates Limited.

Equity Shares in the Company held by each
shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares
specifying the number of shares held

{Tintacs}
Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as al ihe end of
currem reporting period, | previous reporting period,
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Number 4 Wumber 7
Autharised
Cquity shares of T 10/ gach | 7,06,00,00,000 { 7,05,000 | 8,30,00,00,000 | 8.30.000
Praference shares of 30,00,00,000 | 3,090,000 30,00,00,080( 3,00.000
¥ 100/- each
Talal 10,85,000 11,30,000
Issued, Subscribed &
Paid up
Equity shares of €0 each | 2,93,80,03,084 | 2,93,860 | 2,93,80.03,084 | 2,93.800
Total 2,93,80,03.084 | 2,93,8006 | 7,93,80,03,084 | 283800

In terms of Scheme of Arrangement between Jaipralash Power
Ventures Limiled (Transferor Company) and FHimachai Baspa Power
Company Limited (Transieree Company) and iheir shareholders &
credilors, as sanclioned by Hon'bfe High Courl of Himachal Pradesh
vide Order dated 251h June, 2015, an amount of Rs. 1,250 crores was
transterred Irom the authorised capilal of Transferor Compariy was
reduced by lhe aferesaid amount and Clause V of the Memorandum
of Association of the Company was amended wilh the above said
biturcation of Equity & Preference Shares,

Note 3.1 - Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Pailiguiars

Figures as at the end of
curte reperting period,
Idarch 31, 2010
Equity Shares
2.83.80.03.084 | 293,800

2.93.h‘(l,ﬂii,(}ﬂdfE 2,93.800

Name af Sharcholder

Figures as al the end of
curren! reporling period,

Figures as al the end of
pravious reperking periad,

March 31, 2016 Fdarch 31, 203§

No. of cquily % of Hu. of eguily % of

shares hetd | helding shares held | holding

aiprakash Associales Limiied | 1.78,30.00,600 | G60.687 | 1,75,30,00,600 | 60.6RV
JPVL Trust 34,40,76,923 ) 11711 344076923 [ 11714

Note 3.5 -

Equity shares reserved for issue under options and
contracts / commilmenls for the sale of shares /
disinvesiments, including terms and amounts

The Company had issued 2,000 Nos. 5% Foreign
Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCBs) of US$ 1 Lac cach
aggregaling to USS% 2,000 Lacs al par on 12.02.201C.
These Bends were converlible al Ihe option of the bond-
helders into equily shares ol Iis. 10/~ each [ully paid up at
lhe conversion price of As. 85.8139 per share, subject lo
lhe terms of issue with a lixed exchange rate of Rs. 46.14
equal lo USS 1 at any time on or aller 25.03.2010 and
prior (o the close of business on 06.02.2015.

The honds were redesmable al maturity on 13.02.2015
al a YTM of 7% p.a inclusive of coupon rate of 5% [2.a.
Mo corversion has laken place up to 31.03.2016. As per
Standsill and Voling agreement dated 3.03.2015 and
Supplemental Trust Deed dated 31.03.2015, executed wilh
Rondholders {or reschedulement of FCCBs and were due
forrepaymeril on 13.02.2016 subject to cerlamn siipulations.
Further, the Company has emgred nto a Slandstill
Agresment on 11022006 valid up (o 31.03.2016 and s
under discussions with the Bondbolders for redemplion
of balance amount and; or restructuring proposal by
way af elongalion of maturity and/or redemption from the
proceeds of resh ssuance ol FCCHs,

No shares have been ieserved for ssue under oplions
and contracts ¢ conunitments {or the sale of shares /
disinvestments othiar Han alove.
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Note 3.6 - Aggregate number and class of equity shares alotied
as fully paidup pursuant to contract wilhout payment
being received in cash, alloiment by way of bonus
shares or shares bought back

Parliculars Financial Year
Equity Shares During | During | During | Dyring During
2015-15| 2014-15 201314 | 2012-13 | 20%1-12

Fully paid up eguily shases aliotted - -11.60,46,79 600
{or cansideration other Ihan cashin
lerms of Scheme of Amalgamalion
of erstwhile Jaiprakash Power
Ventures Limited with Jaiprakash
Hydra-Power  Limiled  (renamed
as Jaiprakash  Power Venluies
Lintiiedyw.e.d  §1.04,2000 (ke
appointad dale), as sancliened by
Hos'ble High Court of Hinachal
Pradesh al Shimla vide Order
dated 14.12.2008, cilective trom
14.12.2009.

Fully paid ups equily shares alloties | - . - -
for consideration ather than eash in
lerms of Scheme of Amalgamaticn
of erslwivile Jaypee Karoham Hydro
Corporation  Limited  and  Bina
Power Supply Gompany Limited
with Jaiprakash Power Venlures
Limited  w.of 01.04.2010 fthe
appointed date), as sancliened by
Horsdle High Courl of Hirsachal
Pradesn al Smimfa vide O:der
dated 25.07.2011, elleciive from
26.07.7011. {In financial year
2010-11, these shares were in
Share Suspense Account).

Fully paid up by way af bones |~ - - -
shares

Shares bought back - - R .

52.90.76,923

Note 3.7 - Terms of any securities convertible into equity/
preference shares issued along with the earliest date of
conversion in descending order starting from the farthest such
date

(T in Lacs)
Figures as al tite end
nf previods reporiing

Figures as al Lhe end af
curreni reporling period,

Particulars

March 31, 2016 | period, March 31, 2015
Number- | Amouni Norsder- | Amourg
Equily Shares Equily Shates
5% Foreign: Currency Converille 5,45,31,659 5,453 | 107535026 10.754
Bands §CCB)

{(Mumber of Egeity shares and Share Gapda) amount, which could be allelied o Forergn
Currency Bond Helders asssuming Bong hotéers excecise the convarsion aption of Sumls
o £guty Shates.)

The Company had issued 2.000 Nos. 5% Foreign Currency
Convertible Bonds (FCCBs) of US5 1 Lac each aggregaling to USS
2.000 Lacs at par on 12.02.2010. These Bends wers converible at
{he option of the bond-holders inlo equity shares of Rs. 104 ead
iuily paid up at the conversion price of Rs, 85.8139 per share, subjec
lo the tenms of issue with a fixed exchange rate of Rs. 46,14 equal

busmess on 06.02.2015.

The honds were redesmable al msturity on 13.02.2015 at a YT
ol 7% p.a inclusive of coupon rate of 5% p.a. No conversion s
taken place up Lo 31.03.2016. As per Standstill and Voling agreamaent
dated 3.03.2015 and Supplemental Trest Deed dated 31,03 20105
exgculed with Bondholders for reschedulemaoent of FCCBs and were
dug for repayment on 13.02.2016 subject to certain stipulatio

Further, the Gompany has entered into a Standstill Agreement on
11.02.2016 valid up fo 31.03.2016 and is under discussions with the
Bondholders for redemption of balance amount and/ or restructuring
proposal by way of glongation of maturity and/or redemplion from
the proceeds of fresh issuance of FCCBs.

Note 3.8 - Calls unpaid {showing aggregate value of calls unpaid
by directors and officers)

There are no unpaid calls on shares including from direclors and
officers of the Company.

Note 3.9 - Forfeited shares {amount originally paid up)
The Company has not forfeited any shares.

Note 4 - Reserves and Surplus

{Tin Lacs)

Parliculars Figares as al the end Figores as al (e end
ol currenl reporling of previus reparting
period, March 31, 2016 | period, March 31, 2015
1. Securities Premivm Reserve
Opening Balance 12,803 20,263
Less : Transier (o provisian lor
Premium on Redemption of
Debsnlures 34 11,869 7,360 12,003
2. Debenlure Redemplion Reserve
Opening Balance 10,800 28,564
Add : Provisions Tor the year - 2,160
l.ess: Transfer to surplus on
redemplion ol debenivias 10,880 - 19,924 10,800
3. General Reserve
Opering Balance 1,478 5,188
Add : Addilion during the year 504 683
Less : Depreciation on assets
cotmpleted vseful e 12 4,970 1,343 1478
4. Capilal Reserve on Amalgamation
Opening Balance 1,34,411 1.34.411
Add : Additien durng the year 1,34,411 1,344
5. Capilal Reserve on Demerger
{pening Balance - -
Add - Qn demeroer of Baspa &
Karcham units 150,899 1,50899) - -
5. Reserve lor Premium on Foreign
Currency Converlible Bonds
Dpsaing Balance uay7
Less, Trimsler o Swolus’ - G
6. Surplus
Lalanoe 1.85,860 1.42.814
(27,785) 15.685
e Redenijion 10,800 19424
2 dritter Rack
504 653
A68 337
356 786G
; 507
con Dividend tax oh Proposid 387
al Diesdend




T in Lacs)

Figures as al the end
of current reporting
period, March 31, 2016

Particulars

Figures s &l the end
of previoiss reporling
oeriod, March 31, 2015

Less » Debenture Redemption -
Reserva Tor (ke year

Add : Reserve for Premigm on
Foreign Currency Converlible Bonds

2,160

9.997

Less o MAT credii entitlement 1,549 1,865,084 - 185860
ieversed
4,67,333 3,46.452
Less : dinority Share holders 1,157 1,187
inlerast in Reserve and Swplus
Total 4,66,176 3,47,265

Note 5 - Delerred Revenue

% in Lacs)

Parliculars Figures as al the end
of currenl reporting

period, March 31, 2016

Figures s al the end
of previous reporling
period, March 3%, 2015

Advance againsi deprecialion

Opening Balance 63,321
Addition during the year 5,273
tess : Transfer to MBPCL 23,622 44,972

56,266
7,05%
63,321

As por accourting policy, tie advance against depreciation amounting fo Rs, 5,053 Lacs

(Previous Year Rs. 7,055 Lacs) has been realad as Delerred Revenue.

Non Current Liabilities
Mote 6 - Long-term harrowings

®in Lacs)

Figures as at the end
of current reporling
period, March 31, 2016

Parlicvlars

Figures as a2t the end
of previous reporting
perigd, Maich 31, 2015

& ¢ g
F G
o b el

JATPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

Note B - Other Long Term Liabililies )
(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars Figures as al e end ol Figures as al the end
current reporting period, ol previous reporting
Mareh 31, 2016 | period, March 31, 2015
Trade Payables
Capital Suppliers 34,505 36,990
Oihars (see note no, 35) 1,328 35833 - 36,930
Tatal 35,833 36,999

Note 9 - Long Term Provisions

{7 i Lacs)

Parliculars

Figures as at the end of
carredt reporking period,

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting

March 31, 2016 | period, March 31, 2015

a) Provision ior empioyee benelils

Graluily 242 377

Lrave Ercashment 242 484 | 255 G32
b) Others N

Weallh Tax - 3

Kine closure expenses | 94 94 - 3
Total 538 835

Current Liabililies
Note 10 - Short-lerm horrowin

as

{¥inLacs)

Parliculars

Figures as al Lhe end ol
currend seporling period,
March 31, 2016

Figuras as at the end
ol previous reporting
petiod, March 31, 2015

Secured Loans
Rapoe Loan
Warking Gapilat - From Barks

69,063

61,425

Total

£9,063

61,425

“A" Secured Loans
Tesm Loans

Bupee Loan

Hote 11 - Trade Payahles

£ in Lacs)

Parliculars

Figures as al the cnd of
current reporling petied,

Figures as al the end
of previous reporting

~lram Fnancizl Insiitutions 1,48,989 556,614

- hons Fankg 18,77.205 20.32.373

Farsgn Currency Loan

- fem Bank 68.437 (8,445

- e Fnanclal stittions 77,300 21,741,931 2.42% 26,50.861
Tolal "A" ! 21,7181 26,59,861
8 Unsecures Loans

Dthers

Govl, of Ultrakiind 500 500
Total "B* 500 500
Talal “A + B 21,72,431 26,60,367

Nale 7- Deferred tax liahilities (Met)

March 31, 2016 | period, March 31, 2015
Trade PayahlVn&‘&swmww
- Related Paryes 1173 i0.819
- Capitat Supphers 1,19,556 1.30,184
- Others {see note no. 39) _g‘l?,}ﬂi 1,39,126 | 45,885 1.87 798
i A7k Payeble) 50 58
Total 1,38,176 1.87.363
Nole 12 - Other Currerd Liahilities
% n Lacs)
Particulars Figures as at the end of Fig it He vl

curren) reporting petiod,
[areh 31, 2016

ol
pongd, 1

s1epeiing
taoh 31, A0S

Parliculars Figures as at the end of
current reporting period,

March 31, 2016

Deferrad tax liahilily

Lin Lo e

ERNINIA -

19,664

2.00.461

8125
... 2058

236844

EERA




JAIPRAKASH Y

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

intacs)  Hole 13 - Short Term Provisions
Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as al the end ¥ in Lacs)
cureent reporting periog, of previous reporting Particuiars Figures as at the end o! Figures as at the end
March 31, 2016 | period, March 31, 2015 currenl reparling period, of previous reporting
"8" Unsecured Loans March 31, 2016 | period, [March 31, 2015
a) Govl. of Wrakhand 500 500 a} Provision for employee
b) Forzign Currency 57,719 1,10,563 benelils
Converlible Bonds Graluity 24 2
?} Iteresl accered and due on 46,084 13,463 zave Encashment 25 16
borrowings Bonus & Incentive Rk 148 167 185
3) Interesl accured but not due 13,265 3,782 b} Others
on borrewings Income Tax 1,075 -
4) inveslors' Education & Praposed Final Dividend 507 -
Protection Fund : Tax on Proposed Final 397 -
{Approprizle amoun shall Dividend
be teansferrad o Investors’ Premnium on redeimplion of - 1,979 | 17.753 17,753
tducalion & Proteclion Fund, debentures
if and when dug) Total 2127 17.938
- Unclaimed Dividend 56 160
5} Other Payables
- TD5 Payable 511 2,633
- Excise, Sales Tax, el. Payable 2,527 207
- Lnergy Development Cess 8,063 3,713
& Duly Payable
- Dueln Statf 412 380
- Diher Expenses Payable 7,345 18,928 15,205 22,238
Total 3,63,395 5,24,372
Nole 14 - Fixed Assets
Note 14 A - Tangible Assets
o dacs)
5. [FARTICULARS GROSS CARRYING AMOUNHTS DEPAELIATICH / AMORYIZATION NET CARRYING
No. AROUNT
As on kel tons Bisposals s on e FordheYear| Transferam|  {(ispessls Uple As an
42015 doring tne danng the 31.03.2016| 5:.03.2045 demergsr | during the 31032016 | 31.03.2016
Year Year Year
T |Lerd
a} bLease Hold 4,087 1163 1,835 - 3.314 1,271 104 RSt - 419 2,895
by Eros Held 20,634 06 {264 - - 17,577 - - - - - - 17,51
? Brlting 171,128 34 632 0760 - 1.94.954 10,085 6,962 2.090 - 7 14,035 1,80,959
3 Flanl & L 24,27,383(  6,74.026) B5H4raz 1302 2,707 22,53.632| 208563 54,756 126473 i 4 1,36.784| 21,16,848
5 Furriturir & Faxtur 1.05¢ a7 mn2 - 1,015 af4 128 &5 B - 567 508
[} Vehittes 1,346 291 274 - 1,363 i 130 175 - 1 125 6318 BET
7 Qffice Egupments 2067 222 740 - - 1,589 1172 294 435 - 1,02¢ 568 £33
Total 6,277,705 FAGBOT| BTE78G 1,307 82571 2473478| 222,654 62,454 131623 8 12| 1,563,491 23.19.887| 2485051
Previous Year 15.11,183] 11,1762 o i706)] 26.27.705| BRG] 5243 - 3 1304| 2.22,654] 24.05.051
Hedg
H A on Ass#ls of Projecis unded implamentalion ameunting 6 Rs. 860 Lacs (M pvious Year 587 Lacs) has been changed to Pre-operative Expenses of Hivw Projects pencng Seplasation.
7 i o ittt} 2 dass on the valuation of Foregn Gurrensy Loans To: te porenose of Hlapl & Mackiooy ab lbe cechangs rate pro 1Al Gl Balaeny shes
3 %5, 1304 Lres) on zeeoint ol assas whase Fle Bas eepired

tole 14 B - Intangible Assels

[RTIER
S |BARYEU ARS o DEPRECIATION AHORTISATION HEY BLOCK
o Asgn As an i Trznster an [reprepaizi Upte As on
.04 2015 3tp3nte SEBLLGE 31.03.2006 31.03.2016
1 - 19 1 ? - 11 b 5
? th b ) 13
145 i - - - 5 id
N 11,883 572 1131t
S 9,833 472 8 36D
{2
82 13 4 - B 17 &5
12385] 2ode, 0781} o
34.234 i 3.715 30.310 10,548
12,556 LEDFL  10.549




Nole 14 - Capital work in progress and Incidental expenditure during
construction pending allocation

wg [

e Y

L;'w‘v\

&Y

TinLacs)
81 | Particulars Figures as at the end| Figures as al the and
No. of currenl reporting ol previgus
perind, Mareh 31, reporiing perod,
2016 March 31, 2015
A. | Direct cost ot project under
consiruction
Opening Balance 9,62,540 15,259,684
Add Adidition  during he  year 82,252 2.14,604
(Tangible & Intangible)
Less : Capitalisalion during the year 2,716,758 781,848
{Tangible & Inlangible)
Balance Capilz] Work in Progress {A) 1,68,034 962,540
B. {incidental Expendilure During
Cons!ruction pending allocation
Opening Balance 3,071,627 4,343,172
Add : Addition darirg the year
Employee Bencfit Expense
Salary, Wagss, Bonus aod other 1,398 2,044
benefif
Contribution 1o Pravident and Other 37 72
rinds
Gratuily 3 1
Stafl Weliare Expenses 19 114
Direclors' Remuneration - 1,457 96 2,327
Finance Goslts
Interest on Loans 1,17,080 1,743,865
Fnnt end fee and olther charges 6,323 1,23,403 2550 176415
Deprecialion and amortizalion expenses 880 597
Olher Expenses
Advertisement Expenses 3 g
Bank Charges & Guaranlee 2148
Cammission
Ritlding expenses 8
Mining Lease
Directors’ Siltmg Fee . 36
Treght & Ocirel Charges: Treipnt 99 A
surance - (Gthers 761 1.518
Intenal Auditors' Fee 6 fi
legal & Professinnal & Consuliancy 322 782
Ghargas
icance and annlication fees -
oca Area Develapment 20 1.618
[Aiscellangous Expenses 198 205
2
4,356 2,350
10 14
788 37
]
Rt i7 21
ailvay nps 37
lie 30 -
540
19
32
39 143

POWER VENTURES LIMITED
(Tin Lacs)
S1. | Panliculars Figures as al the end| Figures as at the end
Ho. al current reparting of previous
period, March 31, reporling pefiod.
2016 Idarch 31, 2015
Expenses on Tral Run {rel of infirm 89 15,927
enargy & sale of cemenl)
Foreign exchange varialion - (3.528)
Comporate social responsibility 3 -
Audilor's Remuneration
- Aydit Fee 10 9
- Refrnbursement of expenses 7,367 - 22046
Less : Dther income
[nlerest Larned on Oeposits 309 1.501
Excess provision {previous years) | 24 333 566 1,567
written back
Less ; Capilalisation during lhe year 4,04,833 3,25,863
Balance Incidental sxpenditore durieg 34,968 307,627
construction pending altocation (B}
Total A + B 8,03,902 12,69 567
Note 15 - Non-current invesiments
{TinLacs)

Figures as at the

end of current
repotting period,
March 31, 2016

Figures as at lhe
end of previaus
ieporiing period,
March 31, 2015

Particulars

lnvesiments in Equity Instruments
INVESTMENTS (AT COST)
Investment in Beneficiary Trusl {Unguoted)

JPVE Trust 1,588,694 1,98,594
TOTAL 1,868,594 1,898,584
Hole :
1 Aggregate cost of

Quoted nvestments {Markel Value Rs. Nil)

(Previous Year Rs. Nily

Uniquoted (Pravious Year [Rs. 188,584 Lacs) 1,98,594

(See Nole No. 2 below)

2. Pursuanl la Scheme of Amalgsmation of erslvdile Jaypse Karcham Hydio Cotporation

Limited (JRHCLY and costwhile Bing Power Supply Company Limited (BPSCL) with the

any, sanclioned by the Hor'ble High Couel of Himacha! Pradesh at Shimba, JPyt

ealed on 3rd June, 2011 to hold Equity Shaves allotied upon amalgamiation

(lan( zwill the share exchange ralio in termss of the said Schemne. Upon sanction

said Schieme, ihe nms hvt WiEE nne canccllc(l zm{! wr:re transferred o
L feust in which e £ benghict i

[rw. v Shares in regs

of oistwhile BESCL

approved Share farn

i i“ ’be,JrquuﬂyS”“ i Cl
4 by the [,mem\f veere fransterred o JPVL Tiusl, as per the
Ratio.

3. Al Tevesimens are iwade, Loig Form invesiments

Nole 16 - Delerred tax assels (Net)
[Amaunt 1 2]
Tigurzs as al the
end of reviols
repetling

Figures as al the

ent of current
reporiing period,
March 31, 2076

Parliculars

Deferred tax assels

artied fongand 88,185
i 954
85,179
Pelerred lax lialilily
On aceous of unabsorbad loss 83.032 -
Tolal 83,032
Tnld? A B 6.147
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POWER VENTURES LIMITED

Note17: Long-term loans and advances

{Tintacs)

Panticulars

Figures as al the

cnd of curreut
reporling period,
March 31, 2016

Figures as al the
end of previous
reporting period,
fdarch 31, 2015

Note 21 - Cash and bank balances

|0
Lag

{7 inLacs)

Secured Considered Good

Unsecured considered good

Capital Advance 34,454 65,365
Secuwrity Deposits
a)  With Govl. Depll. 3,333 8,353
b) With Others 40 3,373 40 £,393
Loans and advances o relaled parties 7,100 7,210
Advances e suppliers, conlraclors, elc, 336 336
IAAT Credit Entitlemient 45,165 46,396
Deferred Tax recoverable (rom beneliciarivs 4,208 2,530
Advance Incame Tax and T0S 3,230 6,550
Total 1,03,872 1,36.780 |
Note18; Other non-current assets

{Tintaes)

Parficulars

Figures 2s at the

end of current
reporting period,
March 31, 2016

Figures as al lhe
end of previous
reporting period,
March 31, 2015

Unsecared considered good

Long lerm {rade receivables 687
Others
Pre-paid expatises 5,737 15,133
Giher bank baiances {refer nole no. 21) 1,872 3,558
Tatal 7,609 14,578
Current Assels
Note 19 - Invenlories ‘
{Z inLacs)

Particulars

Figures as al lhe
end of current
reperling period,
March 31, 2016

Foures as al the
ehd of previous
reporting period,
fdarch 31, 2015

Particutars Figures as at the Figures as al lhe
end of current end of pevigus
reporling period, reporting period,
Mareh 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
A. Cash and cash cquivalents :
1. Balznces with Scheduled Banks
{i} In Current Acgount
fa) I lIndian Currency 6,740 8,514
{b)  InForeign Currency 212 6.952 212 8,731
{ii) Trust & Retenlion acootnt ¢
i) In Current Account 3,494 16,266
fiila Fixed Deposils with matunly up 1o 2,268 14314
Ihree motiths
2. Cheques, drail on hang 2 6
3. Cashin hand 82 78
Tolal "A" 13.205 39.395
B. Other bank balances .
m In lixed depesits having & maturity o 962 24,949
maore than three maonths bul less than
welve months
(i} Infixed deposits having a malurity of 1 963 | - 24949
mare than twelve months
(i) ln Fixed Deposite pledged with Gowl.
Deptt./Banks
(&) havimg a maturity of less than twelve 630 2.645
mpalhs
{byhaving a maturity of mare than lwel 45 730 2,357 5.002
months
{ivy Trust & Retention account @
i In ixed deposits hsving a matunty of 1,050 2111
less than lwelve months
(cyIniixcd ceposds having & maturnty ol 1,826 2.875 1,200 13N
more han twelve months
{v) Unelaimied dividend account 56 160
Tetal “B " 4,630 33.422
Total “A + B 17.835 72,817
L. Amount disclosed under non current
assels {refer nole no. 18)
(a1n Cunent Account .
thy Pledgrn with Govi, Deptt./Banks 672
fe3In Jrest ang Retention Account 1,200 1.872 3.558
Total "0” 1.872 3.558
Total"A+B-{" 15,963 GO 259

st wise Trust and Betenhon Accounts are maintamed pursuanl o the sipuiaiions of e

'Financing Agretments’ exe

culed wah he respeclive Lendars.,

Note 22 - Short-lerm loans and advances

{Tin Lacsy

Raws daienal - alweighled zverage ¢ost 15,850 18,654
Stores dnd Spares - at waghled average cost 12,346 14,151
Caal stuck at ming including WIP 4,506 -
Camiznt stack 87

{Aatesiad in ransi pd -
Total 36,801 32,815

Nele 20 - Trade receivables

¥intas)

Particulars

Figures as al the

end of currem
reporling peried,
Warch 31, 2016

Figures as 2l the
andd of previous
reparting petiod.
farch 31, 2014

Securcd considered goad
Unsecured considered good

o ensd exceading suomonhs 9,764
for o g bess i s manths 44,684
Total 54,448

Farliculars

Figures as al the

end of currenl
reporling period,
March 31. 2015

figwes as al the
eni Gl provious
B0 D penog,
fkach 31, 2015

Others
Unsectred. considered Gond
le st oo in knd o

23,405
' 44916 | 2 !
593 b9
413 3
2.534 1588
FENITH i Ga

Nole 23 - Olher currenl assels

Panticulars

Figures as al lhe
end of cutienl
repotling penod,

. March 31, 2015




2 in Lacs)

o

£

s

o
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Note 27 - Changes in inventories of finished goods & work in progress

PARTICULARS

Figures as al the
end of current
reparting period,

Figures as al the end
ol previous reporling
pericd, March 31,

Opening slock
Work in progress
Finished slock

Cinsing slocl
Work in progress

Finished slock 117 117 - -
Excise duty onincrease/decrease in T 16

closing stock

Total {101) “
Nole 28 - Employee Benefit Expense

Salary, Wages & Bonus 7,735 7,286
Contrbution o Pravident and OlRer Funds 396 34
Gratuity 12 B89
Leave Engashment 79 (5]
Workiman and Stafl Wellare 540 444
Directors' Remyneration 420 572
Total a,212 8,801 |
Nole 29 - Finance Cosls

Inerest

Debeoture / FCCB 7,483 4,728

Foreign Currency Loan 4,062 §.427

Tarm Loans 2.13,104 200,564

Warking Gapilal 7,037 5,051

Others N B9 231,775 2,411,365
Financial charges

D*G Commussion - 33

Front end fee and alher chargss ngmﬂm?._ 18,112 7508 7548
Total 2,49,887 218,611

Note 30 - Depreciation and amorlization expenses

March 31, 2016 2015
Note 24 - Revenue From Operalions
Sale of Producls
Sate of Eleclrical Energy 3,87,401 3,983,549
{Mel of advance against depreciation)
Nl Adjustment : Less / {Add) Rebale / 2,030 (1)
(Inlerest) for prompt/ (13te} paymenls
Less : Caplive ransfer ol engrgy 441 3,84,924 - 3,893,553
Transmission Income 17,225 19,547
Sate of cement 9,839 -
Less : Excise duly 1,133 8102 - -
Coal sale for oaptive consumplion 22,662
Less : Captive fransfer of coal to thermal 19,897
plant
Less: Excise duly 2,765 - - -
[Hher Operating Revenues
Sale of Voritied Ermissien Reduclion (VERS) 18 -
Service Charges 14 31
Sale of fly Ash | 1185 1987|829 860
Total 411,438 4,13,860
Nole 25 - Other Income
Interest on deposits willi Danks 1,100 2,313
Inferest an Income Tax relunds 594 -
Other non-operaling income
Ingurance claim received 5,313
Excess Provision Wrillen Back 2 ng
Greak fee 5.722
Laisc. Regeints b2 5,043 5225
Total 7.637 8,538

Nate 26 - Cost of Operation and Mainlenance

{¥inLacs}

Particulars

Figures as at ihe

end of current
reporling period,
March 31, 2016

a5 al the

entf of previous
repEHing prrind,
tarch 31, 2015

Depreciation 62,131 2,676
Amaortization 1,151 131
Total 63,282 51.807

Hole 31 - Olher Expenscs

1T in Lats)

Parlicutars

Figures as at lhe

end ol cutrent
reqorting period,
March 31, 2016

Foures as ;
ered oF previn
repotting peripd.

Tarch 31, 2015

Cost o funl 1,174,184 02 440
Raw [Material Consemed 13,358 -
Stores and Spatas Cansumed 2,868 e
Repair & Mamtsnasse - Planl & Macknery 1.420 2403
Rapair & Mantenancs - Bldings 1,297 454
Ranovatnn & Restanton Expenses (nel of - a1
Nsiia clam;

Gperanon and Mani 1 ExpEnGes 8.083 1308
14.213 17705
2143 2744

408
737 -
158s9) TS

A isement

Cansultancy, Legal & Professonal Fee
Cost audi foes

Gowrie & Posiage

ECkOrS Siiing Foe

Freight and Detiai

P

!

f

Pawer, Wa
inte

1

42
1,711
2
102
39
176
736
25

85

58

1387

ot gxpense
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Note 31 - Olher Expenses
T inLacs)

E'. g g

waia

{Tin Lacs)

Figures s al the
cnd of previous
reparling period,
March 31, 2015

Figures as at the

end of current
reporting perind,
March 31, 2016

Pasliculars

Parliculars

Figures as al the

end af current
reporting period,
March 31, 2016

Fiqures as at the

tnd of previous
IBRGRtiNgG period,
IAarch 31, 2015

Seeerily Expenses 1,569 846
Secretarial Audil Fee 2 2
Taxes & Fess 278 330

Telephone and Telex [il] 50

The principal amoust and interest due
thereon remaining unnaid to any suppliet
-Principal Amount

-Intergst Amount

Nil
Hil

Nil
il

h}

The amount of interest paid by ine buyer in
lerms of Seclion16 of the Micro Smail and
Mediurn Enterprise Devilopiment Acl, 2006
along with the anounls of payment made
to thee suppliers beyond the appointed day.

il

il

iz amoont of inieresl ¢ue and payable
for ther period of delay it making payment
(which have been pad but beyend lhe
appointed date during period) bul wilkoul
adding the interesl specified under the
Ricro, Small and  Mediuin Enlerprises
Development Act, 2006.

Hil

Travelling & Conveyance 410 444
Vzhicla Running & fAainterance 307 312
Cerporale Social Responsibility (CSR) 506 GO4
Preliminary cxpenses - 1
Auditors' Remuricration

For Audil 16 LE]

For Tax Audit 5 6

For Cerilicalion 4 4
Ra-imbursement of Expenses 1 56 i 55
TOTAL 5,407 6,550

Note 32 Subsidiary

The Consolidaled Financial Statements present the Consolidated
Accounts of Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited with its following
Subsidiaries:

The amouvut of interesl accrued and

reining vnpaid

Hil

il

The amount of further interest remaining
due and payable even in lhe sUccegding
pediod, unbl such date when the interest
dues abuve are actuaily paid 10 the small
enlerpnse for the purposé of disallowance
as a deductible expenditure under seclion
23 of the Micro Small and  Redium
Enterprise Develapment Acl, 2006

Nil

NIl

Nole 36 Contingent Liahilities nol provided

for:

(Eio Lacs)

Si. | Hame of Subsidiary Couniry ol Proporlion al
No. Incorporalion | Ownershiphleres]
Currenf| Previous
Period Period
[a) | Jaypee Powergrid Linited ndia T4% 74%
|b] | Prayayra) Power Generalion Comipany Lirnited India 86.79%( &6.42%
{e} | Sangam Power Generation Gompany Limited India 100% 1007
fdl | Jayypae Arunachal Power Limiled India 100% 100%
te] | Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited India 100% 100%
{f] [Himachst Baspa Power Comnpany  Limiled India - 3%
(Ceased 1o Do subsidiary wel 08.09.2015
and tensactions made up lo 31.08.2016, as
perSopplm Agreement dated 31.08.2015
o Securd Purchase  Agreminest  daled
16112014 mxpcuted salh SSW Encroy L))
lg} | Bine Powss Supply Lamiled {Liler Mimachisl [HINE TO0%E HE
Karcham Power Company Limitec)

Note 33

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes o these Consclidaled
Firancial Slatemenls are intended to serve as a means of informative
disciosure and a guide fo belier understanding the consolidated
position of lhe Companies. Recognising this purpose, the Company
has disclosed such Policies and Notes in the individual linancial
slatemenls, which fairly present the needed disclosures,

Note 34

I thie: opinion of the Board of Directors, the "Non Currertt Assels and
Leng Term Loans and Advances™, have a value on realisation. i tho
crdimary course ol business, at least equal to the amooent at which
they aie stated in the Balance Sheal.

Nole 35

Disclosure as required under Notiicalion No. G.85.R. (F) dated 4th
September, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affass [As
certiied by the Management):

againsl above

Particulars Figures as 2l the | Figures as at the
endl of corrent end of previous
reporting period, | reporiing period.
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
{2} | Guistanding amoust of Bank Goarantes 42,032 44,727
Margin Moncy aganst ainve 1173 31
f) | Claims against (e Company nol 12,844 53,845
acknuwlodged as delits.
W) iy Entry Tax under appeal 1,87 1637
A i) Amoint deposied under eidest 1471 2857
agalnst Entry Tax
1} FidRs pledoed sgaimst entty fax - 1.915
cemand Linder protesd
vl Ba 39 39
tded i (7] aho
('eril; laeeme lax maiiers under appesl 8,718 5.66GB
Refurel! Income 1z ceposded adwslod 6,946 -

Note 37 Commitments:

¥ Lacs)

Parliculars

and not previded for (ng
advances)

Figures as at the

end of cusrent
repatling petiod,

Warch 31, 2016 &k

715

187
5,47.354
928
813

Figures as at the

£,97.477 P07 A7




Nate 38

Related Parly Disclosures, as required in terms of *Accounting Standard
[AS] 18' are given below:
(1} Relationships {Relaled parly relationships are as identified by the Company and relied
upon by {fke Auditors)
(a) Holding Coinpany
Jaiprakash Associzles Limiled
(b}  Feliow Subsidiary Companies;

e
2

Jaypee Ganga Infrastructure Corporation Limiled

Hirnalyan Cepressway Limiled

Jaypes Infratech Limiled

Jaypee Cement Corporation Limiled (JCCL)

Bhitai Jaypee Cement Limited

Gujarat Jaypee Cement & Infragtrusture Limited

Jaypee Agra Vikas Limited

Jaypes Fertilizers & Industries Limiled

Jaypee Assam Cement fimited

Himalayaputra Avialion Limiled

Jaypec Healthcare Lionted (stibsidiary of Jaypee Infralerch Limited)
Jaypee Cement Cricket (India) Limited

Jaypee Cemenl Hockey (India) Limited

Jaiprakash Agri Initiatives Company Limiled {subsidiary of JCCL)
Jaypee Sporls International Limited (JPSI)-ceased lo be subsidfary of

Jad as il amalgamaled into JAL on 16.10.2015 wee.f the Appoinled Dalg
01.04.2014

{c) Associale Companies / Concerns :

]
i2)

Jaypee Infra Yenlures (A Private Company with unlimited liabifity)
Jaypee Developmenl Corporation Limited [{sobsidiary of Jaypee Infra
Vantures (A Private Company with unlimiled liabity))

JIL infermation Techinology Limited [{subsidiary of Jaypee inira Venlores
{A Private Campany with oalimited liability))

Gaur & Nagi Limiled {subsidiary of JIL Infermation Technology Limited)
Indesign Enterprises Pyl Limiled |(subsidiary of Jaypee Infra Venlures
[f Privale Company with unlimited Tiability}]

Jaypze Uttar Bharal Vikas Private Limited (JV Associale Co.)

Kanpur Ferlifisers and Cement limiled (3V Associale Co)

daypes International Logistivs Company Private Limiled [(subgidiary ol
Jaypoe Inira Venluros (A Private Company with unlimited Babiliy)] (snder
process of sinking off under Seciien 560 of the Companies Acl. 1956}
Tiger Hills Holiday Resoit Frivate Limied (subsidiary of Jaypae
Devetopsent Corporation Limsed)

Anwt Holels Privaie Limbied [(subsidiary of Jaypee Infra Venlures (A
Private Company vilh palimited kabilitv)} (under process of stiking off
e Saction 560 of the Companies Acl, 1956)

franshourne Limitgd (subsicdiary af Indesign Entesprises Pyt Limited
wad 11.01.2018)

Private Limited

Store Products Pel Did (subsidiry of BEJ Wincrals

REJ pdines 3

diary of BP Minneals Private Limited)

WP Jaypae Coal Lirmted (JV Associate Co)
b daypee tnetals imiled (V Assceaie Co)

Bhaadliys Prad

Coat Mielas Lanted [(JV Associate ol

kash Rashmil oy Linmed {ondar proceas of stiking off under

18 Chantarals Pene
on 560 af it Comg

s Sompany)

3 AssGoilns Prvate Loted (KIAP basnd Ags

"

4 0y ey
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(25)  Jaiprakash Exports Private Limited (KMP based Associaie Company)

(26) Bhumi Eslate Devetopers Privale Limiled  (KKAP based  Associate
Company)

(27} Jaypee Techmcal Consuliants Private Limiled (KM based Associate
Company)

281 Andbra Gomenis Limtced {subsidiery af Jaynee Develaprant Carporaion
Limied)

129y Jaypee dan Sewa Sansthan (Not for profit Private imiled Company)
(KIAP based Associale Company)

tath  Think Different Erterprises Private Limiled (KW? bascd Associate Company)

(31) Dt Holdings Private Lionted (KRAP based Assaciale Company)

(32} iValue Advisors Private Limited (KMP based Assaciats Company)

{33} JC World Hospitalily Private Limiled (KMI? based Associate Company)

(34) JC Wealth & Investmenl Private Limiled (KMP bascd Associale
Company)

{35 C K World Hospitahty Private Limiled (KM® based Associate Company}

{36)  Librans Ventorg Private Limited (KMP based Associate Company)

137)  Labrans Seal Eslate Privale Limited (KMP based Associate Campany)

(d} Key management Persoanel:

It

Jaiprakash Power Venlures Limited

(1) Siwi Masoj Gaw, Chairman

(7 Shei Sunif Kumar Sharma, Vice Chairman and CED
(3)  Shrt Suren Jain, Managing Director and CFO

(4] Shri Parveen Xuraar Singti, Whole-fime Director

(i) Jaypee Powergrid Limited

(13 Shii D.B Goyal, Manzging Direclor & CEO
(25 Shri# Kdain, Whole-time Direclor (w.e.d 29h Decemben2015)
(37 Sihni B3 5ingh, Whole-lime Director fup te 230 December 2015)

{iii) Prayagraj Power Generalion Company Limiled

(1} ShaiJaprakash Gaun — Executive Chainnan

{iv) Jaypce Aronachal Power Limited

(1) St Panka) Gaur, Kanzging Direclor

{2)  Transactipns carried oul wilh related parties referred 1o abave for the currenl
reporting period, Mareh 3%, 2016 ¢
2w lacs)
Aeferred Referred} Relerred | Relerred
int{a)i Wby int{c)| in1{)
above| abovel above| above
EXPENSES -
Hinng Charses 316 163 - -
{Previpus Yeas) 9473 {274} £+ 1)
Coal Handling Charges 2,853 .
{Provinus Year) {308 £ I~} -
Purchase of Cement and Cement Products 1.251
[Previong Yern 12.656) i i} i
Purchi 6.428
[Pres 12,804} i} £ I
Repay s & Olacrs 824
{Pievions {1,196} i-} (-} [}
Transn 1,411
(Previcus Your VL) 1 -} f
Eanrgy sale 57
|Privenug Yes [N 14 i i-:
Othie B4y - 25
Prey 1533 i} i
Sury 391 - 1,754
{Previe {368 AR ) 4
a4
(-] i3 sl i
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1T In Laus)

Relerred| Referred
in1{a}| in1{h)

Relerred | Referred
in1(c)| in 1{d}
ahove|  above

INCOME

Sale of Cement
(Previnus ear)

Sate of Fly ash
(Previous Year)
OTHERS

Capfial lems purchase
(Previous Year)
Execution of contractual Work
[Previous Year)
Outstandings

- Payables

Amount payable
(Provious Year)
Outstandings

- Receivables

Amount receivable
{Previous Year)

above| ahove
11,544 -
(3.859) )
788 -
{438} -
34,377 11
(3.364) -}
6,918
{28,852} {-)
465 206
(12,121) [244)
20,206 B
1232 20}

9 (-;
( ) -}
3493 -
&) )
) (-;
4,508 25

(a8 (33

7112
{7,222) )

Guarantees given by the holding company on behalf of the Company and guarantee given
by the Gompary on behalf of the bolding company have been meltioned elsgwhers in the

Noles to Financial Stalements.

Note 39

Farnings Par Share is computed in accordance with Accounting Slandard - 20 igsued by

(ke Inslitute of Chartered Accountan!s of India.

{in Lacs)

Particulars

Figures as al lke

end of current
veporting period,
March 31, 20716

Figuies as &t the
ond of grevious
reporiing period,
Fiarch 31, 2015

ta} | Net Profil for Basic Farnings Per Share as
per Statement of Profil & Loss.

Adiustiment for Ihe pupose of Diluted
Earuings Per Share

Met Prolit for Diluted Earnings Per Shine

ih] | Welghied average number of aquily shires
for Earnings Per Shars computition:

]| Humber of Equity Shares al the beginnitg
ol the year

by | Nusmber af Equity Staces issued cueing the
yEAr

i)  Mumber of potential Equity Shares

(iv] | Weighted average No. of Shares {or

[t

{a] Basie Famings Per Share
s Diuled Eaings Per Share

e} 1 Eanmnies Por Shite

a)  Balorg Exbrgordinary itoims

[# Dihatad (185
ui o Aller Dxbramomary items
NIl base {Hs.)

{n] Blular (Ra)

Far Per Share Rs )

129,093)

(29,095)

2,93,80.03,084

5,45.31,659

2.93.30.03,084
2,19,25.34.743

(0.48)
{0.46)

{0.95)
(0,86}
10.00

15,104

15104

2.93.60.03.084

54270720

2.8935.60.03.084
3.03

(B3]

50

1000

Npte 40
Provisions for Taxation have been made as per individual accouns
of the Cocmpanies.

Note 41
(a)

Securities provided by Jaiprakash Associales Limited (JAL), the
holging company for Jaiprakash Power Ventures Ltd. (JPVL):

)

{ii)

(i)

{iv)

{vi)

)

JAL, the holding company has furnished Corporate
Guarantee for financial assistance of Power Finance
Corporation Lid. in respect of 400 MW Vishnuprayag
HEP. Loan outstanding as on 31.03.2016 amounting to
US$ 38.53 Lacs {Previous Year-US$ 69.35 Lacs).

JAL, the holding company has pledged 6,291 Lacs eqguity
shares (Previous Year-6,291 Lacs equily shares) of Rs.10/-
each ol the Company held by them, for the financial
assistance given by banks and financial institulions in
respect of Vishnuprayag HEP and Nigrie Super Thermal
Power Project.

JAL the holding company has pledged 648.09 Lacs equity
shares (Previous Year-G548.09 Lacs equily shares) of
Rs.10/- cach of the Company held by thern, (or the financial
assislance given by banks and f{inancial inslitulions in
respecl of 500 MW Bina Thermal Power Plant.

JAL the hotding company has pledged 3,860 Lacs equily
shares (Previous Year-3,860 Lacs cquity shares) of Rs.10/-
each of the Company held by them and provided Non
Disposal Undertaking for 1,021.89 Lacs equily shares
of JPVL held by JAL (Previous Year-1,021.89 Lacs) for
Corporale Loan of Rs.1,20,000 Lacs sanclioned by |CICI
l.td.

JAL lhe helding company has pledged 1,754.79 Lacs
cquity shares (Previous Year-Nily of Rs.10/- each of the
Company held by them, for Corporate L.oan of Rs.40,000
Lacs sanctioned by ICICI Lid. The Corporate loan has
been repaid in full and the shares pledged are yet fo be
released by ICICI Bank Limiled.

JAL the holding company has pledged 1,206 Lacs equity
shares {Previcus Year-1,206 Lacs equity shares ) of
Rs.10/~ each af the Company held by thern, in favour of
lenders of Karcham Wangtoo HER The shares pledged
are yat 1o be released by ICIC] Bank Lid., though the loan
outslanding is Nil.

900 lLacs equily shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid
{Previous Year 800 Lacs) held by ihe Company of Jaypee
Powergrid Lid. (Subsidiary Company) are pledged with
113 Trusleeship Services Lid., as collateral security for
the linancial assistance granted by lenders lo Jaypee
Powergnd Ltd.

16,183.27 Lacs equily shares of RBs. 10/ each fully paid
(Previcus Year 14.398.27 Lacs) held by the Campany
of Prayagra] FPower Generation Co. Ltd. {Subsidiary
Cormpany) are pledged with 5Bl Cap Trusteaship Services
lLtd., as collateral secunty for- the {inancial assislance
aranted fy lenders o Prayagra) Power Generation Go. Ltd.

JAL. the Molding Company has fumished Parlormance
Guarantee of  Rs 17.549.34 Lacs  [(Previous  Year
Rs 17.548.14 Lacs) o Prayagra) Power Generalion
Cormpany Limited (Subsidiary Corepanyd i respect of B
& O Contract grven by hem to JAL,
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ii , Ihe Holding Company has furnished Perlormance aiprakash Associates Limilet oldin ompany). The
i) JAL, the Holding Gompany has furmished Peri Jaiprakash Associ Limiled {Holding Company,
Bank Guarantees of Rs.15,000 Lacs (Previous Year principal amount of loan outstanding was US% 1,300 Lacs
Rs.15,000 Lacs) to five Subsidiaries of UPPCL on as on 31.03.2016.
behall of Prayagraj Power Generation Company Limited o
(Subsidiary Company) in respect of Tarift based bidding (b} The Company has given Corporate Guarantee of
process for sale of Power, Rs.50,000 Lacs in favour of Slate Bank of India, for the
short term loan granted by them lo Prayagraj Power
iy JAL, the Helding Company has furnished Performance Generalion Company Limiled (a subsidiary of ihe

Bank Guaraniees of 8s.9,900 Lacs lo five Subsidiaries of
UPPCL on behalf of Sangam Power Generation Company

Company).The principal amount of loan cutstianding was
Rs.8,843 Lacs as on 31.03.2016.

Limited (Subsidiary Company) in respect of Tariff based

bidding process for sale of Power. (¢ The Company has given Corporate Guaraniee of

Rs.50,000 Lacs in favour ol Stale Bank of India, for
Optionally Converlible Sub Debi underwrillen/ granted by
them o Prayagraj Power Generalion Company Limiled (a
subsidiary of ihe Company).The principal amount of loan
outstanding was Rs.50,000 Lacs as on 31.03.2018.

Note 42 Corporate Guarantee

() The Company has given Carporate Guarantece of US$S
1,500 Lacs in favour of Stale Bank of India, Mong Kong
branch for the credit facilities granted by lencers lo

Note 43

(i)  The Scheme of Arrangement for lransler of businesses in relation o lwo of lhe Company’s operating Hydro-electric planis namely, 300 MW
Jaypee Baspa-ll Hydro electlric plant and 1091 MW Jaypec Karcham Wangloo Hydro-electric plant to Himachal Baspa Power Company
Limiled (HBPCL), a subsidiary of the Company, as a going concern, on slump exchange basis, was sanclioned by the Hon'ble High
Courl of Himachal Pradesh al Shimla, vide order daled 25.06.2015. Consequent upon filing of the aforesaid Scheme of Arrangement
wilh Begistrar of Companies, Chandigarh lhe said Scheme became elfective w.e.l. 151 Seplember,2015. Accordingly, the businesses, in
respect of Baspa-Il Hydro electric plant and Karcham Wangteo Hydro eleclric plant along wilh Lheir assets, liabililies, rights and interlesls,
obligalions elc slood transferred and vesled in Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited (HBPCL) w.c.l. ist Seplember, 2015, againsi
consideralion of securilies { 12,500.50 Lacs Equily Shares of Rs.10/ each and 2,500 Nor: Converlible Debentures ol Rs.100 each).

The Company, has concluded the Sale of Securilies ol Himacha! Baspa Power Company Limited (HBPCL) to JSW Energy Limited al an
Enterprise Value (EV) of Hs.9700 crores reduced by mutually agreed adjustments, including inter-alia Rs.300 crores which is payable
upor receipt of cerlain addilional consenis and approvals relaled o the Karcham Wangtoo HEP. Project debt of Baspa HE Plant and
Karcham Wangloo HE Plant has been transferred 1o HBPCL. The proceeds irom sale of aloresaid securities were utilised for reducing
Company's debts. Consequenl 1o sale of securities 10 JSW Lid. the Company has earned profit of Rs. 103 Crs which has been shown
as income from sale of securities as an exceplional ilem,

(il  The carrying amount ol the assels of Baspa HEP and Karcham HEP were Rs. Nil {Previous year-Rs.1,48,384 Lacs), Rs. Nil {(Previous
year-Hs.6,79,520 Lacs) respectively and its liabilities were Rs. Nil (Previgus year-Rs.1,09,464 Lacs}, Rs.Nil (Previous year-Rs.5,70,970
Lacs) respeclively. The operating results of Baspa HEP and Karcham Wangloo HEP are for the period from 01.04.2015 lo 31.08.2015,
The following slalemenl shows the revenue and expense of conlinuing and discontinuing operalions.

[@iniacs)
Parficulars Conlinuing Gperations Disgenlinying Operatiens Total
{JPVL Consolidaled) {Baspa & Karcham HBEPs)

31.03.2016 31.05.7015 31.03.2016 31.83.2015 31.03.2616 31.03.20m8

T | Tamover 3,08,358 246,658 1,060,717 175840 419,075 422,308
i Operating Fxpenses 2,562,249 1,644,185 22,212 43233 2,24,461 1.87.118
di ¢ lmparment Liss - -
iv | Prelax profit from cperading activbies 1.07,10% 87.505 1,324,607 1,94,614 235,080
v Financing Expensas 2,04,116 45711 52,806 2,48,887 216,911
vi | Peofil {Los5) belore lax {97.007) 41,734 49711 (55,273) 10,165
v | hicome iy expense (49.735) 22.767 i3, 140 [27.,488) (716)
wil | Profit {Loss) from operating schivines afto x4 y(472§2) 19.467 43,562 (27,785) 16,885

Nole: 14

The Company had acquired 100% shareholding of Sangam Power Generation Company Limited (SPGCL) from UPPCL and execuied the
Share purchase agreement with UPPCL in the year 2009 against Ihe considetation under Case-ll bidding guidelines and assumed the
responsibility of implementing the 1320 MW Karchhana Thermal Powsr Project at Tehsil-Karchhana, Dist. Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh {which
was awarded lo JAL), as per guidelines on Build, Own, Operate and Mantamn (BOOM) basis. As part of agreement 583 Ha. land wag 1o he
handed over to SPGCL for development of the Karchbana TPR UPPCL ts yet o hand over physical possession of land 16 SPGCL.

The larmers land owners of Tehsil-Karchhara had fled Wil Petibon belore Hor le iHigh Court of Allaihabad challengmg the acquigilion of
their Lanc!. The Hor'ible High Court wide ils arder dated Aprl 13, 2012 aliowed the penbans of the farmers of Karchhana, subject to depastt of
compaensaltion walh Chairman, U.R Elechictty Reqgulatory Comnmission. recowed by the farmers. sf any.

aken by Govt of U R
Tt . The ma

5 par the Orders of Hon'ble High
is under consideration of UPPCL.

Considering the current status, the Company doas not envisage provision for smpanmenty wile off as at the Balance Sheel dale.
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Nole 45

() Jaypee Powergrid Limited (JPL) has recognized transmission income in accordance with final tarifl order dated 07.05.2015 issued by
Central Electricity Reguiatory Commission {CERC).

(il Recovery of Rs, 1,676.70 Lacs has been done by Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd. during the financial year 2015-16, being ihe
difference between larifl received as per provisional \ariff orders and amount due as per Final Tariff Order {from COD il December, 2014
including incentive}.

iy Transmission tariff (including incentive) of Rs. 4,734.22 Lacs for 1he fast quarter of the year has been recognized provisionally based
an site verificalion, as the Certificate of availability of Transmission System by NRPC is pending for Cerfilication and will be adjusted, if
necessary in the next financial year.

Note 46

(a) The Company is engaged in generation of Power (hydro & thermal), Cement grinding, Captive coal mining and Transmission of Power,
The Company has been allotted Amelia Coat Block by Government of tndia for exertion of coal for supply lo Jaypee Nigrie Super
Thermal Power Plant. Further, the Company has set up Cement Grinding Unit al Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant, for gainful
ulilisation of dry fly ash and as mandated by Ministry of Environment and Forests. As total assels employed in Cement Grinding Unit,
Coal Mine and Transmission of Power are less than 10% of the total assels of the Company and the revenue for the same is also less
than 10% of the lotal revenue of the Company, therefore separate segment reporting is not applicable.

() The operalions of the Company are carried with similar economic and political conditions having similar kind of risks, therefore
geographical segments are not applicable.

Note 47

Statement of Net Assets and Profit and Loss attributable to owners and minority interest.

{Rupees in Lacs)

Name of entity el assels ie, total assets minus fotal Liabililics Share in Profit or Loss
As % of Inlal consolidated Amount | As % of total consalidated Amount
nel assels Frofil or Loss
Jatprakash Power Vontures Limited (Parons Company) G3.72% 7,56,836 -111.33% (24.448)
Subsidiaries (ndiany:
Jaypee Powergric Limedled 2.95% 35,091 16.04% 5,037
Frayagraj Power Generation Company Limiied 26.71% 317.273 ST T1% 12.039)
Sargam Power Benetation Company Limiled 4.65% 55191 a.00% -
Jaypee Arunzchal Power Limited 1.90% 22,604 0.00% -
Jaypea Meghalaya Power Limiled 0.07% BiG 0.00% -
Bina Power Supply Latnled 0.00 A 0.00% {0)
Total Consohdated net asseiss net protil aftar ey 11,87.845 (26,451)
Acfustosent ansing aut of Cossohdaton 3,840,858 1,334
3.62% 42 957 4.956% 1,310
Censolicdaied Mot AssetsProfil Alter Tax 7.50.580 (79,094}

Nole 48

in lerms of "Accounting Standard (AS) 28", the assels are nolimpaired because lhe recoverable amount of lixed assels colleclively delermined
by the presenl value ol eslimated fulure cash llows is higher than its carrying valuc.

Note 49

Previous Year's ligures have been regrouped/sre-arranged, wherever considered necessary 1o make them conform lo the figures for lhe
currenl year.

Note 50

Al the figures have bean rounded off Lo the noatest rupess in lacs.

For and on behalfl of the Board

[Aane) Gaur
Chairman
DI% GONOEIE0

FOR R. HAGPAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTLRED ACCOURTANTS
[ Regisliation No. 002626k

R. NAGPAL Suren Jain Sunil Kumar Sharma
EETREH Fanagig Dugctor & G0 Vica Chanman & CEO
fd Mo, 081594 {1 0001 1026 DI 0BG08 125
Place: Noida R.K. Porwal Y. K. Sharma M.}, Sihbhal

Jrih gy d076 wvign Prasident (7 & A) S Vice Presddent (F & A) Vies President & Company Secrelary
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016

{Tin Lacs)

Particulars Figures as at the end of current Figures as al the end of previous

reporting period, March 31, 2018 reporling period, March 31, 2015
Cash How from operaling aclivilies T
Frotit before faxation {55,213) 16,169
Add Back
Depreciation 54,712 35,6498
Deferred Revenue on account of advance against depreciation 5,053 4,553
Inlerzsl & financial charges 2,117,553 2,771,318 1,42,988 1,78,239

. ot ki —

Interesl Income (Interes! on hank deposits ) (523) (500)
Intergsl Incoine (nteresl on Arrsals ) - -
(Gain)/lLoss on sale of Assols
Dividend Incorne {On Mirual Funds ) - f
(ther Income (6,486) {7,009) (6,070) {6,570)
Qperating profit hetore working capilal changes h 2,15,036 1,687,838
Add:
(lncrease)y/Decrease in Trade Deblor {18,252) (19,715}
{Increase)/Decrease in laventories (4,499) {16,619)
{Increasg)/Decrease in Lono Termy/Shorl Term Loans and Advances and olhers Curtent Assets (10,373) (33,124} 5,605 {30,733)
excluding capilal advances R -
Dadyctl:
Increase/fDecreasg) in Correnl Liakhtios & Other Long Term Liabililies excluding Guerent 22,163 33,678
IMaturities of Long Term Debts & Capital Liabdiies on Gngeing Projects
Increase/{Decrease) in Provisions 1,348 23,511 11,169} 32,609
Cash gengrated from Operaiiong 2,056,423 1,689,614
Adiustiments for
Income tax paid { nel of elond) 1,679 {5,059
Gperaling Cash Flows-Continuing Operatinns 2,017,101 1,8{1,555
Operating Cash Flows-Dis-Confinumg Gperations- Operation 1 14,262 14,960
Operating Cash Flows-Dis-Continuing Dperations. Operation 2 60,251 68,103
Nel cash\j{ljﬂlg_w [rotn opetating aclivilies---vA° N 281,614 2,67,638
Cash flow Irom Investing aclivities
Outfigw
Investmett in Nixed AssalsCapital Work i Fiogress {2,74,428) (4.20,81%)
Changes on account of Capital Liz Advancr on Ongoing Projscts - (52.383)
Investment in Bank deposit having original manmty of more than brag mosths 17,499 18,571)
Investment in Subsigiary Gumpainics s 2.56.827) 1 {4.61.708)
Inflovs
Sale of Assels 1,37.279 -
Interest Income 623 504
Other Incoms 6.486 6.070

ihan Thiet Months 9557 1,563,845

(1,03.n82)
wa- Ul 1,08,500
6,36,146

o

Het cash vsed ininvesting activi 6.41,564
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JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

£ £y
o

(¥ inlacs)

Particulars

Figures as al the end of current
reporting period, March 31, 2016

Figures as at the eng of previous
reporling period, March 31, 2015

C. Cash flow Irom Financing aclivilies
Inflow
On demerger of Baspa & Karcham unils

Increase In Lorig Term Borrowings & Curremt Maturities of Long Tenn debt-Net of repayment - 4,35,888

Increase in Share Capital-Minority Interest - - - 4,365,888
Outflowy,

Dividend Pzid (834) (1,017)

Inlerest & financial charges paid (2,17,553) {1,42,988)

Decrease in Long Term Borrowings & Current Maturities of Long Term debl-Net of repayment 91,015 {1,27,372} - {1,44,005)
Cash Flows fram Financing aclivilics-Cortinuing Operations {1,27,372) 2,895,883
Cash Flows from Financing activities -Dis-Centinuing Cperations- Unit - 1 {1,24,346) (21,878)
Gash Flaves fram Financimy astivities -Ois-Continuing Operations- Unit - 2 {6,07,650) (68,237)
Net cash in financing aclivilieg---" G {9,49,368) 2,05,767
Net incezase/(Decrease) in cash or cash equivalent for Continuing Business (23,353) 5,299
hel increase/(Decrease) in cash or cash egnivaient tor dis conlinuing Busingss - Unil 1 (1,584) (8,246}
Neb increase/ (Deerease) in cash or cash equivalent {or dis continuing Business - Unil 2 (1,253) {12,213
Net increase/(Decrease} in cash or cash equivalent (A+B+C) [26,190) {15,160)
Cash & Bank Balance equivatent at the commencemenl of the year { Opening balance ) 30,395 54555
Cash & Bank Balance squivalent at the end of the year (Glosing balance) 13,205 39,385

1. The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirecl methad as said oul in the accounting standard { AS - 3) “Cash Flow Statement”,

a3

Unil-1 Relers to Baspa Projecl and Unit-!l Refers to Karcham Projeci.

3. Previous Year's figures have been regrouped/re-arranged , wherever considered necessary 10 make them conform lo the figures for the corrent year.

FOR R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 002626N

. NAGPAL
Parlner
[.No. 081594

R.K. Porwal
Vice Prasident (F & A)

Place: Noida
Dated: 271h May, 2016

Suren Jain
anaging Director & CFO
OIN 00011026

Y. K. Sharma
Sr. Vice President (F & A)

For and on behalt of the Board

Manoj Gaur
Chairman
DI 00008480

Sunil Kemar Sharma
Vice Chairman & CEO
DI QDO08125

M.M. Sibbal
Vice Presfdent & Company Secrelary
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JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

( Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section {3) of section 129 read with rules 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the finanacial statement of subsidiaries/associale companies/joinl ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(¥inLacs)

S. [ Name of Subsidiary Cempany Sangam Prayagraj Jaypee Jaypee Jaypee Bina Power
Ko. Power Power Arunaghal Powergrid Meghalaya Supply
Generalion Generation | Power Limited Limited | Power Limited Limited
Company Company
Limiled Limiled
4] (8} (6} (0] £} fF)
1 | Reporting peried ended on 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31,03.2016
2 | Reporting currency of the Subsidiary Conceried Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
3 Share Capiiat 55,198 3,149,318 22,829 30,000 838 5
4 | Reserve & Sorplus (7 (2.046) (225) 5,091 ) {1
5 [ Total Assels 55,196 14,561,511 22,780 88,096 310 4
G | Total Liabilitics 5 11,34.238 176 53,005 74
7 | Investments - . - -
8 | Turnover - 5,871 - 17,486 -
9 [ Prafil before taxation - 2,039 - 5,037 -
18 | Provision o1 laxalion - - - -
11 | Pralit #fter taxation - 2.039) - 5,037 - -
12 | Proposed Dividend - - 1,850 - -
13 | % ol sharcholding 100% 88.04% 100% 74% 100% 100%
lotes dangam Prayagra) Jaypes Jaypee .
o . . Power Powst Arunachal Meghilaya
1, Kames of substdianies which are yet 1o commence aperations Geteration Generation | Power Limited Poveer Limited
Company Company
Lintiled Limilpg*
2. Names of subsidiarics winch have been hquidated or scld durmg the year Himachal Baspa Power Compatiy Limited
*Unit | of the Bara Thermal Power Project of Prayagraj Power Generalion Company Limited has been cornmissioned.

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures
Stalemenl pursuant to Section 129(3) of thr Companies Act, 2013 related to Associates Companies and Joint Ventues

I fame ol Assceales 7 2oinl Ventures

Mol Applicable

FOR R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 0026268

R. NAGPAL
Parlner
M.No. 081594

Place: Naoiia
hated: 2 &

R.K. Porwal
Vice Presigdent iF & A)

Suren Jain
Managing Direciar & CFO
DIt 00011026

Y. K. Sharma
SrVice President (F & A)

For and on behalf of the Board

Manoj Gaur
Chairman
DI 00008480

Sunil Kumar Sharma
Vice Chairman & CEG
DIN 00008125

M.M. Sibbal
Vice President & Company Scoratary
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POWER VENTURES LIMITED
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JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

CIN: L40101HP1994PLC0O15483

Regd. Office: Complex of taypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant, Nigrie, Tehsil Sarai, Districl Singrauli 486 669 (M.P)

ADMISSION SLIP |

DPID

FOLIO NO/CLIENT ID NO.OF SHARES

Name(s) and address of the member in full:

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 21st Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, the 24th Seplember, 2016

at 9.30 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at Complex of Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Plant, Nigrie, Tehsil Sarai,
District Singrauli 486 669 (M.P)

| ] wemser || roxy

Signature of Member/Proxy

JAIPRAKASH

POWER VENTURES LIMITED

CIN: L40101HP1994PLC015483

Regd. Office: Complex of Jaypee Nigrie Super Thenmal Power Plant, Nigrie, Tehsil Sarai, District Singrauli 486 669 (M.P)

FORM NO.MGT-11

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Managemen! and Adnuinistralion) Rules, 2014)

CiN

L40101HP1994PLC015483

Name of the Compary

JAIPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LIMITED

Registered Office

Complex ol Jaypee Nigrie Super Thermal Power Planl, Nigrie, Tehsil Sarai, Dislict Singracli 486 669 (M.R)
Tel: -+ 91 7801 286021-39 Fax: +91 7801 286020
E-mail id: jpviinvesiorigjaindia.co.in Websile: wyww.npowervenliures.com

Name of the Member {s)

Registered Addrass

E-mail id

DPID and Client 12/Folio No.

l/We. being the member(s) of

shares of lhe above named Company, hereby apjpoin

1

; Signature E

Or failing Rim

1} | Name
Ack ;
E-rnait 1t

Lo

Or failing mm

1) | Naine

Address

E-mail id

R1.0.




as my/our proxy to atlend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behall al the 21st Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on Saturday, the 24th September, 2016 at 9.30 A.M.. at the Registered Office of the Company at Complex of Jaypee Nigrie Super
Thermal Power Plant, Nigrie, Tehsil Sarai, District Singrauli 486 669 {M.P) and al any adjournment therec! in respect of such resclutions
as are indicaled below:

Ordinary Business

1 To receive, consider & adeopl the Audiled Balance Sheet as al 31st March, 2016, the Stalemeni of Profil & Less for lhe year ended on
that dale and the Reports of Directors and Audilors thereon.

2 | Te appoint a Direclor iti place of Lt.Gen. (Reld.) Shri Ravindra Mohan Chadha (DIN: 02610012), who relires by rotalion and, being
eligible, olfers himsell for re-appointment.

3 | To appeint a Director in place of Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma {BIN: 000081 25), wha retires by rolalicn and, being eligitle, offers himself
for re-appointment.

4 | To appoint a Director in place of Shri D P Goyal {DIN: 00211541), who relires by rolalion and, being eligible, offers himself for re-
appoiniment.

5 | To ratify the appointment of M/s. R. Nagpal Assocfates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn. No. 002626N), as Slalutory Auditors

Special Business

Ratification of the Rermurneralion of Cost Auditors, M/s. Kahra & Associates, (Firm Regn no. 0075) of the Company

8
7 | Conversion of Debt into Equity (Special Resaolulion)
&

To make Investrmenl in Special Purpose Vehicle/Subsidiary Companyiies) {Special Resolulion)

9 | Re-appointment of Shri Praveen Kumar Singh as Whole-time Director of the Company {Special Resclulion)

10 | Raising of Funds through Equily/Equily Related Instrumenls with various domeslic / international oplicns, including QIP /

ECBs with righls of conversion into equity shares / FCCBs gte. (Special Resclution)

Signed this .. day ol , 2018 I Alfix

I Revenue
Signature of Mamber i Stamps |

] of }

e

Signature of Proxy holder(s) : !}E‘?J
Notes:
oo This farm of proxy in order 1o be elfective shiouid De duly completed and deposied al the Reqistered Office of the Company. nol less

than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meesting,

e

A proxy need not pe a memibo of the Company






S 5 -

SR
s

s

5

SRR

ebibee

SR
Cimideian

7
o
e

i
i
-

G
&

=

i

i

e

Rl

SRR

SRR
2o
e

2
iz

R

3

i

i

e
Sy
G e

o
o
f'{:

=
e
s
i
-
A
o
i
o
o
=
Rl
v

o
i
ety

i
s
s

2
o
=
i
i 3

i

Geiinhn
S Rl

o
i

.
-

&
s
2
-
ek
Tt
i
e

T
s
-
s
Ees
i
0
e
7
s
o
o

o
ity

S

S
i
L

o
-
h
A

e

i
o
o
i
S
A
X

i
e
i

e

B

.
.

0
b
Ve

N

iz

Rt
i
S

it
Vs 2t
S iy
SRy

ey i
R

s

e

it

ST
= S

Zel

Soniaal

A S

S fee SR
oA ot G s

&5
o

S
i
137
e
i
o

5
2
<

e

Dot . o S o ; -
e IR 73 5 1 o £ N 7 it % e Ly
E TSN SR S 2 S Sineied SR SR e, B T R
ey st S e 2 s e E

ik
g2

o

S
LS
S

hb

i

A

%
e
e

,,1
o
i
i
N

i

e S
eSS

5y

e

e
e
i

s

i

SR
e ]
i 5

.

i
i

: i

P e G

S e
SRR

2
g

T

s
)

SR
e

o
SR

e

e

A

i I S
e e e SN E

i
Sk A e S Gt L,
e e S

P

o SR
Al o
Slamiaadia
S 2%

o

5
SR
S
s
‘;5'1

i

2

%

sl i

e
¢ BRR A
S S G S

e

o

2
i

2
A

B
S

o
o

T
e
Oz

o
it

v i DER

RS S

SR SR

ARG

{?*'é\‘f:‘/ =

i
L

=
o
2
R

"
2

BEh
S

o

S
e

i

,%é'é-

i

e

e
o
W

S
e i

el

R
ST

&

4%

s

Gt
Sh

e

S

175

.

e

o

Sl

PRy
Sl

ety

AU,

LI}

CCIN: T

Corporate Office: Sector-128, Noida-201 304, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, Utiar Pradesh; India

Phone: +91-120-4609000, 2470860 Fax; +91-120-4963122 " ol a0

- L AR Emallid jpvl.inveslor@iatndia.co.in Website

Wi jppowervenlures.com. - ;|




B-1/1018, VASANT KUNJ,
NEW DELHI - 110 070

. TELEPHONE : 4 )
4 % | R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES p ORI 21082020
. R CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS EMAIL : ravinagpal@vsnl.net

. ravinagpal@rnaca.in
Independent Auditor's Report Epaterne

To the Members of
BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED (Formeriy Known as Himachal Karcham Power

Company Limited)

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of BINA POWER
SUPPLY LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134{5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, as
applicable

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from materia! misstaternent, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone financial statements based
on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder and the Order under section 143 (11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures toc obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the

- CERTIFIED TRUE COPRY
For JAPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LTD.

;..),..} /Y‘) ;},—--) )‘t/' P i

. N (M. M, SiBBAL
Vice President & Campany Ssaretary



reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a {rue and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2016, and its Loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

~d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, as applicable.

g) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms

" of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “"Annexure A", Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

i The Company did not have any pending litigations.

ii. The Company does not have any material foreseeable losses in respect of any
long-term contracts including derivative contracts;

jil. Transfer to the investor Education and Protection Fund is not applicable to the
Company.

18
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditer’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

For R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Nuntber 002626N

' Kg\%\wm*&vu%,»

AL AL
CA R, NAGPAL)
Partner
M No.081594

Place: Noida
Dated: 21**May, 2016
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ANNEXURE A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“"the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BINA POWER
SUPPLY LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsibte for establishing and maintain internal financiai
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated tn the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, impiementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™ and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness.  Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financiai statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over

financial reporting.




L

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepled accounting principles, A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in leasonable details, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assels of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generglly accepled accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management overrise of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be. detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial over financial reparting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become jnadequate
because of changed in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, In all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financia! controls over financial
reporting were operating effactively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of interna! control stated in the Guidance Note ornt Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

For R. NAGPAL ASSQOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reglstratlon Number GOZGﬂ

c‘”‘” R. NAGPAL)
Partner

Place: Noida M No.081594

Dated: 21**May, 2016
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ referred to in paragraph 2 of our report of even date to the
members of BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED on the accounts of the Company for
the vear ended 31st March 2016,

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according Lo the information
and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(M

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

v)

(Vi)

{vii)

{viil)

(ix)

x)

As the Company does not have any fixed assets, Clause 3{i) of the Order is not
applicable.

As the Company has no inventory, Clause 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable.

As informed, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firmys, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Act.

In our opinton and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not given any loans, made investmenls, given guarantees, and
securify, hence Clause 3{iv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public., Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Crder are not applicable to the Company.

As the Company is in the pre-feasibility stage Clause 3({vi) of the Order is not
applicable.

{a) As per records produced before us and according to the information and
explanations given to us the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues applicabie to it like, Income-tax etc, and other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authoerities, and there were no arrears of such
dues at the end of the year which have remained outstanding for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) As per records produced before us there are no dues of Income-tax, Sales-tay,
Wealth tax, Service tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute,

As the Company has not issued any debentures nor taken any loans from banks or
financial institutions, Clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not taken any term loans nor raised any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) hence Clause 3(ix) of
the Order is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or any fraud on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit,




(x0)

{xii)

{xii)

{xiv)

{xv)

(xvi)

Place: Noida
Dated: 21" May, 2016

oy
L2

Al

The Company has not paid any managerlal remuneration hence Clause 3(xi) of the
Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on information and explanations given to us by the management, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
the Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based on information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the period under review. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or person
connected with him which is covered by Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Crder are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Aut, 1934 Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{(xvi} of the Crder are not
applicable to the Company.

For R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number 002626N Q

A ..M, ...........

L 1%

NG § Partner
e S M. N0,081594

f
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BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED
(Formerly know as Himachal Karcham Power Company Limited)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2016

¥ wt
Far JAPRAKASH POWER VERTURES [LTD

(B, ML SIBBALY
Vice President & Company Secretary



BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED
(Formerly know as Himachal Karcham Power Company Lid.)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2016

FOR R. NAGPAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Flem Registration Mo, 002626N

{R NAGPAL)="
Partner
M.No. 081594

Dated: 21st May 2016
Place: Noida

Ry

The Note nos. 1 to 12 are integral part of the financlal statements

FOR BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED

-

R KK NARANG
DIRECTOR
DIN No. 00013629

R

"

SUREN JAIN
DIRECTOR

DIN No. 00011026

Figures as at the end of
Figures as at the end of current - N
Partlculars HNote No. . previous reporting perlod,
reporting pericd, March 31, 2018 March 31, 2015
. SOURCES OF FUNDS
(1) Share Capital 2 500,000 500,000
{2) Reserve and Surplus 3 (145,876) (109,348)
(3) Current Liahilities
(a) Current iabilities 4 24,186 11,236
TOTAL 378,310 401,888
il. APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Current assets
(a} Cash and Bank balances 375,460 399,079
() Other current assets 2,850 378,310 2,809 401,888
TOTAL 378,310 401,888
Summary of significant accounting policles 1
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BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED
(Farmerly know as Himachal Karcham Power Company Ltd.)
STATEMENT QF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD 1ST AFRIL 2015 TO 31ST MARCH, 2016

Flguros at tha end of current

Figures at the end of

Particulars Note No. reporing pettod, 31st March 2016 prevl;:i:tzgfg:r;%fgrlod,

! Revenue from operations a
i Clher Income .
Hl Total Revenus “
v Exponsgs :

Other expenses 7 36,528 109,348
Vv Totai oxpenses 36,528 109,348
Vi Profit before tax (l11-V) {36,528} {105,348)
vil Tax Expense : T

Curient tax . .
vy Profit{loss) for the petiod (VI-VII) {36,628} (109,348).
X Baslc and Dlluted Earning Per Share (EPS), {in Rs.} {0.72} (2.08)

FORR

Firm R

S—

=y

{

!

Parther

M.No. 0

{R. NAGPAL)

Dated: 21st May 2016
Placo: Nolda

Summary of significant accounting policies

The Note nes. 1 lo 12 are inlegra! parl of the financial slatemenls

.NAGPAL ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

oglstratlon No. 002626N

AN

¥ _—" . ;
N

"

81594

FOR BINA FOWER SUPPLY LIMITED

gﬁ)\,fé--;j},« L‘

R K NARANG SUREN JAIN
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN No. 00013629 DIN No. 00011028

ot




BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED
(Formeriy known as Himachal Karcham Power Company Lid.)

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2016

NOTE 1

Corporate Informatiom

Bina Power Supply Limited (Formerly know as Himachal Karcham Power Company
Limited) was incorporated on March 14, 2014 as a wholly owned subsidiary of
Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited to set up power projects - Hydroelectri or Thermal,
and to carry on the business of general eleclric power supply in any or all of its
branches and to construct, lay down, establish and carry out all necessary power
stations, cables and wires, elc and to generate, accumulate, distribute and supply
electricity and to light cities, town, villages, streats etc. and any other places, both
public and private.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

A

The financial statemonts arc prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual
hasls, on the principles of going concein, in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles, the relevant sccounling slandards and the relevanl guldance
notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (ICAl}) and the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Revenue Recognition

Expenditure and Income are accountad for on accrual basls.

Fixed Assats

Fixed Assels are sfated at Coel of procurement or construction inclusive of freight,
ereclion & commissioning charges, duties and taxes, expenditure during consiruction
peried, Interest on borrowings, financing cost and foreign exchange loss/gain, up to the
date of commissioning.

Expenditure during Constructlon Perlod

Expendilure incurred on project during censtruclionfimplementation will be capitalized
and apportioned to various assetls on commissioning of the project.

Preliminary Expendifure

Preliminary Expenditure is written off in the year in which it is incurred, in terms of
Accounting Standard 26 (AS-26).

W !




BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED
(Formerly known as Himachal Karcham Power Company Ltd.)

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2016

B Taxes on Income

Current Tax is determined as per the provisions of the [ncome Tax Act, 1961 in respect
of Taxable Income for the year. Deferred Tax Assels and Deferred Tax Liabilities are
computed by applying tax rates and iax laws that have been enacted or substan{ively
enacted by the Balance Sheet Date.

G Provisiong, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assefs{AS-25)

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result of pasl events and it is probable that there
vill be an outflow of resources embodying economic benefils. Contingent Liabilities are
not recognized but are disclosed in the noles.Contingent Assels are neither recognized
nor disclosed in the financial statements

H Earning Per Share

Basic earning per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss after {ax by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

J Cash & Bank Balance

Cash and bank balances comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks. The Company
considers all investments Lhat are readily converlible to known amounfs of cash fo be

cash equivalents,

K Cash Flow Statements

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or
future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operafing, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregaled.

7 ol
NG
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BIRA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED
(Forsiory known as Kimachal Karcham Power Company Lid.}

R4 #03 0F prenscuy

kHgures at the end of corrent
sentt, JelL ek 2018

reporiing potiod, 3381 March 2046

#H. Bs
BHARE CAPITAL
BUTHOHIZEDR
60,050 Equiy Shtes of Rs T each 50000 L09,000
T R ) 2633 |

¥k Subsbsiibod and Fuily Pasd un

§0.000 Equity Shaies ol Ru 104 oach fuliy paid up D006

Kole 2.4 - Recorellalion of number of shatex oulstanding al the Leglaning and a1 tho end ol the reponng petlad

FCEHE Figures at 1ho erd ¢f current Frgures plihe eha of (evious
reporting petlad, 3Tel March 2618 tepeting period, 3151 March 2045
Tyully Sharee Eyuety Shatay
Humibes :H Hurmbar Rs

Opening Salance E0,050 500,000 50600 SR, GOC
Shates fesuad during tho year - g
Shares bieught back duing tlis yaar - ' .
Shates outeland;rg at ihe and of ihe pear 50060 20U,L0 DR 56,040

27 Tyrms f Righls

The Company has issued oaly cro cass of cquity thares having a pat value ol Re 10/ por chare  Lath holder of aq.ly shrio te entdind {0 356 vide
Fer share Each 5420 05 onitizd Lo equal doidene deloted by the Campany and sppraved by the Bhace loldes of the Cotrpary

Io teceive gzl emoun! pei tlare cul ol Vi remaning arount dveiiable

15 (he evenl of Hquldaticn, #ach share cammies wyual right and vill ue ex
wilh the Compary afier mabing praferental payments,

liefe 2.3 - Equily Sharer in zeapect of exch clans In [he company Reld by tte helding company o2 I ditlmats hoiding cornpany Includiag
shares lield by or by subatdlazies or ssvociates of {ho hetding company of Lha viltmele kalding sompany In sgpiegere

Jalprakush Power Vertures Lid. Tne Heldtnp Company

2.4 Delalls of Eheralroldar liolding mare than B%, Shxies:

Figirex 2t the end of euirent Figures sl Ihn snd of fresdosss
repatling preiod, 318l Mareh 2056 FepUNing paiiod, 3isl Merch 2615

G

Hume of Sl)lm!liffﬂJ Hinber Mol iolding Pumle; ¥ of ho'ding

Jalprekash Feyrer Venturas L, 50,000 charae* hlisd 50,000 100

* 8 Equiiy Shires of Ry S0/ ki [:eb ong auch by 46 nominess [oinlly with Jeiprakesh Powrer Vealutes LIE | benelicial inteies| of #duch Ja with
Jafpakash Fownr Vantures Lid

2.8 Dibetr chsunen pf Shere Copllel sre not applicsbie to the compary,

HQIE-2

Figures at Uw end of cutrent Figutns el tha end of previeys
reposding period, 318t Maren 336 | scporling gerod, 318t Manh 2045

s Rs
HESLRVES & BURPLUSG
Swplus - Ualeace [n Etslement of Frafl nnd Lose
Opening Hatance (160.248) {104, 345)
Add. Profit{Less} fer W periad {38,428) .

Coiref pot i




NOTE -4
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other Current Liebilllas

- Audil Fee Payable
- TDS Payabla

NOYE - §

Cash end Bank Balances
Cash and cash equlvalents
(a) Cash In hand
(b) Balances In Banks

In Currenl Account

NOTE -6
Othser Current Assets

Propald Expanges

NOTE - 7

Othor Expsnses

Audil Fee

Flliing Fea

Damat Chargoe

Bank Chergos

Ganeral Expenses

Legal & Professlonal expensas

Pralimenary Expenses writlen off

BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED
{Formerly known as Himachal Karcham Power Company Lid.)

Flgures atthe end of carrent
raporting peticd, 31st March 2016

Figures ai the end of previous
reporiing perled, 318t March 2015

Rs, Rs.
22,588 14,236
1,500 .
T 4488 T 6
areds0 975480 399,079 399,075
2,850 2,808
2,850, 2808
11,460 11,236
. o219
2,808 14,045
1,45 .
. 470
21,424 35,708
. 46,968
36,528 T T




HNota B (a}
List of Related Partles (In terms of *Accounting Standard [AS] 18) :

BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED
{Formerly known as Himachal Karcham Power Company Lid.)

{a} Holdlng Company
Jaiprakash Power Venlures Limited (JPVL}Y

(b}

{c)

(d}

Uilimate holdlng Company
Jaiprakash Aasociates Limifed (JAL)

Follow Subsldlary Companles:
Jaypee Powergrid Limited (JV Subsidiary of JPVL)

)
)
(3
(4)
(5)
8
)
8
(s)

{10}

(18)

Sangam Power Generation Company Limiled (Subsidlary of JPVL)}
Prayagraj Power Ganeration Company Limifed (Subsidiary of JPVL)
Jaypee Arunschal Power Limited {JV Subsidiary of JPVL)

Jaypee Maghalaya Power Limited (Subsldiary of JPVL})

Himachal Baspa Power Company Lid. (Subsidiary cf JPVL tili 31.8.2015)

Jaypea Ganga Infrasiructure Corporation Limited {Subsidlary of JAL)

Himalyan Expressway Limited {Subsidiary of JAL)

Jaypee Inirglech Limied (Subsidiary of JAL)

Jaypee Cement Cerporatlon Limited (Subsidiary of JAL}Y

(11) Bhltal Jaypee Cement Limlted (JV Subsidiary of JAL)

(12) Gujarat Jaypao Cemenl & Infrastruclurae Limited {JV Subsidiary of JAL}
(13) Jaypee Agra Vikas Limiled (Subsidiary of JAL)

(14) Jaypee Ferillizers & mdustrles Limited {Subsidiary of JAL}

{15} Jaypee Assam Cement limited (Subsidiary of JAL)

Himalayapuira Aviation Limited (Subsidiary cf JAL)

(17) Jaypes Heallhcare Limited (subsldiary of Jaypee Infratech Limiled)
(18) Jasypee Cemenl Cricket ((ndia} Llmited {subsidiary of JPSI)

{19} Jaypee Cement Hoekoy {India) Limiled {subsigiary of JPSI)

(20} Jalprakash Agrl Inillalives Company Limited (subsidiary of JCCL)

Assoclate Compantes { Concerns :
Jaypee Infra Venlures (A Private Company wilh unlimited Liabillty)

QY
2)

(&)

(a)

(5)

(8)
N
(&)

8

{10} Anvl Hotels Privalc Limiled (¢ubsidiary of Jaypee Venlures {A Privale Company wilh unlimiled itabilily)

Jaypee Development Gorporation Limited [(subsidiary of Jaypee Infra Ventures (A Privale Cempany wlih

unlimited liability)]

JIL Information Technology Limited |{subsidiary of Jaypee Infra Vontures (A Privale Company with

unlimited Gabifily)]

Gaur & Napi Limiled (subsialary of AL Informaticn Techrioiegy Limited)

Indesign Enterprises Pvi. Limited {{subsldiary of Jaypee Infra Ventures (A Private Company with unlimiled

flablilty}.

Jaypee Utlar Bharat Vikas Privale Limiled (JV Associals Co.)

Kanpur Fertiitsers and Cement lImited {subsidiary of Jaypee Ulfar Bharat Vikas Pvl. Limited )

Jaypee International Loglstlcs Compeny Privale Limited {{subsidlary of Jaypee Infia
Ventures (A Private Company wilh unlimited liabifity))

Tiger Hiils Hollday Resenl Private Limiled (subsidiary of Jaypee Development Corporation Limiled)

{11) Ibenshaurna Limiied { Subsldiary of Indesign Enterprises #vi. {id. w.e.f. 11.1,2016)

(12)
(13)
{14)
{15)

(mn
(18)
(19)
(20)

(21}

RPJ Minerals Peivate Limited
Sarveshwari Slone Products Pvl. Ltd. (subsidiary of RPJ Minerals Private Limited)

Rock Selid Cement Limited {(subslgiary of RPJ Minerats Privale Limited)
Sonebhadra Minerals Private Limlied

(16} MP Jaypee Coal Limited (JV Assaciate Co.)

Madhya Pradesh Jaypee Minerals Limiled {JV Assoclate Co.)

MP Jaypee Coal Fields Limlted (JV Assoclade Co.)

Jalprakash Kashmir Energy Limited

Andhra Cements Limited (subsldiary of Jaypee Development Corporation Limited)

Akasva Assoclates Pw. Lid,

vy F-'-.r
Lid
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BIA POWER SURPLY LIMITED
{Fermcrly koown as Himashal Karcham Power Company Lid.)

Trancaclions canled out with related panies referred o slove for U Gurreol leporling perod, Harch 31, 2048

Narme of Trawsacllone Related Fanles
Lipenses {Referrod in 1{a) [Refercnd In Referred in |Retered 1 44d) || Hotorred in 1{0)
&bove

abova b apove {i{r)abave  |above

Shate Caplist - . N N
[Fievious Yoar) {609,000}

Not: B

Dleciosira ag requrcd under Notificslion No. G S R (L) dated 4 8 20{8 Baued by Lo Depattment of Compatry Adfals (As ceritfad by
the Mansgement):

Fhm 1.

ROTE - i1

NOTE - 12

lR‘Mcwm b
Partnar
WM.He, 084594

Dated: 2{st May 204¢
Place: Noida

Bz,
- Prafitafter Tox 136.528)
- Ne, of Shutes 50,600
- Welgtde d Average sharea for the Pesied 50,000
- Welghted EPS ©11)

The hame of cempany hse chinged ta Bina Fower Supply Limited wo © 265 2015

A ik Fgures have Leen reunded of (o ke pegresl rupees

Slgnatures to Hele Nos. § 1o 12

FOR R. RAOPAL ASSCGCIATES
CHARTERE® ACCOUNTANTS
teatica No. 06262608

Particufars Figuras For the cucrent reperting
a) The priccipal amount end ercet due fherean romalting brgeld 0 any
suppiet
Privdpal Amount i
Anterest Amount N
b} Tne amoun! of mloresl pald by tee buyer I terme of Sectionid of the Mico i
Smoll and Medium Entergahe Development Acl. 2006 alsag with the
amounts of pyment made o the wWippiers beyond the apprelited Uay,
c} The ameunt of interesl due and payable for the p{mua of delay i inaking B
paymest (which have been pald bud beysnd e appoinied date duilng
perod) bl without adding e infleses! spacified undtr the Mian, Smal and
Hedium Enlsruises Develeprhent Act, 2006
dj Nt
! ‘The emount ol interest acorued andsemaming Lhooig
e} The amount of fortier interes! remanlnyg due amd payatie even b the N
- succoedng pesiod, unl vash dals when the tnlofesl dues atove are sctually|
Ipatd 4o the samak onterprive for die pliprose of disolowance 35 8 deduetbhe
expendtre under sccton 23 of the Misro Smal and Medlum Enleiprise
Deveiopment A, 2006,
NOIE -0

Barls esrhinge per aquily shars b= compuied by daddng not profit afler tax by Uie weighled average number of equily thares
cutstandig during tha yea;

FOR BINA POWER SUSFLY LINITED

Q. LL:-, {

k. 3
RK n'Atl.nuc SUREM JAH
DIRECTOR OIRECTOR
DIN Ho. 20013629 OIN No. 60011024

L




BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED
(Formerly known as Himachal Karcham Powar Company L.}

Cash Flow Statement far the poriod 1.4.2015 to 31,03.2016

As al 31,3.2016 As ol 31.3.2015
B3, RS

A, Gash flow from operaling activities

Pretil befere tax {36,328} {109,318}

Add:

Proliminary exponses writien off . 46,568

Doduczt:

Increase {Decreass) in Trada Payablas 12,950 11,236

{Increase}fDacraasa In Trade Recaivablos - (2.809)

Chenges In Currenl Assots {41} -

Not cosh Inflow from oporating actlvities-..- A {23,619) {63,853)
B, Cash flow from Investing acliviiles

inflow

Shero Cepilal - 5G0,000

Outflow

Praliminery axpansos (ncurred - (46,968}

Net caah uaed [n Invosting activitlos----"B” . 453,022 ’
C. Caah flow fram Financing aclivitics

- Inflowr ~ .

- Oul flow

Net cash from financing activiaa--'C’ . -

Mot fnereasol{Decreane) in cagh or ¢ash bqulvalent (A+B+C) {23,819} 395,075
Cash & cash equivalent al ihe commencamonl of the yoar [ Opaning talanca } 368,018

376,480 369,079

Cash & cash oquivalont al tho end cf the period (¢loaing oalonoo)
Nole;

(i) Cash & Cash Equivalenis
Aa per Note 5 to the financlal slatemonl.

(i) The Cash Flow Stetement has baon prapared under the Indiract Method as
sal out inthe Accounling Stondord (AS-3) ‘Cash Flew Slalements

FOR R. NAGPAL ASSDCIATES FOR BINA POWER SUPPLY LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAKRTS
Flrm Ragistration No, 01826N

0hs

li-.&-}»i; K \‘
(R. NAGPAL} R K NAljAKG SUREN JAIN
Partnor DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
1. No, 081584 DIN No. 00013628 DIN No. 00011026

1
,jﬂf-” !
}/

Datod: 21st May 2016
Flace: Nolda
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